PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Organization Meeting
January 2, 2025
6:00 p.m.

International High School
200 Grand Street
Paterson, New Jersey




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS a

Office of the Superintendent of Schools
90 Delaware Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503
Office: {973) 321-2443  Fax: (973) 321-0470

Laurie W. Newell, PhD
Superintendent of Schools

December 12, 2024

NOTICE OF THE ORGANIZATION MEETING
OF THE PATERSON BOARD OF EDUCATION

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq., notice is given
that the Organization Meeting of the Board of Education of the Paterson Public School
District has been scheduled for Thursday, January 2, 2025, at 6:00 p.m., in the auditorium
at International High School, 200 Grand Street, Paterson, New Jersey. Members of the
public may access relevant documents and watch the meeting live online at
http://www.paterson.k12.ni.us/11 BOE/BOE LivestreamPlayer.php. Members of the public who

want to participate in the public comment portion must be in person.
The Board of Education will meet in executive session if necessary.

FORMAL ACTION WILL BE TAKEN.

Laurie W. Newell, PhD
Superintendent of Schools

Faterson — A Promising Tomorrow
Together We Can



AGENDA

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION ORGANIZATION MEETING

January 2, 2025 6:00 p.m. (Organization Meeting)
International High School 200 Grand Street

V.

VII.

VI

XL

OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT

REPORT ON THE RESULTS OF THE BOARD ELECTION

SWEARING IN CEREMONY OF NEW BOARD MEMBERS

ROLL CALL

NOMINATIONS FOR PRESIDENT

NOMINATIONS FOR VICE PRESIDENT

READ AND DISCUSS NEW JERSEY SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER CODE OF ETHICS
SELECTION PROCESS FOR BOARD STANDING AND AD HOC COMMITTEES
Instruction and Program

Operations

Fiscal Management

Personnel

Governance
Policy

mTmoowr

APPOINTMENT TO PASSAIC COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
APPOINTMENT OF NJSBA LEGISLATIVE DELEGATE AND ALTERNATE

ADOPTIONS, APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS

Safety & Health Officer
Indoor Air Quality Officer

A. Motion to adopt reorganization meeting resolutions:
1. Board Meeting Dates, Times and Places for the Upcoming Year
2. Appointment of Compliance Officers:
a. Northern Region Educational Services Commission
b. Board Secretary and Assistant Board Secretary
¢. Homeless Liaison
d. Affirmative Action/Equity Officers
e. American Disabilities Act Officer
f.  Section 504 Compliance Officer
g. Title IX Coordinator
h. Asbestos Management Officer
i.
J-



23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.

31.
32.
33.

34.

Page 2

Integrated Pest Management Coordinator

Right to Know Officer

Chemical Hygiene Officer

Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA)} Coordinator
Custodian of Records

Investment Officer

Public Agency Compliance Officer (P.A.C.0.)

Auditor of Record

Architects of Record

Broker of Record

Substance Awareness Coordinator

Harassment, Intimidation, and Bullying Coordinator

Disciplinary Hearings

Approve appointment of School Physicians

Appointment of Treasurer of School Moneys

Approve appointment of General Counsel

Approve adoption of New Jersey School Board Member Code of Ethics
Approve adoption of current board policies

Appointment of policy and regulations manuals consultant

Approve parliamentary procedures

Adopt official newspapers

Approve curricula and courses of study

Approve textbooks and software

Approve field trip destinations

Authorize the collection and maintenance of permitted pupil records
Authorize payment of bills between board meetings

Authorize submission of grant applications and financial reports

between board meetings

Approve bank accounts, depositories and petty cash account

Authorize the uniform minimum chart of accounts

Approve procurement of goods and services through state contracts
Approve cooperative pricing agreement (Educational & Institutional Cooperative
Services Inc.—E&I)

Approve cooperative pricing agreement (Educational Data Services)
Approve cooperative pricing agreement {Educational Services Commission
of New Jersey)

Approve cooperative pricing agreement (Hunterdon County ESC)
Approve cooperative pricing agreement (Interlocal Purchasing Systems)
Approve cooperative pricing agreement (Keystone Purchasing Network)
Approve cooperative pricing agreement (Morris County Cooperative Council)
Approve cooperative pricing agreement (New Jersey Edge)

Approve cooperative pricing agreement (NJSBA ACES)

Approve cooperative pricing agreement (OMNIA Partners)

Approve cooperative pricing agreement (Premier Educational Purchasing
Program)

Approve cooperative pricing agreement (Sourcewell Coop)

Approve cooperative pricing agreement (The Cooperative Purchasing Network)
Approve cooperative pricing agreement (National Association of State Procurement
Officials-NASPQO ValuePoint)

Approve cooperative pricing agreement (National Cooperative Purchasing
Alliance)

< CcC~T® N O0TOSI3—®



35.
36.

37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.

44.
45.

Page 3

Approve cooperative pricing agreement (The New Jersey Cooperative
Purchasing Alliance)

Authorize contracts with public, private and residential schools for special
education services for 2025-2026

Approve requisition of taxes schedule for 2025-2026

Approve appointment of QPA and continuation of bid threshold for 2025-2026
Approve establishing maximum travel expenditure for 2025-2026
Approve tax shelter annuity companies and brokers (403b)

Approve tax shelter annuity companies and brokers (457b)

Approve School Safety, Emergency Management and Operations Plan
Approve Integrated Pest Management Plan; Chemical Hygiene Plan:
Indoor Air Quality Program Plan; Hazardous Communication Program;
and Exposure Controi Plan

Approve participation in NJSIAA for John F. Kennedy High School
Approve participation in NJSIAA for Eastside High School

REGULAR BUSINESS PORTION OF THE MEETING:

Xll.  PRESENTATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Xili. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Three minutes per person)

XIV.  GENERAL BUSINESS

A ltems Requiring a Vote

1.

Presentation of Minutes

a.
b.
C.

November 13, 2024 (Executive Session)
December 4, 2024 (Workshop)
December 11, 2024 (Reguiar)

Resolution ltems (1-30)

Instruction & Program (1-12)
Operations (13-17)

Fiscal Management (18-27)
Personnel (28-29)
Governance (30)

XV. OTHER BUSINESS

XVi. ADJOURNMENT



GENERAL BUSINESS CONSENT AGENDA
FOR INSTRUCTION & PROGRAM, OPERATIONS,
FISCAL MANAGEMENT, PERSONNEL AND GOVERNANCE
January 2, 2025

INSTRUCTION & PROGRAM

1&P-1.

[&P-2.

1&P-3.

1&P-4.

1&P-5.

1&P-6.

1&P-7.

[&P-8 -
&P-12.

Approve the amendment to the contract with Savvas Learning Company, for
additional K-5 Social Studies consumables due to increased enrollment in the
student population, specifically multilingual students, for the 2024-2025 school
year, in the amount of $75,516.00.

Approve services and membership for Schools 10, 26, Alexander Hamilton
Academy and New Roberto Clemente with Garden State Esports, an
organizing body of scholastic esports for New Jersey to create high-quality,
student-centered experiences so all students can grow socially, emotionally,
and academically while exploring opportunities, for the 2024-2025 school year,
with a membership fee of $500 for each school per academic year.

Approve entering into an agreement with Project Gametime, to implement a
music program at Alonzo “Tambua’ Moody Academy, to bring students
together through the power of music, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an
amount not to exceed $12,000.00.

Approve the partnership with Inner Faith Performing Arts Center, Inc. (IPAC)
and Alexander Hamiiton Academy, to provide professional artistic training in the
areas of music, theater, voice, art, media, dance, and social arts, and to
empower students to seek and attain higher education and successful careers
in the arts, beginning February 2025, at no cost to the district.

Approve extending the agreement with Sharron Miller's Academy for the
Performing Arts (SMAPA) to provide an additional eight-week dance residency
at School No. 1 and Rosa L. Parks School of Fine & Performing Ars, to
reinforce motor skills, stimulate creativity through the use of imagination and
explore rhythm, space and time, for the 2024-2025 school year, at no cost to
the district.

Approve the elimination of two 6%-8" grade and one 3-5" grade autism
classes at School No. 2, and the establishment of two 6%-8% grade and one
kindergarten-2" grade multiple disabilities classes at School No. 2.

Approve the elimination of one kindergarten-2™ grade autism class at Dale

Avenue School, and the establishment of one kindergarten-2" grade multiple
disabilities class at Dale Avenue School.

Approve out of district ptacement/educational services for students.

OPERATIONS

0-13.

Approve school bus evacuation drills for the 2024-2025 school year pursuant to
New Jersey Administrative Code (N.J.A.C. 6A:27-11.2) to be conducted twice
each school year.



0-14.

O-15.

O-16.

0-17.

Approve award of quoted transportation contracts to various schools in-district
gnd out-of-district, for the 2024-2025 extended school year, in the amount of
72,666.00.

Approve amending the number of days for various transportation routes and
ratify a general and an additional aide for various routes for students, for the
remainder of the 2024-2025 school year and extended school year, in the
amount of $55,727.00.

Approve award of quoted fransportation contracts to various schools in-district
gnd out-of-district, for the 2024-2025 extended school year, in the amount of
28,626.00.

Approve attendance of school board member(s) and/or district employee(s) at
NJSBA frainings and informational programs, and the costs of attendance
including all registration fees, and statutorily authorized travel expenditures,
provided that such expenditures are within the annual maximum ftravel
expenditure amount and pending district funds, beginning January 2025, at an
amount not to exceed $3,000.00.

FISCAL MANAGEMENT

F-18.

F-19.

F-20.

F-21.

F-22.

Approve payment of bills and claims dated through January 2, 2025, beginning
with check number 246025 and ending with check number 246088, along with
direct deposit numbers 2295 through 2329 in the amount of $23,565,525.30,
and wire in the amount of $11,333,632.02, for a total of $34,899,157.32.

Approve fransfer of funds within the 2024-2025 school year budget for the
month of November 2024, so that no budgetary line-item account has been
over-expended and that sufficient funds are available to meet the district's
financial obligations.

Acknowledge receipt and accept the Monthly Financial Report, Board Secretary
A148, for the month of November 2024,

Acknowledge receipt and accept the Monthly Financial Report, Report of the
Treasurer A149, for the month of November 2024,

Approve payment for the gross payroll checks and direct deposits dated
December 13, 2024, beginning with check number 1020700 and ending with
check number 1020798 and direct deposit number beginning with D003668308
and ending with D003673260 in the amount of $14,863,758.47, and payment
for the gross payroll checks and direct deposits dated December 20, 2024,
beginning with check number 1020799 and ending with check number 1020901
and direct deposit number beginning with D003673261 and ending with
D003677901 in the amount of $13,465,282.50, and payment for the gross
payroll checks dated December 20, 2024, beginning with check number
1020902 and ending with check number 1020912 in the amount of $6,426.09,
and payment for the gross payroll checks dated December 20, 2024, beginning
with check number 1020913 and ending with check number 1020913 in the
amount of $1,520.48, and payment for the gross payroll checks dated
December 20, 2024, beginning with check number 1020914 and ending with
check number 1020917 in the amount of $13,200.47



F-23.

F-24.

F-25.

F-26.

F-27.

Approve award of a contract for Professional Audit Services to Wielkotz &
Company, LLC, for the 2025-2026 school year, at an amount not to exceed
$135,000.00.

Approve award of a contract for transcription services to Angelique Mojica, for
the 2025-2026 school year, in an amount not to exceed $29,000.00, pursuant
to NJSA 18A:18A-3.

Approve payment to Crown Castle for six additional 10-Gig ethernet,
maintenance and technology projects to be added to the 4 sectors, Eastside,
John F. Kennedy, Rosa Parks High Schools, and DOT, for the 2024-2025
schoc;l year, at an amount not to exceed $80,000.00 for the period of 12
months.

Approve the purchase, installation and configuration of the CORE/BTS network
upgrade, for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed
$239,215.55.

Approve the purchase of network services with Core BTS to provide network
monitoring, proactive maintenance and network support, for a term of 12
months, at an amount not to exceed $70,000.00.

PERSONNEL

P-28.

P-29.

Approve the personnel recommendations of the Superintendent of Schools for
adoption at the January 2, 2025, board meeting.

Approve amendment to the contract with Educational Development Software
(EDS), for HIB Online Platform Software and Related Services (RFP-441-24)
for the 2024-2025 school year, at an amount not to exceed $185,100.00.

GOVERNANCE

G-30.

Authorize the Settlement Agreement for civil case PAS-L-3667-21 pending in
New Jersey Superior Court and authorize the district's contribution of
$115,000.00 in return for full releases by the plaintiffs.



L OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
90 DELAWARE AVENUE
PATERSON, NEW JERSEY 07503

THE NEW JERSEY OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT WAS ENACTED TO
ENSURE THE RIGHT OF THE PUBLIC TO HAVE ADVANCE NOTICE OF, AND
TO ATTEND THE MEETINGS OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL
DISTRICT, AS WELL AS OTHER PUBLIC BODIES AT WHICH ANY BUSINESS
AFFECTING THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC IS DISCUSSED OR ACTED
UPON.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS LAW, THE PATERSON
PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT HAS CAUSED ADEQUATE AND ELECTRONIC
NOTICE OF THIS MEETING:

Organization Meeting
January 2, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
International High School
200 Grand Street

Paterson, New Jersey

TO BE PUBLISHED BY HAVING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE POSTED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF PATERSOCN, AT THE
ENTRANCE OF THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL OFFICES, ON THE
DISTRICT'S WEB SITE, AND BY SENDING NOTICE OF THE MEETING TO
THE ARAB VOICE, EL DIARIO, THE ITALIAN VOICE, THE NORTH JERSEY
HERALD & NEWS, AND THE RECORD.



. REPORT ON THE RESULTS OF THE BOARD ELECTION



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Paterson — A Promising Temorrew
Together We Can

PATERSON SCHOOL BOARD ELECTION
CERTIFIED RESULTS
for the
November 4, 2024 Election

(READ IN THE ORDER OF CANDIDATES’ BALLOT POSITION)

Candidates for the three-vear term Vote total

Kenneth Rosado 13,685
Hector L. Nieves, Jr. 12,658
Corey L. Teague 11,066
Nakima Redmon 7,930
Erica Plaza 8,295

Filling the three-vear seats are:
Kenneth Rosado

Hector L. Nieves, Jr.

Corey L. Teague




ill. SWEARING IN CEREMONY OF NEW BOARD MEMBERS



State of New Jersey

REQUIRED OATHS FOR SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS
(Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:12-2.1 and NJ.S.A. 41:1-1 and 1-3)

I, . do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of New Jersey,
and that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the same and to the Governments
established in the United States and this State, under the authority of the people.
So help me God.*

I, , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I possess the
qualifications prescribed by law for the office of member of a board of education,
and that [ am not disqualified as a voter pursuant to R.S. 19:4-1 nor disqualified
due to conviction of a crime or offense listed in N.J. S. 18A:12-1, and that I will
faithfully, impartially and justly perform all the duties of that office according to
the best of my ability. So help me God.*

Sworn and subscribed to before me
this.........c v v wday of
e 2025

(Signature of Board Member)

An Attorney at Law of the
State of New Jersey

Paterson Public School District of the
City of Paterson County of Passaic

*No individual shall be required to swear or affirm that part of the oaths which states “So help me God”



IV. ROLL CALL



TYPE OF MEETING: Organization Meeting DATE OF MEETING: January 2, 2025

ROLL CALL

Present Absent
Comm. Valerie Freeman................oooooii i, - -
Comm. Eddie Gonzalez..................oeiiiciiiiiiii -
Comm. Della McCall..................ooo . )
Comm. Hector NIeves..........cooovvit i - -
Comm. Joel Ramirez...................oooivi e
Comm. Mohammed Rashid....................cocooc, -
Comm. KennethRosado........................iiiii . -
Comm. Kenneth Simmons...................co - -
Comm. Corey TeagUe...........ccovviriieee e e -
Total B



V. NOMINATIONS FOR PRESIDENT



Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Total

NOMINATION BALLOT FOR PATERSON

BOARD OF EDUCATION

PRESIDENT

Nominate the Board Member
you desire to serve as President

Valerie Freeman.............c.ooiiii B

Eddie Gonzalez...............coooiiiiiiiiii B
DellaMcCall.........coooooii o -
Hector Nieves..........cooeov o, B

Joel Ramirez.............oooooiiii .
Mohammed Rashid................c.ooo —
Kenneth Rosado...................oiii -

Kenneth SHMIMONS. oot e e e e

Corey Teague



V1. NOMINATIONS FOR VICE PRESIDENT



Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Comm.

Total

NOMINATION BALLOT FOR PATERSON

BOARD OF EDUCATION

VICE PRESIDENT

Nominate the Board Member
you desire to serve as V. P.

Valerie Freeman................ooooo -
Eddie Gonzalez....................... -
Della McCall.........ooii -

Hector NIeVeS. ..o e

Joel Ramirez. ..o e
Mohammed Rashid..................... =
Kenneth Rosado................oo

Kenneth SimMmMONS . ..ottt et e e e e e e e

Corey Teague



VIl. READ AND DISCUSS NEW JERSEY SCHOOL
BOARD MEMBER CODE OF ETHICS



| ' New Jersey School Boards Association

I

413 West State Streat ¢ Treron, NJ 08618 # Telephane: 608.695.7600 » Toll-Free: 888.88NJSBA » Fax: 609.6G5.0413

Code of Ethics for School Board Members
NJISA18A:12-24.%

a. [ will uphold and enforee all laws, rules and regulations of the State Board of Education, and
court orders pertaining to schools. Desired changes shall be brought about only through legal
and ethical procedures.

b. Iwill make decisions in terms of the educational welfare of children and will seek to develop and
maintain public schools that meet the individual needs of all children regardless of their ability,
race, creed, sex, or social standing.

c. Iwill confine my board action to policy making, planning, and appraisal, and 1 will help to frame
policies and plans only after the board has consulted those who will be affected by them.

d. 1 will carry out my responsibility, not to administer the schools, but, together with my fellow
board members, to see that they are well run.

e. [ will recognize that authority rests with the board of education and will make no personal
promises nor take any private action that may compromise the board.

f. Iwill refuse to surrender my independent judgment to special interest or partisan political groups
or to use the schools for personal gain or for the gain of friends.

g. 1 will hold confidential all matters pertaining to the schools which, if disclosed, would needlessly injure
individuals or the schools. In all other matters, I will provide accurate information and, in concert with
my fellow board members, interpret to the staff the aspirations of the community for its school.

h. I will vote to appoint the best qualified personnel available after consideration of the
recommendation of the chief administrative officer.

i. [ will support and protect school personnel in proper performance of their duties.

jo T'will refer all complaints to the chief administrative officer and will act on the complaints at
public meetings only after failure of an administrative solution.

N.J.A.C. 6A:32-3.2
Requirements for the code of ethics for district board of education members and charter school board of
trustees members

{a) Each district board of education and charter school board of trustees shall:
1. Discuss annually the School Ethics Act and the Code of Ethics for School Board Members, pursuant to N.J.S.A.
18A:12-21 et seq., at a regularly scheduled public meeting;
2. Adopt policies and procedures regarding the training of district board of education and charter school board of
trustees members in understanding the Code of Ethics; and
3. Provide documentation pursuant to (b) below that each member of the district board of education or charter
school board of trustees has received and reviewed the Code of Ethics.

{b) Each member of the district board of education or charter school board of trustees shall sign an acknowledgement
of receipt of the Code of Ethics for School Board Members contained within N.J.S.A. 18A:12-21 ef seq. The
acknowledgement of receipt requires each district board of education member and charter school board of trustees
member to read and become familiar with the Code of Ethics.




Vill. SELECTION PROCESS FOR BOARD
STANDING AND AD HOC COMMITTEES

Tmoow»

Instruction and Program
Operations

Fiscal Management
Personnel

Governance

Policy



o:.mao.m.ho.uov .

sSUCWWIS YIauuay]

opesoy Y1ouudy]

prysey pawureyon

zaJrwey [doQ

S9ADIN 10309H

IMed°N =2da

Za[ezuoxr) ppA

UBWIIAL] ILII[EA

juswageuey

Lorrog JOUBUIIACY | [oUUOSISg [eostq

wersord
suonjeradQ R uorjonijsuy

aureN

"QZ07 Arenue [IJUN saNUIIUOD 0] PI[NPIYDS SI JUdWUIIsse aY ], (" 'pE ‘pug s “2°1)
JUSWUSISSE 201 IWWed FUIPULR]S B J0] ‘90U1d]Jo1d JO I9PI0 Ul ‘301070 INO0A 31edTPUI 2SBI[J

SHALLINHNOO ODNIAGNV.LS

NOILYVONAd 40 qidvod
LOIALSIA TOOHOS OI'TdNd NOSYALVd

:§S20044 U01393]98



IX. APPOINTMENT TO PASSAIC COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD



X. APPOINTMENT OF NJSBA LEGISLATIVE
DELEGATE AND ALTERNATE



Xl. ADOPTIONS, APPOINTMENTS AND DESIGNATIONS

A. Motion to adopt reorganization meeting resolutions



o

6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiess and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Superintendent of Schools is required by legislation to meet with the
Board as frequently as necessary for the effective operation of the school district, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education will meet on a monthly basis during the 2025-
2026 school year, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the list of dates, times and
jocations for monthly Board of Education meetings of the Paterson Public School
District for the 2025-2026 school year.

APPROVALS RECUIRED

. Submitted by _Dr. Laurie W. Neweli, Superintendent of Schools December 16, 2024

{(Name, Title) Date

Approval by Divisional Administrafor

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date T
or Business Administrator, etc.
|_LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval | l Does Not Require Board Approval |
Verification by Legal Department Kﬁ@{/i ii /( ,/‘L"‘ f?// 7 X (& /
Date
Funds Available | | Funds NotAvallable | | Fundl,-."’Not Needed | X | Non-Budget tem I j
Account No.

12/17/39

Certification of Funds — Business Administr,
ﬂ/ Signature Date

Board Adoption Date Resolution Number / j 5 g i

Approval by Superinten

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



Paterson Public School District

Board of Education

2025-2026 Workshop and Regular Meeting Schedule

DATE OF MEETING
August 6, 2025

August 13, 2025
September 3, 2025
September 10, 2025
October 1, 2025
October 8, 2025
November 5, 2025
November 12, 2025
December 3, 2025
December 10, 2025
January 7, 2026
February 4, 2026
February 11, 2026
March 4, 2026
March 11, 2026
April 1, 2026

April 15, 2026

May 6, 2026

May 13, 2026

June 3, 2026

June 10, 2026

e No Regular Meetings in July
TIME:

Workshop Meeting - 6:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting - 6:00 p.m.

Organization Meeting - 6:00 p.m. -

The Board of Education will meet in executive session if necessary.

TYPE OF MEETING
Workshop

Regular
Workshop
Regular
Workshop
Regular
Workshop
Regular
Workshop
Regular
Organization
Workshop
Regular
Workshop
Regular
Workshop
Regular
Workshop
Regular
Woarkshop

Regular

LOCATION

90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC
90 Delaware Avenue/TBC

90 Delaware Avenue/TBC

FORMAL ACTION WILL BE TAKEN
FORMAL ACTION WILL BE TAKEN
FORMAL ACTION WILL BE TAKEN

January 2, 2025



6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiess and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the recommendations of the Superintendent of the
Paterson Public School District in the County of Passaic, for the following designations for the 2025-2026 school
year in accordance with annual reorganization:

Northern Region Educational Services Commission:___Dr. Laurie W. Newell

Board Secretary: June Gray

Homeless Liaison:___ Cheryl Coy

Affirmative Action/Equity Officer.___Houry Yeganeh

American Disabilities Act Officer:__Houry Yeaaneh

Section 504 Compliance Officer:___Tamisha McKoy

Title IX Coordinator: Boris Zavdel. Esg

Asbestos Management Officer.___Neil Mapp

Safety & Health Officer.___ Neil Mapp

Indoor Air Quality Officer: ___Neil Mapp

Integrated Pest Management Coordinator:___Neil Mapp

Right to Know Officer:____Neil Mapp

Chemical Hygiene Officer: Neil Mapp

Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA) Coordinator: __ Neii Mapp

Custodian of Records: Boris Zavdel, Esa.

Investment Officers: June Gray

Public Agency Compliance Officer (P.A.C.O.): __June Gray

Auditor of Record: Wielkotz & Company, LLC

Architects of Record:_Becht Enaineering BT, Inc.: Clarke Caton Hintz; CTS Group Architecture/Planning PA;
DMR Architects: Coppa Montalbano Architects: El Associates: FKA Architects; FVHD Architects;
Greenman-Pedersen_ Inc.; H2M Architects & Engineers. Inc.; LAN Engineering; Mount Vernon Group:;
Parette Samjen Architects: Paulus, Sokolowski and Sarter Engineering; Remington & Vernick Engineers;
Grant Engineering & Construction Group: CHA Consulting

Broker of Record: Alamo lnsurance Group

Substance Awareness Coordinator: Laurel Olson

Harassment, Intimidation, and Bullying (HIB) Coordinator: Monigue McKay

Disciplinary Hearings:___Alicia Pavone

APPROVALS REQUIRED

Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools December 16, 2024
- {Name, Titte)  Dae

Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, i Date
or Business Administrator, efc.

i LEGAL_ DE’;RTMENT USEONLY | Requires | Board Approval Does Not Require Board Approval
Verification by Legal Department @ /? /-],- i ’L/ { I :‘: U:E
[E:ds Available I | Funds_l\lbtAvai!éble | Funds Not Needed JX | “Non-Budgetltem | |
Account No. —~

Certification of Funds — Business Administrator A AL N o?/ / 7/ a4

Approval by Superinte

e Bl s

Board Adoption Date Resolution Number /- Z 5

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Adminisirator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to culcff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Office of Nursing Services School Physician Assignments

2025-2026 SCHOOL PHYSICIANS

STRATEGIC PLAN, Goal Area #3: Communications & Connections, Goal Statement: To establish and grow viable
partnerships with parents educational institutions, and community organizations to support Paterson Public Schools
educational programs, advance student achievement and enhance communication.

BE IT RESOLVED, that in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7A-42 the District Superintendent of the

Paterson Public School District in the County of Passaic has appointed the following Medical Doctors as School
Physicians, for the 2025-2026 school year beginning September 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026, as Part-Time
Employees at the salary rate to be determined by Human Capital Contract:

Name Assignments Name Assignments

Olupe Ayodeji-Daniels PS#13-PS#18-YMA Mayuri Shah PS#9-DHA

Harleen Brar-Chatterjee PS#6-EWK-NRC Apexa Shukla PS#19-PS#27

Deelip Chatterjee PS#10-PS#21 Maria Turizo JFK High School

Shade Doroudi Eastside HS Maria Vasena-Mareno PS#7 &1 HS

Claudia Kim PS#5-JAT Alexander Yaphockun DALE-NSW-Newcomers HS

Mercedes Lesesne-Ayodji PS#15-PS#24 Samir Zaina PS#2-PS#3-PS#8

Rudolfo Moisés AHA-ATM-P-Tech-RC

Krishna Pandey PS#1-PS#26-RP-STEAM

Neha Pandey PS#20-PS#25

Craig Piper PS#4-PS#12-PS#28

Mannan Razzak PS#16-MLK
1. Submitted by  Kimler Williamson, RN Supervisor of Medical and ptirsing - n 12/12/2024

{Name, Titie} i = 2 Date =
Joanna, Tsimpedes, Assistanlf Sup
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _ Special Services - AN IS 1211272024
Superintender(l, Peputy, Assistan ._upenntendent Date
or Blsiness Administrator, etc.
[EGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY _. Requires Board Apprgyal 1 Does Not Require Board Approval | __—l
i
3. Verification by Legal Department ol LL} Lq / (& r
" Date
[Funds Available X | Funds Not bivailable || FundsNotNeeded | | Non-Budget item T _|
Account No. 11-000-21 3-100-670-000-0000-000

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminis

- IR Z/?{a Y
ﬂ/ﬂ _«zo?/ [ 7/ &Y

5, Approval by Superintend

6. Board Adoption Date ~ Resolution Number /- A-4 5 / 3
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



8.

. Submitted by

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pricritiess and Goals contained in

the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, according to Title 18A:17-31 and -32 the Paterson Board of Education may retain the

services of custodian of school moneys who is an officer of the municipality; and

WHEREAS, the district would like to retain the services of Charles M. Poindexter for the 2024-2025

fiscal year,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Charles M. Poindexter be appointed as an employee
of the Paterson Board of Education for the limited purpose of providing the services of Treasurer of
School Moneys for the Paterson Board of Education for the period July 1, 2024 through June 30,

2025 at an annual salary of $20,000.00, pending budget approval; and

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that Charles M. Poindexter shali not exceed nineteen hours per week
in the performance of his/her duties as the Treasurer of School Moneys' and report directly to the

Paterson Public School District Business Administrator.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

(June G#p, Interim School Business Administrator)

Approval by Divisiond! Administrator

Supetintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent,
or Business Administrator, etc.

- Bl o

Date

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requnres Board Approval | Does Not Require Board Approval ]_ |
Verification by Legal Department V LQ/Q_/\—'* /(/\/-‘""— / ’Z/{ (<2 / ,U*
L Date
[ Funds Available | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed J_ | Non-Budget ltem | J
Account No.

rator QI{M %—1—4

Certification of Funds — Business Admi

bl K Aot

Approval by Superintend

By

_/2/' [ 9/AY

Board Adoption Date ) Resolution Number _/ L 3 -35 / “)L’
7

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To#2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Public School Contracts Law, N.J.5.A. 18A: 18A-1 et seq., legal
services constitute "professional services," and N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-5.1 permits the awarding of
a contract for professional services without public advertising for bids and bidding; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the 5 Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024,
Goal Area #3: Communications and Connections; and

WHEREAS, it is recommended that the contract awarded for Legal Services, General
Counsel, to be amended to appoint Khalifah L. Shabazz-Charles, Esq., LLP, and

WHEREAS, all bills shall be forwarded to the Superintendent of Schools or designee for
review and recommendation prior to processing of payment; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves retaining Khalifah L. Shabazz, Esq.,

LLP, as General Counsel, for Labor Relations, Negotiations, Redevelopment and all other
legal services for the 2025-2026 school year, for a total amount not to exceed $550, 000.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by _ Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools _December 16, 2024
(Name, Title) " Date T

2. Approval by Divisional Adminisfrator

_ Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, ~ Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval Does Not Require Board Approval |

3. Verification by Legal Department

Date

Funds Available ] ] Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed I J Non-Budget ltem R

Account No. 11-000-230-338-600-000-0000-000

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admini N
78 J/ Sigpfiture :
e - {\/" .L) ﬂ/ ¥
; m{_‘f VAP ES 1 27 [92Y

6. Board Adoption Date _ Resolution Number /- &.’ A 5715

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

5. Approval by Superinte

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resclution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, each member of the Board of Education shall possess the qualifications
required by law and shall be bound by the provisions of the School Ethics Act in
accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:12-24.1, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education is required on_an annual basis to sign an
acknowledgment that he/she received a copy, read and will become familiar with the Code
of Ethics for School Board Members contained within N.J.S.A. 18A:12-21 et seq, now
therefore

BE |IT APPROVED, that the Board of Education adopts the New Jersey School Board
Member Code of Ethics to include that the School Ethics Act and Code of Ethics has been
received and discussed; that the policies and procedures regarding training of district Board
of Education members has been adopted in Bylaw 0144 Board Member Orientation and
Training; and that.each Board of Education member acknowledges receipt of the Code of
the Code of Ethics for School Board members and has become familiar with the Code of
Ethics for the 2025-2026 school year.

APPROVALS RECQUIRED

. Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools December 16, 2024

{Name, Title) Date

Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, efc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval - ]
3. Verification by Legal Department LV@ /Q\J W 2 f ; it {_Q,H (7 / 2%
s Date o
“Funds Available | | Funds NotAvallalile | | Funds Not Needed X | Non-Budget Item | ]
Account No. B -
4. Certification of Funds — Business Ad
ng =3
5. Approval by Superinte /L/ ,[A.b«’/&/ _
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number /- g A5 / ﬂ',:.
Caopies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



B.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resclutions must clearly state how that programinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educa tion,

Recommendation/Resoclution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District is required to adopt, on a yearly basis,
Rules, Regulations and Policies for the governance of the schools during the up coming
school year, now therefore

BE !T APPROVED, that the Board of Education adopts all Rules, Regulations and
Policies not inconsistent with state laws and which were in force and effect during the
preceding year, for the governance of the district; and, approval to amend and
supplement district policies, including those policies establishing the district’s own
bylaws and operational procedures during the 2025-2026 school year.

APPROVALS RECGUIRED

. Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools December 16, 2024

(Name, Title) Date

Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, o Date
or Business Administrator, efc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval |

Verification by Legal Department

iZ/ﬁ:z/ 24

| Funds Available | Funds Not Avhilable Funds Not Needed | X | Non-Budget item J ]

Account No.

Certification of Funds — Business Admjni

@
Board Adoption Date Resolution Number [ = ;2 ﬁ II' “Z

_/a_//g; /#

/J’ (7/34’

Date

Approval by Superinte

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-Te Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To#2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resoiutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educa tion.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Board of Education has been utilizing the firm of Strauss
Esmay Associates for policy consultant services since April 2002, and

WHEREAS, Strauss Esmay’s fee is below the bid limit for the 2025-2026 school year,
and

WHEREAS, the district wishes the continuity of services provided by Strauss Esmay
Associates, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that Strauss Esmay Associates be appointed as the district’s policy
consultant to provide the Board of Education policy and regulation updates in comipliance
with State and Federal mandates, as well as ELANOnLine and DISTRICTOnline services
for the 2025-2026 school year, at an amount not to exceed $20,000.00, pending budget

approval.
APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools December 16, 2024
{Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator -
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, T Date

or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | . Does Not Require Board Approval | _I
3. Verification by Legal Department \‘&JJ ﬂ_// _1_2, J (& ' ’Uf
i Date
I Funds Available Funds Not Avallable Funds Not Needed [ % | Non-Budget ltem | _|

Account No. 11.000.230.339.700.000 N

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admini
j‘U Signature "~ Date
5. Approval by Superintefident Mﬂﬂo _ / } ,3)...&(
* \ Dat
B. Board Adoption Date  Resolution Number /- ,g -
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-Tao Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resclutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the City of Paterson in accordance
with Policy 0164 Conduct of Board Meetings, has adopted as its parliamentary authority

Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised, in its deliberations and acts in all cases in which
it is not inconsistent with statutes of the State of New Jersey, rules of the State Board of
Education, or the Paterson Board of Education bylaws for the 2025-2026 school year.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

. Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools ~_December 16, 2024

(Name, Title) Date

Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, T Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

i LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval i | Does Not Require Board Approval _|

M (2]py

Funds Not Available [ Funds Not Needed l X | Non-Budgetltem | |

Verification by Legal Department

| Funds Available

Account No.

Certification of Funds — Business Adminis

_ Bopy

13/19)25

Approval by Superintend
’ [.‘ date 7

Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _ /- 2-25 /4
/

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To#2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, it is necessary to designate the official newspapers, on a yearly basis, to be
used by the Paterson Public School District, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education authorize the following
newspapers be designated as the official newspapers to be used by the Paterson Public
School District for publication of any district matters during the 2025-2026 school year:

El Diario (Workshop and Regular)
North Jersey Herald & News
TAPinto Paterson

The Arab Voice

The ltalian Voice

The Record

The Star Ledger

El Especiaiito

APPROVALS RECQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools December 16, 2024
{Name, Title) Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, = Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | '_ | Does Not Require Board Approval |
3. Verification by Legal Department \_D/{// /’@/\ LZ/ / {9 / C‘/
) ol 4 Date
[ Funds Available | NotAlailable | | Furdis Not Needed [ X | Non-Budgetttem | |
Account No. B ) - o
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminisjretor M /o?/ /7 ,é ¢/
&ignature Date 7
\\
5. Approval by Superintend {LAAAAAA = M - a)' Q_FV
L L j’ Dag

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number /= j_%@ .

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programfinitiative relates to oris specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: 2025-2026 Curricula and Course of Study

WHEREAS, the district’s Brighter Futures Strategic Plan’s first priority is Effective Academic Programs;
and

WHEREAS, New Jersey law requires each school district to adopt annually the curriculum and high
school course approved for the schools of the district, and

WHEREAS, the attached list has been prepared indicating the kindergarten through 12 curricula and
courses of study to be used in the Paterson Public Schools for the 2025-2026 school year, and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public Schools approves the attached list of
curricula and courses of study for use in the district's schools for the 2025-2026 school year or until such
time as they may be modified and presented to the Board for review and approval.

1. Submitted by _Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendent _ ~. _12-3-24
(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _ -
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, ete.

|_ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY .i Requires Board Approval l l Does Not Require Board Approval o | |

3. Verification by Legal Department \ __ ,2..’ 11 / LL/
Date
- | —
| Funds Awvailable | Funds Not Available | | Funds NotNeeded |\~ | Non-Budget tem —_I —|
Account No. =

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admjrfstrator A [3,/ ﬁ//aq’

_ v A/ y Signaﬁ'e Date |
5. Approval by Superinte _M . ‘(/U-""-’E’(; _ [ A ?/ ﬂ)“r'[ ~

= 7

6. Board Adoption Date _ Resolution Number /- 2~ 25 f /l
Copies as follows: ".'
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1 Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that programfinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiess and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educartion.

Recommendation/Resolution: 2025-2026 Textbook and Software Adoption

WHEREAS, the district’s Brighter Futures Strategic Plan’s first priority is Effective Academic Programs;
and

WHEREAS, each school district annually adopts textbooks and software approved for use within the
schools of the district, and

WHEREAS, the attached list has been prepared indicating the fextbooks and software to be used in the
Paterson Public Schools for the 2025-2026 school year, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Paterson Public Schools approves the attached list of
textbooks for use and software for use in the district's schools or until they may be modified and presented

to the Board for review and approval.

1. Submitted by _ Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendent « 12-3-24
(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, elc.
|_LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | I Does Not Require Board Approval ] |
3. Verification by Legal Department = .Ill 21] r'CJ / 2"{/
ate
| Funds Available ! Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed )-./I Non-Budget tem l
Account No. - —
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminjstrator Q M /& L/ 2

5. Approval by Superintend

2 VI

6. Board Adoption Date ~ Resolution Number / A- A5 / /12

Coples as foliows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resoiution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: 2023-2026 Annual Field Trip Destination Adoption

WHEREAS, the districts’ Brighter Futures Strategic Plan’s first priority 1s to provide Effective Academic
Programs, the Division of Academic Services/Special Programs recognizes that field trips are supplemental
supports for essential concept acquisition of instructional programs, and

WHEREAS, field trips offer students a firsthand educational experience that is not available in the
classroom, and

WHEREAS, the Assistant Superintendents have approved/recommended the addition of the attached field
trip locations;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Paterson Board of Education accepts the attached list of
approved destinations as appropriate field trip sites for the students of the Paterson Public Schools for the

2025-2026 school year.

APPROVALS RECQUI
1. Submitted by _Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendent & M&Wﬂd@ 12-324
(Name, Titee) Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, T Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

|_LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Requ:res Board ApprovaIJ | Does Not Requrre Board Approval ) _‘[
3. Verification by Legal Department z }Té ,_:Z, / [ ('Z' / L C/
I fate
| Funds Avaurable | Funds Not Avaitshle J. Funds Not Needed K Non-Budget Item J_j
Account No. -~

4. Certification of Funds — Business AdmipfStrator > .
> Signature Dat
%

5. Approval by Superintefdent A" ja A1 .lc;"'

Date
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number / - rg_' a-? & / / 3
Copies as follows: j
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



6

. Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1, All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educa tion.

Recommendaticn/Resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED, in accordance with 6A:32-7 the Paterson Board of Education, upon
the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, authorize the collection and
maintenance of permitted pupil records for the 2025-2026 school year, as defined in

Board Policy 8330 which are collected in order to promote the educational welfare of the

pupil.

APPROVALS RECGUIRED

December 16, 2024
(Name, Title) - Dae

Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, "~ Date

or Business Administrator, etc.
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Requires Board Approval | Does Not Require Board Approval _J
Verification by Legal Department > A\ : Yoo g
— ‘J 'E"{/ 1 Date
Funds Available | Funds Not Available | | Funds NotNeeded | X | Non-Budget Item _‘|
Account No. B

Certification of Funds — Business Ad

f‘»‘w—a __/2/1;3 _
S

. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number /= 4-35 / f‘f
Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly siate how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiess and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cuteff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Whereas, in accordance with ordinary business practices, many contracts to which the school district is a party
require payment within 30-60 days of submission of invoice and voucher; and

Whereas, at certain times during the year, an extended period of time occurs between the regularly scheduled
Board of Education meetings; and

Whereas, such discrepancy between contracted payment schedules and the calendar of board meetings creates
an untenable position for the district which exposes it to lability and may cause hardship for affected vendors;
now therefore

Be It Resolved, that in the event there exists an extended period of time between regularly scheduled Board
action meetings during the 2025-2026 school year, the Superintendent is authorized to approve any and all
invoices (not in excess of $100,000.00 individually), with the exception of health benefits, leases, charters
schools, early childhood and utilities for payment. In accordance with Board policy 6470 (Payment of Claims).
Only in the event a special board meeting cannot be scheduled, when there exists a period of time exceeding
thirty (30) calendar days between regularly scheduled board action meetings, during the 2025-2026 school year,
and after consultation with the Board President; and

Be It Further Resolved, that a separate bills list with all claims that have been approved by the Superintendent
will be presented to the Board at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting for ratification.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

. Submitted by _June Gray, Interim Business Administrator _12-5-2024
(Name, Title) : Date
Approval by Divisional Administrator _Q(A_,{ m 2% / { /&?4
ﬂ Superintendent, Deuty, Assisgagiuperintendent, ‘\' |;6.19 I’
or Bu Admini T, efc. :
LEGAL DEPARTMEN;' US_EON'LY | Requires Board Approval | _J ‘Does Not Require Board Approval | i
Verification by Legal Department [ : L o , ¢ ] l ‘T/ LV
\ =r ! Date *
| Funds Available j | Funds Not Available l | Funds Not Needed ] | Non-Budget item | _:|
Account No. R

Certification of Funds — Business Administyator i /%’ég
. i 7 Date

Approval by Superintendent [ = il )’(f
Date

Board Adoption Date B ~ Resolution Number _}i' EM

Copies as follows: :

White-To Board Office Green-Te Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2 Sept. 2019



6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM
1. All Board resclutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, prompt submission of grant applications, as well as carryover applications, budget
modifications, quarterly reports, and final reports relating to the grants is often time sensitive;
and

WHEREAS, the district might lose an opportunity to apply for grants or file mandated reports in
between board meetings; and

WHEREAS, it is in the district's best interest to submit grant applications, as well as carryover
applications, budget modifications, quarterly reports, and final reports, to avoid losing an
opportunity for receipt of the funding;

NOW, THEREFORE BE T RESOLVED, that the Superintendent of Schools and School
Business Administrator are authorized fo sign grant applications, as well as carryover
applications, budget modifications, quarterly reports, and final reports between board meetings
unless grant regulations specify to the contrary for the 2025-2026 school year; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all grant applications, as weil as carryover applications,

budget modifications, quarterly reports, and final reports relating to the grants will continue to
be reviewed by the respective committees of the board and subsequently ratified by the board.

APPROVALS RECQUIRED

. Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools December 16, 2024
{Name, Tille) T Dbate
Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistani Superintendent, " Date

or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | Does Not Require Board Approval

Verification by Legal Department !\"7’/3 J\ ” ’] 1 % /<Z,/ / C% | ’Z, J [ G / 'U-!‘

= s ! Date '
Funds Available | Funds Not Availab Funds Not Needed X | Non-Budget Iltem |

Account No.

Certification of Funds — Business Adn

E _/
/ y Signagf_‘ g ate
/ 20, Jpt L B =g {—ja,Z!L%

Approval by Superintenc{ent

Board Adoption Date ~ Resolution Number jj'_;{ - 5 / _/ [

Copies as follows:

White-To Beard Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

4 All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates 1o or is specifically connected 1o the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resclution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution;

WHEREAS, there is a requirement to establish bank accounts, on a yearly basis, for the fiscal operation of the
Paterson Public School District, and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the list of bank
accounts, to be established for the fiscal operation of the Paterson Public School District for the City of
Paterson, in the depositories as listed herein and subject to the withdrawals in accordance with the name or
names as set forth for the 2024-2025 school year, as attached hereto and made a part of the minutes; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by K :  Hedo S )
- Titie) ’ Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator et /i /R/ R
Superintendeny’ Peputy, Asglftant Superintendent, T Date
iness A istrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY i \ppoval | X | Does Not Require Board Approval h |

,zg/.zy

Date

3. Verification by Legal Department

('B/y.a,: @L Hm“f-;. /;:_ H/

| Funds Available Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem _"_|

Account No.

4, Certification of Funds — Business Admini

I/21fay

Date
5. Approval by Superintend CAlAA

MILH »
- _I B Y

6. Board Adoption Date L - Resolution Number !_ g. 'n‘ /7

Copies as follows: -

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeilow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.
Recornmendation/Resoclution:

¢

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the City of Paterson authorize the
Superintendent of Schools and the School Business Administrator to implement the 2025-
2026 budget pursuant to local and state policies and regulations; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Education authorizes the Uniform Minimum
Chart of Accounts (2024-2025 Edition) for New Jersey Public Schools for 2025-20286 school

year.
APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools December 16, 2024
{Name, Title) B e
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Depuly, Assistant Supetintendent, T Date

or Business Administrator, etc.

I LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval l - l Boes Not Require Board Approval | —|
3. Verification by Legal Department / ii” _""/7’- o { 2L A fuf
e O Date
[ Funds Available [ Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed D{I Non-Budget ltem | |
L i i ! _—

Account No. 11-000-230-339-600-000-0000-000

 Rprhy

ignature Date

Y

Dat

4. Cerification of Funds — Business Adminy

5. Approval by Superintend

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number / - A-R5/11%
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Alf Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according te cutoff date before the meeting of the Beard of Education.

THE PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT seeks to procure goods and services through the use of state
contract vendors (18A:18A-10-a) during the 2025-2626 school year, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-10a and N.J.A.C." 5:34-7.29(c), may
by resolution and without advertising for bids, purchase any goods or services under the State of New Jersey
Cooperative Purchasing Program for any State contracts entered into on behalf of the State by the Division of
Purchase and Property in the Department of the Treasury; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson School District has the need on a timely basis to purchase goods or services utilizing
State contracts; and '

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3,
Communication & Connections; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District intends to enter into contracts with current State Contract vendors
and additional State Contract vendors as needed through this resolution and properly executed contracts, which
shall be subject to all the conditions applicable to the current State contracts; now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Paterson Public School District authorizes the Purchasing Department to
purchase certain goods or services from those approved New Jersey State Contract Vendors as needed for the
2025-2026 school year, pursuant to the vendor’s state contract award date, terms, and conditions.

APPROV UIRED
1. Submitted by LANCE GAINES, QPA ~ 12-13-2024
a _(Name, Hfle) i Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator S _ﬁd//é /Qﬂ}[
Superintendent, Date

or, efc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approva[ I Does Not Require Board Approval

3. Verification by Legal Depariment J/&

Funds Available ' | Funds Not Available | Funds Not ‘Needed kJ_Non Budget item —3

/dm /U!

Date

o —

Account No. = -

/216 e

h/()//f‘f;-}%‘

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admiry

5. Approval by Superintendgnt

Date:

6. Board Adoption Date - Resolution Number _ /'~ g'g Q’/_i?
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Offlce Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioities and Goals contained

in the Strategic Pian. ,
2. This resclution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ed ucation.

Recommendation/Résolution;

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the
Department of Purchasing to join the Educational & Institutional Cooperative Service, Inc. (E & ) hereinafter referred to
as the “lead agency” for the conduct of certain functions relating fo the purchase of goods and services for their
respective jurisdictions:

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods
and/or services; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as the cooperative pricing resolution of the School District of the City of
Paterson; and )

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby authorized to enter into
a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency for the purchase of work materials and supplies, as needed; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schools shall pay no fee to join said Cooperative Pricing Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3, Communication &
Connections; and

WHEREAS, the lLead Agency entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall be responsibie for
complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other provisions of the revised statutes of

the State of New Jersey, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic and
State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with E&I for the purchase of supplies & materials,

for the 2025-2026 school year.

12-13-2024
Dale

.Y A

e Jany

1. Submitted by _LLANCE GAINES, QPA

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

| LEGAL DEPARTAT!ENT USE ONLY | Requirés Board Approval | T | Does Not R_equire Board Approval -
J/(y{ @'
3. Verification by Legal Department AT "7 A !_?/j [ / U/
.\ L [ Date
|_Funds Available || Funds Not Available | ]"Funds Not Needed |.y Non-Budget ltem T —|

Account No. ) - ) B

4. Certification of Funds — Business

Signature

N
5. Approval by Superintg oA A { == .2 _[2 ’
6. Board Adoption Date o Resolution Number / = vg -A5 / A0
Copies as follows: . J
White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To#2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained

in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cuioff date before the meeting of the Board of Edd ucation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the
department of purchasing to join Educational Data Services hereinafter referred to as the “lead agency” for the
conduct of certain functions refating to the procurement of goods & services contracts:

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid
for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as the cooperative pricing resolution of the School District of the
City of Paterson; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby authorized
to enter into a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency for the purchase of time & materials contracts, as
needed, and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3,
Communication & Connections; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall be
responsible for complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other
provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of
Passaic and State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into & cooperative pricing agreement with Educational Data
Services for the utilization of goods & services contracts during the 2025-2026 school year, not to exceed $3,500 annually.

APPROVA

. ~ 12-13-2024
{Name, Titlef” Date

" Superintendent, , Assistaf| Superintendent, T :Dai é/;
or Bupiggss Adminigifator, etc. :

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | R_equires Board Approval ' I Does Not Require Board Approval | _]

. J?//m/ti

e

1. Submitted by LANCE GAINES, QPA

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

w

Verification by Legal Department

[ Funds Available | | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed V Non-Budget Item |_|

—— e

Account No. _ e

4. Certification of Fuhds — Business Admip#trator _ - /%//
] ignature Tate
_ \
Approval by Superinten £ AATTAN £ o j—_—;”

o

6. Board Adoption Date _ Resolution Number Ll?;ﬁ_ilég_(_

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Ali Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained
in the Strategic Plan.

2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edl ucation.

Recommendation/Resoiution:

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the Department of
Purchasing to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with The Educational Services Cominission of New Jersey (ESCNJ)
hereinafter referred to as the “lead agency” for the conduct of certain functions relating to the purchase of goods and services for
their respective jurisdictions:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District encourages the use of shared services through State approved cooperative entities; and
WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schooi District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods
and/or services; and

WHEREAS, The Educational Services Commission (ESCNJ) hereinafter referred to as the "lead agency’, is 8 Senice Cooperative to
allow participating governmental and municipal agencies 1o reduce the cost of purchased goods by leveraging their combined purchasing
power at no cost.; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as The Educational Services Commission of New Jersey (ESCNJ)
Cooperative Pricing resolution of the School District of the City of Paterson; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency (ESCNJ) entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall be responsible
for complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other provisions of the revised statutes
of the State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby authorized to enter into
a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency (ESCN.J) for the purchase of goods and services, as needed; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3, Communication &
Connections; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic and
State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with The Educational Services Commission of
New Jersey (ESCNJ) for the 2025-2026 school year, as needed. .

APPROVA

1. Submitted by LANCE GAINES, QPA » 12-13-2024
Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator L B l&/’b ﬁ@‘f:
Superintendent, Depyly, Assistant apenmendent, Date z
i Administratgq etc.
, "LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Req_ugashsoard Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval ] I
3. Verification by Legal Depariment e Q/%l,—— - }2 ) ( ﬁ; ﬁ,g{
' i T s 7T "Date
Ag — o
Funds Available | l Funds Not Available i | Funds Not Needed I-X. | Non-Budget item [ ]
Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminigs

S/ Ry
[1

Dat

5. Approval by Superinten

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _ k _;L.' ,’Z g/ é{é’{

Copies as follows: - .
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained in
the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edu cation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Resolution of the Schoo! District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the Department
of Purchasing to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with The Hunterdon County Educational Services Commission
(HCESC) hereinafter referred to as the “lead agency” for the conduct of certain functions relating to the purchase of work
materials, services and supplies for their respective jurisdictions:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District encourages the use of shared services through State approved cooperative entities;
and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and res ponsive bid for goods
andfor services; and

WHEREAS, The Lead Agency, is a Service Cooperative to allow participating governmental and municipal agencies to reduce the cost
of purchased goods by leveraging their combined purchasing power at no cost for membership; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as The Hunterdon County Educational Services Commission Cooperative
Pricing resolution of the School District of the City of Paterson; and
WHEREAS, the Lead Agency (The Hunterdon County Educational Services Commission) entering into contracts on behalf of the

School District of the City of Paterson shali be responsible for complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.
40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby autherized to enter
into a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the LLead Agency (Hunterdon County Educational Services Commission) for the purchase of
work materials, services and supplies, as needed; and

WHEREAS, the awardmg of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3, Communication &
Connections; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic
and State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into a cooperalive pricing agreement with Hunterdon County Educational
Services Commission (HCESC) for the purchase of work materials, sgrvices and supplies, for the 2025-2026 school year, as needed.

 1213-2024

1. Submitted by LANCE GAINES, QPA
Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE GNLY- .[ Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Requir_eaafrd Approval |
3. Verification by Legal Department ) J /Z—aJ Jr & } ZL—/
/Dol f
Funds Available | Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed [ Non-Budget ftem [
- — - - r £ — e
Account No.
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admir}

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

5. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Geals contained

in the Strategic Pian.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ecducation.

Recommendaﬁoaneéo!ution:

Resolution of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the
Department of Purchasing to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with The interlocal Purchasing Systems (TIPS)
hereinafter referred to as the “lead agency” for the conduct of certain functions relating to the purchase of work materials,
services and supplies for their respective jurisdictions:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public Schoo! District encourages the use of shared services through approved cooperative
entities; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, The Lead Agency, is a Service Cooperative to allow participating governmental and municipal agencies to
reduce the cost of purchased goods by leveraging their combined purchasing power at no cost for membership; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) Cooperative
Pricing resolution of the Schoo! District of the City of Paterson; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency (The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS)) entering into contracts on behalf of the School
District of the City of Paterson shall be responsible for complying with the provision of the lLocal Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.
40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.5. 40A:11-11(3) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby authorized
to enter into a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency (The Interfocal Purchasing System (TIPS)} for the
purchase of work materials, services and supplies, as needed; and ‘

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2018-2024, Goal Are # 3,
Communication & Connections; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of
Passaic and State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with The Interfocal
Purchasing System (TIPS) for the purchase of work materials, services and supplies, for the 2025-2026 school year, as

needed.
APPR EQUIRED

12-13-2024

1. Submitted by LANCE GAINES, QPA
: Date

(Naffne, Titie) \

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator Q@LM A ) iég/é';&@l
Superintendent, Deputy! #issistant Sup o Date A
or Busines ministrator,
|I LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Retuires Board Approval i T Does Not Require Board Approval | |
2 = §
3. Verification by Legal Department AW & ;/lr - ( /&// / 9 / LL/
o / r’jf : Date
- - e
rFunds Available | ] Funds Not Atailable | | Funds Not Needed l's( | Non-Budget ltem [
- I . _

Account No. = -

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admydistrator _QLM_L = /&//@/é@g
" Signature -]
25 Mol 3y

©. Board Adoption Date ~ Resolution Number _ / = ,3 - 2 5 Z gf& B

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Greeh-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Adminisirator Pink-To #1 Gold-To#2 °

5. Approval by Superintend

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that programyinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained in

the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the
department of purchasing to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with Keystone Purchasing NMetwork hereinafter
referred to as the “lead agency” for the conduct of certain functions relating to-the purchase of Work materials and
supplies for their respective jurisdictions:

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive
bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, The Keystone Purchasing Network hereinafter referred to as the “lead agency’, is a Service Cooperative to
allow participating governmentatl and municipal agencies to reduce the cost of purchased goods by leveraging their
combined purchasing power at no cost.; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shali be known and may be cited as Keystone Purchasing Network Cooperative resolution
of the Schoo! District of the City of Paterson; and
WHEREAS, the Lead Agency (Keystone Purchasing Network) entering into contracts on behalf of the School Disirict of

the City of Paterson shall be respensible for complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.
40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby
authorized to enter into a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency (Keystone Purchasing Network) for the
purchase of work materials and supplies, as needed; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 20189-2024, Goal Are # 3,
Communication & Connections; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson, County
of Passaic and State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with Keystone
Purchasing Network for the purchase of work materials and supplies, for the 2025-2026 school year, as needed.

APBROYALS REQUIRED

1. Submittedby LANCE GAINES, QPA S 12-13-2024
= Nargd, Tile) N h Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator }&//{d /aoa%
Superintendent Assi " Date” 7

=

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval

: 1]
ot (Q@ﬁ/{\r _ lzzrja@/w

Date

3. Verification by Legal Department

_ -— L1 -  E—
| Funds Available | | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed |){ | Non-Budget ltem :

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admjmfs

5. Approval by Superints

6. Board Adoption Date - Resolution Number / = p? - a.'q‘ j" / 0? 5
Copies as follows: /
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellew-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To#2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained
in the Strategic Plan. S

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office accerding to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.
Recommendation/Resolution:

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the Department of
Purchasing to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with the Morris County Cooperative Council hereinafter referred to as the
“lead agency” for the conduct of certain functions relating to the purchase of work materials and supplies for their respective

jurisdictions:
WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods
and/or services; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as the cooperative pricing resolution of the School District of the City of
Paterson; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.§. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby authorized to enter into
a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency (Township of Randolph) for the purchase of work materials and supplies, as
needed; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schools shall pay an annual fee of not to exceed $2,000.00 to join said Cooperative Pricing Agreement;
and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3, Communication &
Connections; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency (Towriship of Randolph) entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall
be responsible for complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N..).S. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other provisions of the
revised statutes of the Siate of New Jersey, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic and
State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with the Morris County Cooperative Council for
the purchase of work materials and supplies, for the 2025-2026 school year, as needed.

i. Submittedby LANCE GAINES, QPA 12-13-2024
Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrato lo) //@ é@ﬂ

B - 7 Date’ T

Does Not Reguire Board Approval |

|
Iz },q-/U/

7 Date

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Reguifes Board Approval

3. Verification by Legal Department

Funds Available = T Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed Non-Budget item
L I | (| A

Account No. _ — = :

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adm rator

5. Approval by Superintendent : ,{; AA A

Sigfigture

6. Board Adoption Date _ Resoluton Number [~ A - 2 5 / o G
Ccpies as follows: /
White-Te Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To#2 |

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pricrities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. “This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according fo cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of E ducation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Resolution of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the
Department of Purchasing to join New Jersey Edge hereinafter referred to as the “lead agency” for the conduct of
certain functions relating to the procurement of goods & services contracts:

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services: and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive
bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as the cooperative pricing resolution of the School District of
the City of Paterson; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby
authorized to enter into a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency for the purchase of time & materials
contracts, as needed; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3,
Communication & Connections; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall be
responsible for complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other
provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson,
County of Passaic and State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with NJ
Edge for the utilization of technology contracts during the 2025-2026 school year.

1. Submitted by LANCE GAINES, QPA - 12-13-2024
) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator : - s _B_ﬂ(lz%é
Superimendeyputy. Assizpift Superintendent, Dat
or ness Adrir or, etc.

[_LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | . Requires Board ApprggjLI_ | | Does Not Require Board Approval
= 7 40 N ]

L]
J'?//FF/&L/

3. Verification by Legal Depariment ?/
'Date ¥

Account No. o )

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admip! étor
/ Signatun

N\
5. Approval by Superinte AT AN M _
6. Board Adoption Date 3 Resolution Number / - ﬂ? - ;i’ 5 2
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yallow-To Business Administratcr Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritiess and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.

2 This reselution must be in the Superintendeni's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.
-Recommendation/Resolution:

A Resolution Authorizing the Paterson Public Schools to Enter into A Cooperative Pricing Agree ment for the
Purchase of Electricity, Technology, Work, Materials, and Supplies for the 2025-2026 school year:

WHEREAS, “The Electric Discount and ‘Energy Competition Act,” P.L. 1999, c. 23 authorizes the New Jersey School
Boards Association (hereinafter NJSBA) to obtain electricity and other energy-related services for individual local
boards of education on an aggregated basis, and

WHEREAS, N.J.5.A 18A:18A-11 and 40A:11-10 authorizes local district boards of education to enter into cooperative
pricing agreements with local government units, i.e. municipalities and counties, {(hereinafter local units”); and .

WHEREAS, NJSBA has offered voluntary participation in a cooperative pricing system for the group purchase of
electrical generation and/or natural gas for consumption by the local units; any ancillary or administrative services
related to the purchase of electrical generation and/or natural gas; and related energy services, and digital and
electronic products and services and other technology products and programs to be purchased by local units; and
services and such other items or services as two or more participating local units in the system agree can be purchased
on a cooperative basis; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public Schools in the county of Passaic, State of New Jersey, desires to participate in
NJSBA's Cooperative Pricing System;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED This RESOLUTION shall be known and may be cited as the "ACES
Cooperative Pricing Resolution of the Paterson Public Schools Pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-11 and
40A:11-10, the District is hereby authorized to enter into NJSBA's ACES Cooperative Pricing System Agreement. The
New Jersey School Boards Association shall be responsible for complying with the “Public School Contracts Law,”
N.J.S.A 18A:18A-1 et seq. all other applicable laws in connection with the preparation, bidding, negotiation and
execution of contracts in connection with NJSBA's ACES Cooperative Pricing System. This resolution shall take effect

immediately upon passage.

APPROVALS

1. Submittedby LANCE GAINES, QPA 12-13-2024
Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrater = = /c)»ff@ éé).g
Date
_ _LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | F_le-quir;ars Board lApproval | Coes Not Requiregoard Approval o 1 ]
3. Verification by Legal Department _!/ - bl _ _@/f G D?’G/_
ate
| [ FundsAvailable | | Funds NotAvailable | | Funds Not Needed '[\'}]Wcjgetlte?n‘ ]
o N
Account No.
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adm} f 4 /) bl - /c_l/ 6 [Qa>:
ign
. /
5. Approval by Superinte Q - /{/M = _ .l::}' / 7 )"¢

e { Dat1 !
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _L"_-;‘?_’g_f_ / é? 5’ ——

Copies as follows:
White-To Beard Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates o or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goais

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutcff date before the meeting of the Board of E=ducation.

Recommendation/Resclution:

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the
department of purchasing to join the OMNIA Partners (OMNIA) hereinafter referred to as the “lead agency” for the
conduct of certain functions relating to the purchase of good and services for their respective jurisdictions:

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive
bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as the cooperative pricing resolution of the School District of
the City of Paterson; and
WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby
authorized to enter into a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency for the purchase of work materials and
supplies, as needed; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schools shail pay no fee to join said Cooperative Pricing Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3,
Communication & Connections; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall be
responsible for complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S. 40A:11-1 et seq,) and all other
provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Depariment of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson,
County of Passaic and State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with the
OMNIA Partners for the 2025-2026 school year, as needed.

1. Submitted by _LANCE GAINES, QPA 12-13-2024
‘TNam?/T' itle) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator NCALA— [Q)_//Q/QQSL
== Superintendent, Depity Assistant 6 perintendent, " Date
or Busi Administratorf etc.
EGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY |“i}jujfié\sowdﬁq>prové[_l\ | Dﬂes Not Requiré B_oard Approval B |
3. Verification by Legal Department  “—g<f "< (%—/( / f A / L(/
S " Date

Funds Available Funds Not Available Funds Not Needed |\ | Non-Budget tem
|
= B . i

Account No.

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number /- 24 -251 29
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To#2z »

July 2025



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained

in the Strategic FPlan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ed ucation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the
department of purchasing to join the Premier Educational Purchasing Program (PEPPM) hereinafter referred to as
the “lead agency” for the conduct of certain functions relating to the purchase of goods and services for their

respective jurisdictions:

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid
for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as the cooperative pricing resolution of the School District of the
City of Paterson; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby authorized
to enter into a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency for the purchase of work materials and supplies, as

needed; and
WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schools shall pay no fee to join said Cooperative Pricing Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3,
Communication & Connections; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall be
responsible for complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.5. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and ali other
provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of
Passaic and the State of New Jersey is hereby autharized to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with PEPPM for the
purchase of goods & services for the 2025-2026 school year, gs needed.

1. submittedby LANCE GAINES, QPA 12-13-2024
. Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator A £ }c)//@ éb} 9(
Superintendent, uperintendent " Datl:

or B

3. Verification by Legal Department

IEndsAvailabIe | ']"?unds Not Available | [ Funds Not Needed D{I Non-Budget Item —|_ |
WS —

Account No.

6. Board Adoption Date B ~ Resolution Number 5 / 0
Copies as follows: !
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Juty 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative reiates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained

in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the
department of purchasing to join the Sourcewell Cooperative hereinafter referred to as the “lead agency” for the
conduct of certain functions relating to the purchase of goods and services for their respective jurisdictions:

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid
for goods and/or services,; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as the cooperative pricing resolution of the School District of the
City of Paterson; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby authorized
to enter into a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency for the purchase of work materials and supplies, as
needed; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schools shall pay no fee to join said Cooperative Pricing Agreement; and
WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3,
Communication & Connections, and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall be
responsible for complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other
provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of
Passaic and State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with the Sourcewell for

the 2025-2026 school year, as needed.

APPREVALS{ REQUIRED

1, Submittedby LANCE GAINES, QPA . 12-13-2024
Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator (A _ /&//jé/)_?{
Jeputy, A@’tam Superintendent, " Datd -
crpfusingss Adgimifistrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Regujres Hoard Approval ) | Does Not Require Board Approval

1|
/ = ) 2/ /Y

3. Verification by Legal Department

fate T

. . . = TR —
| Funds Available | | Funds Not Avaitable | | Funds Not Needed !’n/l Nen-Budget ltem

—— e, - 1\ —_—

k.
o

I
6. Board Adoption Date ~ Resolution Number _Lc;?’_gﬁ‘/ .3 .-’._

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeillow-To Business Adminisirater Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admi

5. Approval by Superintends

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Sirategic Plan,
2 This resolution must be in the Sunerintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution:

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the
Department of Purchasing to join The Cooperative Purchasing Network (TCPN) hereinafter referrecf to as the “lead
agency” for the conduct of certain functions relating to the purchase of goods and services for their respective

Jjurisdictions:
WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive
bid for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as the cooperative pricing resolution of thhe School District of
the City of Paterson; and '

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby
authorized to enter into a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency for the purchase of work materials and
supplies, as needed; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schools shall pay no fee to join said Cooperative Pricing Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3,
Communication & Connections; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall be
responsible for complying with the provision of the Loca!l Public Contracts Law (N.J.S. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other
provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson,
County of Passaic and State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with The
Cooperative Purchasing Network for the purchase of supplies & materials, for the 2025-2026 school year, as needed.

APPROVA QUIRED
1. Submitted by LANCE GAINES, QPA i 12-13-2024
(Name, Tirle) " Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator = ” B = /fb b&g{
Superintendent, [¥Eguty, Assistaglt Superintendent, Date

or Bupigess Adminigifator, elc.

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Requtres Board Approval | Does Not Require Board Approval | |

3. Verification by Legal Department %%%i {_‘ /Q:A_.J——/ o ] ?/l | T [ ?__f‘[_
Date

| Funds Avallable | Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed ;\‘: Non-Budget tem

Account No. . _

nature %@

N .
5. Approval by Superintengent W! M _ 1’0){ J[[?r c}‘fil

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number /= Z- 25 /3_’9’{

Copies a5 follows:
White-To Board Qffice Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

4, Certification of Funds — Business Admini

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative refates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained

in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superiniendent's office according to cutoff date before the meetmg of the Board of Ecdlucation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the Department of
Purchasing to join the NASPO Value Point hereinafter referred to as the “lead agency” for the con duct of cerfain Functions relating to
the purchase of work materials, services and supplies for their respective jurisdictions:

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid for goods
and/or services; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as the cooperative pricing resolution of the School District of the City of
Paterson; and

WHEREAS, pu'rsuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the Ciiy of Paterson is hereby authorized to enter into
a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency for the purchase of work materials and supplies, as needed; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schools shall pay no fee to join said Cooperative Pricing Agreement; and

"WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3, Communication &
Connections; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall be respaonsible for
complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other provisions of the revised statutes of
the State of New Jersey, now '

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of Passaic and
State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with NASPC Value Point for the purchase of work

1. Submitted by LANCE GAINES, QPA - 12- 13 2024
‘ Name, Title
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator 9 o }9«/!@ LQ@(’[
“Superinteng&nt Deputy, .ﬁslant Superintendent, Date =
or Flusiness Agmpnistrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE 0NLY_| Requ‘ _ Beard Approval | | Does Not Requ;re Board Approval _ '
3. Verification by Legal Department "\S/é” m B 2 // 4 / Zé/
! Date

| Funds Available [ Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed [5( Non-Budget ltem |

Account No. ) o B

€. Board Adoption Date . Resolution Number /= g - 25 E ﬂf o

Copies as follows: ‘
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yelliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To#2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates tc or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals containeg

in the Strategic Plan. i
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's cffice according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the
department of purchasing to join the National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA) hereinafter referred to as the
“tead agency” for the conduct of certain functions relating to the purchase of goods and services for their respective

Jjurisdictions:
WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services ; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid
for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as the cooperative pricing resolution of the School District of the
City of Paterson; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby authorized
to enter into a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency for the purchase of work materials and supplies, as
needed; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schools shall pay no fee to join said Cooperative Pricing Agreement; and
WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3,
Communication & Connections; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall be
responsible for complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other
provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson, County of
Passaic and State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into a c_:ooperative pricing agreement with the NCPA for the

2025-2026 school year, as needed. '
APPROVALS R IRED

1. Submitted by LANCE GAINES, QPA s . o 12-13-2024
ame, Titie) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator \___4Z8C T g 1 //(:4 i@&{
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistagl Buperintendent, " Date’ o
ess Administiglor, et
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | Does Not Require Board Approval | |
3. Verification by Legal Department V L@i@‘/k &&( - ;‘2/} { G / U—,"
— s — — I Dafke
|_Fund5 Available | Funds Not Available |_ _I Funds Not Needed X | Non-Budget Item )
Account No. = o

>y

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admi

114

5. Approval by Superintende

6. Board Adoption Date

Resoclution Number / - 3 -2 5" / 34
Copies as follows: j,r

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.
Recommendation/Resclution:
Resolution of the School District of the city of Paterson, County of Passaic, State of New Jersey, authorizing the
department of purchasing to join The New Jersey Cooperative Purchasing Alliance hereinafter referred to as the
“lead agency” for the conduct of certain functions relating to the purchase of work materials, supplies and services
for their respective jurisdictions:

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District encourages open public bidding for goods and services; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public School District recognizes the need for obtaining the most competitive and responsive bid
for goods and/or services; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be known and may be cited as the cooperative pricing resolution of the School District of
the City of Paterson; and
WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:11-11(5) the School District of the City of Paterson is hereby
authorized to enter into a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency for the purchase of work materials and
supplies, as needed; and

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schools shall pay no fee to join said Cooperative Pricing Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the awarding of this contract is in line with the Five-Year Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal Are # 3,
Communication & Connections; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency entering into contracts on behalf of the School District of the City of Paterson shall be
responsible for complying with the provision of the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.8. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and all other
provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey, now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Department of Purchasing of the School District of the City of Paterson, County
of Passaic and State of New Jersey is hereby authorized to enter into a cooperative pricing agreement with The New
Jersey Cooperative Purchasing Alliance for the 2025-2026 school year, as needed.

APPROVALS
1. Submitted by LANCE GAINES, QPA  12-13-2024.
{Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _/a//@ /’ng %
Date

. ————— "
| Does Net Require Board Approval | |

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval

= | |
W 2in[2

[Funds Available “Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed _LE él Non-Budget Item
| N | e — el — - —

3. Verification by Legal Department

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Bugiss

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number /= (- 2.5 35
Copies as Tollows: J
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellcw-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sepl. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioriies and Goals
contained in the Strategic Pian.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Authorize contract with public, private and residential schools for Special Education Services

WHEREAS, the District’s first goal under the 2024-2029 Strategic Plan is teaching and learning; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Special Education has aligned its education goals and efforts to accomplish
and promote high standards of academic achievement for all students; and

WHEREAS, the District is required under N.J.A.C. 6A:14 to ensure that the placements and services needed
by each student with a disability in order to receive a free, appropriate public education are based on the
student’s unique individual needs; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has determined that the District is in need of specialized instructional
placements and services for students with disabilities in accordance with their Individualized Education Plan
(IEP); and

WHEREAS, the public, private and residential schools represent that it is fully qualified to provide the
services hereunder and has and will maintain all required licenses, approvals and certifications; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District is authorized to enter into contracts with public,
private or residential schools and include the related services of speech/language therapy, occupational
therapy, physical therapy, nursing services, interpreters of the deaf, assistive technology, bedside instruction,
and transportation for the 2025-2026 school year as per the attached list.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Chervl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Special Education Services and Programs ‘l I IC’[ < 202"'{
{Name, Title) D=

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, efc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires g_oard Approval I "X. Does Not Regquire Board Approval

ﬁ::!—&;gi% ,6_@

Funds Available | | Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed 2 [ Non-Budget ftem

3. Verification by Legal Depariment

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator

' bate
. o _
5. Approval by Superintend X (Dt M
; Date

6. Board Adoption Date __ Resolution Number _ } : ﬂ‘\’ -A5 / 3 é
Copies as follows: L
White~To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
SM

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, Paterson Public Schools receives local taxes on an annual basis consistent with the district's approved budget;
and

WHEREAS, Paterson Public Schools 2025-2026 budget includes $76,223,039 in Fund 10 as the General Fund {ocal tax levy;
and

WHEREAS, the district requires that these funds are received on a periodic basis over the course of the 2025-2026 fiscal
year; and

WHEREAS, the following requisition of taxes for the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 will be presented to the City of Paterson:
General Fund Tax Payments:

Due the fifth of every month for 12 months, July ‘25 through June ‘28: $6,351,920
Total General Fund Local Taxes: $76.223,039

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the City of Palerson approves the Requisition of
Taxes Schedule listed above for the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 (final tax levy TBD pending budget approval).

APPROVALS REQUIRED

. Submitted by  June Gray, Interim Business Administrator %—é_ S{‘{A"}’ 12-5-2024
{(Name, Titie) 0 U (J " Date

—_—

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator .

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, efc.
| LEGAL DEFARTMENT USE ONLY | Requj;a;__Board Approval J | Does Not Require Board Approval I I |
3. Verification by Legal Department }’W’Lf’ / _ /2 / /9 / u/
/ \ 2 / Date
|
| Funds Available [ | Funds Not Availitle ‘[ | Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget Item |
Account No.
4 dlor QML@. i ’ R z 7 é&

o

. Certification of Funds — Business W
o)

%
Approval by Superinte Attty il
L r

1.97/ { gmle-%

!
6. Board Adoption Date

Resolution Number _f - ;{2;4 5 / 3 7_
Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-T¢ Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To#2

Sept, 2018



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educa tion.

Recommendation/Resolution:

RESOLUTION FOR AND APPOINTING A QUALIFIED PURCHASING AGENT IN A BOARD OF EDUCATION OR OTHER
ENTITY SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF N.J.S.A. 18A:18BA-1:

WHEREAS, the Public School Contract Law 18A:18A-3 permits a board of education the ability to increase and mairvtain their bid
threshold up to $44,000 and ifs quotation threshold to $6,600; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-3a permits an increase in the bid threshold if a Qualified Purchasing Agent is appointed as well as
granted the authorization to negotiate and award such contracts below the bid threshold; and

WHEREAS, N.J.A.C. 5:34-5 et seq. establishes the criteria for qualifying as a Qualified Purchasing Agent and issues certification
after the successful completion of a State administered exam; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Lance Gaines, Director of Purchasing & Central Stores, possesses the designation of Qualified Purchasing Agent
as issued by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services in accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:34-b et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Board of Education desires to continue the bid threshold as provided in N.J.S.A. 1BA:18A-3: now

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the goveming body of the Paterson Board of Education, in the County of Passaic, in the
State of New Jersey hereby continues its bid threshold of $44,000.00 and its quotation threshold to $8,800 for the 2025-2026

school year; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent has appointed Mr. Lance Gaines, as the Qualified Purchasing Agent to
exercise the duties of a purchasing agent pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-2b, with specific relevance to the authority, responsibiiity
and accountability of the purchasing activity of the Board of Education and to award contracts up to the bid threshold without
public advertising pursuant to 18A:18A-3(a); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:34-5.2, the Board of Education Secretary is hereby authorized

and directed to forward a certified copy of this resolution and a copy of Mr. Gaines certification to the Director of the Division of
Local Government Services, and that this resolution takes effect with the approval of the Board of Education.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  June Gray, interim School Business Administrator Q,L@Léf

(Name, Title) V O

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
ot Business Administrator, efc.

_12-5-2024
Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

|_L-EGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Requires Board Approval | [ Does Not Require Board Approval |_ :I
T
3. Verification by Legal Department EQ»(J‘/\’ M U L/ 4 / 2N
o T ,:*""} = I Date |
|_Funds Available ! _| Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem J' _]
Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admis . ] g_’!i;__k{
i ' —— Dal

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _ j = _gj 5/ 78

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



8.

. Submitted by  June Gray, Interim Business Administrator ini

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative retates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to culoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

Whereas, P.L. 20.07, Chapter 53, approved March 15, 2007, requires that school district travel
expenditures include, but not limited to, all costs for transportation, meals, lodging registration or
conference fees to and for the travel event; and

Whereas, P.L. 2007, Chapter 53, requires school district travel expenditures to include costs for all
required training and all travel authorized in existing school district employee contracts and school
board policies including but not limited to professional development and other staff tfraining,
required training for new school board members and attendance at specific conference authorized in
existing employee contracts; and

Whereas, P.L. 2007, Chapter 53, requires a school district to establish annually, in the pre-budget
year, a maxXimum travel expenditure amount for the budget year and also requires listing the
maximum travel amount established for the pre-budget year and the travel amount spent to date; and

Whereas, the Paterson Public School District established a maximum travel expenditure amount of
$250,000 for the 2024-2025 fiscal vear in its 2024-2025 budget of which $28,298 has been
expended as of December 1, 2024; and

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Paterson Public School District establishes a maximum travel
expenditure amount of $250,000 for all funds including federal funds in the 2025-2026 fiscal year;

and

Be It Further Resolved, that pursuant to the provisions of NJ.A.C. 6A:23A-7.3(b), an annual
maximum amount per employee will not exceed $1500 for regular business travel only for which
prior Board approval is not required.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

12-5-2024
(Name, Title) y U Date
Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Adminisirator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Board Approval | l BDoes Not Require Board Approval —____J
Verification by Legal Department 4 __ g J |19 / 2
i [ Date
Funds Available | | Funds Not Available [ | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget tem j__\l

Account No.

Certification of Funds - Business Admini

Board Adoption Date . S Resolution Number / ",E = 5 Z 3 ﬁ

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2



6.

. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resclution:

WHEREAS, The State of New Jersey allows boards of education to establish tax-sheltered deferred compensation plans
under Section 403b of the federal Internal Revenue Code at no wxpense to the board and at the option and discretion of the
non-bargaining unit employee(s): and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District offers tax shelter annuity services to all of its employees; and

WHEREAS, the employees of the Paterson Public Schoo! District select the tax shelter annuity company that best
addresses their needs; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District payroll department makes the necessary salary adjustments as approved
by each employee for their tax shelter annuity company; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.5.A. 19:44A-20.26 (P.L.205.C3271. X.2) the entity has submitted the required Political
Contribution Disclosure Form and Stockholder Disclosure Certification of which they both are on file and now therefore,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the City of Paterson, hereby approves the following
tax shelter annuity companies for 2025.2026 approved at the January 2025 Reorganization Board Meeting.

AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company {(Endorsed by all Unions)

Lincoln Investment Planning (Endorsed by all Unions)

Metropolitan Life Insurance Company (Endorsed by all Unions)

Aspire Financial Services, LLC (Sun America — Endorsed by all unions)

Transamerica Retirement Solutions (Diversified Investments - Endorsed by all Unions)
USAA Investment Management (Not endorsed by PEA)

VALIC (Endorsed by all Unions)

Great American Life {(Not Endorsed by PEA)

N
Submitted by _ Luis M. Rojas Jr. : _ 11/714/2024
Luis Rojas, Asst& rinfendent Human Resources Date
Approval by Divisional Administrator ] L
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requirgs Board Af Approval | x Does Not Require Board Approval

Verification by Legal Depariinent i_&é[ / 'f / E
7 Date ]'é

[ Funds Available | Funds Not Available ' |Funds NotNeeded Lx [Non‘Budget [tem

Account No.

N
Approval by Superintender[’f/\flig,w :

Board Adoption Date

T ( _I‘te
Resolution Number / _2 .2 5 / I)L /4

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priotities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resclution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, The State of New Jersey allows boards of education to establish tax-sheltered deferred
compensation plans under Section 457b of the federal Internal Revenue Code at no expense to the board
and at the option and discretion of the non-bargaining unit employee(s). and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District offers tax sheiter annuity services to all of its employees; and

WHEREAS, the employees of the Paterson Public Schoo District select the tax shelter annuity company that
best addresses their needs; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public Schoot District payroll department makes the necessary salary adjustments as
approved by each employee for their tax shelter annuity company; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 (P.L.205.C3271. X.2) the aforementioned entity has submitted
the required Political Contribution Disclosure Form and Stockholder Disclosure Certification of which they both
are on file and now therefore,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the City of Paterson, hereby approves
the following tax shelter annuity companies for:
Approved for 2025.2026 at the January 2025 Reorganization Board Meeting.

AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company (Endorsed by all unions)

Lincoln Investment Planning {(Endorsed by all Unions)

Metropolitan Life insurance Company (Endorsed by all Unions)

Transamerica Retirement Solutions (Diversified Investments - Endorsed by all Unig
VALIC (Endorsed by all Unions)

1. Submitted by _ Luis M. Rojas Jr. o 11/14/2024
Luis Rojas, Asst. Superintendent Human Resources Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator e _
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Administrator, efc.

|__LEGAL DEPARTHENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approve! . I 'X T Does Not Require Board Approval |

e ]
} i Ey}qqﬂff' ‘L{'a@/f? _H,/%aézl‘j

..3. Verification by Legal Department

|- Funds Available 1 Funds Not Avaitabie | Funds Not Needed |X | Non-Budget ltem J_ ]
Account No. —
4. Certification of Funds — Business Admipifirator Q / /BQ./Q-’[
=] - ) Date!
v 0
5. Approval by Superintenden (AL ) ; { y __if (/a6 H
: L_. [ Date -
6. Board Adoption Date _ Resolution Number f - ﬂ? - 42 5 4 l
Copies as follows: f
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business- Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2018



- PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to oris specifically connected to the Pricrities and Goals
corstained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Re commendation/Resolution:

PURPOSE, Resolution is to comply with school district policy in the processing of obtaining the School Safety
Emergency Management and Operations Plan.

WHEREAS The Paterson Public Schools District recognizes the need for establishing, implementing, and maintaining an
all—inclusive School Safety, Emergency Management and Operations Plan.

WHEREAS The School Safety, Emergency Management and Operations Plan must outline procedures for daily
Opeerations, Exnergencies and Evacuations,

BE. IT RESOLVED THAT the District Superintendent supports the School Safety, Emergency Management and
Operations Plan,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the Submission of the School Safety,
Emergency Management and Operations 2025-2026 school year.

_/\Q % \ﬂ APPROVALS REQUIRED
Submitted by ZUAA ' e(‘:JfO v "’F Secvr !“\_y 11/25/2024

1. /
{Na [ Date =
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator : ¢‘J" 4 . £l A ég
'perin efifient, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, -
or Business Administrator, etc.
| | Does Not Require Board Approval T_ |
i C
3 | ] 1211 [24
- ; O ! bate
| Funds Available I_ | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed ‘p| Non-Budget ltern | :'
Account No. B - -
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adpfipistrator n lrt 75/(_& @ "’ 7'11 JA-P
y ignature Date
N,
5. Approval by Superintel il oAn %\) ; : _{L c).,7
Dt
= :
et
o 5 -
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number [~ A-R5 / Ha
ol
Copies as follows: E;E f
White—To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Bold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prio rities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Ecucation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Healthy and Safety Plans

PURPOSE: Comply with the following:

Integrated Pest Management NJAC 7:30-13.1

Chemical Hygiene Program Title 29 Federal Regulation Part 1910.1450

Indoor Air Quality NJAC 12:00-10.1

Hazardous Communication Program NJAC 12:00-7, Title 29 Federal Regulations Part
1910.1200

= Exposure Control Plan Title 29 CFR 1910.1030

WHEREAS: The Health and Safety Plans were revised for the school year 2024-2025 for: Integrated Pest
Management, Chemical Hygiene Program, Indoor Air Quality, Hazardous Communication Program,
Exposure Control Plan, and;

WHEREAS: Approving the Integrated Pest Management, Chemical Hygiene Program, Indoor Air Quality,
Hazardous Communication Program, Exposure Control Plan is in line with the “A Promising
Tomorrow” Strategic Plan 2019-2024, Goal 2: Facilities, Objective 4 and 5.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that the Paterson Public Schools accepts these revised version of the
following documents, Integrated Pest Management, Chemical Hygiene Program, Indoor Air Quality,
Hazardous Communication Program, Exposure Control Plan, with the revision noted on the
attached.

1. Submitted by

clie and Custodial Services ‘LMZ%L
’ } e
V2R Y

ssistant S?ﬂ:&endent, Dale
ministrator, -
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requfges Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval __|—|
3. Verification by Legal Department : " LaCy ﬁﬂL ! k T J E’(7 1l 7/ _..Zé /2 ?f_
w Dte
|_FundsAvailab]e || Funds Not Avaitable [ ] Funds NotNeeded u\: Non-Budgetitem | |
Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminigirato

~
5. Approval by Superintende

-

/L%ﬁ - //é%é?;

///ngjw

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number /= A - A5 / 4‘1‘ 7

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priotities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan,
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutcff date before the meeting of ihe Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resoiution:

Purpose: athletic league participation/membership

Whereas the Paterson Public School District supports and encourages programs and initiatives that promote the “Brighter
Futures”: Priority 1 effective academic programs, Goal four: create student centered supports where all students are
engaged in school by increasing participation in extracurricular activities; including interscholastic sports; and

Whereas The Paterson Public School District through John F. Kennedy High School's participation in the New Jersey
State interscholastic Athletic Association (NJSIAA), the New Jersey Big North Conference and Passaic County Coaches
Association, agrees to support and abide by the rules and bylaws of each organization governing interscholastic sports;
and

Whereas The Paterson Public School district in accordance with state mandates and district policy wishes to remain a
member in good standing of the aforementioned NJSIAA, NJBNC, and PCCA leagues and conferences; and

Whereas membership in the NJSIAA, NJ Big North, and PCCA necessities travel to and from member schools for the
purpose of interscholastic competition that may include an overnight stay, and the payment of fees for tournaments; and

BE IT RESOLVED, the district shall remit payment as part of the districts regular bill list, upon submission and approval of
invoice and proper execution by the NJSIAA, Big North, and Passaic County Coaches Association of the district vouchers
and other documents which may be required for proper fiscal management of the public school district.

1. July 1, 2025 to June 2026 Big North Conference  Annual Dues $6095.00
2. July 1, 2025 to June 2026 NJISAA Annual Dues $3410.00
3. July 1, 2025 to June 2026 PCCA Annual Dues $ 6400.00

4. July 1, 2025 to June 2026 Annual Dues $ 335.00

ROVALS REQUIRED

- U . 20.) |34 -A4
/ g. ¥ Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administra&ar/ ’ ' A ; ; /""/d Q/

fhendent, Deputy, Assistant Supenntendent,
or Business Administrator, etc,

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Requires Board Approval I _J_J.'.]ges Not Reguire Board Approval J |
3. Verification by Legal Department %TL/Z/( /. { 7// 713{/ LI(
T T ‘. J Date
Funds Available | l Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget ltem | |
Account No. 15.402.100.500.307.000.0000

4. Certification of Funds — Business Slgnaw [/ {7 /
12112

Dat
6. Board Adoption Date

= Resolution Number /= 2 X_"Z! ﬁl_‘
Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Pian.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.
Recommendation/Resolution; Approve payment of annual membership dues for Eastside athletic leagues and conferences.

WHEAREAS, increasihg participation in extracurricular activities, including interscholastic sports, supports
Goal 4, Objective 1 of the district’s strategic plan;

WHEAREAS, Eastside High School participates in the New Jersey State Interscholastic Athletic Association
(NJSIAA), Passaic County Coaches Association (PCCA), Big North Conference, and North Jersey Super
Football Conference (NJSFC) in accordance with the rules and bylaws of each organization,

WIHEAREAS, the district wishes to remain a member in good standing with the leagues and conferences,

WHEAREAS, membership in the NJSIAA, PCCA, BNC, and NJSFC necessitates travel to and from member
schools for the purpose of interscholastic competition that may include an overnight stay, and the payment of
fees for tournaments, and

BE IT RESOLVED, the District approves payment of 2025-2026 annual membership fees aﬁd dues for the
following athletic leagues and conferences: PENDING BUDGET APPROVAL

[ Organization Amount
NISIAA $2,500. 00

PCCA - $3.410. 0()
Big North Conference $4,190.00 |
NISFC - $390.00

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submittedby  T.J. Hill, Supervisor 09/2512024
Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ) P
. Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Ste

Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires %ard Approva| . ] Dees Not Require Board Approval J

Verification by Legal Department @@r_% ¥ J ZHE (s [ ﬁ? _fﬁ / 2. [i -2\ “/

[ Funds Avallable | . | Funds Not Available Funds Not Needed Non- Budget item

w

Account No. 15-401-100-800-051-0000-000

n/oafay

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admini

' Date
5. Approval by Superintend /O v /S = _l_{ }{ﬁ_ L
, T 17 T Dite
E)
6. Board Adoption Date Z Resolution Number /- A~ 25 / M5
Copies as follows: Eo !
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator FEpink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



Xll. PRESENTATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS



Xlll. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT



XIlV. PUBLIC COMMENTS

A. Three minutes per person



XV. GENERAL BUSINESS

A.

[tems Requiring a Vote

1.

Do p LN

Presentation of Minutes

a. November 13, 2024 (Executive Session)
b. December 4, 2024 (Workshop)

¢. December 11, 2024 (Regular)
Instruction and Program (1-12)

Operations (13-17)

Fiscal Management (18-27)

Personnel (28-29)

Governance (30}



Items Requiring a Vote



PRESENTATION
OF MINUTES



INSTRUCTION
&
PROGRAM



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programyinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve amendment to Savvas Learning Company K-8 Social Studies Textbook A dogtion
WHEREAS, the Board of Education (the "Board") previously approved Resolution 1&P 22 on December 14, 2022,

awarding a contract to Savvas Learning Company for K-8 textbooks for a cost not to exceed $2,455,660.69;

WHEREAS, the District has identified a need for additional K-5 consumables due to increased enrollment in the student
population, specifically multilingual students.

WHEREAS, Savvas has agreed to provide the additional consumabile for a one-time charge of $75,516.

WHEREAS, this additional expenditure is deemed to be in the best interests of the District and its students as it ensures
that students have the appropriate instructional resources necessary for Social Studies; and

WHEREAS, according to 18A:18A-5(5). Exceptions to requirement for advertising. Any contract, the amount of which
exceeds the bid threshold, shall be negotiated, and awarded by the Board of Education by resolution at a public meeting
without public advertising for bids and bidding for Library and educational goods and services /

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves the additional cost of $75,516 for SY’
24-25,

APPROVALS RE

1. Submitted by  Joanna Tsimpedes, Assistant Superintendent 12-12-24
(Name, Title) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Boargd Approval | = | Does Not Require Board Approval [ |
. . L
3. Verification by Legal Department ; 12 /19
L/ 7 Date
| Funds Available N | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget Item | —|
Account No. 11-190-100-610-650-000-0000-000

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number Lﬁ; :%%ZELI
Copies as Tollows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Ali Board resclutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:  Esports for Elementary- Middle Schools

WHEREAS, The Paterson Public Schools Strategic Plan, Goal Area #]: Teaching and Learning: To create a
student-centered learning environment to prepare students for career, college readiness and lifelong
learning and Goal # 3: establishing and growing viable partnerships with educational institutions and
community organizations to advance student achievement, and;

WHEREAS, Esports programs enhance school! culture and foster student belonging through competitive gaming
including comprehensive curricula in cybersecurity, game design, broadcasting, and other STEM fields, coupled with
partnerships with local colleges, prepare students for college and careers. Esports promote the following college and
career fields: Computer Programming; Game and Interactive Media Design; Marketing/Marketing Management,
General; Meeting and Event Planning; and; Radio and Television Broadcasting. At the middle grades level, students of
special populations identified by Perkins V legislation, particularly multilinguistic learners (MLLs), will become more
engaged in the school community and develop social and soft skills needed in many career and technical fields., and;

WHEREAS, Schools 10, 26, Alexander Hamilton Academy and New Roberto Clemente would like to
partner with Garden State Esports is the organizing body of scholastic esports for New Jersey to to create
high-quality, student-centered experiences so ALL students can grow socially, emotionally, and
academically while exploring opportunities. and;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson School District approves services and schools’
membership with Garden State Esports from December 2024 to June 2026 with a membership fee of $500

for each school per academic year.
APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Nahed Badawy, Assistant Superintendent, Unit 2 Schools December 09, 2024

(Name, Title} Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator ] o
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | l Does Not Require Board Approval N l |
3. Verification by Legal Department r?// 14 / ¢ E/
Date

|Emds Available I X I Funds Not Available J__Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ftem |_ =

Account No. 11-190-100-500-703-000-0 000-002

4. Cenrification of Funds — Business Adry '-ztrator

/2 Jr7fad
iol/ /?‘/,;7(

5. Approval by Superinten

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _/ - .,?_ 2 5 ;_l'
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Busingss Administrator Pink-To#1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates 1o or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the District has the need to purchase goods/services, which exceed the bid thrcshold, without public adwertising for
bidding pursuant to 18A:18A-5; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to 18A:18A-5(5), “Library and educational goods and services” are exempt from bidding; and

WHEREAS, the District has a contract with Project Gametime, to implement a music program designed to bring sadents
together through the power of music. This workshop is designed to teach students the fundamentals of professional dee-jaying as
a means of creativity and means of employment. Students will learn all creative, lechnical, and business aspects pf professional
dee-jaying,

WHEREAS, the District has determined to contract through a non-fair and open contract in accordance with M 19:44A-20.4
and 20.5, and by resolution of the board of education at a public meeting, without public advertising for bids, pursuant to N.I.S.A.
18A:18A-5(5);

WHEREAS, Project Gametime has completed and submitted a Political Contributi_on Disclosure Certification which certifies that the
vendor has not made any reportable contributions to a political or candidate committee in the District in the previous one year, and
that the contract will prohibit the vendor from making any reportable contributions through the term of the contract.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Superintendent supports the recommendation above that Project Gametime, 13003

Majestic Garden Lane, Riverview, FL 33579 be awarded a contract for the 2024-2025 school year at an amount not to exceed
$12,000.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitied by _Nicole Y. Payne, Principal ,Q o el _11115/24 =
L/ \ - Date
. - - L
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator / 5 2 { . '-/’
pegfidndent, Depulty, Assistant Superintendent, 7 Daté
or Business Administrator, etc. /
LEGAL DEPARTJ{EET USE ONLY !_ Réquj;es Boal}iApp;oval | 1 Does Nmﬂaquire Board Approval | I
3. Verification by Legal Department av ; LZ// I[ T Z/L/
i Dale
i Funds Available Hﬁ :_r Funds Not Available l ] Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget item J
AccountNo.  H(0—0H9 - |00~ 200 - O~ Q00 ~QOCO— o
4. Certification of Funds — Business Adrg#i _ e , @ S
: — e S
5. Approval by Superintg Ol s { ) , a/ / ? ‘)._.Sé
{ Date ;

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number / - g = 2 5 ZI#- P-3
/

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeflow-To Business Administralor Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM
1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected o the Priorities and Geals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution;

Title: Inner Faith Performing Arts Center, Inc., (IPAC) Partnership with Alexander Hamilton A cademy

Introduction: Inner Faith Performing Arts Center, Inc., (IPAC) is a 501 ¢3 not-for-profit faith-based arts
center founded on December 31, 1998. The non-profit organization offers a comprehensive arts
education curriculum to students ages four and up.

The arts center services children under an umbrella of creative and performing arts programming. Since its
1998 inception, the arts center has provided professional artistic training in the areas of music, theater,
voice, art, media, dance, and social arts, and it has empowered its students to seek and attain higher
education and successful careers in the arts.

Whereas, The Paterson Public School District is committed to providing extra-curricular experience to
students to create necessary connections with the arts and social and emotional learning.

Whereas, the District’s 5 Year Strategic Plan, Goal #4, Objective 1, Create a culture that recognizes the
need to educate the whole child by meeting their social, emotional, academic and physical needs.

Whereas, the intended outcome is to help reduce Office Conduct Referrals (OCR’s) as well as suspension
rate by supporting the social, and emotional development of students identified by the administration,
guidance staff and teaching staff. The program will begin in February 2025 and will continue until the end
of the school year; this program is fully funded by Inner Faith Performing Arts Center, Inc.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education approves the partnership
with Inner Faith Performing Arts Center, Inc., (IPAC) and Alexander Hamilton Academy.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted b
ubmittee® cosmo Braico, Principal 12/6/2024

Sme Ti i D
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator \1_'[“ _\ __]ZJ %‘sz“f
"] pale 1

Sﬁ‘p‘ennlendent Deputy Assistant Superintendent,
or Business Administrator, efc.

[ LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY [ Reguires BoaldAppoval | | Does Not Require Board Aaaroval —[ |
i M{f /? 1244
3. Verification by Legal Department f—‘-,,.q"'zﬂ__ : - : (F | ¥
T — L = Q B = —
Funds Avaitable | | Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed |X | Non-Budget ltem

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminj

o ) /a/wA
_WMWJ M“/g‘ v/z‘z/wf

Date

5. Approval by Superintendent

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number /- A< 35 /_2:4- -

Copies as foliows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM -

1, All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program!initiative r'_e"late"s to or is speciﬁ-cally connected to the Pricrities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan. ’
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution:

Sharron Miller's Academy for the Performing Arts SY 2024 -2025 - extension

WHEREAS tHe currficulum stipports the Paterson:A Promising Tomorrow Strateglc Plan 2019-2024 Goal 1:
Teachlng and Learning focuses on creating a student-centered learning environment to prepare students for career,
college readiness and lifelong leaming; and

WHEREAS Sharron Miller's Academy for the Performing Arts (SMAPA) has received funds from sources including
NJ State Council of the Arts, NEA, and Stone Foundation, 1o extend an existing program

,WHEREAS School 1 and Rosa L. Parks Schoot of Fine & Performing Arts have been selected to receive an
addrtional eight weeks of dance. rnstructron beyond the previously approved (6/1 2/2024, 1&P — 33) eight weeks
beglnnlng January 2025 and

WHEREAS, all classes quI relnforce motor skills, strmulate creativity through the use of imagination and explore
rhythm, space > and tnme The goal is for students to believe they can achieve through self-drscrplme and’ self-esteern.
Most |mportant students erI drscover the joy of movement and

.-'T, RE ORE BE tT RESOLVED that the Paterson Board of Educatron approves the agreement W|th Sharron
Mllter s-Academy for the Pen‘ormlng Arts (SMAPA) t6 ‘extend seérvices through June 2025 AT NO COST TO THE

DISTRICT.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

™ e Al
1. Submiitted by Mlchelle Van Hoven, Supervisor of Fine & Performing Aris ‘*: 12/19/2024

(Name, Title) Date

2 -192Y

int Vndent Deétiuty, Assistant Superlntenden! Date
or Busrness Adrrinistrator, etc. i

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | Does Not Require Board Approval ] |

3. Verification by Legal Department o

Date

| Funds Available | | Funds Not Available | | Funds NotNeeded Ib l Non-Budget item
- - i -

|

Account No. _N/A

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adm1 istrator Q/ /A/a-o/a, t,[
Slgn@}
wmfc« 12 /a»o 7 L

6. Board Adoption Date ) Resolution Number /+ # -4 5 /I’PP— 5

5. Approval by Superintend

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Depuly Yeltow-To Business Adminisirator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resclutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Establish and Eliminate Special Education Programs

WHEREAS, the District’s priority is effective teaching and learning under Goal Area #1 the 2019-2024
Strategic Plan. The Department of Special Education has aligned programs to meet this priority. The
placement of these students will achieve this priority through implementation of their IEPs; and;

WHEREAS, the Department of Special Education has aligned its education goals and etforts to accomplish and
promote high standards of academic achievement for all students; and

WHEREAS, the District is required under NJAC 6A:26, Educational Facilities, to ensure that educational
facilities are educationally adequate to support the delivery of thorough and efficient education to which all
students are entitled; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District ELIMINATE; two (2) 6-8 grade and one (1) 3-5
grade Autism classes at School 2, and ESTABLISH two (2) 6-8" grade and one (1) kindergarten-2" grade
Multiple Disabilities classes at School 2.

APPROVALS REQUIRED *

1. Submitted by Alicia Pavone, Director of Special Education
(Name, Title)

o)

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator  Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Supermtend n Date
or Business Administrator, etc,
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval |
3. Verification by Legal Department M‘/ v, e, =
S - l L Date

" Funds Available | | Funds Not Available I ! Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminj

P 7 1

5. Approvat by Superintentien

8. Board Adoption Date Resotlution Number / - ,2 -2 5' / Iﬂo.- é,
Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's coffice according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Establish and Eliminate Special Education Programs

WHEREAS, the District’s priority is effective teaching and learning under Goal Area #1 the 2019-2024
Strategic Plan. The Department of Special Education has aligned programs to meet this priority. The
placement of this student will achieve this priority through implementation of his/her IEP; and;

WHEREAS, the Department of Special Education has aligned its education goals and efforts to accomplish and
promote high standards of academic achievement for all students; and

WHEREAS, the District is required under NJAC 6A:26, Educational Facilities, to ensure that educational
facilities are educationally adequate to support the delivery of thorough and efficient educationn to which all
students are entitled; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District ELIMINATE; one (1) kindergarten-second grade
Autism class at Dale Ave., and ESTABLISH one (1) kindergarten-second grade Multiple Disabilities class at
Dale Ave.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by  Alicia Pavone, Director of Special Education m{ /,
{Name, Title)

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator  Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent 4
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, (/ Date o

or Businass Administrator, elc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval | B
3. Verification by Legal Department LM %\/
7 O/ Date
Funds Available J _J Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed Non-Budget liem
Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admi or

Fege———— ks

(M

Dte

6. Board Adoption Date _ Resolution Number /- & - QQ/MT

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Businass Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected 1o the Prioritiess and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educa tion.

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Student Support Services (SAC)
New Hope Foundation, Inc. 2024-2025

WHEREAS, the District’s priority is effective academic programs under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan. The IDepartment of
Student Support Services has aligned programs to meet this priority. The placement of this student will achieve this priority
throngh implementation of his/her treatment plan goals; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Student Support Services has aligned its education goals and efforts to accomplish andl promote high
standards of academic achievement for all students while out of district; and

WHEREAS, the District is required under N.J.A.C. 6A:14 to ensure that the services and placement needed by each student with a
disability in order to receive a free, appropriate public education are based on the smdent’s unique needs; and

WHEREAS, the District Superintendent has determined that the District is in need of bedside instruction for a student placed in
residential treatment center due to mental health and addictive disorders; and

WHEREAS, New Hope Foundation, Inc. represents that it is fully qualified to provide the services hereunder andl has and will
maintain all required licenses, approvais and certifications;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District entered into a contract with New Hope Foundation, Inc. for the 2024-
2025 fiscal year to provide bedside instruction for a Paterson student placed in a residential treatment center for a total cost not to
exceed £15.600.00.

October 2024 — March 2025 (estimated time in treatment 2-6 months
JJ1.5215227  $650.00/week x 24 weeks = $15,600.00

ALS REOQUIRED

Laurel Olso Tamisha M
1. Submitted by  Supervisor of §tudent Support-&ervi Director of Guidance & Counselirlg/ 12/16/2024
(Name, Titie) Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator AN Ae ( | 8 Ao )oY
' ) Superintendery, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Reqmrespﬂ;ard Approva! _,,ff"“poes Not Require Board Approval
3. Verification by Legal Department W /( ‘% W jZ 'Ac; Z ,.,,
..H‘"
l Funds Available | ).(_| Funds Not AvallaHe | [ Funds Nateeded ; ] Non-Budget ltem
Account No. 11-000-218-320-875-000-0000-000 B -
4. Gertification of Funds — Business Adpfhistrator /R / /7 /.?

5. Approval by Superintendent

ATy UV I

6. Board Adoption Date _ ___ Resolution Number /Leq_'iff /;Zip“_

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Adminisirator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Juiy 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to oris specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date befare the meeting of the Board of Education,
Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Student Support Services (SAC)

New Hope Foundation, Inc. 2024-2025

WHEREAS, the District’s priority is effective academic programs under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan. The Depamneht of
Student Support Services has aligned programs to meet this priority. The placement of this student will achiewe this priority
through implementation of his/her treatment plan goals; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Student Support Services has aligned its education goals and efforts to accomplish and promote high
standards of academic achievement for alf students while out of district; and

WHEREAS, the District is required under N.J.A.C. 6A:14 to ensure that the services and placement needed by each student with a
disability in order to receive a free, appropriate public education are based on the student’s unique needs; and

WHEREAS, the District Superintendent has determined that the District is m need of bedside instruction for a stuadent placed in
residential treatment center due to mental health and addictive disorders; and

WHEREAS, New Hope Foundation, Inc. represents that it is fully qualified to provide the services hereunder and has and will
maintain all required licenses, approvals and certifications;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District entered into a contract with New Hope Foundation, Inc. for the 2024-
2025 fiscal year to provide bedside instruction for a Paterson student placed in a residential treatment center for a total cost not to

exceed £15.600.00.

October 2024 — March 2025 (estimated time in treatment 2-6 months)
D.GV 5247848 $650.00/week x 24 weeks = $15,600.00

Laurel Ols J/
1. Submitted by _ Supervisoro j Director of Guidance Co:.nr[.’lIr eling 12/10/2024
Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator LR B D0 Y
, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, efc.
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Requires Ii)}rqﬁppr&al T | Does Not Require Board Approval [ -]
= r
3. Verification by Legal Department %% /@\ﬂ e _Q / EY_/Q
. _ . Date
| Funds Avaiiable [V [ Funds Not Available | | FundsNotNeeds [ [ Non-Budgetifem |

Account No. 11-000-218-320-875-000-0000-000

4. Cerification of Funds - Businggs Adysé , 3’%{ 07 &a ?
5. Approval by Superintent ] : ' __.{ 2 [ E ref Z& ]_'
e
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number / - 8 - A5 / I‘_“‘ {0 - ?
/

Coples as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resclutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolufion must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education,

Recommendation/Resolution: Department of Student Support Services (SAC)
Rutgers University Behavioral Health ! Child & Adolescent [npatient 2024-2025

WHEREAS, the District’s priority is effective academic programs under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan. The Department of
Student Support Services has aligned programs to meet this priority. The placement of this student will achiewe this pricrity
through implementation of his/her treatment plan goals; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Student Support Services has atigned its education goals and efforts to accomplish arxd promote high
standards of academic achievement for all students while out of district; and

WHEREAS, the District is required under N.J.A.C. 6A:14 to ensure that the services and placement needed by each student with a
disability in order to receive a free, appropriate public education are based on the student’s unique needs; and

WHEREAS, the District Superintendent has determined that the District is in need of bedside instruction for a student placed in
residential treatment center due to mental health and addictive disorders; and

WHEREAS, New Hope Foundation, Inc. represents that it is fully qualified to provide the services hereunder and has and will
maintain all required licenses, approvals and certifications;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District entered into a contract Rutgers University Behavioral Health / Child &
Adolescent Inpatient. for the 2024-2025 fiscal year to provide bedside instruction for a Paterson student placed in a residential
treatment center for a total cost not to exceed $390.00.

November 23, 2024 — November 27, 2024
AR. 5266728 $65.00/hr x 6 hours = $390.00

OVALS REQUIRED

Laurel O Tamisha McK .

1. Submitted by  Supervisor of Student Support Services Director of Guitarice’'& C 12/4/2024
{Name, Title) Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator < " _/O)‘QFJ-:{
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date

or Business Administrator, etc,
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval |
3. Verification by Legal Department F._/ %_ _’g-_/_‘l/ .__""\/’\ _— N ?,,] 9 / lt/
w i . o ] —— W Date
| Funds Available N Funds Not Available |~ | Funds Not Neaded | | Non-Budget ltem |

Account No. 11-000-218-320-875-000-0000-000

B /) //o,; Y

ri.'ature - / te
NEINL 5 Y
( Daﬁ
6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number Z._&’ 25 E_&L' 0
Copies as follows:

White-To Beard Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM
1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and G5 oals contained in the
Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recormmendation/Resolution; Approve tuition contracts with oui-of-district schools for students with disabilities.

WHEREAS, the District’s priority undes the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teaching and leaming, and the Departzment of Special Education
has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, the District is required to provide a fice, appropriate public education for all students, including special education services and placerrients that are tatlored 1o the
unique needs of students with disabilities;

WHEREAS, students whose Individualized Education Plans (TEP’s) warrant out-of-district placement are entitfed 1o attend receiving schools flee of charge, at the District’s
£xpense, pursuant 1o & written contract concerning the tuition charges, costs, terms, conditions, services and programs to be provided for each student;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following fuition contracts with out-of-district schools for students with Qisabilities, effective July 1,

2024 through June 30, 2025 (including ESY), at an annual cost not to exceed the amounts listed

4 i Account e
Schoel Name Lk ’IE;' IS Y, or # Students # Days Pe;;i):: "y Number ;2:2:,2:;0;;
BCSS — Brownstone School RSY 1 8 mos. 15,979.15 11.000.100.565 $47 83320
BCSS — Washingion Elementary School RSY 1 7 mos, $8.644.57 11.000.100.565 $60.512.00 |
Commission for the Blind {The} RSY 1 10 mos. $242.00 11.000.216.320 $2.420.00 ]
Deron Schoot of New Jersew (The) . RSY 1 117 $382.77 11.600.100.566 $44 784 09
Deron School of New Jersey (The) RS8Y/1.1 Aide | 1 117 $230.00 11.000.100.566 £26.910.00
FedCap School RSY 1 123 $492.00 11.0300.100.566 $60,885.00
Felician School RSY 3 183 $365.34 11.000.100.566 $200,571.66
Felician Schoo] RSY/1.1 Aide 1 183 $225.00 11.000.100.566 $41,175.00
Glenview Academy RSY/1.1 Aide 1 135  $305.00 11.000.100.566 $41.175.00
‘Glenview Academy RSY/1.1 Aide 1 135 $305.00 11.000.100.566 $41.175.00
Gramon School | _RSY/11Aide | 1 182 $305.00 11.000.100.566 $55,510.00
New Beginnings RSY | 1 212 $478.94 11.000.100.566 $101.535.28
New Jersev Elks (MIEDDA) RSY/1.1 Aide | 1 146 $190.00 11.060.100.566 $27,740.00 ]
~ New Jersev Elks (MJEDDA | RSY i 1 137 $425.83 11.000.100.566 $58.764.54 i
Redd Academy RSY '!_ 1 119 $649.62 11.000.100.566 £77.304.78
Sage Alliance - | RSY 1 1 124 541599 11.000.100.566 $51.582.76
YCS-Sawtelle Learning Center RSY/1.1 Aide | 1 180 $225.00 11.000.100.566 $40.500.00
YCS-Sawtelle Leaming Center RSY 1 132 ! $364.20 11,000.100,566 $48.074.40
e
77 W\ Total: * $1,028452.71

1. Submiited by Alicia Pavone, Director of Special Education
(Name,_'ﬁtle)

SLE

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator P[ggramé

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superiniarment, A\
or Business Adminisirator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE
ONLY

’ Re}pu:njes Bo;;\rd Approval 1 4| Does Not Require Board Approval |

(R N ) -

|d I Funds Not Available T_I "Funds Not Needed [ "'] Non-Budget item |

3. Verification by Legal Depariment

- = —

| Funds Available

Various {see attached lisf) $ 1,028,452.71

Account No.

4, Certification of Funds — Busin

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number

Copies as follows:
+

Yeillow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept.2023

White-To Board Office  Green-To Deputy

12/6/2024 ZD



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connecte:d to the Priorities and

Goals contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superiniendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: rove M

districts.

-Vento tuition contracts to recei e reim

endi

WHEREAS, the District’s priority under the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan is to promote student-centered teaching and learning, and
the Department of Special Education has aligned its programs to meet this priority;

WHEREAS, homeless children temporarily residing in the City of Paterson are eligible to enroll in District schools pursuant to
the Stewart B. McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, which is codified at 42 U.8.C. §§ 11431, et seq.;

WHEREAS, Boards of education of sending districts whose students are enrolled in District schools are required to reimburse the
District for tuition and transportation costs pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:38-19 and N.JLA.C. 6A:17-2.3; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to enter into various tuition contracts with sending districts that are responsible for the education
of students who resided there before becoming homeless and enrolling in the District’s schools.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves the following McKinney-Vento tuitionz contracts to receive
reimbursement from sending districts, effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025:

School District Name Stndent ID # Days Per Diem Rate B Total
Reimbursement to PPS
Garfield Public Scheol District BC 5271426 (CI) 169 $102.02 $17,241.38
Newark Public School District AC 5272168 (HC) 138 $92.76 $12,800.88
Total: $£30,042.26
LS REQLERED
4 / J
1, Submitted by i Alicia Pavone, Director of Special Education % I 1!
{Name, Title) e Ddte
U |

E |
[ 2. Approval by Divisional Administrator | Cheryl D. Coy, Assistant Superintendent of Sp=cial Education and Pro ms«” )’IK

Superintendent, Depufy, Assistant Superintendent,
or Business Administrator, efc.

e

'\j Date

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY_ Requires Board q | Does Not Require Board
Approval e Approval
3. Verification by Legal Department M—‘L’[{)’/ SNENN — 2 / e / Zéj
\usimﬁ'éturefo 7 T Date
[ Funds Available I | Funds Not Avallable I | Funds Not Needed [ [ Non-Budget Item | ]

l Account No. [ nia

1

———

¢ d;bmg

/R /ol

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admlnls;g_mo

fDate

5. Apgproval by Su nenntender( |L/5L:(.:".,;’L-C~

750 A/M

12 / / ?/}f

"Signature
6._Board Adogption Date ‘ Resolution Number | /=7 = 25' / Z v 1b /2 |
Copies as follows:
While-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2024 TM



OPERATIONS



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board Resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative refates to or is specifically connected to the Priorilies and Goals contained in the

Strategic Plan.
2. This Action Form must be in the Superintendent's office according to the cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the implementing and documenting of school bus evacuation drills, will support Priority 4,
efficient and responsive operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New Jersey Administrative Code (NJAC 6A:27-11.2 School Bus emergency
evacuation drills must be conducted twice each school year and,

WHEREAS, the attached list of Paterson District Schools where Paterson Resident students attend, have
completed the first mandated school bus evacuation drills and,

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public School District ratifies the action of the Superintendent approving
and documenting school bus evacuation drilis for the 2024-2025 school year.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this resolution, to document, school bus evacuation drills for the 2024-2025
school year, pursuant to the New Jersey Administrative Code (NJAC 6A:27-11.2) where, School Bus
emergency evacuation drills must be conducted twice each school year.

*See attached list

APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by gﬂ‘{@m MMJ - /iy 2

Lisa Vainieri-Marshall, Direetor of Studem Assignment Services Dat
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator /= / 9 Ly
Superintendent, D y Assn upenmendent 7 Date’ 4
or Bu 55 Administ
II LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval ] | Does Not Require Board Approval i
Verification by Legal Department Kp_ﬂ% g i ’ ?/ lO[ ! z«"/
Dale

| Funds Available | Funds Not Available | Funds Not Needed ik | Non-Budget Itemn | |

Account No. B B

_Signatur?"

Board Adoption Date Resolution Number / 2 0_2_5' */ 0 /3

apies as fellows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2
Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Al Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the P rigrities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.

2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board o F Education.
Recommendation/Resoiution: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, approving the following quoted routes for student transportation service will support Priority 4, efficient and
responsive operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified a need to provide fransportation for the 2024-2025 school year;

BE IT RESOLVED, the Superintendent supports the Department of Transportation recommendation in awarding thie route to the
lowest quote submitted for the transportation; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not
agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services to the District until Such time a new
purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded this contract, has

complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution, 1o provide quoted transportation to the routes listed below that are in district and out
of district students. This shall take effect for the 2024-2025 school year with the rafification of the Board of Education.

Contractor School Route # Per Diem Cost # of Days Total Cost
ALEXA TRANPORTATION SCHCOL 16 PS1657Q $496 26 $12,896.00
GIG! TRANSPORTATION RIDGEFIELD MEMORIAL H.S, RIDGEQ $209 30 $ 6,270.00
HORIZON TRANSPORTATION EDWARD W KILPATRICK EWKSWQ $257 34 $ 8,738.00
ROYAL TRANSPORTATION SCHOOL 16 PS1656G $399 26 $10,374.00
ROYAL TRANSPORTATION SCHOOL 16 -PS1638Q $337 26 $ 8,762.00
ROYAL TRANSPORTATION SCHOOL 16 PS2185Q $359 26 $ 9,234.00
STUDENT FIRST TRANS DERMON SCHOOL OF NJ DERMONQ $284 3 $ 8,804.00
TASNEEM REED ACADEMY REEDQ $288 26 $ 7,488.00

TOTAL $72,666.00

APPROVALS REQUIRED
afla L Nt/ 44 {‘9

Llsa Valnlerl-Ma""thaII -Marshall, Director of StudentAssagnmenl Services Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _
Superintendent, Depuiy, As £int Superintendent. B Date

1. Submitted by

or Business Admifijfitrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval I Does Not Require Board Approval |
3. Verification by Legal Department \% / A%}\/*
= Fid
Date
" Funds Available i | Funds Nol Availate | | Funds Not Needed | I “Non-Budget ltem "|:_|
Account No. 11000270514685000000_0000 SPED ACCT -
4. Certification of Fungs — Business Adminisiratos
Signaiure " Date

5. Approval by Superintendent

Wﬂa) /1/ IJ// (9 Zozv

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number u " ﬁ 5- / 0 = _,fr ﬁL
o

Copies as follows:
White-Tc Beard Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connecled to the Priorities and Goals contained in

the Sirategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according te cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, ratifying the addendum to add a general and an additional aide for the route listed below needed providing transportation for a
student out of Paterson from in district and out of district for student transportation service will support Priority 4, efficient and res ponsive operation
Goal 1, ingreasing accountability for performance; and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School District has identified to add a general and an additional aide for the route listed below providing
transportation for a student out of Patersan for the remainder of the 2024-2025 extended school year and school year; and

BE IT RESOLVED, the Superintendent supports the Department of Transportation’s recommendation in amending the number OF days the route is
granted to the lowest quote that was submitted for the transporiation of special needs students; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the vendor has been natified that no gocds or services will be provided to the District without first receiving a fully
executied purchase order; and that the terms on the purchase will be honored completely; if the vendor does not agree with the terms on the
purchase order, the vendor wili not provide any goods or services to the District until such time a new purchase order is completexd and delivered
with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded this confract, has complied with all Affirmative Action requiremerits.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution is 1o ratify a general and an additional aide for the route listed below providing transsgortation for a
student outside of Paterson for the remainder of the 2024-2025 extended school year and school year. This shall take effect with the ratification of
the Board of Education.

Contractor School Route # Additional Aide Cost  # of Days _ Total Cost
AKA School Transportation Windsor Learning Center WPLS1 $52.98 146 _$7,735_03
J. CARPIOLIN New Beginnings/ Glenview NWBG5Q $73.00 47 $3,431.00
ROYAL USA TRANS. School 21 PS2185Q $50.00 25 $1,250.00
WE CARE TRANS Dale Avenue School DALS4 $79.00 121 $9,559.00
TOTAL $23,799.00
Contractor . School Route # General Aide Cost _ # of Days Total Cost
A3 Scheol Transportation  Dr. Hani Awadallah & School 8 MCV22 $50.00 126 $6,300.00
FYFALLC Eastside H.S. & School 12 MCV30 $20.00 121 $2,420.00
LET'S GO JFK H.S., School 18, Rev. Dr. MCV24 $70.00 126 $8,820.00
Frank Napier
LET'S GO School 6, Eastside H.S., MCV3 $70.00 126 $8,820.00
YMCA of Paterson Pre-K, JFK H.S.
SAFEGUARD TRANS. Rosa Parks H.S., School 2 & JAT MCV26 $48.00 116 $5,568.00

TOTAL $31,928.00

APPROVALS _REQUIRED TOTAL  $55,727.00
1. Submitted by '\%&I@M’ m( _I )/{?ZJ?/

(Name, Title) o

s ey @

2. Approval by Divisiona! Administrator = ==

Superintendent. Deputy, Ass'ﬁ&nt Superintendent, Date
or Business Admiriistrator, eic.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | R-_-_.:Huires Board Approval ] ] Does Not Require Board Approval : |
e — III- F) . A

ale T
Funds Available I | Funds Not Avaitable | | Funds Not Needed | Non-Budget Hem = |

Account No. $23,799.00-110002705146850000000000 [SPED ACCT]. $31,928.00-110002705116850000000000 (REG-ED ACCT)

3. Verification by Legal Department

4. Certification of Funds — Business Admipztrator B
Signature Da

Wﬁﬂw 1212y

Date

5. Approval by Superintendent

6. Board Adoption Date __ Resolution Nurnber / - ﬂ,)_ 'a? 5 / 0 - / 5
/

Copies as follows: White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 Sept, 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. Ail Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the P riorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent’s office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board oF Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, approving the following quoted routes for student transportation service wilf support Priority 4, efficient and
responsive operation Goal 1, increasing accountability for performance, and

WHEREAS, the Paterson Fublic School District has identified a need to provide transportation for the 2024-2025 school year;

BE IT RESOLVED, the Superintendent supports the Department of Transportation recommendation in awarding the route to the
lowest quote submitted for the transportation; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first

receiving a fully executed purchase order; and thai the terms on the purchase will be henored completely; if the veridor does not

agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services 1o the District unfil such time a new
purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor; and the vendor being awarded this contract, has

complied with all Affirmative Action requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution, to provide qguoted transportation to the routes listed below that are in district and out
of district students. This shall take effect for the 2024-2025 school year with the ratification of the Board of Education,

Coniractor School Route # Per Diem Cost # of Days Total Cost
GIGI TRANSPORTATION E.H.S., SCHOOL 15 & NRC MCV350Q 3160 30 $6,240.00
GIGI TRANSPORTATION SAGE ALLIANCE SAGEQ $160 39 $6,240.00
KIDS EMPIRE DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING MCV37Q $219 39 $8,541.00
KRIS TRANSPORTATION SCHOOL 6, SCHOOL 13 MCV36Q $195 30 $7,605.00

& DAYCARE 100
TOTAL $28,626.00

APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by - f*-_a' 1 M _ / ‘BM
Lisa T P

rl-MarshaII -Marshzll, Djzgctor of Student Assignment Services

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

superintendent, Depifyf Assistant rlntendent Date
or Busin Admlnlstr
S— —
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY RHmres Board Approval | Goes Not Reguire Baard Approval | |
3. Verification by Legal Department %@/@A f i /{/?‘[/-)‘_,._ i: 2 ( Ci Z,l—(
tj & Date
Funds Available Val Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget item '|__ ]
Account No. $22,386 -110002705146850000000000 SPED ACCT, $6,240-110002705146850000000000 REG-ED ACCT

4. Cerlification of Funds — Business Administrator W % r“" ?i /a‘f @
Signglire
5. Approval by Superintendent M_,v‘?{,..{..jl {-C) c Ll ﬁ{’b""’ - ((
! — dale
6. Board Adoption Date _ Resoltion Number /-_ﬁ: 2 5 / 0 - / é
/

Caopies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrators Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 Sept. 2019




PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Reselution: Board Annual Resolution

WHEREAS, the Paterson Board of Education is required pursuant to N.J.S A 18A:11-12 to
adopt policy and approve travel expenditures by district employees and board members using
local, State, or Federal funds to ensure that travel is educationally necessary and fiscally
prudent; and

WHEREAS, the board of education has determined that the training and informational
programs sponsored by NJSBA and set forth below are directly related to and within the
scope of board members’ duties; and

WHEREAS, the board of education has determined that the training and informational
programs sponsored by NJSBA and set forth below are directly related to and within the
scope of the listed job title’s current responsibilities and the board’s professional development
plan; and

WHEREAS, the board of education has determined that participation in the NJSBA training
and informational programs requires school district fravel expenditures and that this travel is
critical to the instructional needs of the district and/or furthers the efficient operation of the
district; and

WHEREAS, the board of education has determined that the school district travel expenditures
to NJSBA programs are in compliance with State travel guidelines as established by the
Department of the Treasury and within the guidelines established by the Federal Office of
Management and Budget; except as superseded by conflicting provision of Title 18A of the
New Jersey Statutes: and

WHEREAS, the board of education finds that a mileage reimbursement rate equal to that of
the federal Internal Revenue Service mileage reimbursement rate of [$0.47] per mile is a
reasonable rate; and

WHEREAS, the board of education has determined that participation in the NJSBA training
and informational programs are in compliance with the district policy on travel; therefore be it

RESOLVED, that the board of education hereby approves the attendance of the listed number
of school board member(s) and/or district employee(s) at the listed NJSBA training and
informational programs, and the costs of attendance including all registration fees, and
statutorily authorized travel expenditures, provided that such expenditures are within the
-annual maximum travel expenditure amount and pending district funds; and, be it further

RESOLVED, that the Paterson Board of Education authorizes in advance, as required by
statute, attendance at the following NJSBA training programs and informational events,
effective January 2025 through December 2025:



Page 2 of 2

« Governance |. New Board Members — New Board Member Orientation Conferernce

+» Governance lI: 1st Term, 2nd full year of service — Finance

» Governance liI: 1st Term, 3rd full year of service — Student Achievement

+ Governance |V: Re-elected/Reappointed Board Members in the first year of any
succeeding term — Legal Update

» Upcoming Sessions and County SBA Meetings

Total Cost: $3,000.00

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools December 17, 2024
(Name, Title) - Date

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, ) Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

LLEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval ' = | Does Not Require Board Approval _j_
3. Verification by Legal Depariment { q - B J 7/ / / Gi / L{/
/ Date  /
| Funds Available [ | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | Nen-Budget item J

Account No.

AU g Lt - WY/ s
amm{’?xa/i/wff 12 l?f:u(-

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administr

=

%

5. Approval by Superintendgnt

iu. Datel
6. Board Adoption Date B B Resolution Number /- A - A5 / - kg
Copies as follows: I'r
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gold-To #2

July 2023



Gz02 saquisda -Gzoz Aenuer

sdoysylopn/saouaidjuo/sbuiuies |
psjepuel ‘sjeuss)y ‘sjebsjeg ‘Aunod vasrN

anbes ] AeioD

§202 Jaquieoaq -5g0g Aenuer |

G20z Jaquadaq -gzoe Aenuer

GZ0Z lequiaaaq -Gzoz Aenuep |

sdoysyiopy/saouataguo/sbuluiel |
Pajepuep ‘sjeuwsslly ‘eebsjeq ‘Ajuno) veaSKN

sdoysyIopn/s22auaispuoy/sbuluies |
pajepueyy ‘sjeulslly ‘ajebsjag 'AJunod vaSrN

sdoysyiopysaouaiapuon sbuluier)
pajepueiy ‘sjewls)ly ‘sjefisjeq ‘Ajunod vasSrN

SUOWWIIS "] yjauuay |

opesoy yjouus) |

5202 Jaquianaq -gzoz Aenuep

sdoysyliopy/sasuaisjuonysbuluies)
pajepuepy ‘sjewss))y ‘syebsjaq ‘Aunod vasrN

G20¢ l=qualad -G20e Em::mﬁl

Ge0Z lsquuada -GZ07 Em::mﬂ

sdoysxiopn/sadsualajuor)/sbuiures |
psjepuely ‘sjews)y ‘sjebajaq ‘Aunod yasSrN

sdoysy)iopy/sasualajuos/sbuiuies | |
pajepuely ‘sjeula)ly ‘ayebsjaq ‘Ajunod ygsSrN

6202 Jaqwisaaq -gZoz Aenuer

IP ‘seA8IN "7 J0}0eH

plysey pawieyop |

zawey "q |9or |

sdoysyiopp/saouaiajuorysbuiuel |

pajepuely ‘sjeuls)y ‘ayebsjeq SE_._oQ VESrN

§Z0e Jaquiadaq -6zog Aenuer

sdoysylopp/seouaiajuory/sbuiuies |
pajepuely ‘sjeuls)y ‘ajebsjaq ‘Alunod vasSrN

[IED2N Bjleq |
_

Za|ezUog 8ipp3 |

uewsaald als|eA |

31va

JONIHI4ANOD

Bunesy uoneziueblio §zoz ‘z Aenuep

S1S3NDIY dOHSHUOM/IONIHIINOD TVNNNY

d3gNER qavYO0d



FISCAL
MANAGEMENT



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/finitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according 1o cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resclution:

WHEREAS the Paterson Public School approves payment for the list of bills dated 1/2/202 5 in
the amount of $23,565.525.30 beginning with check number 2406025 and ending with
check number 246088 along with direct deposit numbers beginning with 2295 and ending
with 2329 and

WHEREAS the Paterson Public School approves wires in the amount of § 11,333.632.02 for
the grand total of $34.899,157.32

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that each claim or demand has been fully itemized, verified
and has been duly audited as required by law in accordance with N.}J.S.A. 18A:19-2.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by MMM é"\’\ { /A/zozs‘

(Katori Walton, Comptroller) Daie
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator _//3 AQ)A

Superintend leputy, Agfiglant Superintendent, T Date

usiness Adriigistrator, efc.
LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval Does Not Require Board Approval ] : |
3. Verification by Legal Department - e
Date
Funds Available | XI Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | |'Non-audget ltem [
Account No. -

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminis

R A

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number _f = g -2 5’ F - / ?
/

Copies as foliows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

5. Approval by Superinten nt

July 2023



00" FEL
06 §8Z'68T-
06'220°06T

00" ¥EL

06 8BZ 68T
00768

00" 6F2
06'88BZ ‘68T~

Tt 42%d

¢ TYELOL ANWdD

AdAL INTWAYI

THIOL ONVED
LZ09FE F202-L1-24d QI¥d ¥LTS500F TONI “HIVAITIET
9z09pke pZ02-L1-03d JI¥d ¥T18000% (ARCN) NOISIWWOD WIDIHHA JOLOW AESHAD MAN
Sz09¢%¢ Fe0e-L1-03d JI¥d SOLEOOR HO WONTEIANCD ¥ASH TYNOTLWN
LELpve pe0e-L1-0E0 QICA ¥LTS00% “ONI ‘ILVAITIZE
¥ MDEHD dLvad AdAL HOEHD # d0ANIA HAYN HOUONIA
SYTIWAN MOFHD TI¥ ¥Cd | PZ0Z2-LT-23Q O9HI $20Z-LiT1-DE0 STIVA 40 HINVA ¥ 04
GIFHAN MOEHD AD | §20¢/FZ0Z * dV3EX ONIINAODOVY ¥O4 HIAISIODEM MOHHD AMCISIH AYUVYWWAS
STO0HDS 2I7TdNd NOSYHLVd WY §1:€%*60 PZ0Z-6T1~-0da : dI¥A --- pHOANG



00°0E8'S
00" 0097 €€
00" p97°0QT
05°'093°€9T
00°69%'9¢€
00" 69729
90°STZ'ZE
00 TEL'EPT
00" ZZ6'LT
00°599%°¢C
00°0%5'9
00'S2L°0T
00°'588'9
00'8F9°5
00°0T8'5T
00°2T6'TS
00 ' FOL'ET
00°00T'92
€L 99B'¢€6
0T 8T6'00%
00" 068°S
60" 005 'SS
08" TLZ'LT
0F 657’02
Qo-oIs’e
00"0%8'¢C
00'goL'9z
T9 PBEELT
gzrgot’e
05 6PE'9T
£1°4607556
S§STTLS'E
QETITT'TIT
00'898'9T
0L T86'98
007Co6

00 TET'QT
00°L59

6 TITE
00" 0eT'®
€56 '€
0C 0QE'SS
TP T80T
0B eLg 'Ll
BT
00°Co8'T
LO°TTE
00" g8v 99
£5°69¢

ST 698'T
P56 5869

Q0-ooo’oco'eT

00 Q0€E
67 80€'v98
£5°€T0'69%

T - dD¥d

8LO9PT
LLOSFE
SLO9PT
SLO9PT
PLOOTT
TLOOPT
TL09®T
TLOSFT
0L09%C
6509%E
820902
L209%C
9909%¢C
5309%7
¥S09%C
£909%T
29097%T
T908¥%C
0509%C
5S09%C
8509%2
LS09PT
9S09PE
550892
FE09¥C
£509%C
Z509%T
TSCIvT
0509%2
3R 44
8PO9FT
LEOSFZ
9%09%Z
S¥09%2
L 44
£P0SF2
P05tz
T709%C
Cv09®T
6E09FT
BEQOFT
LEQOSTPT
JECIPT
SEQDTT
PEQ9TE
£E09FT
[AA+E] 44
TEQ9PE
0E09PT
62099
8c09%T
HYIM

qEIM

dJdIM

qYIM

# 2DEBD

SZ0T-CO-NYD
$Z0T-20-NY0
S202-20-N¥D
§20Z-20-NY0
S20Z-Z0-N¥D
SZ0T-T0-NYD
SZOT-T0~NYD
SZ0C-CO~NYL
5202-Z0-NYL
520Z~Z0-NYD
SZ0Z-Z0-NY[
§202~20-NYD
$20Z-20-NYL
SEGZ-20-NYD
§202-20~NYD
§Z0T-T0-NYL
§Z0T-20-NVL
STOZ-20- 1D
§20Z2-Z20-NYD
§Z0Z-Z0-NYD
£§20%-20~N¥D
§202-20-N¥[
S20Z-ZO-NYL
SEOZ-TO-NYL
€20Z~Z0- NVl
SeQr-z0-NYD
5Z0T-Z0-NYD
20T -T0- YD
§202-20-NYL
§202-C0 NP
§202-20- %0

20Z-20-NYD
G20T-Z0-NND
$20Z-ZG-NED
§202-Z0~N¥LD
5202-20~N¥L
SE02T-20-NYD
SZ0Z-20-NYP

SZ0T-T0-NYL

SzQE-Zo-NYL
$Z0E-T0-NYD
SE0T-Z0-NYLD
$20Z-20-NYL
SEOT-T0-NYO
S202-20-N¥D
520%~20-N¥D
§20¢-Z0- ML

GE02-20-N¢L

5Z0Z-Z0-NuLl
SZOZ-Z20-NWD
SZOZ-20-NYD
SZTOT~90-NY[
SZ0T-90-NWL
GCZ0Z-ET-NUD
SE0Z-50~NYL

QIvd
dIVd
aIvd
aivg
arvd
ary¥d
qIvd
aI%d
arvd
arvd
aIvd
arvd
aIvd
arvd
aIvd
ar¥d
qI¥d
arvd
aivd
arvd
aIvd
aIvd
g1%d
ar€d
arvd
arvd
arvd
arvd
aIvd
arvd
arvd
aidd
aIvd
CQIvE
aTva
aIvd
aIvg
arvd
arvd
aIvg
aIvd
aIvd
aIvda
arvd
arvd
QI¥d
aI%¥d
arvd
arvd
arvd
aIvd
(NYH dIv¥d
ONYH dIv¥d
HYH dI¥d
NYH {dI¥d

FJAL MDEHD

S98F00F
E5TZ00%
T6TS00F
TIZ000%
¥5TF009
§08200%
I¥¥200¥®
FTRTO0F
£I2000F
850500%
GI6F00F
SESF00T
66E700F
£97500%
£aTSCO0T
TS9ZO0F
CEITCOP
TH9T00%
0EBCO0Y
0OTCO0w
TRTS00F
SLOZOOF
SLBFOOD
ETEROOD
TEFEQOF
oLTS00®
LEBOOGT
6E8700T
08L000F
6025Q0F
S8LPOOT
00C000D
zI0S00T
D§ZTZCOT
90£0G0F
GGEETO0F
THEPOOY
SLBFOOF
0E80O0F
18%200%
T0E200F
T#2T100F
42590007
SES000F
£€T000F
9ETO00R
TLFOO0T
9FIF00F
BLYPOOT
££T000F
£65000%
¥S5T000F
assToood
LEGOOOF
926200%

SUEEWAN ¥OIHD TIY ¥OJ | AUVNANYD 20 HINOW ZHLI H04

STI00HDS DITdnd NOSJYELYd

27T NCIIYILYUQASNYYI TOQHDS £%

21T NOILVIMOASNWEL LNEANIS FAYS
2T SESTHANALNE 40035 WY

DT 'NOTIVIYOdSNYAL ¥VIS NYDIYIWY
NOIIVINQdSNTEL NOZIMOE

o717 'HOIIVINOESNVEL WIANSYI
NOILVINOdSNYEL [K

SUNCE WNHSOL

ONI ‘NOIIVIMOdSNYHEL TV0I0EW AJIM ALIC
27T NOTININOISNVIL CNIYYWTY

ORI #RICHD A1y

DT 'dN0¥D NOILYINQdSNYEL dALING
o1 SEDTA¥ES  NOILYINO4SNYYL IDIL
27T QENYEIEEd 08

OTT "SNYYL 0D SLAN

OTT IVIDNUNIS 8 % [

"ONT *IHOdSNTYL ST

TONI “INFANLS LSdIs

DT ‘NCIIVIYOdSNYEL TOCHIS Wiy
TONI ‘NOILVIMOdSNWEL $GIN ALSHE[
OTT NOTIVINOASNYEL ARILANC

oI NOIIVINOdSNYEL AVH 2 ¥

SNVHI ZITaWE SUIN

TONI 'NOIIWIHOISNYYL #OYINAD
SEOIA¥AS NOLLYINOJSNYHL E¥WD HN
NOILYLYOISNYYL I5¥IJ SINAANLS
AINYAWGD SNE DTILSVICHDE

&1 HOIAGES NOILDIIOMG TYSHAAINC
27T SHEJTAYAS TYIONYNIA T9d0TS SHEMCH AANLII4
SIIZENIE AW NIVIIXE

211 ' LSYEHINON S53

YLITONIW ¥OINOX

OTT AESTYH IHVF

DT ' I¥0ASNYEL NITOIdHYD "1
*d¥00 “NOILVIMOJSNWYL NIQTY

27T SADIA¥EAS NOILVIMOdSNVHL IDIE
OTT IHOJASNYEL 3W FTAOK

SNYYI FUIdWE ST

2TT ‘NOILVINQASNYEL TOOHDS WoIy
LISNVHL YIVIYE

059 ALNOQOD NIWYCS

*ONI ‘INIANLS ISHUIA

HOZIHHAA

ORI “ON-HLYALIHHIT NOISTAETAVI
NOIIVIOdECD SWILSAS NOISIAZIIVD
ILLANNOL FLOINEONY ‘WOILOW
YHIAYN *NOWIHY

217 NYATHHAES 002

YTTHG  TIVODK

NCTIVIOdIOD SWAISAS NOISIARTEYD
N¥3d ZDTAYES NOISIA

STIOOHDS DITdNd NOSYALYd

STOOHDS DI7d90d NOSHELYd

INIWAOVNY HONVNIA LSNdl '¥IINED SNOILVUHdO MNWE SO

YAYNYD 40 TONTYNSSY 41T NOS

THYN JOONTA

WEGHON MOEHD AH | §20T/PE0Z ¢ ¥VHA OZWBZDooom FO4 YHLSTDIY MOEHD AMOLSIHE AYVMHOS

WY LE2:8F%:80 T207-0¥-024 ¢ dI¥d --- #P0AGH



T0°98€°TL9°1E
ZOZEG'EEE’TT
66 E£5L 8EE 0T

} IVLOL aNVED

ANVH JIvd
qIvd

L R e Y R R L L L L L Lt i

LNOONY

TO'9BE'ZLI'TE
00°5Z6'EL6
oo'osc'ate’t
00 E6F 'ETL
00 FEO6BL
00°5PS 0T
CO'BSE'CTE
00897 '069'T
00 629'T

00 0EB'E0L'T
0D 866 ETT
60" L8T LT
00'TT6'€6

00 BEE’T

00 FEC TES
LOGSLE0T
GO FREEOF T
COTPEC'EER
50°Z0S8PF
00" £E£9°208
00 96 'FOF'T
DD LTZBED‘T
LT TCEC'98T
98°8TF ZET
B0 0S5 '96

00 E95'6FS
L6 09%'FTE
SE'9%8'TET
899 0T0'TLE
08" 0%6'9LT
00'CZ8L6EE
00" €298
§8°SE£1'891
TI 6LL'SET
92 LLY €8T
00" P60°FT
08" 365 T¢E

S8 PLL'ES

00 088'¢s

00" §TE ' PE
co'oog'oc

0L 997 06
00" LIS 'LY
00°8LT'98E
¢oroLo o

P OIYLOL aQRVED

62€£200000T
§ZE€T00000Q
LEET00000J
9ZTET000C0T
SZEzQoocod
FZEZTO00000
£EZ2CT00000a
2Zgz00000d
TEZELoQo0ca
pZezoodond
6TETCOCOCA
BTEZCOC00A
LTTZ00000d
9TET00000a
STET00000Q
FICZTO00004
£TE€C000000
ZTET00000d
TTEZO0000d
CTEZO0000d
60ET00000Q
BOEZOO00COA
L0EZ000004
9Qgg00000d
SQELQ0O000d
$0Ez00000d
£0€£2000000
zogeoooond
TOEZ00000A
00eZ00000a
G&ZZROCO0T
8622000000
L62200000d
$62E200000d0
§6T2000000
LBOSPE

9802%Z

S809%C

¥809VC

£809%C

Z809F%C

I809FZ

[1h:300-F 444

6LO9FT

Hdid LNEHAYD

STOT-ET YL
STOT-ET-NUL
$20Z-£T-HYD
§20Z-€T-NYD
§Z0E-ET-NYL
SZ0Z-ET-NYD
SZOE-ET-NYL
SZ0Z-£T-NYC
§Z0Z-£T-NVD
§20Z-£T-NED
§20Z-€T -NEC
§20Z-90-NYL
S20%-90-NYL
SZ0Z~90-NYL
S2CT-90-NYL
§Z0Z-90-NYL
S20T-90-1Yl
STRT-90-NYL
70E-90-NYL
70Z-90-NYD
$20Z-9C-NUL
5202-90-HYL
STOT~30-NYL
§T0Z-90-NYL
ST0Z-90-NYL
T0Z-90-NY0
520Z-90-NUO
5202-90 -NUL
5207-90 -NUD
520290 - N0
§202-90 -NUC
S207-90-NYO
T0Z-90-{Yr
S20Z-90- N[,
S20E-90 MY
SZOT-EG-NYLD
5702-20-NUL
§20T-2C-NC
SE0T-TO-NYL
STOT-TO0-NYL
ST0Z-70-HYD
ST0Z-Z0-NYED
$TOZ-Z0 YD
ST0Z-T0-NUP

TPECGOY
9420007
SPSO00F
00EG00F
66L¥00Y
SS8P00F
gEL000T
OT¥TO0%
STLTOO?
ZPE000T
§££000F
CPEQOO¥
0TELO0®
5¥S000%
¥905000%
BEL00CE
0250007
6150007
TPE00OY
STLTICOP
9L7000P
915600%
#5000
ZGS000%
00ED00E
LTS000D
T25000%
STS000Y
T05000%
SSeEb0OY
66LF00F
£25000%F
Yepe000%
TIZ8T00%
£££000T
$TT000%
PBPZ007
s08%00%
ZEEF00T
SESE00%
Z0T00%
0Z0100%
80E000%
912000%

NOSYHEIVd 40 T00HDS HIIMVHD ALINDWWOD
TOOHDS UELJIYHD IONEINS ANY SIYY MNOSHELVA
‘ONI ‘NOSYELYd 40 AWEAVIV 5. dITIHA
TOOH2IS HALEVHD AQNVYTICH -d NHOI

NOLAITD 40 TQQHRS WELAVHD AWHAUYIY TYDISSYID
TOOHDS HELEVHD NOS¥ELYd WITIYd

TOOHDS ALYYHD NOSUHAIYA

AINEIDS ® SI¥V NOSUNH

TOOHDS MELIVHD NOSYEIvd HARIHOY #DETI00
FINAIIS 3 SIdY OIVSSYd

IOCHDS YALYYHD FONSEIDS % SIdvY NIADYIE
TAONALDS ¥ SLIY DIVSSYd

HONAIOS ¥ SLY¥ NOSANH

*ONI ‘NOS¥HLVd d0 AWIAYDY S.dITIHd
ALINAWKOD AASHELr MEN

TTOCHDS dALYVHD NOSHALYd

I ALIS “DNI 'IO0HDSTAd IYIHOWIN FJOWTID
SHITANAS ALINAWWOD ¥ ATIKWYd DITOHLYD
NOSYELYd 4G TOOHDS WALHUYHD ALTNGWAOD
TOOHDS WHI¥YHD NOSHEIYd HATIHOV H9ETI0D
TOOHDS ¥EIYYHD HONIIDS aNY SIdY NOSYELVd
“ONT CHEINED ALINAWWOD ISIIAVE AYYATVD
00T HAd¥D AYQ NOSHIIY

S NIW DNAOA 40 SILLSNEL

ICOHDS WALYVHD ONWITIOH °d NHOL
TEIH0WIN NOSUENTIM Od

QTIHD TLLNYANI A¥DOH

"ONI MOSHELVA J0 AMESUAN AVA TYINOWIKW
'ONI ‘NOILDY ALINAWWOD NAHHIH YTIVAYD
TOOHDS HALYVHD NOSHYRELY WITINd

NOIATTY J0 TOCHDS HEALWVHD AWIAYDY TYIISSYTID
o717 SWYHDO¥d TYNOIIVDAUE SATILYAONNI
FOETION ALINOWWOD ALNNOD DIVSSYd

277 ‘HELNED INEWJOTIAAG dIIHD VDAWG
TOOHDS YAIMYED HoONIIDS ¥ SILdY NAD¥EG

A0 807D gTHIH ANY SX0E

D77 NOILYLAOdSNYEL X0d

NOILYIMOASNYYNL ¥Sn TYACH

27T YRS

"ONT NOTIWIHOdSNWEL ALTVAOT

"ONI NOILYLEOdSNYML MHCK

‘ONT 'NCILVLIYCESNYYL TOOHDS HMYD A
"dMCD  NOTILYLIOdSNYdL NIQTY

27T ' NOTIIYIMOdSNYMI HYEYS

¢ ¢ HDNd

# MOEHD

AJAL ADHHED

# HOANHA

SHAGWAN MDEHD TIVY ¥Cd | ANYANYC, 40 HINOW ZHL 304
YAGWON ¥DEHD AS | SZ0Z/P20Z ¢ UYHX SNILNNODOY ¥Od ¥ILSIODAY MDEAHD ANOLSIH AIVWWAS

STOOHDS DITdNd NOSYELIVd

EWYN HOaNdA

Wd LZ:9%:80 ¥CTOZ-0Z-D3d *: HIVA --- ¥#04A0d



g0 0zs’s
00' 008 €€
00" ¥9F 0T
05°09%'€9T
00" 69%F'9€
00°69T'29
00°sTE'Z2
00 TEL'ZRT
00°2Z6°LT
00 §9% 2T
g0'0%S'9
g0-seL'ol
00°'588'9
00°8%9'S
00" 0TE'ST
00°2T6 18
00 F0L 6T
00°00T 52
£L°99F €8
02816 '00F
00°068°§
00°005°SS
05 TLT LT
0P 651700
00°025°'€
Qo oFB'E
00°00L°'9T
T2 ¥8E°TLT
Z2'501'T
057 6FE'9T
€1 LE0'656
S5 TLS'E
SETTTT'IT
0089892
0L TE6 98
00" 096

06 #ET'0T
00°'L59
26°TIC
00°09Z'F
gL 9%6 '€
00°00€'99
TF 1Z8'0T
08°6t8°LT
267 9T
00'D08‘T
L0'TT6
00'88¥% 99
£5'69¢
S1°69¢°T
675865
00 000‘000°0T
00 00¢€
6%°90C 798
£S°€Z0'69F

T ¢ d9D¥d

BLOSPT §T0Z-Z0-NYL aIvd 998®00¥% ATT NOIILVILIOdSNYIL TOOHDS €¥
LLOSFE §20€-T0-NEL aI¥d 6STZ00V 271 NOIIVIMO4SNVHEIL INEARLS HAYS
9L09F2 SZ0Z-T0-NupL alvd TeT1S00¥ STT SESTHANEINS dNO¥D WY
S4L09%2 520Z-C0-NYL arvd TTZ000% OTT ‘NOILYL¥CASNYEL dAV1S NYOTHHWY
PLOSFT 20%-C0-MNl aIvd #¥sT1#00% NOTIVINOdSNYEL NOZINOH
£.097C §Z0Z-C0-N¥L dI¥d §805200% OTT 'NOTIVINQASNYYL WHEHNSYL
cLO9FE SZOZ-C0-NNL aIvd Zvveood NOIIVIYOdSNWHL ON
TLO9RT SE0Z-20~-N¥L arvad yieZood SYNOL WOHSOL
CLO9YZ §202-20-NWL arvda €tzogoe ONI "NOIIWIYQASNYEL TYDIGEW d0IM ALID
6909%T qz02-Z0-NVLD arvyd 850900% OTT- NOLLYLIOISNYHEL ONIHYWIY
8905%2 SZOT-CTO-NYL arvd 6T6F00F ONI EDIQHD S4Id
L09F2 S20Z-Z0-NYD arvd svev0ov D17 ‘dNO¥d NOILYINOdSNYHL UELIND
9909%C §20Z-20-NED aIvd 66€¥00¥ OTT SADIAYAS NOTIWIMOdSNYYL IDID
S909FT SZGT-T0-NWLD aivd £97v¥00% DT IWEESEEd LN
$909TT SEOZ-T0-NYP -qI¥d £€6T500% o771 ‘SNYEL 09 STAT
£909%2 STQT-ZQ-NYL aIldd Z59z00% 27T IYIDNYNIA M 5 LD
2909%2 §Z0T-TO-NYD aIvd Is9Toe0d *ONI LMQASNYEL STV
T905%2 SZQT-T0~NND arvyd 1971007 TONI INIANLS LS¥Id
0s05%2 SZ0Z-Z0-NYD aiva ¢Ee000v 211 'NOIIYLYCASNYHL ICOHOS WiV
6509%2 STOE-20~NuL dIv¥d 00Z000w ‘ONT ‘NOILVIMOdSNWYI SOIM AESHEr
8509%Z SE0T-20-NNLD aIvd v82S00% 27T "HOIIYVINOdSNYYL EWILINO
LS09FE S20%-CO0-NWLD arvg SL0Zo0V . DT, NOILVINOJdSNYHL AVHW ¥ o
9509%C 5202-C0-N¥L aryd sL8v00% SNYHI, HYIdWE SaT1y
g909%T SZ0Z-T0-NYD arvd €ZER00¥ ‘ONT NOILVI¥OdSNYEL dNVILNID
$809%2 §20T-T0-N¥YL arvd I8vednt SEDIAYES NOILWLYOdSNWHL HIYD IM
ESQ9%E S2T0T-C0-NY[L arvd 0L2600% NCIIVIOdSNYEL LSITId SINIIALS
TSO9¥T §Z0Z-C0-NYL qIv¥d Lt8000% ANYAHOD SQ9 DILSWIOHOS
1509%¢ GZ02-20-NYL arvd 6¢gvoow dT dDIAYAS NOILOHELO¥A TYSHIAIND
0508¥%C SZ0Z-Z0-NYL aivd 0§L000% ST SADIA¥AS TYIONYNIZ IVdoTD $AM0E AENLIA
6F09VC SZ0T-Z0~NYL qIvd ecesood SIIAINEE AW NIVTIXHE
8r09%2 SZOZ-Z0-NYL aIv¥d SgLP00F I7T ' LSYAHLION S5H
LEOIFT S202-TO0-NYL darvd ¢o0000¥% TIIONTW ¥DINOY
SF09FC SZ0Z-E0-NYC arvd ZToso0w Ol AASTWH 1¥VH
ST09%T GZ0ZT-F0-NYL aIv¥d 08ZEQQP O LMOASNYAL NITOIJHWD [
PFO9FT §T0Z-~C0-N¥D aI¥d 80£000¥% *dE0) 'NOILYI¥CdSNVHL NIATY
EV09PT STOE-T0-NWD GIYd &66EF00F% 21T SHOTAMAS NOIJWLAQASNVEL IDID
ZPO9FZ SZOT~T0-NWL JIdd £¥Ev007 DT IHOASNYIL HRN HAOW
Te09%E SZ0Z-Z0-N¥L aIvd SLardov SNVHML HAIIdWT SaTd
0%09%T £Z0T-T0~NVD aI¥d 0£8CQ0F OTI NOIIYLUCISNVYEL TCOHDS WY
6EQSTT SZ02-ZO0-NNLD arvd T8vedod LISNVHL IvIVE
gE09%2 SEOE~-CTO-NUL aIvd TOEZOO0® N9 ALNACD NIAWYD
LEQOFE SZTQC-20-NELD arvd TeeT00® "ONI LNAJALS 1S¥Id
9£09FE SZ0T-ZQ-NYD aI¥d 9259000% NOZTddA
SECSFT S20Z-T0-NVD aIvd s€s000% ONI ‘ON-HIVEIHOIT NOISIAITEND
reoove GZ0Z-Z20-NVD arvd teT000% NOILVYOdHOD SWHISAS NOISIAZTHYD
£€09F2 §Z0Z-Z0~NWD dIvd 9eT1000% FLLANNOL FNOITRONY ‘¥oIL0k
Z€09%T QEGZ-Z0-NYL aIvd TLv000¥% YWIMYN ‘ NOWIHY
TEQ9FC §T02-20-N|L (ATI¥d SFCPOO0F STT NYGIMHAHS 002
0€Q9%T q70T-CO-N¥LD aIivd gL¥Po0d YITEg  TTYOOR
5Z08%C ST0T-E0-NYL QIYd t£toocd NOILYHOdH0D SHELSAS NOISIAETAYC
820992 §Z0T-TO-NYD aIvd £65Q0Q% NY¥'Id 3DIA¥ES NQISIA
HYIM SZ0T+90~NVD ANYH dIYd ¥SSTA00% SFIQ0HDS DITHNd NOSIALYS
J9Im §520T=-90-NEL ANYH JIYd JSSToc0ow STOOHNS SIT4Nd NOSYEILYd
TAIM §5202-€T-NYD ONYH (I¥E LE600079 LHHWEOYNYW SONYNI4 ISNEL ‘HEINED SNOILVEEJQ MNVE SO
HIIM SZOZ-90-NVL AN¥H dIvd 9262009 TAYNYD 40 IDNY4NSSY 417 NHAs
# MDOEHD ZLYd HAAL M2EHD # 80aNHA AWNYN JOONHEA

SYFEWON MDIHD TIV ¥02 | A¥YANYL 20 HINCW TFHL ¥0d
EHAWAN MDFHD AZ | STOZ/P202 - AVEA SNIINACDOY ¥0d ¥ALSIDHE MDAHD A¥0LSIH AUVHWWAS

STOOHDS 2ITdNd NOSYHALYd WY LEZ:9%:80 ¥T0Z-0T-DHEA : HAIVG --- #0409



T0'98E'2L8 TE
Z0ZE9'EEE’TT
66 'ESLHEETOT

FOIVLOL INVID

aNVRE dIvd
aIvd

A A ERTasssmSNtmmirALAdASEEAEABASRAMAmSeREEAsannhwsifsAARERaan

i IVLOL QNVdD

EZEZ00000a
§TET000004
LEETO0000Q
9TET00000T
5Z¢£E000000
$TETO0000T
£ZTETO0000a
CEEZ00000Q
TgeEco0004a
QZEZ000004d
6TEZ0O0000d
8TET00000T
LTEZO00COA
9TEZOO000A
gTEZ00000QA
FTEZ00000Q
£TE£Z000000
zTeZ00000a
TTEZ00000Q
0TEZ000004d
60€£200000a
80te00000a
L0€3000004
S0ez00000d
goegooocoa
FOEZ0O0000A
£0E£200000QT
T0€ZQ0000a
TcEZO0000A
Q0EZOC000T
BEZTOC00Q0a
B&TZO0000d
LE6TTO00004
9672000000
56ZI00000C
LBOORET

9809%C

SB09PL

7809%C

£809%C

Z809%C

T809%2

0809%2

6L09%2

AL INIHAYL

SZ0E-ET-NVD
STOZ-ET-NYO
SZ0Z-ET-NYL
§Z0Z-ET-NYD
S20Z-£T-NYD
5207~ €T-NYD
S£0z-£T-NYL
$202-£T-NVL
§20Z-£T-NYD
ST0e-£T-NYD
SE0Z-ET-NY[
S§Z0Z~90-NUL
$T0Z-90-NYD
5Z0Z-30-NYD
§202-90-NEL
£70Z-90-NY¥D
SZ02-30-NY¥D
§202-90-N¥p
GZ0Z-90-NYp
SZ0T-90-NYD
5207 -50-NYl
S20T-90-NYD
SZ0Z-90-NI0
§20Z-90-NYDL
§262-90-N¥D
SE0Z-90-NYD
$Z0Z-90-NYD
SZ0Z-90-NYL
Z02-90-NYL
SZ0Z-90-NE[
S20Z-90-HYO
SZ07-90-NYD
ST0ZT-90-NYL
$702-90-NYD
£Z0Z-90-NUL
§207-20-NYp
S20Z~20-NUD
SZ0Z-20-NYL
STOL-Z0-NYL
ST0T-20-NYL
$202-20-NYD
§207-20-NYL
S70Z-20-HYL
£207-Z0-NYD

IrT000F
SLI00O0F
SPS000Y
00E0Q0%
66L700Y
558%007
BELE0COT
0T%TO0%
STLTIQOT
CFEQOOT
6tEQQ0®
THFEQOQE
OT¥#TO0?
SPS000Y
¥905000%F
BEEQQOY
0Z5000%
6TS000%
TPE000F
STLIQOF
2LZ000F
8T5000%
vIS000F
Z05000%
00£000%
LTSO0G0Y
TZS0C0w
STS000%
T08000%
SEE¥00F
66LTO0F
TTSC00¥
veve000y
TZBTO0Y
BEEQOOT
PTI000%
ve¥E00T
S08%00%
ZZEPOOT
555007
9E0TOOP
0Z0TO0%
80£000%
8IZ000%

NOSHHIYE A0 I00HDS ¥ALIYHD AITNOWWOD
TQOHAS YEIYVHD HDONEIDS aNY SIMY NOSHYELVd
*ONI ‘NOSYHIYd A0 AWIAYOVY §.dITIHd
TOOHDS ¥AINYHD ANYTIIOH "4 NHOIr
NOLAITO 20 TCOHDS ¥ALUVHD AWEQYOY IY2ISSYID
TOOHIS SAIMYHD NOSYALYd ¥I11Idd

TOOHDS WAIAVHD NOSYELYd

ADNIIOS ¥ SIUY NOSANH

TOOHDS dALAVHED NOSHUELYA HASIHOW IDETION
HONAIDS ¥ SI¥Y DIVSSYd

TOOHDS YHLNYHD HONAIDS 3 SLUY NIDUHE
HONAIDS ® SI¥V DIVSSYd

SONAIDS ® SINY MOSANH

"ONI 'NOSHILYd J0 AWEAYOY S, dITIHA
ALINOWWOD AESNAL MIN

TOOHDS ¥FIYYHD NOSHILVA

I HITS "ONT ‘TOOHDSHEEd TYIdOWIW FHOWIID
SADTAYHS ALINOWWOD ¥ ATIWYA SITOHLYD
NOSHHEIYd 40 TOOHDS YEILVYHD ALINOAWOD
TOOHDS WALIYHD) NOSYAIVd FAHTHOY ZSETION
TCOKDS YALEWHS AONEIDS aNY SI¥V NOSYELVA
*ONT 'WELNED ALINAMWOD ISILAWE AMYATYED
00T HUYD AV NOSUHLIVd

S NAW DNAOA 40 SHALSOYL

TOOHDS ¥AIMVHD GNYTIQOH “d NHOD
TETHOHZEN NOSUMITIM Ld

QTIHD TIINYANI YYOOH

"ONI ‘HOSHIIVA 40 A¥ASHAN AVd TYINCWEN
"ONI ‘NOIIOY ALINOWWOD NESYEE HEIVHED
TTOOHDS WHILUYED NOSHALWd YTIIud

NOLAITY 40 TOOKDS dEIMYHD AWAAYDY TY¥IISSVYID
I SHYED0HE TYNOIIVONGE HATIWAONNI
FOETICO ALINAWWOD ALNNCD DIVSSYd

OTT ‘MELNZD INSWJOTIAEd TIIHD YOEHO
TOCHDS ¥IIUYHD FDNEINS ¥ SIUY NIDYFL

40 E0°ID STAID ANV SAQH

277 NOTIYINOdSNYIL X0d

NOTLYIMOASNYEL ¥sSn 'TYXOY

UGS

"ONT NOTLVIMOASNWAL ALTWACT

"ONI NOIIWINOJSNYYL XH¥OA

*ONI ‘NOIIVINOASNYYEL 'IOOHDS HEYD =M
"J0D 'NOTIVIMOASNYEL NIANY

OTT ‘NOILYINCASNYEL HYUYS

IRAOKY
TG 9BE"2L9'TE
00 526 "ELE
00°06E BRI
00 E6F ETL
00 FEOD'68L
00°SFS 0T
00 8S6°0T¥
00 B9F'069°T
00°629'T
00 0f8'ECL"T
00°666'€TT
00" LBT'LT
00" T16'€6
00'9EE'T
00 FEQ'Z6S
L0 SSL'E0T
00 PPEE0F'T
E0'FEL'EED
S0°Z0S'&6FF
00"€€9'208
00" 96 '%0%'T
00 LTCZ'BEQ'T
LT TZE'99T
98 8IB'CZET
80°045°98
00 E98'6%Y
LE QOF " ¥EE
ST eRg‘CrI
§9°0T0°1ILE
QL 0FE'9LT
00 Z8E’6ET
op'ez9’s
58 GET'S9T
TT 6LL'SET
ZULLY'EST
00 ¥60'FT
08 BSESTE
SE FLL'ES
00'0s8's
00 STE ‘%€
oo poa‘oz
00'99%°'06
00" LTB'LS
00°8LT 98¢
00" 0L0'0Z
INOQOKHY
< ¢ HD¥4

# MOHHD

EdAL ADHHD

# YOONEA

SEFEWAN ADEHD TTIY ¥Cd | AMVANYL 40 HLINOW FHL d0d
UFAWAN MOFHD AE | STOT/PTOZ ¢ HYEAL SNILNNOJIDY ¥O4 MEISIDHY NDEH) A¥OLSIH ANVHWAS

STOCHDS DITHENAd NOSIHIIYd

HWEN JO0NHEA

WY L2°9F:80 TEOZ-0Z-DEQ * HL¥A --- ¥Poand



0ousE’s
[SIeR:) =it 5

00'G9% 2T
00T 0at '8
00 550°F

0L'89T EHD
00" 0LRB
06056 'CT
00068~
00" 08F'TS
00'STE'TT
Q0 009'5C
00 580 ¥5T
00 30T '8¢E
[IVaRieio
a0 QLE 28
00°0EL" S
QGO0F'TT
Q0 LYY
Q0" 0LE
40’ 8s
Q0°8TC"T
20'6t5

Q0 d83
00" d§S
A0'6£5

A0 T€8°ST
WL I0%

Q0 6€5
00095’ T
00 FRS7L
007 8LO°T
00005 BC

£9°8L9°E6
QL TEL
ourogL’e
0uTats e
0L TBL
05 €0270T
Q0 TET'CT
A6 0TeE~
E8°958'0T
Q0'SECPT
Q0800 "¢
AR

00'025°9

quroes’s

00°88% ‘99
0088 0T
00°Q0G " 35

LHNOWT

T Eovd

dI¥I 520

T-ZO-NWLO SLOSTT
JI¥ISToZ-T

Q
O-NEC SL05F2
! OIVEQI ZHYHR JOqNIA
dI¥d STOT-TO-NYL 659507
AI¥d STOC-TO-NEL 6909%%

! IYIOL ANYN YOONFA
ATYd §TOE-CO-MED 03055T
aI%d §TOT-Z0-ITEL 0805%T
QT4 STOC-Z0-HYL 0805%T
aIYd §Z02-CO YD 0805PT
AI¥d §T0Z-CO~NYL 0505PT
arvd §202-20-HYD 0B05EE
a1¥d §T0T-CO-HYD 0805PT
AT¥d $T0C-TO-HYD 0BOSPE
aTYd $208-C0-HWD 08056
AIYd $TOT-T0 YL 080562
qr¥d §T0C-T0-1ED 080573
AIYd §202-2Q-ITEL 090578
AIYd STO0C-C0-NYD FF09F0
GIVd §C0C-CO~NYD FFOSTHT
aTyd sT0T-T0-MYC FEOSTE
AIYd 5E0T-T0 ML PEOSPE
arvd §20T-CO-WL FH05%T
aI¥E $TOS-20-HYD PEOSDT
qI9d §T0E-C0 YD TFOSTE
GI¥d $500-00 1T FROSPT
4I¥d §50C-T0~HVD BFOSET
AIVd STOE-Z0=H¥r PRSP
aIvd SZ0T-20-HYr 30952
aIyd §50T=T0=HYD FFOSET
aGIvd STOT-TO-MTEL FFOSET
Ty $T0C-T0~¥L FFOSPE
qI¥d §TOC-TO-HVD BFOITT

P OIVLOL ENYN HOaNHA
AIv¥d §T0T-TQ-IND 0905 %T
1I%d S20T-T0-W¥D 090sbT
aIVd STOCT-TQ-HYLS 0905FT

AT¥E §T0T~CO~TE0 0505FE
AI¥d STOHT-T0-HVL 09505%
arvd STOT-CO-MEL 05059
a1¥d §70C-co-{HD 090503
I §T0C-T0~HEM 0505 BE
gIvd ST0Z~T0~NYDr 0505 T2
ared §20C-CO- Nl 090560
QI¥d §TOC-CO~HYr 0FOSPT

P OIYLOL ZWYN HOANEA
QIVI SZ0T-Z0-HELD 2LOSFT

3 TVLOL FWYN JOaNaA
dI¥d STOT-TO0-ITVL TE0SPT
daI¥d ST0C-C0-HER TRes e

341D LNHWIYI

FLYa

AWYN ¥OQNEA A8 | SEOT/PEOZ

# MD3HD

20 FEDEA
FeRdd

PIOET 8HFANI
TI0Ed SHANT

$TOHED TT FTOTROLT 9dd
FTOET 6'FTOTE0TT 544
fET 0 ENIA 958854 #E1Id
FCoEd 8 FLUZEOTT Sdd
ECOEA L TTOEE0CTT 844
tC0Ed 9 FLOCEQZT ' 5dd
tI080 § FCOLE0ET 544
FEOAT S FEOT60ET 54d
FEDEC B ETOTG0ET S4d
PEDED £°FTOTE0ET 544
$EZDEA T FLTUEE0CT’ 544
FENEQ T FLOC60ET 944
pTLICIEL

PIACK 2T FEOTETTIT ' S44
$T1d8S 1 ®COTETOT $dd
FTLOC  S1'¥E0CEEOT Sa4
FEETETaTSA
$500T02544d

PZETZTVH

¥zE2TCs4d

PELLA0LY

FTETZTAAL

FETTTTAAL

YZETOTEd

peLTiTEd

FCITSTHD

PEINALIN

ZAlY 18TdM FE0EA
£5734 #TDE4

LTAIN BUDEQ

AV TSTAM $I02d
) PIDRA

EoEa

(AYdEEA0 Lonasd -~ 1S7ED
FTOAT

Tesd TENYT FTOAd
$4HOIH #TOEA
BATY TSTIM FLAON

EZTADW "ETADW FIDET

B ARS AN Lishi
SEOCXTEANELD

TINDTY SHOIAEHS IOTHLNOD
15 - SHADIAYEAS QALIYELNGD

IS - SEDIAYES JIALITEINGDY
15 - SHEOIAYMES JHLOVUINGD

18 - SENIAGIS GIIDVIINOD
15 - SE0IA¥ES QELDTALACD
15 - SEDTA4AS AFLOYEINOD
IS - SEDIAES AEIDVAINGD
15 - SHOIAES QEIOVAINGD
FINERE SENIAYEY LOVLINOD
15 - SEHIAGZES CALOVIINOD
rFiNSAd SESIAYES LOYEINGD
i5 - SEDIAYES QEIIVALNG
FINEEd SEDTAGES IOVAINGD
15 - SEDIAYES THIOVALAOD
FIAEEd SENTAIES LOVILHOD
FEANIALES QASYHOUN YHALO
I3 - SEDIAYAS OEIOYLLNOD
1§ « SEOLA¥ES TRIOVAINGD
1S -~ SEOIAYES QEIDV4INGD
SILEIHCASHYEL qIdl Q1914
IIIMIHOASHYAL dT4L gI91d
IOIIVIHOSSNTGL 4191a13Ta

ROTIYLAGASHYAL
3OTLATHLIY MOIIVIAGHSMYAL

HOIIYIdGdSNYEL

NOTIVI4UdSHTdL

HOTIVIEUISNTEL

NCIIMLEGASHYAL
STIVIGOdSIVET dIdl Qard
3DILETHIV HOTIYIE0ASNYLL

I8 - SADIAYIAS QILTTILNCD
IS - SHOIAY¥HES AHIDTALNGD
FINPIAE S3DIAYES LOTILINOD
iS - SHDIA¥ES JALOTWdLHOD
18 - SEJIAMEE JIISTALHOD
15 - SIADIAEIS AFLIOVLETLHOD
IS - SHOTA¥ES JALOT4LHOD
1§ - SHDIAEES JELOYEINOD
IS - SIDIAYES JALOWALHGD
IS - SIOTAYES JHLOYILNOD
13 = SHOIAYES JILOVALHOD

F1N9Fd SESTAYES LOYHLNOD

JA2IALES QEPYHOENd JHHLIO
SASYET

NOIIdIEDS3d

CO00-000-589~-TTS-0LZ-000~TT
GO0Q-000~-G32~PTS-0LT-000-TT

9000-000~-982-FT9~043-000-1T
Q000-000-529-FTS-0LT-000-1T

0000-000-599~PTS-0LE-000-TT
0000-000-583-PT5~CLZ-000-TT
0000-000-§99-FTS-0LT-000-TT
0000-000-589-FTS-0LI-000-TT
0000-000-589-FTS-0LI-000-TT
0000-000-532-TT5-0LE-000-TT
0000-000~-599-FT6~0LI-000-TT
0004-600-539-TT§~0LI-000~TT
0008-000-589-FT5-DLT~000-TT
0000-600-533-TT§~04Z-000~TT
0000-000-539-FTS0LT-000-TT
0000-0006-589~TTS=0L2~000=TT
0006-000-0E8-005-D0T-8LE-0T
0600-000-589-FTS-04T-000-TT
0600-000-589-FTS-0LT-000-TT
0000-000-533-FTS-043-000-1T
Q000-000-8Z0=CTS 0LT~000-8T
0000-000-0T0-TTS-043-000-§T
0000-000-LL0=CTG=0LE-000-6T
0000-000~5C0-CT5-0L2=000=8T
20%0-000-L0E-TTS-0LTI-000-ST
0000-000-LOE~TTS-0LT-000-5T
0000-000~£L0E~CTS~0LE-000-ST
0000-000-3T8-CTS-0LT-000-TT
0000-000-053-TT5-0LE-000-TT
G000-000-ET£-TTIS-0LT-000-ST
20F0-000-LOE~2TS~0LE~000~GT

GO00-000-583-FTS-048-000-1TT
G000-000=983-PTS~0LT-000-TT
00C0-000~585=T1S~0LZ~000~TT
GO00-000~-5383-FTS-04L0-000-TT
QOQ00-0G0=9853-FTS-04L7-000-TT
0000-000-$85-%TS-0LT-000-TT
0000-000-583-PT5~0L2-000-TT
0Q000-0C0-5§33-FT5-0LT-000-TT
0000-000-533-%TS-0L2-000-TT
0000-000-582-PT5-0LZ-000-TT
0000-0C0-583~FTS=0LZ-000-TT

0000-000-582-TTS-0LZ-000~TT

0000-000-083-06F-C2207-C00-TT
0000-000-083-T%¥-C3C-000-TT

INGCOCY

SEFEWAN MDEHD TTY ¥0d | AMWANYD A0 HINOW HEL dod
YYEL DNILNNODOY ¥04d HALSTOHEM MDEHD AMOLSIH dHTIVIAQ

STOOHDS 2ITdd NOSYHLVd

TSF00RT
4 delvi=ts

TSIFOST
IHEL05T

FEEFQST
Q4TFO4T
QSTHOST
0€2z08E
TSF005C
09¥005%T
6FF00ST
6FPFOOST
grro0sc
LEFO0ST
EPEDOSE
£EPOOGT
SSEEQST
FELROST
FELROST
FELROST
6leFoST
4TeR05E
LGTTOSE
FEUFOSE
g62705¢T
SPIE0ST
BEFIEQST
TIEECSS
9TCL0ST
TLTEO0ST
STST0SE

SEET0S
a?I?0
6vTT0
20L2Q
6TETO
86700
26F00
SPECO
TEF0O
IFECO
stefo

ih

e T R T R T Ty R T R L B T T B )
LY B I I B AR B R B ]

8pT¥osT

£550408C
TH6005T

§ 'Gtd

TiZaoor
TIZ0Cy¥

£80500F
2505009

20E0007
80TC00Y
20C000F
80L0000
20E0COT
80C000%
802000%
408000F%
30e000%
40¢000%
d02000%
8020007
4080007
8020007
/00007
/020007
BOLO00F
8020007
8050007
B0E000F
R0Z000F
302000¥
80C000%
402000%
802000%
402000%
BUEOOOT

Q€8000%
ACECO0T
AERO0GOT
OTEB0GO¥
CEEOOQT
CTEOOOY
QERQQOY
UTBOGOT
Jeg000Y
QCBROO0T
0E8000F

SIBFOOW

SRZE00P
5¥CHC0Y

DILYEAASHNTUL EYLs HeIIdEWS
JILHLYOISNTUL P9LS NEIIYIWS

JTT NOLLHLUOdSNTYL ONIAYWIG
TT NOIIWLUOdSNVEL ONIdIYWTES

TEELD HCTIMIEZOASNYAL HIATS
Cddun HUIINLIEQ3Sndl NIATS
‘§AUD ' NUIIYIEOdSHNYdL NIAT:
T@ELD HOTIYLIOJSNYEL HIATS
CEdID HOLIYLIOdSTAL HIAT:
*ddeD HUTINLIOGSHY L HIATs
*ddon ‘HOTINILOESHYEL HIae
*ddun 'HOILYIZ0ASHYEL NIATS
CAHLD CHOTINLOASTYAL MIQT:
CddVD HCTINEE0d SITVEL NIOT:
TddUD  HUTIMIE0ENTAL HIATL
TddeD HOTINLYIOASHTAL HIATs
‘ddud 'HOIINLEI0dSNYEL HIdTs
‘390D ‘NULLELE0E SISl HIOT:
CdHGD NOTIYIE0dSIYAL HIAT:
*ddud  ROILYIG0dSIddl HIdTs
“ddun ' ROIIYII0dSHYLT HIdTs
$dduD  HOTINICGOdSNYEL HIdT:
TdEUD  THOILYIEOASHYdL KIATy
Tddn HOTIYINQdSHYdL MIQTY
CdELD THOLIYIAOASHYdL HIATs
“ddud THOIIYIZOASITYdL HIgTs
'd4oD HOIIYILOdSNYdL HIdTs
'ddu0  HOTIYLH04SHYEL HIQTS
TdIVD THOTINIZ0dSHYAL HIaTs
'ddud HOLINIZ0dSHYdL NI
T4dUD  THOTINIH0dSHYdL HIQTY

'HOTIHIGOdSNYEL TOOHIS WA
‘HOTIFLE0d SHYEL TOOHIS WIS
*HOLIYINCASHYSL TOQHIE wis
S HOLLIIIOdSYdl TGOHIS W%
MOIIFIECd ST EL TOOHIS ¥y
HOTLHIYOdSHTEL TOOHIS WS
HOTLYLACI SIHTLL TOOHDS %
‘HOTIYIICASHTEL TOOHIT Ty
HOTIMIMOASHZEL TOOHDE Wik
‘HOTLYL40d SHY 4L TOOHDS W%
*HOTIMINOdSHYEL TOOHD2S Wi

1T NOTLEIHOdSNEAL TOOHIS %

1T MYAI4EHS 00T
D77 NMATHdEES 000

# HOINAN

YN FOONZS

WY €T°15°80 ¥C0T-0T-D08d * HIL¥dA --~-- ¥¥0and



SLTLS
VI oS
a5 TG
gzt
TS Fa0°T

087 6E8'4T
08 6£8°4T

00" 0FPE’05L
G0 368 "OTE
(VARG TR -3 3

8" ¥55'1¢
08" F55°TE

LE* 09T VIE
aL 8L TS
6T Ta%'TL

0T8T 'TE
0O LET LT
00 FEQ BT

00 092°¥%
[ REVE IV ]

0S 099 7ESE
DoOBL' L
Dot 0sT-
0ot Esr-
N0°E66-
00" 00s-
(0" 0ST-
norosi-
007050
0oT0sE’ LT
00" FSE~
00 alan
UG 003~
G0 0gT-
DAt
00 PGE-
0T 0ST-
QLT 00%s-
00" 60T~
ohTosT-
06 008~
uprosc-
US"LPS 9ET
VOTOLT L
00" gs8’s
00" 0uS-
00 0vE'EE
00T 05T~

LEOGQKHY

aedd

LNIWAY

aI¥d §T0T-CO-NYS 6TO3PT
QIYd $T0T~C0-NEl 6205990
dIVI ST0T-C0-NY0 620500
JIE3 STOT-C0-NYD 6CQ5FPT
JI¥d STOC-CO-NYL 600590

! TNLOL EWYN ¥OANEA
ATHd §I0C-CO~HEN S€09RC

POTYI0L IWYN JodNan
a1¢d s70g-$T-NYD $2L200000d
AI¥d §20T-20~-NYD 00EEQO000T

¢ IVIOL HHVN J00N3IA
aI9d STOT-TOU-NVD Lg03F2

: IYLOL FWYN JOaNEA
GIVE §TO0T- S0 -HWL FOETO0000
aTvd §I0T-20~HYL F0E200000d

¢ IYI0L FWVN YOQMEA
aIvd 30T~ E€T-1Y0 6TES00000T
aI¥I ST0T-90-HE¢L S6TE000000

P OIYLOL ENYN H0aNHA
aI¥d 9Z0C-C0-NYL €057

: TYIOL THYN HOANZA
AT¥d §20C-CO-NEL SLOSYT
AL¥d STOT-CO-MYL SLOSTT
qI¥d §T0T-TO-HYL SL09PY
AT¥d $205-C0~NYD SLOSBT
QTY¥d §30C-20-NY0 SLCSHT
qT¥d SCOT-TO-HYD SLOSPT
T4 S20T-SO-NVL SLOSTT
qT¥d §T0T~TO~MYL SLOSFE
JIYG STOC-CO-NYL L0560
AT¥d §T0T-CO-N¥Q SLO0TET
I¥d S20C-C0-NYEL SLOSED
aTVd $30T-T0-HYL SLO0SPE
QI¥d $36T-T0-NYI $L097T
IT¥A ST0T-CO-HYS SLOSPT
aI¥A $20T-Z0-HYL SLOSPT
AT §T0T-T0-NYS SLOIPT
aT¥4 STOC-TO-HVL SLOSPE
aIvd STOR-TO-HIYr GL05FC
aT¥A SEOT-TO-NYD SL055T
aI¥d §202-CO-NYD SLOSET
aTvd STOT-CO-HYD SLOSET
JTYd SE0T-CO-HYD GLOSET
aIvd §T6T-TO-NYD GL055T
AI%d STET-TU-HYL §L05FT
AIvd ST0T-C0-NYD L0378
AIY¥d STOT-CO-NYL §LOSPT
qIVE §T0T-CO-NYL SLOSPT

aLvd # HUDEHD

AWYN JOANHA A" | STOT/PE0T

NAAON-2-TO-LFSSIT-TL8L0
INONY-g-TO-LPSSIT~TLELT
SVIALC-8-TO-LPSSIT-TLGL0
IOLD0O-8-TO~LPESIT-TL8L0
INNEr-g-TO-LPSSIT-TLGLO

AOHJITIL
JOHIHATEL
SOHJHTEL
IOH4ATEL
JOHdETIL

FCOCOHEA FEVTOFTOT #ANI JOHIETAL

LNEBRAYI ANZ-STOZIAUNNT,

FOT T ST WHY 4dd

STOIRTEANEL
STOTAENNNY L

SHEHIYd aNT-SCeTIPEaNYn
LHAWAYY LST=S20TIMYNRYD

DETADN TTRAON

ESYHN FEDEd

I/TT Nu ENIA SOSYd #EIY
0T MO ENId $08Yd #$E1d
1 NO 3HId SOSYd #d1d
T NU HHIA SD5Yd #51d
/§/CT HO ENIA PYTD #d1d
f5/0T MO ENId ¥YID #8319
JT/2T MO ANIZ TYT) #I1Y
FTOEA

/1T NO ENIS TS5T5d #3Id
/T MO ENI4 TSSTSd #H3Id
/2T HO ENIA TSCISd #31d
fTT NO GNTd TSETSd $EId
/IT HO BRI TS5T5d #31d
/TT HO 3NI8 ES5T5d #8Ld
/ZT MO ENId 255154 #3Lld
/T MO ENIS TY0ZS5d #ald
/ET MO BNIJ TS0LSd $did
/ZT MO ENId TSCCS4 #a1d
/TT NO @NId TS0TSE #ELd
/LT NO ANIL TSTISE #3I1d
Bhweich]

*CREd

pENME FCNED

fZT MG ENId OTSTVA #3214
FEnEA

{1 NO HHIZ €5925d #ELd

F0I0/NT

~ e

NOIIVO INOWWOD
NOIIYIIRAWKHOD
HOTLYDOTHRAWKOD
HOTLYDINAWWG)
NOTIHOTHRAWKWOD

NOTLYDINOWNGD

IOCHDS JUINYHD - HOILLINL
INAWAYd LST-SZOTRYVANYL IQCHDS ¥AIAYHD - NOILIAL

SESVAT

A-Td9d QEALOFAIEL)
A-gdd qELOYAINGD

IOOHDE H{dLATHD - MOILIOL
IOCHDS JHIHYHD - HOILIAL

TINSAE SEDIANMAS LOVLINGD

iS - SEDIAYAS JHLOVALNUD
IINEEd SIDTAYES LOVAILNOGD
ITRSEE SEOIALES LOVALNOD
FINSTd SADIALES LOVdLNOD
rINpEd SERTAEIS IOVALNVD
IINSHEd SEDIAQES IOWdINOD
FINSEd SEIIAYES IOVdLNGD
TINCEY SADIAGES IDV4LNOGD
FINOEdT SIDIALES IDYLLHNUGD
15 - PHEOTIAYES QHEIIVLLHCOD
15 - SHEDTAYES QALDVIINGD
1§ ~ SEADIAYES AEISWAINULD
15 - SHOIAdAS JQELOYLINOD
1§ - SEDIALHAS JALOWILNUY
is - SEOIALES JAIOVALHOD
ig - SHOINGES QHIDOV4AINGD
i3 = SHIINGES THLOWALNOUD
15 - SIDIALES dALDTIIHOD
15 - SEOIAGES JHLOVALNOD
1§ - SEOIALES QILIVALNOD
18 ~ SEOIALHS JEHLOWVILNOD
i85 = SIDINGES GHIDYAINGD
15 ~ SHESIAHS GHIOTLLNOD
15 - SIOIAGES QdIDVLLNGD
18 = SEDIALES QIIOVALHNCD
i - SEDIALES JTEISV4INOD
15 - SEDIAGES TELIYLINOD

NOILJTE258d

0Q00Q0~000-€EPI-QES-0ET-000-TT
0000-000-E¥9-0£5-0E0-000-1T
0000-000-EF9-0ES-0ET-000-TT
0000-000-EFI~0ES-0ET-000-TT
0Q00-000-CFI-RES-DET-000-TT

000C-000~2F3-0£5-0ET~-000-7T

G000=060=000-055-00T-000-0T
0006-000-000-035-00T-000~0T

0000~000=083~-TFF-Z20-000-TT

0000-000-504-TZE-00C-GTT

-0
0000-000-504L-TCEC-00T-8TC-0

<
=

0C00-00C0-0C0G-0535-00T-000-0T
0000-0G0-000-055-00T-000-0T

GOQ0-0060-985-TTS-0LT-000-TT

0000-000-S33-PTG-0LT-000~1T
00Q0-000-982-TT5-0LT-000~-TT
0900-000-S92-TTS~0LT~000~TT
0000-000-588~-TTS-04T0-000-TY
000G-000-585-TTS~0L2-000~TT
0000-000-582-TT5-0£LT-000-TT
0000=000=5S83~TTS-0L2-000~TT
0000-000-582-TTS-0LT-000-TT
0000-000-583-TTS-0LC-000-TT
GGR0-000-583-%TS-0LT-000~TT
CO0G=000-S83-%TS-0LZ-000~1T
GOQ0-000-523-FTS-04T~000-TT
0000-000-S88-FTS-0LT-000-TT
0000000593~ FTE~0LT-000~TT
0000-000-593-FT9-043-0060-TT
0000-000-538-PT15~0LI~000~TT
0O00-000-S89-FT5-043-000-TT
0000-000-582-%T1S~0LT-000-TT
Q00Q-000-532-FTS-04LT-000-TT
0000-000-59823-%¥T5-042-000-TT
0000-000-583-FT5-0L5-000-TT
0000-000-533-%15-04T-000-TT
OC00-000-532-PT5-043-000-TT
0000-000-383-PTS-0LT-000-TT
CO00-000~-583-9T5-04T-000-TT
G00G-000-S82-FTS-0LI-000-TT
GOQ0-000-S32-PTS-0LT-000-TT

TIEEQST
SIET08T
ZZETOST
TTEFO0ST
dDETFOST

FESOF0ST

QEETOSE
ceeToseE

REFFEC

ur
€1

056€08T
656€0ST

T88T0ST
TR8TOST

CEIFOST
TETRUST
CEITQST
CETROST
CETTOST
SSTROSE

L2STRORT

TSTROST
TETTOST
TELTAST
TELEOSE
TELTOST
TEZE05T
TELEHST
TEETOSET
TEEEQST
TEELQST
TeZE0sad
TEEL0ST
TeLE04T
TEELOET
TELE0ET
T0S006T
€59T005T
TST00ST
ISF005T
CRROOST

LMNOIOY # "0'd

SHAGHAN ¥OEHD 'TIY ¥04 | AMYONYL J0 HINOW FHL €04
YY¥EA ONIINGOODY J04d UALSTOHY ADEHD AMOLSIH JETIWLIA

STOOHDZS DITHNd NOSUHIYd

WY €T:TS°80 TZ0Z-0€-Ddd -

£ELTO00%
tETCouw
TETOOOF
LETO00%
TETOOUT

SES000¥F

EELARIN
SSRROOT

TTITOCOR

LTS000F
LTS000¥

G6LECOOY
SLEQOOT

TBTZ00F

TTloo0¥
TTZ000%
T1I000%
TTC000F
TTC060F
TIZG0aF
TIZGO0Y
1TI600%
TTC0007
TTZC00%
TITGO0%
TTI000%
TIT000T
TLTo00%
TIT000%
TTCoooy
TTIS000¥
TICas0v
TIC000%
TTSo00%
TTZo00P
TTS0C0P
TTS000P
Tit000%
TTC000%
TIC000¥
TTT000¥

# UOANEA

THOJ40D SWELSXS NOISIAFTHYD
TECdd00 SWALSIS NOISIAATHEYD
TEOIUOD SWALSAS NOISTIAATEYD
TEO4YOD SWALSAS NOISIATTIAVD
TIOd80D SHELSAS NOLSIAZTAYD

I ‘IHM-BIYAIHSIT HUISTAZTAYD

B)5 dEidvHs NOSIZLYd Il
HOS YE14¥H? NOSYELYd ¥TIId4g

A0 4010 ST4ID aNY 570

TEIdUWEN HOSdEITIN g
TYTHOWEN MOSTENTIIN L4

LE¥HD EDMEINS ¥ SIMY NEDdHd
TEYHDY EoMEINS R £1¥Y NADYAE

LISNTAL WAV

SIIWLAOASVEL dYLS KYOITEWY
OIIWLAOASITYEL YL HYOIUIWY
SILWLANISHVEL d¥LS NEDIdINY
SILYLADGSITVEL dYLS NEITHEWY
JIINLAOISHYEL dWLE HYDTIENY
SITWIAGASHNYdL 4915 HYDIIBWY
JIIHLINGSAVAL d¥LS QW) TIEWY
JIIMLIOdSNVIL dYLS MY IdanY
DILYLOdSHYEL dYLS NEDIdAWY
SILYLAOASHYEL IVLE WV TdENY
STLYLIOdSHAL dYLS MU ITHENY
JIIYIEOdINYEL dvLs HYDIGHEWY
JTLYLEGdSIEL dVLS HYDIdEWY
JIIHLIEGdSHVEL VLS TEDIdING
JTIVIZOASHVAL d¥LS NYDIdIWY
OILYLdOdSHY AL d¥IS NYDTIEWE
JIIVIAOASITEL d¥Ls NYEOIdENY
SIIYIAOASNTEL dYLS MNYIIdEWY
SIIWIHOASHTAL ¥¥LS WYDIdEWY
SIIYLAOdSNTEL dWLS WYOTHdENY
JIIYLANdSHYEL VLS INYTJdEWd
JITWLANESHVEL d9LS T Idanyd
DITML0ESHVEL dWLS NYDILEWy
SIIMIAQASIVEL VLS INDITENY
QIIMLINISNYEL 4¥LE HYOIEIWY
OILVLEQdSHVEL d¥Ls HYDIEHRY
SIIYIHOASNYEL dYLS YOIy

AN JOINEL

AI¥d --- PP0a0e



00 0uT 0T
00° 509
00 SER @
9876863

L

00°5C¢

Qoo e
007 DOT 2T
d0rooe-
007006 ' LT
0G00L"'8E

T

0SS 6FE'IT
08" 6%E"ST

€T L607GS6
IV L]
gt eTIere

00°8858°9LL"T
00 ST6'ELE
00 ££5'Z0%

00°F6L°BOT'E
00TOEETE0L'T
00 F36 F0P'T

CO'BYIT'ET
007 SFI0T
00" ETH’8

00°TT6'LT
Quruet’
00" ZESUET

¥ 65T 0T
0070552
T ESEET

S0 ZOS'6FF
T8 TGE 53T
86 85T 6T
3CUE66 'BET

BE°9¥6'E
00" €CL'E
BE'ECD

LT TEE 99T

LT TZE 33T

L0"569°T
TEUHTT
0§ F6
CLiiw

LHOONT

£ dDYd

XL INIWEYS

aIN¥d STOT-TO-NWD S80SFY
AIYI GTOT-2Q=NYL 38058
ATEI ST0T-30-NTL 580560
QI3 ST0C-TO0-MNUL 580552
A1dd STOT~T0-NYL S805F2

POTYLOL ANVN d00NEA
QI¥d SE0T-TO-NVD 150392
QI¥d §T0T-T0~NVL LECSVY
QT¥d §T0T-T0-KUL LEOSPET,
GI1¥4 5TGT-TO-NYP LE0PT

P OIVIOL AWWN HOAMHA
A19d STOT-TO-NEL6F05F2

POIYIOL HEWYN HOaNHEA
AINd STOU-T0- MWD aF0sFT
AIvd S20Z~C0-NWo ev0shl

¢ OIYIOL ANV JOgNEA
aIv¥i sToc-eT-NYL 62820000040
a1v¥d ST0T-20~Nd0 TTET000004

i OIYLOL HAWN JOONAA
qI¥d STOT-ET-NYL TTET00000d
gI¥d STOT-20-NYL 0TESTR0000d

P OIVEOL AWVN HOONIA
gIvd §C0U-£T-HYN 5852000000
aIv¥d §502-20-H¥L 66TE000000

¢ OIYLOL IWYN HOANIA
AI¥I SCoC-TO-NEL 0LOGRT
ATYI SCTOT~TO-NEL 0LOSPT

P OAYLOL BWYN JOINTA
I¥3 STO0T-TO-NYD SHOSFT
ATV SZ0T- 20N 5505%2

T OTYILOL HWUN HOQNHA

QI¥d SCOT-90-HYL CTET00000Q
QT¥d ST0T-20-HE0 ZTE2200060G
aTVd §202-90-HY0 TT22000004

P IVLOL ZHWH J0dNAA
QIVd ST0C-T0-HYD 8E05PT
aIvd $T0C-TO~-INL 870572

OIVEOL EHVN MOINHA
AI¥d GZ0T-20-NYD RGEZI0000

3 IYLIQL HWVN YOANZA
QI¥d eS0T~ S0-HEL FEGSTT
divd STOT-TO-HY[ 6T0HPE
dI¥d STOT-TO-HYL 6T05%T

ZL9d # HDdHR

jifuteicing
§8MAL +Z0EQ
TSNEd FE0Hd
CEHY FEI0RQ
PEZDET

FOOTA TOTSTOLT #2004
/ST/0T NO ENI4 JTIO¥ELd
FTAON BSTSTQET #1204
FIILDO LETSTOTT #20d

FTAQH T6L3=AMNT

PIAL/TT B/M B6TSOSANT
PT/0T/TT B/M 96LTQSANT

LNHWEYd QHZ-ST0TLEENNYLD
LHEWIY IST-ST0TRYENNYD

LMEWIYd ONT-ST0TIUYANTD
NIV LST-ST0TIUYNNYS

WNEWRYD GHT-ST0 CREYONTELD
SIFWTYd LST-SSOCRTHANYD

MrEs15d #IDEA
MESHLON “MISTIId  #223Ed

PENTH FZOED
65NALr TLENAD FTDAEQ

STOTXHYNNYL
SCOCXEVANYLS
ST C XS

FCAON PESOAS
id HIWIY - FTAON PESO0AS

S TOTRYYDNYL

I0/TT-L-T0-T5558T-248L0
ILdAS-§-TO-LPSSAT~TLRLO
1H2FJ-8-TO~LPSS3T~TLALO

FITOANT

35 - SIDIAGIS JIIDVLLNOD
35 -~ SIDIAMAS dILIVALNOD
18 - SIOTAHIS AFLIVAINOD
15 - SHOIAYES JILOWEINCD
18 - SEH2IALES dILOWILHOD

FINDAd SAITALIAS LITLLNCD
FNSAd SEIINGTS LIOTELNCD
TINOAd SEDIANEIS LOVEALNGD
rINSFd SADTAES LOWELNCGD

AdHS TYDIMHDBL dESYHYINd

9 TYNOISSHAOU] AFSYHIENd
9 TYNOISSHA0dd QIsVHIINd

TOOHSS ddldW¥H) - NOIIIONL
ICOHDS HHLMYHY - NOILINL

ICOESS HALEWHD - NOILINL
I00EDS dALYVHD> - NOILIML

]
o

I0UH GALYVHD - NOILIOL
IOLHDS dATdVHD - HI0TLIIAL

1§ - SHOIAYES JILOTIINOD
i - SEQIANES dALIVILNOD

38 ~ SHOTAEHS CILDVALNOD
1§ - SADIAYIS QFLIVILHACD

A~-3dd TILOTILHOD
A-Fdd qEILIVALNCD
H-Add JELIOWALNGD

SAITAYIS THLITHLHNOD D84
SEEd LNAWIDENTN 288

H-E¥d QILOTIINOD

FEOIAJES QESYHDENd daHLO
JOHGETEL , HOTINOINOWWGY
ACHATTEL , HOIINOINOWWCD

NCILdI¥283]

0600-000-5832~FTIS~0LT-000-TT
0G00-000-983~-FTS-0LZ-000-TT
0408 -Q00-S89=-FTS~0LTI~000~TT
0600-000-583-3T6-0LZ=00G=TT
QGO ~000~S89=FIS-0LT-000-TT

G000-000-S95-TTS-0L0-000-TT
0000-000-595-TTS-04LZ-000-TT
0000-000-989-TTS-042-000-TT
Q000-000~593~TTS-04T-000-T1

£000-000-069-0FE-TST-000-TT

0O00-T50~-08.-0T8-00T-06T~TT
00Q0-F50-U8L-GTE-0GT-06T-TT

0000-000-00G-035-00T-000-0T
0606-000-00C-055-00T-000-0T

0Q00-000-000-03S-00T-000-0T
0G0G+0060+Q00~035=00T~000-0T

Q000-Q00~000=035-00T~00C-0T
0000-500C-000-035-00T-000-0T

V000-000-592-%TS-0L2-000-TT
0000-000-582-%TS-04LT-000-TT

C0C0-000-583-FTS5-042-000-1T
0O00=000=-983=FTG 047=000=1TT

0000-000-S04~TCE-0QT-8TE~0T
0000-000=-50L-TCE-CO0C-8TE-QT
0000-000-50L~-TCE-002-8TZ-0C

000Q~000-583~6T%~0LT-000-TT
0C00-0G60-SE3=0SE-0LT-000TT

0GOQ-0C0-SCL-TIE-0QI-8TI-5T

0000-G00~T50~005~00T-E0F ST
0000-000-2F2-0€5-0EC-C00-TT
00Q0-000-EP3-0c5~0ET-00G-TT

LNOODD

SHEEWON MDEHD TIV W04 | AMVANYL 20 HINOW SHI €04

AWYN AOANAA AE | ST0Z/¥Z0T

£570052
TAP005T
TaF00aT
03F00ST
65P00ST

LEFQOST
LETOQST
LETOOST
LEPOQST

CeTeOST

£630052
£6T0GOST

ZERTLST
I84T052

SYATOST
SFRLOSE

LUEROST
LIETOSE

€8TFO0ST
g5T005T

LSF008T
45¥008T

F56€05T
£I6E0GT
TIEE0RT

&1 1 1
[ I B =
oMo
br g |
o O O
[T Y]
[ B ]

AYIA DNILNNCOOY d0d ¥ALSIOHE MDIHD AMOLSIH JITIVIIT

SICOHDS DITdNd NOSYELVd

WY €T:T5°80 F20CT-02-23T °

F4FE00T
FBEI0OF
FEFI00T
F8FZ00T
T3TT00F

T¥ET00P
TeeTO0T
TFSTOOT
TESTOOY

60T500%

SaLFbob
SALTLOE

L8N HHI]
TECoGud

STLI00F
STLT0OF

66LT00F
66L700%

ETCO00T
ETT000F

ECETROOT
ELLFOOF

sT5000%
ETS5000%
6150007

T0E200F
ToEZo0P

8T50007

£ETO00F
fETGOOY
TETCO0F

# HOaNdA

2T NOTIFIEQdSNYTEL XOd
217 HOTINIENISNYEL Xod
ST NOIIWIENISNYEL XOd
STT HOIIYIE0ISHYEL XOd
ST HGILYIEOISNVEL Xod

“ONI INATOLS LS9Id
TONT CINEINLS L5€Id
TONI INEOALS LSEId
TONI ' INAINLS LSdIE

SLISENIE JW NITTdYE

o7 ‘LSYEIHLEON 553
o7 ' LSYIHLYON SSE

A0 TOCHDS HEIYYHD LLINOWWOD
A0 TIOCHDS YELYYHD ALINOWHOD

1D N0S¥dIYd AAFTHLY HORTIOD
A2 NOSYHIYd |ASTHOY Z0ETI00

JALSYHD IWMATIOY THOISSYID

3
§ JALJYHD IWETYSY TYOISSYID

THOISNVAL TE0[J3W JITH ALIO
IJOISNYAL TIOIdEH FATM ALID

SHNI “NOILVIEOZSHVAL FOVLNID
NI NOTIVIYOISNVAL WITINID

FLTHAWNOD 2 LIIWVA OITOHLYD
SIIMOWKWOD 3 X1IWYA DITOHLYD
SELNAWKHOD 3 KIIWYA DITOHLYD

028 TIMACO NAJWWD
£2 JLHEOCT NIJWED

D LLINONKCD ISTLAVA JAVATYD

F40ddo) SWALSXS MOISTAZTIVD
FI0d90D SWALSAS MOISTAATAYD
TIOdYCN SHALSAS HOISIATTIVD

ANV JOAN3A

ALY --- ¥¥04nd



ouroos-
00'ousL-
olrooL’s

00°ZZ6 TS
06°568°5
00°L80°9F

S8 GEL 99T
58 58T 25T

00 L96°Z
0o ETH T
00'8EL T

00'69% 9E
QU TEOE
GgUrLe’s
GO T3E‘BC
SP 9¥8°2ZT
st bR o

O 'TTT'TIT
Q0 BEL
Q0TBFL'T
¢ SEE'E
UETSES T
PIVIE-2-FA Y
[VIVIRE-} A

CE 0P6 9LT
Be'656 5L
TF 08624

EQ PETEELD
5 GFE06T
8T I6%'¥E
BT S8T '&T1

00°S¥8°L
0UTGyE’
007095

G0 STE'¥E
00000 TE
00" ALgt L
[FIVRR VIR 4
G0TOLE'T
UOTOTGTT
FLURE=3 1

S8 PLL ES
GUCose’ET
UOC0S6'ET

LNOOWY

AR ()L |

dI¥d STOT-CO-NYr ST0362
aIvd STOT-C0-Nur STOSeT
AI¥d SCOC-TO~NWL STO5FC

¢ IYLOL ZHYR HOONIA
JT¥d ST0C-TO-HED £305%C
qI¥d ST0T-CO-HYL £505%0

+ TTYLOL HWVH J0aNdn
aI¥d §207-90-NYL 5622000000

: CIVLOL SRVN Hoawdn
ar¥d §20T-£T-HYD TT52000000
aT¥d §202-90-NE0 LTEZ00000T

: TYLOL EHYN J0qNdAn
AL SCOC-TO-NYL PLOSFS
AI¥d ST0T-Zo-N¥LD FLOSTT
IV ST0T-CO-NED FLOSPT

tOIYLOL EHYN dOaNEA
II¥d STOT-%0~gL €08T00000d

t IYIOL HWYN ¥OANIA
QI3 STOT-TO=NEL 5T05%C
arvd sT0T-Lo-NE0 ST05vT
41¥d SZGT-T0-NEL SFGSFT
dI¥ISTOC-CU-NED STOSHE
AT¥d 5700-T0-NYL SPOSTE
AIYI STOZ-TO-NYP SToseT

P IYVLOL EWUN JOANIs
dI¥d SZ0T-20-N¥L 1082000001
aIvd SZ0T-20-NyL TOEZ000000

¢ OIYLOL SWYH JOaNIEA

AI¥d S00T-20-HYL ETZE0L0000
q1¥d S202-20~HYD €1420000040
aI¥ag SToUv-20-tTdl €T2T0U000d

FOTHLOL HHVN 0aNEA
AI1%¥3 ST0T-TO-N¥L 5505%T
aI¥d STOC-TO~HYL £ET05%T

P OIYLOL HWYN HOaNTA
JTYd SECT-TO~NVL FIOSES
dI%d SZO0T-TY-NYD Fy0sFl
JI¥d S20T~TO=NYL Fe0SE
aIY4 §Z02-T0-NYL Fe0ST
dI¥d ST0T-TY-NYL Fe0S T
JI¥d SZUCT-Z0-NY¥L TBosy

P IVIQL AWVN H0dN3A
JIVG STOT-CO~NYL $805FC
dIYd STOT-SO-MYL 590500

LZ/6 NO GNId DLalKW #8Ld fINSFd S3EIAGES LOVdINCD
1T NG ANIA JLADH #3Jd FINSEd SEDIAYHES LDW4INGD
i - SEOIAYAS QALDVALNCD

FZAQON o602

THIYEN FEOET ¥TTT

rEndgd FTET

GTOTRUENNYL

1§ -~ SHOTAYAS JELITHINGY
I§ -~ SHIIAYIS JELOVELNUD

M-3dd JELOYALNGD

“HEWAYA aNZ-S2GTINYONYS I00HDS E3LIVHD - NOILINL
IOOHDS JAIYVED - NCILINL

LNARIYd IST-§T0TIHYNNGD

FT/ET/IT
T-FT/T/CT
-%2/T/T
I-RI/T/CT
I=RIyT/TT
T-BT/T/EL

OMsINE TTDAT
MESAMN FEDEA
¥ooad

STOTIUEANYL

18 -~ SEDIAYIS QALOVILNGD
i - FEDIACAS QILOVALNOD
i§ - SEDINAYES QALDVALNGD

H-T4d QBLIYELHON

- ¥Tel00' €927 3EOTAHES QESYHIUNG YHHLIO

- TOETQ0TEIEX
~ QUETO0 E3EX
= TQETO0 €32
- SOETPLTESTE
~ POETOO €£3TX

STOCRYVONNL
mnonhmdmzdb

STOEIYYONGLY
STOCXGVONT S
STOT IS

¥TOEA TSTO00T
PIAOH - PYTOOT

STADW PLOEd TITTIVE
4 ‘STADW PIDAC TTUTIVE

[afaa s

vEDEd TZITIVE

DZIA0W FEDET TEITING

PTOET PISTING
$Z0Ed TIITING

Fepaa
hauiciel

HOTOLNT

SASIAYHE
SEOIAMES
SEOLAYES
SEOIABES
SHOIAYUES

IH=SE0IAYES
EH=-8F0TAYES

AYNCISSHA0Ed
AINOLSSHA0E]
TYNOIS5A40dd
TENOL S8d408d
THENOLS53404d3

a3 JE5WHIENd
ad qASVYHR4EAd

M-T3dd QELOVALINGD
A-ddd qAIOVALNGD
A-Fdd qALDTILNOGD

ig =

SHITAYES dHIOTALHCD

IIASTY SHDIAYES LOWAENGD

IS - SHEDIAYES THLOVIINOD
FNSEY SADTAYES LOWALNGD
18 - STDIAYNES AALOTALNGD
INSEE SEOIAYES LOVALNGD

is -
ig -

SADIAYAS JELOVILNCD
SEDILNIES AILOWEINOD

18 - SADIAGES JALIW4INOD

- SHIIAGES AALIYILNOD

NOILATAS5Ad

Go00-000-589-TT5-0L2-000-TT
0000-000-599-TTS~0LT7-000-TT
0000=000=-589~F18-0L0-00G-TT

0000-000-593-%T5-0L2-000~TT
0000+-000~538~P1S-0LT-000-TT

0G0C-0G0-50L~T2E-007-8T2-0C

0G00~-GC0-006-035-04T=000-0T
0000-000-000-035-09T=008"0T

0000~000-582-%15-0L43-Q00-TT
Q000-000-569=-¥T5~0LT-000-TT
0000-000-5839-%1S=0L2-000-TT

0000-000-SQL~TTE€E~003-8TT-0T

0000-000-T50-005~00T~Z0%-5T
0000-000~ERD<ONE-SRC-000-TT
0G0G-000-E89-00E-88T-000-TT
0G0OG=GQO~EEA-0OE-9T-000~-1T
0400-000-EBR-00E-99T-000-TT
00N0-0G0=EBI~U0E-G0T-0G0~TT

0000-000~504-97€-007-8TT-0T
0000~000~S0L~8TE-000-83T2-0T

0000-000-5CL-TCE-00C-RTT-0T
0000-000-504~-TTE~00T~8TT-0T
0000-000-504-TTE-0OT-8TT-00

0000-000=439-%TS=0LT-000-TT
0000-000-599-T15-047-000-TT

0000-000-589-215-0LT-000~TT
0000-00Q-S89-TTS=0LT~000TT
0G00=000-583-¥16~0LT~C00-TT
0¢00-000-583-TTS-0LT~000-TT
DooonOocumww-wﬁm10mn|000|ﬁﬁ
0000-000-592-%T5-0LT-000-TT

CO00-000-582-FT5-0L0-000-TT
6000=0060~583~-%T5-04C-Q00-TT

LISZAST
L552GST
63F005T

S05005C
QLF00ST

696E0ST

0587052
088T0GSE

THEITOSE
tLegosc
A5T005T

#96€05C

TEFEOST
TE£S005E
Tesoose
TES005T
TES005T
TES00ST

RLEEOST
LLBEQST

LIETOST
996€08T
SI6E0ET

FEITOST
FeTtoaZ
LSLEQSE
6TSE0ST
ZEEZ05T
G47TQ05T

S5700GST
FOT00ST

INNCODY § To0d

SYEGHAN MDEHD TI¥ ¥od | AMYANYD A0 HINOW EHL 304
dYdA ONIINNODOY 204 NMAISIDEE MDEHD A¥OLSIH UATIVIAQ

AWYN ¥OONEA X€ | STOE/PIOC

STOOHOS oITdid NOSYHLV

WY €T:TS:80 ©20Z-02-23a

salToud
Q8IZO0E
UETEO0T

CESI00P
285T00F

TES000E

CTFICOT
QTFTICOT

FSTEOOR
PGTEOOE
TSTROOF

TT5000F%

TCO800Y
Teosoud
225007
CTQSs00P
TTOS00F
TCOG00F

TOS000%
T05000F

QT5000%
0CS5000%
0Cs5000%

GEETOOT
66tPQO¥

al

0oF
(k4
FOoT
Gut
PpIvhg
Go¥

Rl ]

L I L]
€l €1 €101 0o}

Lo T TR L B I
-+ 4 ¥

Il

Fatrcooy
P8TE0O0P

# 4OaNEAa

77 ‘I¥OdSNVAL NITOIJHY: 'O
JTT ‘LE0ISHWAL NITOIdHYS "I
ITT ' LHOASINT AL NITOILYED "0

D77 CIISHYNIA M % O
27T TYIOTENIA M % L0

ondd TYNOILLYONTT BATLYAQNNI

HONFINS § €LdY NOSANH
EONHIZS 3 SLd¥ NOSINH

NOTLZLEOISNYAL NOZTYCH
NOLL¥I¥04 SNYAL NOZIUCOH
ROTIVIMOASHYAL NOZIYCH

QTIED TILMYANI d¥E0H

o717 ZESTTH Ldv¥H
ST FESTYH LdVH
o1 LESTVH LdvH
oI FESTYH LdWH
oI LYSTYH Ldv¥H
277 FASTIYH Ld¥H

¥ ALINOWKOD NIDWEd JdaIvEdD
oY LITHAWWOD NIEEEHE JEIIVEND

fTOUHOSTEd TEIHOMEN FUOWTIS
TOUVHDSAEd TYIEOWEW FdulTIL
TUCHDSEDE TYTdUWEW TEURTIL

STAMES
DLANES

HOILY LdOdSHYEL IOID
MOTLRIAOASNTHL IDHID

O ¥dia
O WAl
o7 ¥4l
D1 YdARd
o) g SV
D17 ¥ald

OTT HOILYIANdSITEL X0L
o1 HOTIWLAGASHYEL ¥0d

AWEN HOINHA

qaIva --- vvodnd



Q0" BUSF
QO ZET AT

00°QIg ST
50 OFT 6T
GUOLE’S

00 FOLET
Qsr5te’l
00'585"¢
QoOLE' R
Q0'e8l’

Q0 TULE T

S5°TLS'E
00" 4sT
§5TETE'S

057826 LT
057 9LT'€
00ToLE

i uss s
0eTSTT'¥
00/ LS4

00" Q¥S‘9
007 0%572

00 TEL'ZPT
00" SLE 'y
00" 35T'0TT
0GTO0T’'S
0GT00F 0T

00" L6S°BEE’T
0U £LT'52T
0u TS5 €59
00 £€95°6T9

0Z'8T6 007
SE°566°%

)
GoSgs'agt
QU 0we’s
Garood et
0T 8F5'ET
2
s}

orgsete
0052 TTT

Do*898 8%
g0 o

U SLL'S
00" 05L'S
Qo us00T

LN{1OWY

S ¢ AD¥g

JI¥d STOT-Z0-NdD £305F0
JIYI SI0T-T0-NEl E305TT

T TYLOL HWYN HOANIA
ATIYI STOL-T0 - FO0SED
G173 ST0T-Z0-NYD F0SES

POYLOL ARYN dOINEA
AI¥d STOC-TO-NWR S503%C0
AIYd §T0T-TO~NY T309%T
JI¥ STOT-TO~NYL 90590
AI¥d STOT-TQ-NYL 50507
GIY¥d STOT-TO-NWL CTH05P0

POIYLOL ZRYH HOANTA
JIVd SEOC-TO-HED LT0sPT
aI¥d STOC-L0-IT¥l LT¥03%T

P IYIOL AWNWH dOJNEA
QLY §TOT-TO-NYL 550862
qIv¥d §T0T-CO0-NWD 9E05FT
aI¥3 GC0T-CO-NED 950992
AI¥d §T0T-T0-NEL SS06FT
aI¥3 STOT-TO-NYL THOSPT

¢ IYIOL HRYH HOANHA
QIVd 520T~L0-NY[ 85035% 2

FoAvLOL EHEH J0aNdAA
AI¥d Go0T=CO0-MYL TLOSRT
qIvd §TOT-L0-MTYr TLOS%T
AI¥d §7GT-TO-HYL TL05%T
QI¥d STUT-CO-EN TLOSPE

¢ IYLOL HEWVN JOaNEA

AIvd STOT-TT-HYL 9SET030004
AI¥I STOT-€T-HEL STEL00000T
ar¥d s70T-20-H¥L SoTE00000d

! OTYLOL EWVE YOANHA
UIYI GTUT-T0-N¥[ 660452
QIVd SZOT-TO-NVL 6506FT
aAIY¥d SEeC-CO-NYL 650987
JIV4 SZO0T-C0-~NYL 6505FC
AIV¥ad STO0T-TO-NYL €S05FT
JI¥d STOI~TO-NYL €505PT
qIdd §T00-TQ-NYD 65058
ALV SE0T=20-N¥L 650592

1 IYIOL HWVN YOaNdIA
aIvd GTOT-TO-VL SFOSFT
aI¥d STOC-TO-HYl §F05%C
gI¥d STOT~ZO-HVL SFOSPT
GIdd STOS-S0-HYL STO05RT

2415 LNEWLYd

ELvd # MDHEHD

MISWY ¥I03d
Todd

FIASW "EADN FIDECD

TAINI pE0Aq

DAl ©20ad
TSHAS FIDEA
JELADH FEDA
CNYHD £E€03d
TIOIY BIDET

SEgFaLA6T
/ OSLETEO00ZHIDNY #LDHD

OLEADW FEDEJ

Ay 7.4d¢ T T8dd ¥204d4d
TSYd" "MFODID FEDEL
+TOHA PTOCT-ET-SHUM
OLEADW FTAON

NTOOLD $T23Q

TTOEQ 066
FT2AT 2216
FCOET 2416
FCOAd TLTS

STQTRYNANED
LHEWAYd AHT=-570 SREEnyEr
LHEBHAY LST-$TOTRuNr

FI0AT L0328
Todd t0Ts
TOEd T0IS

PTOEA TOCS

£2oad 1023

FZOIT 0GZS

#I037 66815

FIDEG BETS

¥ETI1D0 0602
TCAQH TOTS
PZAQON TOT2
FCACH QOT3

IDIOANT

is -
ig -

SHDIANIS JdELOVAINGD
SASIAEES dELOVALNGD

10539 SESIAYES IOTHINOD
18 - SEDIAYES QHIOVAINGD

TINSEE SEDIAYHES LOWILNGD
i - SHITAYES dALDYILNCD
rInEdd SEDIAGES LOWEINGD
15 -~ SEDIAEIES QRLOWYINGCD
1S = SEDIAGES TEIDWULNID

AGTHOANd HEVET
FSVHIANG F3VET

TINDAY SEOIAGES LOVILNQOD

18 - SH2IAYES JITOYILNCD
15 - SEOIAYIS QIIDTIINOD
i - SEOTAWES JEIDVILNOD

INSFY SHOIAEES ILOVALNOD

15 - SIRTAYES qILOTYLNCD

FINSFEE SEIIALAS ERW4LHOD
FINSEY SHOIAGIS LOVdIHGD
FINOEY SHDIAQES IDWJINOD
TINSEd SEOIAJES IDWEINOD

TOOHDE dEIIVHD
IOOHDE dHIdVHD = HOLLIAL
IOGHDS JAIYVHD - HOTLINL

i = SADIAYES CILOVAINOD
18 = SADIAYHS JALOWMLNOD
1§ - SADIAYES (HLIWILNOD
18 ~ SEOIAGIS dILOVALNGD
18 = SEOIAYES JALDVILNCD
i§ ~ SIDIAEIS QIIDOVILNGD
FINgdAd SEIIAEES LOWLINGD
IMOSEE SEDIAUES IOVALLNGD

18 - SEDIAHES JELOV4LNOD
TINGdd SEDQIALES LOWALNOD
FINSFd SEOIAdES LOWALNOD
FINSEd SARIALEAS LOY4LINOD

NOILAIYOS58d

0000-000~S83-FTS~0LT-000-TT
0G00-000-583-FTS-0LT-000-TT

0oo0O-000-53%-TTS-0L2-000-TT
0GQ0-000-933-FTS-0L3-000-1T

0000-000-583-TTS-0L2~000-TT
000Q-000-583-PT5-0L2~000-TT
0000-000-589-TTS-0LI-00G-TT
0000~000-589-7T5~0LT-000~TT
00C0G~000-589-FT5-042-000-TT

0000-000-EP2-06F-E30-000-TT
0000-000~E¥2-06P-TIC-000-TT

0000~-0G0-583-TTS-042-000~TT
0000-000-589-PTS-0LT-000-TT
0Q00=000-SBA-FTS-0L7-000~TT
GO0Q-000-583-PT5-043-000-TT
0O00~=000-5939-TT&-0LT-000-T1

0000-008~983-FT5-0LT-C00-TT

G0G0-~000-583-TTS~0LT~C00-TX
0000-000-589-TT5~0L2-000~TT
0OC0-060-983=-TTS-0L2-080~1T
0000-060-983-TTS-04E-000-T1

0000-000-504-035~00T=8TT-0T
0G00-000-000-075-00T~-000-0T
00Q0-000-000-055-00T-000~0T

0000-000-593-FT1S5-0LT-000-1T
G00Q-000-S82-FTS~0LT-Q00-TT
LOQ0=000=589=FTS~0LI~Q00TT
GO00-000-S83~PTH-0LT=000-TT
0000~000~583-FT5-0LT~000-TT
QO00-000=533=FTS=0LT=000"TT
0000-000-583~TTS~0LT-000-TT
0OQ0-Q00=983~TTS=0LT=000~TT

0000-000-583-$TS-040-000-TT
0000-000-583-TT5-042-000-TT
0CG00-000~583-TTS-0LT-000-TT
0000-000-588-TTS-045-000-1T

INOCDOY

SUEAHAN MOAHD TIY ¥0d | A¥YNNYL S0 HINOW HHI €04
AYEA ONILNAQJIOY ¥OJ ¥ILSIDEY MOEHD XHOLSIH (ATINIAC

AN MCANTA AE | S20Z/FE0T

STOOHDS DINdNd NOSHHLYd

WY €1:T15:80 #20Z-02-280 *

ESTFOST
T8P00sT

B5THGSE
LS5ICST

RHTFOST
LSTFOST
£E£9€£05¢
665805T
Qgroos<

£8FT0ST
68FT0ST

Zatrose

‘STETOST

SEETOST
6L¥OOST
T8TROST

gLEOCSE

95T¥0ST
SLF0QSE
SLTD0SE
atFGOST

sHa1Q
SPETO
STETO

1 Lo
L B B

SEITO5T
G050082
FLEOULSE
ELFOOST
TLTO00ST
TLT0052
FEF00LT
TZro0at

SEEF0ST
CTOE0ST
QT6T0&T
£33205C

SESE00T
SESECOF

£6TS00T
£6TS00F

SBETO0Y
J8ETQOP
Sg8sTQob
IBHTOOF
t8etoow

000000F
000000k

SLAT00F
SLeT0AY
SLRT00T
SLBTUOT
SLBTQOF

CT4T00F

FTTCOOR
LS A4
FLTECOY
FTIFC00F

00E000%
0QE00Q¥
(O

0GToO0Y
00 Z600T
00Z000F
[Sskaviviil )
Q0T000F
00I000F
QOTGO0E
QOZ000F

03CE00¥
03IZ00%
08IT00F
03TE00F%

¥ d0aNdA

'ONI MOLIVIMOJSNWAL ILIYLGT
CONI MOLLYIMOJSNYAL JLTTEOT

O7TT ' SNYAL O SLAT

o7 CSNEdAL 05 SILET
TONT ' LdGdSNTdL ST
‘ONI 'LEOJSNYEL ST9d
TONI ' LEOdSNYIL SIdd
‘ONI 'LEOdSNYYL STdH
"DNI ' 1¥0dSNYEL SIW

YITONIK FOIHOR
YITONIWN YOIHOZ

SNYYL T4IJWI SUTY
SIYYEL HdIJWA SAIX
SNYEL EATJWA SaTY
SNYEL EHIdWd ST
SHTNL F4IdWE STIX

ONI AJICHD SqIY

SYNGL YOHSOL
sdnel IOHSUL
SMNGL ¥OHROI
SHAGL VOHSO!

H2S d2LEY¥HD d¥TIOH g KA
Hog JYELMYHD @MITITOH 'd HHQS
Ho$ 4RId49HD @TITIOH 4 HHO!

'NOILYLAOdSNYEL SATE LESHEL
'ROIINLACASIGIL §973 Fasddl
‘NOTLIVLE2dSHTYEL §4IH LESYASL
'HOIINL OISR Sa1 REEIA!
'NOILYLE0dSNYdL SAId rdsdd!
‘NOILYLEdSNVEL SdIM Zasddl
‘NOTIYLADASNYAL SAId fEsydl
NOTLYIEOdSNYYL U1 ZHSYdE(

T3 IEOdSHY AL HITOIEdEs °f
27T ! IMOdSNYAL HITOTddwD i
T LHQASHYAL HITOILdwD '
ITT ' LEQASHTAL HITOIJEYED

HINYN OO

gIva --- ¥podit



G860 BT ANWH IV SZ0T-90- N0 HATH FCOZYEAWASET SLITJANEE HLTYEH 0000-000-059-04T-ET7-000-TT #5LF0se wSEToO0F ST00ECS DITEND NOSEILYE
00 Zad Be ANYH AI¥ S707-S0-N¥0 TIN FTUTYRENISED SLTJENZE HITYEH 0Q0U-000-053-0L2~TT2-000-TT “9CFO0ST VGST000F STONHDE DITARd NOSWALYd
00 00¢ ONWH dIV¥E §70T-20-NeD THIM ‘S "I10DY SONIAYS HITYZH SIIJANZE HITVEH 0000-000-T05-04Z-T62-000-ST TZ6E05T dSETO0OT ST00HIE DITENd NOSUALYd
99'8TH ZET : TYLOL GHYN H0aNFA
g @Th'CET JI¥g SCOT-20~-NYr L0220000040 STOCRdENNY LS d-Hdd JEIDYdINOD2 0000-000-S0L-TTE-00Z-8TT-08 SLEL0QST TTS00UTF OuT HYYD XWI NOSdALVS
G0'2ZTR't60°E !OTYI0L ANYN HOONHA
06 39T 069°T T3 §200-£T Ml SCET000000 INEWIYA QiT-SZ0TANVANYY IOOHDS HEINVHD - HOIIIAL 0000-000-000-055-00T-000-0T BPSTOST 3TE000 OCHHS MIINYHD NOSHELYd
00 THE'FOPT 1vd ST0C- 20~ FTET00000Q INEWTYd IST-STOTAYYANVD IOUHDS HALUVED - HOILIAL 0080-000-000-03§-00T-200-0T FFETOSE 4E£000D TOOHIS HEIHYHD HOSWELYd
00°L03°982'2 ¢ IYLOL ORYN JOaNTEA
oL agE RED AT ATV ST0C-TT-N¥P 822006000 NAWIYL ONI-STOTIEYANYD 10OHOS ¥ALYWHD - NOTLINL 0000-000-000-035-00T-000-GT &¥8TOST SLZGO0E 5 HONGIODS 4NY SINY NOSWALYS
00" LTT BEGT ATHI £207-90-NE0 6022600600 NAWSYE LST-STOTISYANYD IOOHDS UEINWHD - HOILING 0000-0C0-000-035-06T-000-0T §78T0ST SLEGOUF 5 EONEIDS QNY SINY NOSHELYI
Hﬁ.mhh‘mmﬂ. fOIYIOL SHYN dHOON3A
TT eLL’SET qI¥a €202~ 30 YD L5TT00000d §TOTREYANYD Y-ENd AELOVELNOD 0000-000-504-TTE-00C-8TC-0T SLEEOST WBFEODOF 0D ALINAWAGD ALNAOD DI¥SSYA
00°0T6‘LOT : TYLOL EWWN HOANIA
00 566 21T ATV4 ST0T-£ 1140 022000000 [HEWAYE QHZ-SZ0CXMEANYD TOUEDS HEIHVHD - NOIIIOL G000-000-000-035-00T-000-0T #%3T0ST ZPL000b SOMEINS 2 SLAY DIYSSHd
00 TT6"£5 AI¥d §0T-50-NY0 3TEZ0A0000 LAHMAYA LST-SCOCAHVANYD 100HDS WELIYHD - NOILIAL 6000-000-000-03§-00T-000-0T #¥8TIST CHE000F ZONITOS 2 S14Y NIYSSVd
00°068°S : I¥IOL EWYN MOANIA
001006 € 4174 520220~ U0 RS0SFT TSWM FZORQ 18 - SEJIANES TEIOVEINGD D000-000-SE9-FIS-0LT-000-TT 02ZPESE 7525008 STT *NOII¥LEQISNYAL EWILANG
007056 T Q1% 5202-20 N0 850552 ZTAON F20E0 #MIOSEY SEITA¥ES IOWHINGD 0G00-00C-§89-TTS-GLZ0Q00~1T JZE+OSE T8ZSGUT 51T ‘NOLIVEE0ASNVAL TWIIANG
9% LL9'EST : TYI0L EWVN %OQNZA
sz LiseET aTHI §202-90-NED 5622000000 5202 TEVOND U-FHE QELOVELNGD 0G00-G0050L-TZE~007-812-07 2LET0ST Tzatoor NED INAMOTIAZT TTIHD THING
00°5TZ’°2Z : TYIOL HHVN HOONHA
00" OGF '8 AT $205-T0-NED TLOSET 1054 ‘SYED TTOEI CTHAND IS5 - SEOIAUAS CALOVMINOD 0000-000-S53-PTS-0LI-000-TT €3TFOSD THEZO0R ROTIVLIOISNYEL [N
DU SSLRT AT¥d 5507~ C0-NYD SLOSED W @S0PIO FCOED CTHAND IS - SEDIANES QELDVIINOD 0000-000-S33-PT5-0LI-000-TT ESFOOST CHETO0R ROTININOASNVEL [N
00"899°9 3 YLOL EWYN J0aNdA
00 8FS S IV §T0%-CO-1FED 550577 PCOTT 1§ - SEDIANHS CHIDWALNG) 0090-D00-$99-BIS-0LT-004-1T £4ETOST £9TT00D I AF9HE4TEd 0N
LOTSEL'EQT T OyLOL EHVN HOANIA
207 §5L ' €0T ATV 520780 -0 §TEZ00G00T & 20T RURONYD Y-EHd AIIOVILNOD 0G00-000-S0L-TCE-00C-8TC-0C FLEEOST ¥S08000F ILTHOWWOD R3SUAL MEN
00 ¥6T'OT : TYIOL EWYN JOGNEA
a0 316 ATYd §207-T0-NWE TTOSET TFIEM FEI00 1S - SEOTAYAS QHIDVILNOD 0000-000-983-71§-047-000-TT 355057 £PIEOUT 37T INOSNWML HK JACK
Q0768 e QI $202-T0-NUL CTOSED OFIAM FZAON 1S - SEPLAYES QIIOVHINOD 0000-000-5839-FI5-0L7~000-TT 965E052 EFETONT I IMOASNVAL 8W 20N
0058578 A1V §20T-T0-NYO TFO3FE PZAON 18 - SEDIANES ASIOVIINGD 0000-008-589-FT8-0L8-000-T1 3552057 £PErOUD ST JHOASNVEL HiR FACH
00°008°T : TYIOL SHYN SOANAA
0670087 T A1%4 ST0T-C0-HYD EEGSHE 30-PE-0T \4AS TYDTHHDEL QESYHIENE 0000-000-003-0FE-0E3-000-TT $RSQ0ST 3ETO00F BLIARNUL ENOITHSHY ‘WRIOUW
89°0GTO 'TLE t TYIOL EWYN HOANHA
5L7560°LTC AT¥d 5708~ 90 -0 TOEZ00000d STOTXEVONL M-F¥d QEIOVALINGD 0000-000-504-TIE-000-8TI-08 TLEEOST STS000F 1¥d 40 TdFSUNN XWA TYTHOWEK
T6 ETEEFT aT¥E $208-90-1T60 00 £2030004 : §T0TRAEOMED M-EHd QELOVEINGD 0000-000-504-TCE-00T-8TC-07 QLELAEE g15000F 194 40 A¥EsEaN tvd IYTIOWEH
£5°69€E : TYIOL SWYN HOGNIA
T5gse T4 SEUT-TO-KUL 0E055T M YASLN FINFWASHNSAIZY JHLO SUSSWEW 43 40 GUYOE 0000-000-003-535-08T-000-TT SEFEGST BLTFOOT WITET CTIYSOW
00°008°0C : TYLOL AHYN SOaNEA
LHOOWT SaiiInawiedTarea T Whpomms T EDIOLNI 1 NOTIdTdSSEd T INnooow & otd W "eawma T ARYN AOANIA

SUAGWAN ADAHD TI¥ ¥Cd | ANYANYL 40 HINOW HHI ¥0d
BWYN JOaNEA Ad _ GE0T/FT0T ¢ WYHA OHNIINNODOY ¥Od ¥ILSIDHA MDYHD AYOLSIK QETIVIHA

2 : dIvd STOOHDSE DITdNd NOSYILYd WY €T:T5:80 FEO0T-0T-2HO - HI¥VA --- ¥H0dNH



00 FST'TC
00 TEt'86
G0 AC5 96
00" LT bE
00" CTR'06T
00 EESLL
00 ChB 86
G0 8ST LTT
00" 0IE'TSS
00" Taf'Co
UG SE5 0T
00°8%9°6CT
0o 3TT Ce
G0 ERs ‘9SS
00 ITT o1
UOTLSTIRDT
GO HET ' TLT
00708 30T
00'0Ts TSI
00 €T9705T
O0OEE TST
00 E€5°TST
NG 80E’ A
00°STL'OLT
B TLT SE8T
80" LO6 §T
UOTLEE'CET
00 S9F'TTT
UG LRLTRTD
06 TIT'OTT
06 TTH EOT
0o LE0 0T
U663 56T
UpTSSET6ET
U0TETT'S0T
00 EETIOLT
06" THL' A
(I 2 A
00°08C'C
U0"S5T'¢€
U0 5T5'L6
U0t L3T 0T
[ICRE SV ot
0o T8R7Lg
[VleRdied 324 -7
00 FLOETT
00" §TO' A%
00 0EE'BTT
00" 566 LS
Q0" E86'8¢E
IR R o g
00"8vs’Lad
B0 FET'EE
0O HLETBTIT
[ leRot oS o F Y

LNOOWE

L - BHoUd

AN¥H JIVd §T0C -ITEC IdIN
QEI¥H QIYd STOT~90-HYL IdIH
QUYE QI¥d ST0T-20-HYD ZdIN
QiIvH JIVd §T0T-20-HYLS TdIN
aHvH JdI¥d §70T- 2010 34T
AITYH QIY¥d §T0T-50-1IYL dIN
ANYH qT¥d S20C-20~HYD §dIM
MtTYH AT¥d STOT-20-HY0 ZdIH
MTEH JIVd STOT-20-V0 A4
AEIYH d1¢d STOT-&0-IT¥, IR
QTEH JI¥d S20T-20-td0 I4dIH
ALvd AIVd §TOT-90-NYL ddIN
AYH QIYd STOT-20-HYD HdIM
QHYH AI¥d §T0T-90 -0 5dIn
gUvH 4I¥d STOT-S0 VS ddik
QUYH QI¥d STOC-20-HV0 THIN
AYH dI9d §T0T- 30 - 3418
aUdl dI¥d §T0T-20-HVL 3418
Qe AI¥d $E0T-20-NYL HdIN
aifdd AI¥d §T0U=20-1TW0 Bdil
QUYH AIdd SZ0T-20-He0 3dIn
ArWH QI9d STOL 00~V 3dIH
QK I STOT-20 -1V JdIN
QYH JI¥d STOT-30-HY0 HYI#
aNYH dI¥d ST0C =200 S4TM
QITYH II¥d STOT-20-1W0 E4I8
QHYH QI¥d ST0T-20-~HY0 AdIA
AUVH JIY¥d STOCT-90-MY0 4TI
AIEH al¥d STOT-20~{L HdIN
AvE AI¥d §T07-90~iT0 391N
QHVH AIYd SCOT-20-HVL J4TH
MIYH QI¥d STOT-90-1TWL 3dIn
GHUYH dI¥d STOT-20-1I¥0 EdIA
Qg AI¥d STQT-20 TNl EdTH
AUYH AIVd SCOT-20-M¥LD 3dTH
ANVE JTYd §T0T-20 -V HdIN
AHVE IV §003-20-HYL J4I8
QTH A1%d S20T-A0-HYD F9In
JHVH JIvd ST0T-20-NYD 241N
QIYH IT¥d STOT-30- V0 BdTH
JUVH JI¥d ST0CT-20-HYD AYIM
ANYH JIVE §TOT-20-tNdD I4IH
QUTYH JI¥d ST0Z-90-HVr 41N
Qe JI¥d SCGS-20-HYL TAIN
GMYH JIYd §20C-20-HTW0 Td4IN
QHYH JI9d STOT-20-1Tdr §4Ih
JEYH QI¥d SS0T-20-1Y0 3dIM
JEH QIVd SCOT-A0-1TdD HaTH
ArYH dI¥d §T0T-20~HED 3dIn
@WH aI¥d $S6C=20-HED IdTH
JHYH QI¥d ST0T- 20110 TdTs
QUVH dlvd STOL-30- W0 BdIN
ANYH AI¥d STOT~S0-HIVD, HdIN
ANYHE dI¥d STOT-20-Td0 AEIN
AYH gIY¥d STOC-20-MYL TdIM

AJAL LNEWEYd

qL¥d

i# H2EHO

F20 CHIAWADET
FLOCYIINEDED
FC0DEIARIDET
TTOTIAEMEDET
TE0THEANRED AT
FTOEUEaUEDAd
PZ0CYHIWEDNET
FZOCHAGWADED
FCOTEHEHEDET
FLOTYIAWINAA
$T0TYTANI3A
FTOTIEANEDED
FLOTYEANEDET
20 2dHIUIITT
ECOTHIERNENEC
FEOTHRENENAC
+C0TYFANIDET
$COCHAARANEA
FTOCYREWEDTA
TouTdEgNEnEd
COTHEAUENE]
FEOTHHENEDET
FZUTIEINEDED
+20Z4FaRINTT
FTOTYTANENAN
$T0TITENIITD
TCOTYRENIADAT
FCOCITIUIIED
ELOCHATHIDET
+C0CHATWIDIED
$C0zYEENENAT
FTUTHIANEDEA
FTOTHEIWINA
£ T0TIIANIAIRT
TTOTIEIWADNET
FEOTIRANTIET
PTOTEHEWIDED
PRUTEITEADED
TTUTIgANENEd
PLOTIAANIDRT
FTOTIZENINAT
FZOTHEANINAT
ETOTUEENED A
FEOTHATHEDET
TOTYREWINEA
$TuTYEaNEnad
FC0THAGMELEA
$TOTYIINIAITL
20 ZHEAWADET
ET0CYREWADA
TTUTHEEEMEDET
FTOTITEWADET
TT0THIANIEA
touTdFananad
$L0TIIGNADET

OI0ANT

SLIAENAL
SLIJFHEH
AR b(Uict:|
SLTAAHAE
-S1IJANZE
SLITEFHAE
SI1IdINIS
§$1I1498894
SITAFNTE
SIIAANZE
SIIZANEE
SITIENAL
SLIJAEHAL
SITJHNEE
SLTIANEE
ARGk
SLTAANTE
SITIINZE
$LTAENEE
S1IAZNAG
§1I149N84
SIT4988d
S1IIANAT
§IIJENIL
SITARNEE
SITZANEE
SITIANGE
SLISENIE
51IJENAS
S1I497A8
sS1IJaNg3g
SITAENTE
SITIENIL
SLIAANIG
S1TIANTE
§II2aNag
SLTAZNAE
SII4ANaE
SLradNaa
S1Taanad
SIIAANEE
SLTAZNIT
31139N3d
FLIJENIE
SIIAENZT
SIIAFHAYS
EhRElciict:
gLTAENAT
$iIATNIL
311JA84E
SITAANAS
SIIFANTL
§11A9N8E
S1T4ENAE
$1I49534

HIT%EH
HIT¥EH
HITTEH
HLTYAH
HLTYEH
HLTYEH
HLUTYEH
HLTYEH
ELTYEH
HITYER
HLITVIH
HITYEH
HLIYAH
HITYEH
HITIYEH
HITYEH
HLTEAHR
HITYEH
HLIVEH
HLTYEH
HITVYAH
HLTYIH
HIT¥EH
HLTYHAH
HiT¥3H
HLII¥EH
HITYEH
HLTYAH
HITYEH
HITYEE
HITYEH
HLTYdH
HIIYAH
BLTYHH
HI1¥dH
HITYEH
HITVEH
HITYEH
HITYaH
HITY3H
HILIYEH
HLIYEH
BLTYEH
HITYEH
HIIYHEH
HLIYEH
HITYEH
HITYEH
HLTVEH
HLIVIH
HLITYEH
HIIYIH
HLTYEH
HITYEH
HITYEH

NOILJIED53]

0C00-000~-FB0-0LE-TET-000-ST
0000-000-LA0~0LE-TEC~000~ST
0000-000-SL0-0LT-TEE-000-5T
0000-0G0-030-0LE-T6E~-000-ST
0060-000-550-CLC-TE2-000~ST
0000-000-FG0-0LC-T52-000-5T
Q000=-000-890-042-T62-000-5T
0000-000-2Z50-0L2-T62-000-49T
POQ0=000-TS0-0LT-TE6T-000-ST
0500~000-ZF0-0LE-TET000-ST
0000-0G0-TFO=QLT-TGT-000-5T
A000-000-92€0-0LT-T6C-000-ST
GO0O=000~FE0-0LE-T6T-000-ST
CO00-000-€L0~0LT-TEE000-8T
0008-000-UEQ=0LE-TET-CO0-ST
0G00-0G0-820-0LT-T6C~000-ST
0000-000-LE0-QLE=TET-000-ST
0000-000-320-0LT~T62-000-5T
0000=-00G0-5ST0~0LE-TEC-000-5T
0000-000-FE0~0LT-TET-000-5T
COC0-000=-TE0=0LE-TEZ~000-5T
CO00-000-0C0=8L2-TET-000-ST
0000~-000-8T0-0LT~TEC-000~ST
0000-000-6T0-0LT-T6T-000~8T
0000-000-5T0-0LT=TET-000-CT
0g00-000-£TO-QLT-TE=C00ET
0000-0Q0-ET0~QLT=TET-000-ST
0000-0G0~-UTO-0LE-TET-000-ST
0000-000~600~0LE-TET-000-ST
Q000-000~-800-0LT-TEL-000-5T
C000-000-LGO-CLT-THT-000-ST
0Q00-000~300-0LT-TEC~000~8T
000Q-000-500-0LE-TET-000-5T
0000-000-FO0~0LC-TET-000-5T
0000-000-E00-0LC~TET-000-5T
0g00-000+~300-0LE-T6C-000-5T
0G00-000-T00-0LE-TEI-000~5T
0000-000-0TP~0LT-GOT-EOS-ET
0000-000-083-0LE-0EL~008"TT
0G00-000-083-0LT=00T~-#CF-TT
0000-002-062-8LT~09T~3TT-TT
0003-000-062-0LC-00T-02T-TT
0000-000-065-04LC-0LT-000-TT
0Q00=-000=0582-0LT-520~000-TT
0000-000-042-0LE-C32-000-TT
0000-000-0823-0LT-T22~-000-1T
00CG0-000-033~0L2-2497-000-TT
0000-0C00-UE3-0LE-TSC=000~TT
GO00-000-082-0LC=0EZ~000"TT
0000=008-089=0LT-TTT-000-TT
000C0-000-082-0LT-TCCT-000-TT
0000-000-088-0L2~-6TT-000-TT
GC00-000-068~0LE-BTT-000-1T
0000-000~062-0LT~LTT-000~TT
0000+000~052-0LT-9TT-000-TT

LNNODOY

SUASWAN FOAHD TT¥ d0d | AMVONYD 40 HINOW HHL dOd

SWYN doaNdA Ag | szoz/EToz ¢

FIEF0ST
Z52%05€
29EF0S5T
23t¥05T
35tT0sT
9ZETOST
S2E%0S<
93LFQSE
291708
#9LT0ST
29EF0S5E
9HEFGSE
S2e%08T
FETOET
EER TS
S9EF0ST
F9ET0ST
S5EF0ST
29ETOST
BITFOHE
23EF0ST
93¢¥05T
EERE AT
23EF4SE
99E%05T
99LF05T
S9ER0ET
S55F0ST
$3¢¥05T
33CFO0SC
$5LF0ST
35:T0ST
S5EF0SET
08T
¥0S5<
Fos<
052

"
ry

b
~

WG WD WA
A A
oo

WA M AL L]
LW AL M WD A MY
MMM @M M MO M
i -+
©
n
1

W
A D R

WYIA DNIIMACDOVY ¥04 JHLSIDEE NOHHD AYOLSIH JHTIVLAG

STO0EDS 21TdNd NOSYELYd

WY €T°TS:80 ¥202-02-08d

YESTOO0F
¥SST000F
YEST000F
¥SST000F
¥SST000F
YEST000E
YEST000%
¥ESTGO0F
¥EST000%
¥EST000Y
¥ESTOO0F
¥ESTO00F
vSSTOO0E
YSETQOO0F
¥SSTO00F
WSST000T
¥SST000F
¥ESTO00F
¥55T0007
¥S5TO00F
¥5STO00F
vesT000E
¥SST0A0T
¥SST000F
¥SSTO00F
¥SSTO00E
YSSTOQ0F
WSSTOUOE
¥SSTO00T
¥ESTO00T
YSSTO00F
YESTOU0F
¥SSTUaGE
¥SSTO00F
¥SSTH00F
¥GST000T
¥5ST000F
¥esTo00E
¥SST000%
¥55T000%
¥SSaTa00%
¥SST000%
¥SSTG00F
wE51000F
veSTOO0F
¥sST000E
¥ESTO00F
¥SSTOOO0F
¥SSTOQOE
YSSTO00Y
¥SST000F
YESTa00F
¥SST000F
¥SSTOOOE
¥SSTROOE

# JOONEA

STOUHDS DITENd
STOUHDS DITand
STOUHDS DITand
STOUHIS DITEnd
STOUHDS DITEnd
STOUHDE HITEnd
STQOHDS nItTand
SIeoHDs 0ITdnd
STO0HDE 5ITdnd
STOOHNS DITANd
STOUHDS DITand
STOUHDS 2ITdnd
STOOHDS DITEnd
STOUHDE DITand
STO0HDS DITANd
$T00HDS 2114dnd
$IOUHDS DITANd
STOCHDS DITANd
STOCHDS DITAnd
FIOOHDS DITand
STOUHNS DITand
STOVHNS DI7ENd
STO0HAS H17dnd
STOUHDS DITand
STOUHDS DITdnd
STOVHIS DITAnd
STOOHDS 517and
g1oulNS DIT3nd
STOVHZS DITand
STOCHDS DITand
SI00HZS 2I7dnd
STOVHDS DITand
$TOUHNS DITAnd
SIOUHDS DITANd
STOUHDS DITAnd
STOOHDS DTTEnRd
STOUHDS  01Tand
STOUHDS DITENd
STIOVHDS DTIEnd
STOOHDS 2I730d
SIO0HDS DITAnd
SIOOHDS DITdnd
STOUHRDS SITand
STOCEDS 5ITdnd
STOUHDS DITANd
STOUHDS (oITand
ST00HDS DITdnd
SIOOHDS DITAnd
SOGHDS DITENd
STO0HDS 21780d
STNCHIS DIdnd
SI00HDS DITdnd
FIOOHNS DITdnd
SIO0HDS 2I1and
STO0HDS 2ITAnd

NOSdEIYd
HosdaLyd
MNOSHALYd
HOSHEIVd
HOSAELIY
HOS4d319d
HOSHEIYd
MoSEELYd
HOSddIYd
IOS43L¥E
ROS4ALYA
HUSHILYS
HOSEHLYA
Hos4galdd
HOS4ELYd
HOSdEIwd
HOSAELYY
MOSIELYd
HOSYEIVS
rosdgliva
NOSIRLVA
Nosddly¥d
HOSIaINa
1OS4dELYE
tTOSdELYS
HOSEELYS
NosdaLyd
HOSHELYE
HOSdHIYE
HOSHAEIE
HIOSARELYS
HugdaLlye
NoSdALEE
HOSdEIYE
Jtalste icARS
HOSHALYS
HOSHALY:
HOSGHLY¢
HOSELYE
HOSJILYE
HOSHEIVE
HOSARIVE
HUSHALE:
NOSAALYE:
PLOSdALELE
HOoSHHE LY
HOSEALY
ROSgaLYé
MOSEHILY
0S4 LV
HGSdELY:
HOSEHLE
HOSdALY:
HOSH4aLv
HOS39LY

B YOINE:

OHINd ---

F70a0s:



00°0%¥8°2
QU'0¥E'C

00°00L°9E
DG Y0LAE

00 0Le 02
00" SE0°L
0 F§TCT
00 0TL

00"C09 ‘€€
00'SLe' %
Qo000s e
a0 SCTIET
[+ [URNVISEVINE

00°'0&88°S
00'0sT
Qo'SeL'T
00885 T
00'566°T
o0 5CC

06" %9% 0T
0g 1T
PIRE-EE VR

LOTTTE
617509
#5°T0F

0000884
06°00L"LT
GOTORS TS
PIRRST

gz §0T'e

ToUs0T T

00°L2S°S0E’T
QUTESEIETL
QU FE0 T TES

00°00E‘000°0T
Up'eEeIT
GOTBTE 9Ll
GOTPT T AGT
GOTTTR 82T

0o TeITl0T

00 68T 838

GO0 2047 LT

0o esT '0TT

LNOOHY

g ¢ dNd

ANYH

JHTH
{aHYH
QIO H
JRVH
AW
AMYH
AdNYE

dIYd STOT- 20Ny 3dIH

P OIYLOL IWNVN HOOQNAL
aYed §30C=CO0-tI¥l £S05% T

: TYIOL EHVN 3oaNdhn
aI¥d $203~T0-NEL 250572

: TYLOL FWYH ¥OANEA
dIYd STCZ-Te-NVL 6L05TT
aIv¥d §Z20=20-NUL 6L0S6TT
AIYI SZ0T-Z0-NEL €L0SFT

: TYLOL EWYN HOGNSA
AT¥A §T0T~CO-HYS LLOS BT
ATV 5260-CO-NYD LLOSFT
AT ST6E-C0-NED LLOSFE
qI%d §T0T-C0-NYD LLOSPE

fIYLOL AHYN YOUNHA
AT¥d §T0C-T0-1EL G805 %D
JI¥d SCOC-T0-ITWL S905FT
JIYd SC0CT-TO-HYD §805%0
AI¥d §T0T-C0-MYL0 530590
AI¥d §TOT-CO-HVL 580500

¢ OIVIOL HHYN dQaNHEA
II%d STOT~C0-MRL SL0STT
dI¥3 §I0T-CO0-NYD SLOSFT

T OIYLOL HNWYHN HOONIAA
dIV3 §Z0T-TU-NYL TR05FRE
JIV3 STOZT-T0-NYL IE02002

P OIYIOL FWYN JOaNAA
qIVd §T0C=C0-MTY0 LS0STC
aivd §30T-CTO-HYL LSOSPT
JIVE STOT-CO-NYLD LS0SPT

: IYLGE HHVH HOONAA
AI¥d STOC-TO-HMV0 0S05FT

P OIYLIOL JWVH HOANEA
AIY¥I SIOT-ET=-NYL LTE200000d
AIY3 ST0T=9Q=-NYL $TEZ00000T

T OIVIOL EHYH JOaNEA
JIVE SZ0T 301V T4TH
QIYd STOC- A0 -~RYLC ZdIH
AIYg §T07T-20-HEL ZTdIN
dI¥d TGO 20 -, 341N
aI¥d STCET-30-MY) @dIn
a1gd 902 -20-NYL EdIH
dI¥d ST0T-20~NYL J4IN
JI¥d §T0T=20-M¥L 3dIN

3TCE#LIINICA - STOT VNN

CHOWEdd +C2AA

FOOEQ SPTEQOLT

1s7dd FIDEd
EOUN ‘TEALDE PIREA
dgI¥ T.4a¥ 15733 #I03d

BCO3d ST-FT/TL
FUoAd SE-FTSST
FTOHA SE-FT/AT

TVID PCOEA

0837054 +En3d
0635TSd PE0ET
0985T8d FEDEA
0355784 FenEd
DAFSHATL FINEA

) 40 INEWIYIHEAO IONIEG
BIR90 d/SEQONYE

1D JSEVN  LNIWISNOGWTEE
I VESON G LNAWISHOaWIEE

Fooaa
T5i5d »Toa4
+oad

SANL [/ 96LSTEST00 #IDOW

LNEWRY ANT=SZ0Td¥ONYD
LNEWIYd LET-9202XEYNNEL

FouldagNanaq
TouddddnIoad
FLUTHITWED ST
FLO0CHIaNEITd
TCOTHEIWNADIT
FCOTYEENEDET
TCUSYETHEDEQ
POLTHRGHINET

HOLGANT

SITIENEE HLTYHH

ig -

SEDIAYES GQALOWHLNGD

FINSAY SEOIAGIS LOTALNGD

SHITAYAS AALOTALNCD
1§ - SADIAYES JILDTALNOD

i5 -~ SADIA¥ES JHIDWALNOD
15 - SHDIAEES UELIYIINOD
18 - SEDIAMAS TELOTYLNOD

FIOSEd SHOIAYES LOVIINCGD
FIEdd SHOIA¥ES LIY4INOD

I5 - SHOTAHES dILOVELIIGD
3§ -~ SENIAGES GALOYdLNGD
18 - SEDIAYES CHIIYAINGD
18 ~ SENIAYGES QALOYALNOD

1S - SEOIAYES GALDYELINOD

SHOIAMIS dIIDTILNCD

THIC SYEENAW Jd9 40 Jdvog
THLC SURANIW Id 40 Tdv0g

1§ - SHOTAHES JELIVHINOD
15 - SHOTAYYS THLIVELNOD
TINSEE SHSTAERS LOVELI0D

SHOIAYAS HONYNIALNIWW

ICOHDS HEIYYHD ~ NOLLINL
ICOHDE YHIEVHD - NOILINL

244¥) SLI4AANAE HLIVIH
SLIAANET BLIYEH
SLIA3MET RLIYEH
SLIAINEY HLTVIH
SLIJANEY HLTYHEH
SLIJANET HLITVEH
SLIJENTFI HITYEH
SLIJANET HLIYEH

NOLLATE28RT

SHOIAYES JHIDYALNCD-

000G-000-069~0LT~TTT-000-TT

0000-000-5S88-FT9-0LT-000-TT

GO0G-0Q0-S89-TTG-0L3-000-TT

0000000583 PTS-0LT~000-TT
GOOD-000-S89-FTS-0LT~000-TT
0000-000-983-FI5-0LT-000-TT

0000-000-589-FPTS-0LT-000-T1
0Q00~000-583-BTS-0LT-000-11
0000~000-583~TTS-0L2-000-T1
0000-000-983-TLS-0LT-000~11

0000-000-S83-¥T5-0LT-000-TT
0000-000-589=%TS~0LT=000-TT
0000-000-589~%TG-04L2-000-TT
0000-000-589-%T5-0L2-000-TT
0000-000-589-%15-0L7-000-TT

0000-000-S88~FTS-0L2-000-TT
0000-000~-589-2T5-040-000-1T

C000-000-002-585-0€7-000-TT
0QQ0-000-009=585-0€Z-000-TT

0C00-000-589-P1S-0LT-Q000-TT
0Q00=000~S89-FTS-0L2-000-TT
0G00=000-583-TIS~0LZ-000~1T

0000-000-0T3-0CF-280-000-1T

0000-000-000-055-00T-000-0T
Q000-000-U00-855-00T-000-0T

060T-000~-UTZ-0LT-0TE-0TE-02
0000-000-UTE-0LT-0TE-0T&-03
0000~000-3TE-0LE-TET-00U=ET "
0000-000-ETE-0LE-TET-000-ST
G000=000~60E-0LT~TEC~000-ST
0000-000-L0E~0L<-T62-000~5T
0C00-000~CT0E-0LI-TEZ-000~-ST
G0O0-000-TOE-QLE-TET-000-ST

INOOD0Y

SUIGHAN MDFED TIY ¥0d | A4YONYD J0 HINOW ZHL 3¥0d

FWYN AOANEA X9 | §202/%Z02

TelF0ST

TTIS0035E
837C0ST
SEROOST

£5TF0aT
LBFOOST
L8F0QsT
0PF0OCGST

AREFQST
LEEFOSET
LELFOST
LETTOST
STCE0ST

taL20ST
TeceosT

SEQFOST
EFPTEOST

605005E
#ETQOST
6E£F005T

0TL205T

TSRTLSE
TS8TOST

TO&E

W
LR O

U
A

T M M MMM e
- o
f)
u
[x]

AL
[
'S

b
(=]
n
[w]

1
w

WA
AT

# '0'd

YYEA DNILNNODDVY Y04 ¥ALSIDHY MDHHD AYCISIH QATIVIHEA

STO0HQS 0ITdNd NOSYHLYA

WY £€T°TS5:80Q T€0Z-02-D4dd *

GLES00Y

LE8Go0w

gTZ000T
8TI000T
g13000%

65TTO0F
ESTIO0T
65TZ00F
6STTOO0F

SOBTOOT
SO0RFOOT
S08F00F
S08%007
S08T00F

T6TSOOF
T6TS00F

TLTCQUR

-TLTQ0DF

5L0200%
SLOEOOW
SLOTOO¥

odLQooE

S¥S0COT
STs000%

¥S5T000F
¥S5T000T
WSSTOOOT
¥SSTOO0GT
¥SSTCOOF
¥SS5TQ00F
¥SSTO00F
WSS TO0OF

# doINEA

TYNYD 40 EONVEINSEY LT NOS

LINIACISHTIL L8414 SINGINLES

INEAWCS 509 OLLSYTOHDS

NOILYIACISNTEL HVEVS
NOILELEOdENTdL HYAYS
'NOTLHIYOISNYdL HYIYS

sy
T
o

NOTLYLAOASHYAL INIINLS 4TS5
NOILYLYO4SHYAL LHILES 3IEE
NOIL¥IHOdSNYHL LNIINLS 3AWS
NOILWIMOISNVAL INAJOLS FA¥S

HOILEIAUdINTdL Y80 TYIuE
ROTINIHOGSHYAL 980 THZud
ROTI¥IMOGSITFdL 950N THAod
HOILELAOdSTdL W50 THivd
HOIL¥IdOdSHT4L ¥S0 TIAUE

OTT SASTUIYIING S00HD WY
OTT SASTUIUEING JN0HD WA

FWIAEN
WINYN

*NOWNTET
* NOWNGHA

P11 HOIIYLEOdSHYAL JWH ¥ o
27T HOTI¥IEOdSHNYAL JWH 2 d
DT HOIIWLIEOdSHYLL VN % o

IDHHNIA TYIOTD SANOE FIHLIL

0SdEIVd 40 LWEQWIV §.2ITIHA
J8dILYd A0 LWETYDY 8. dEITMTHd

STOOHDS DITdNd HOSIALYd
STOOHDS DITANE HOSHILvd
STOCHDS DITdd HOSdIivd
STOCHD2S 2178Nd HGS4ELYd
SIRCHNS DT1180d HOSIELYS

STO0HDS DITdNd WCSAALYd
STOOHDS JITENd HCSHALYd
STOOHDS 2171804 HOSHALYd
AN AOANTA

q1¥q --- vyoang



QO ELE s
a0'38t’ g
QG085 %
Q0 LF270T
006'0%6 "L
00 Gun'g
00'ese’s
00 FLEOE
[IERE- )
goToso e
oo TSss 'L
PIYRET 2R
GO 88t 'S
00"S85'T
00050 'Y
00" L8T'8
00" 0TR’'S
0o CET'E
00°TLL'S
00°5§778
ooroCu’'e
0ot san’s
0G 68’6
06 LL9’8
[T
OG- 8%8"’
06 TeT”
[(eR-ineiy
ueego’
GO TES”
00 6T’
a0 38L’
060G 068’
o Lss!
0o oRl’
0nereos’
SIRFAGE
Ho0TS
V1V -]
00 esL’
Q0 LSE
00 5EL
QO ERE
[LIVE ool o
U0 LED
00’ 556°
0C TTF'
a0 ELE
00 8%e
Q0 LET'TIT
QO TEF'ST
Qo 565°T
251346 1T
Q0255
00 ETE !

"o

—

£ <+ Gy ) ™~ O - oW e Mo
-

uy

L I B o S T A N By |

LNOIOWE

a

F43L LNIAWLYI

a208d

GHYH QIYd §70T-90-M¥0 FAIiH
QHYH AT¥d §T0T-90-1ED FAIN
QHYH GIVd §T0T-90-HY0 SIM
GUYH GI¥d STOT-90-M¢0 FIH
QYR ATV STOT-90-HY0 4IN
AYH JIVd STOT-20-0Yr BEdIN
QIYE QIVd 930¢-20-HYL EdIn
ANVH AI%E §20T-20-HYD FIIM
QIYE QIVd §TGZ-20-1EN TdIn
ATEH AIVd STOT- 20 -1y TATH
CGHYH QIVd SEOT-90-1TY0 TdIN
QHYE QI¥d ST0T-20-HYD TJIM
AUYH QI¥d STOT-90 -0 BTN
CQUYH AT¥ §T0T-20 -9 ZdIn
AMYH AT%d $TOCT-20-HY0 SdIR
CMYH AT¥d STOC-30-HYD @41
Au¥H QI¥d ST6T-$0-MY0 3414
AMYR OT¥E STOT-50-HYL 3dIM
arivH AI¥3 STOT-20-HYr SdIN
AHYH aI¥d §0T-50-HEr 3dIn
QUEH aI¥d §C0T-30 -0 HdIn
QHYH ATYd §507-20- T AdIn
QHYH GIVd §008-90-1W0 FAIN
QUYE QI 20T~ 90-WeD TIIN
QUYH AI%d §T0T-20~NY 24IA
AUTYH aI%¥d $T0T-90=1Y0 TdIH
QUYH QI¥d $20Z-90-HY0 T4IN
arlyH dI¥E ST0T~30-HYL BYIM
ANYH TIVE STCT- 20 =1V @4IM
QUYH AIYd §TOT-20-HYD 3LTM
AMYH gIYd STOT-530-HYD AdIM
OHYHE aI¥d $205-20-H¥0 541N
QHYE QI¥d STOT-20-1¥0 TITH
QHYE QIV¥d §T0T-20-1e0 TAIH
AMYE QIWd $£0T=20=-Hyr GdIN
ANYH QI¥d §702-20-RYLadIn
QUEH QI ST0C-20 =190 S0
AUYH QT4 ST0T-30-1V0 HdIn
QTYH QI%¥d §T0T-20~Hel 3dIn
QTWH ATV ST0T-20 60 Z4In
JHYH QIVd $T6T=30-160 B4IN
AHYH OTYd §T0T-20=HYD #dIM
QYH dT¥d STOT-90-H¥ 0 HdIN
GHYH ITYE ST0T-20-HYD HEIN
JHYH ATVE STCT-20 =1V BdIh
QHYH QT4 $T0T- 20 - 1YL H8IH
GIWH AI¥d 5C00-20- 10D TITH
ANYH IT¥d 550C-20~1T6r TN
QNYE AI¥d 20T -20-1er FITH
ANYE QT¥d SE0T-20-HYr TdTn
ANYE QI¥d GT0T~20-HYC HdTH
QY A1%d ST0T-20-MY Hdln
THYH ATYd ST07-4Q={¥D T4IH
QUVH IYd 5T0T=20~ Y0 H4IH
QHYH I¥d S262=20-1T60 TITH

HLYd

# MOEHD

FEESHEDITOA ~ ST OTTIYUTEL
1EEGREDTTOA- ST O RIVONYD
IZTEHADTTOA-STOERIYANY L
ITCEHIDITOA-STOSXTTNNY LD
FECEHIDIN0A-ST0ZRLYVONY L
JTEGHADITOL - STOSRILONYD
3EFEHALITOd~ STOTRYONYD
1ZEE#ZDTTON - S TOEXTHANYL
IZCEHADTTOA~STQTRIENNY D
ITEEHADITOL ~ SEOCAIVONTD
ITCEHADITOL ~STOTIIIONELD
ITLEHIITTOI = STOTXETONTLD
ITESHLIITOE~ S0 TRIEANYD
ITCEHADITOI =S TOTIEENNTLD
1244701904 ~ST0 TRIVAND
3TEGEADTIOE - SEQ TIIWILYL
3T E6HZOITOd -5 T TITVINYLD
ITEE420TTO~SZ DT RAYONYL
ITEEHIITI0OA -G T 0T RAYONELD
IEEEHEDT IO~ 5T 0T RIVONYL
IZCEHIDITOI-STOTRIENNYL
1TEEHRDITO -S20ERUYONYD
YT EEHLOTTOd-ST0TRAYONL
IZLOHEDITOd - STQTATYONT L
ITEEHIDTTOL-STOTNENANYD
1ZE6#EDLTOL = STOTIIEANYLD
ICEGHIDITOI - STOTIIVONYLD
YECSHIDITOI - ST CAEYONTL
ITEE#IIINTOG ~STATIIVANYL
3ZE6HEDTTOA- STOTIIVANYD
*ZE 6HZD1T0d - § 2O EXIENNED
1266 #ADTTOA ST 0 EXTVLNYD
ICECHIOITCA - STOTAIYINY L,
JEEEHIOTTOR- ST 0T RAVONYL
Y2 E6H70TTOA-STOTRIENNYL
32 §6#70TTOd~STOSRIYONED
1Z£64ADTTOd - S TOTRIEONYL
YZEEHIDITGA-STOZALENNTL
JEC6#ADITO - ST0LRAVONTY
ITEGHIDTTOA- SEOTEIUNNTL
YR EE#ZDITOA-§T0 LRHANEL
IZESHIDTTOA - 520 EXUNNYD
SEEEHLDITOd~ ST 0T RIUNNYD
ITESHIDITOF~STOTXIVONYL
FTTGH#ROITOE~ 9T 0T AdVNNYLD
12 £6470TT0A- STOTREWANYD
ATEEHIOITOI-STOTXIWANYD
ITTOHASTTOA - STOCIIVONYLD
ITEGHADINOA - STOTITENLTED
IEEEHIDITOL - ST LAY,
ITEEHIDITOT-STOTRIVANYLY
IZCEHIDITOA~STOTIAYNNTL
ITEEHEDLTOI - ST 0TI
1L CERADTIOL - 6T 0T RTUONYY
ITEEHZDITOd - STOTATYANYD

dITOANT

21143138
SITAANEE
SLTIANET
2LI4INED
SLI4INES
SLIFANAE
51143034
SLIJENZE
SIIJANES
SLIJFNED
SIIdFN=Ed
SLIZANGE
SLIAHITHE
SLIAdNI"
SLTAANHG
SIIAENIY
SLTAENEE
SIIARNAd
SLIAENTE
SLIJANEd
SLIAAHET
S1T480dd
SLTAHNAE
SLEAEEE
SIIAFHES
SLIJIHAL
AR K
SLI43NEE
SIIIENEY
SLIJANED
SLIZFNAY
SLIZaad
S1I12ANEg
SLIZaNEE
SIISUNEg
SLIZERAE
SITARNAE
SLIAERAE
SIIJENAE
SLIARNES
SITAEHNEY
SIIAANAYG
SLI4BHEE
SLIJANEE
SLIAANEE
SIIJANTT
SLIAENEA
SLIATANEE
SLLAANEE
SLIAFNIEE
SITAHNAE
SLIJENEE
SIIJANIE
SLIJENE]
SLIIANET

HITYAR
BLTYSH
HITYAH
HITVAH
EITYAH
HITYEE
HITYEH
HIAvEH
HIYEAH
HITYEH
HITYEH
HLISHH
HILT¥EH
HLTYSH
HIT¥AEH
RLTYEH
HITVEH
HITYER
BITYHH
HITYEH
HLTYAH
HLIYIH
HITYEH
HITYEH
HITVEH
BILTYIH
HITYEH
HLTYEE
HITYEH
HITYEH
HITY¥EH
HITYEH
HITYEH
HITEIH
HITYEH
HITYHEH
HITYEH
HITYEH
HITVEH
HITYEH
HITYEH
HITIH
HITYEH
HITYAH
HRLIVAH
HITYAH
HITYHH
HITYEH
HIIYAH
HLTYIH
HLIYEH
HITVEH
HITYEH
HITVAH
HITVAH

NOTLIIHOSHT

Q000-000~LL0~0LT-T6I-000-5T PGLG0ST
0004-600-5L0-0LE-T6C-000-5T F6E00ST
C006-000-030-042-T65-000-5T F6E00ST
0006-000~C50-0LE-TEC~000~ST £62005T
G000-000=F50-0LE-T6C-000-ST ¥6L00ST
6000-000~£50-04C-T5C-000-5T FGE00SE
G000-000~TS0-0LT-T6T-000-5T FEEOOST
G000-000-T50-0LT-T62-000-5T FSEH0ST
0000-000-2F0-0LT-T63-000-5T FEE00SE
0GOG-00G-TFG-04LT-T63-000-5T F6E0OST
0006-000-5E0-0LT-T62-000-ST FEE00GE
0000=000=£E0-0LT~T6T=000-5T FEL0OGT
0G00-000-£80-0L5-T62-000-ST F6EC0SE
0600-000-UE0-0LT-T6C-000-ST ¥6E00SE
0600-000-8C0-0LE-T65-000-ST PEE00SET
0000-000-LE0Q-0LE-T6C-000-ST FEE00SET
6000-000~3Z0-0LT-T6C-000-ST B6EGOST
0600-000-5T0~0LE-T6C-000-ST E6E0OST
00600-000~F20-0LZ-T62~000-GT $6E00SE
0000-060-TC0-0LT-T65-000~5T FEE0OST
0000-000-0E0-0LT-TE6T-000-5T FELOOST
0000-000-6TA~0LT-T6E-000-ST PEE0GST
0000-600-8TQ=0LI-TE2-000-5T PEEGAST
0000-000-STC-0LT-T65-000-ST $6EGGST
0000-000-€TG-0LE-T6T-000-5T F6E00SE
0000-000-3T0-3LT=T6C-000-5T F6EGUSE
G000-060~0TG-0LT-T6S-000-8T F6L0GSE
6006-000-600-0LT-T62-000-5T F6E00GE
BO00-000=800=0LE=TEL=000-5T FEL00ST
§000-000-L00-0LC-T62-000-5T FEE0OSE
0000-000-$00-042-T62-000-ST F6£005T
0000=000~5G0=0LE~T62-000=8T E6E00SZ
0000-000-FG0-0LT-T62-000-5T FGEO0ST
0000-600-£00-0LT-T6Z-000-5T #GE00SE
000G-600-500-0L2-T62-000~5T F3E005%
000¢-000-T000LS-T62-000-5T THE00SE
000C¢-000-0TP-0LE-00T-C03-ET FEE005T
0G00-000~069-0LT-0EE-008-TT FGE005E
0000-000-059-0LT-00T-FEF-TT BSE00ST
0400-006-083-0L2-00T-2T2-TT FS£005L
GO00=GUG~059-0LT-00T-0ET-TT F4L005T
0000-006-049-0LT-043-060~TT $5£005T
0000-000-059-0L5-592-000-TT F4£005%
0000-000-U53-0LE~ET-000-TT $5E0052
0000-000-059-0£3~T9Z-000-1T FSL00SE
0000-000-053-04L5-T9T-000-1T $6£0055"
0000~000-039=0LT=TST~000-TT $5£005T
0000-000-053-0LE-0€3-000~TT +6€006¢
0000~000-059-0LE-TCT-00~TT FSE005T
00Q0-000-0&9-0LT-TCS-0Q0~TT F8L£00ST
0000~000+-089-0LE-6TC-600-TT T5E006T
0000-000-083~0LE~4T2-000-TT $5EQ05T
G000-000-089-0LT~LTIZ-000-TT F5E00ST
0000-000-062-0LT-$TC=000-TT ¥6E00ST
Q000-000-063-0LE~ET2-000~TT ¥EE00SE
LNOODIY # ‘G4

SYESWAN ¥0FHD TIV ¥0d | AdVnANYD 40 HINOW ZHL d0d

YN HOANEA AY | S202/FEZ0E

STO0HDS DITdNd NOSHILYd

AVEL ONILNAOCODY ¥Od ¥WHLSIDEY MOAHD AMOLSIH JRIIVLIEQ

3TEZO0E THTHD
STETONTY THHED
STEE00T TEHYD
TETO0D THITID
9TETOOT THITD
3TETOOW THITED
9TETO0F THITED
2LBEQOP TIED
STEE00W TR
STEZOOY TS
SEETOCE THITLS
STETOOT THHYD
9TETO0D TR
2TETOOD THATED
9TEZOOD THITED
STEZO0F TN}
$TETOOD THHYD
5T6Z00F THITED
ST6ZO0F THHYD
STETOOF THHE
5T6TA0P TEHED
3T6Z00T TYNYD
STEZOOF T
2T6Z00F T
3TEZOOP THILD
STETOOE TEHLD
STETOOF TYHYD
ITETGOT TYITED
STEZ00Y IYIED
ITELOOF T
SCETOOY THHYD
9TELOOE THED
$26T00F THED
GTELCOT THITD
2TETO0Y THIED
2TEL00P TYHYD
TELGOY TV
STEEOOF THITD
2T6E007 THTED
STETHOT T
2TEEOOT THHND
5CET00T THTED
JTET00F THYD
STEE0OF TR
9TETOOF THTID
ITETO0T TYED
$TEE00F THEYD
2062007 THTED
3TET00F TYHYD
STET00F T
3TETO0T TYYD
5TET00% T
STETOQ¥ TEHE2
3TETOOY TS
5TEZ00Y THHYD
# HOTNAn

WY £T:15:80 TT0T-02-03d

g0
A4
Cid
g0
g0
du
J0
du
g0
[Cies
Cid]
[Gie}
qde
du
g0
q0
dL
do
g0
d0
40
o]
Eis)
d0
Jq
J0
Jo
d0
J0
qu
40
A0
0
A0
40
HQ
AU

DTSN3 EY
TN SE

Ao dNEE
ATTANSE
HONTANES
ADTENSE
BONY40S5¢
HONTENS
ATTdNEE
ADATAOSE
AONTINS S
AT HOSE
HOITTANSE
HOHTENSE
HOHTENSEY
HONTENsEs
AENSEY
HUTTENSSY
AMTVNSEY
HDITTINEEY
ADHTENSEY
AUNENSEY
ADHTENSEY
AONTANSEY
AONNENSEY
ATINGSEY
HITTANSEY
HAONTINSEY
AOHYANSEY
AANSEY
IHTANSSY
EIHTANSTY
EDHNSSY
EINTANSTY
AATTANS Y
FMTANSEY
EOMTANSEY
EOTANSEY
FOHVENSEY
AT ANSSY
FOHYANSEY
AOHYIASEY
EDYdNSSY
AOMEdNSEY
OIS SY
FINTENSEY
FONTHASEY
EONTANSEY
EINTANSSY
HEOHIVANSEY
EDNTANSSY
HDHYLNSOY
HONTLOSEY
ADNTAASEY
FINTANSSY

[ A A A

o

oG

(A

G orGo¥

POHIVAT ---

41T
3411
4171
3317
41T
417
41T
FALT
4411
TALT
24171
2411
2417
2417
41T
2411
2411

2411

H411
2417
2317
E4I1
Ear
2411
q417
F4IT
94711
a417T
FATT
23117
417
34TT
2317
qIETL
JAIT
q4IT
HAIT
FEET
2417
41T
2317
"IIT
417
q2I7T
24171
q2417T
daIT
a317
2417
411
q4TT
H2411
AT
24T
g4I7

o

12y

0

mn

EEEBEEE

™ o

173

EEEEB

™m

Has
ane

Hns
s
Hns
Riek]
HOS
HOS
NS
HOs
HOS
Hns
uns
HNS
NS
105
HOS
HOS
HOS
HOS
HOS
HAS
Hns
NS
ms
HOS
uns
HOS
ns
Hns
HOS
HOS
HOS
uns

AN HOINIA

Froand



[
9T LT
LLTERT
T3 TOC
EL°TET
FoesT
a1 6os
RSt
55°32CT
fe"LBL
QG LBO'T
LTOET
T3 ERE
JoTETT
FE =8T
°5TST
S§°0T8

TF TZ8°CT
SSTLES'F
B8 ELT e

§7°80£°¥98
64°80% poa

TO FBE'CLT
ST TET
£3°0T07°%

IR R85°03T
G0TER T

00°G8Z4L 0T
o STR’S
U0 0os'E

90 09596

0706925

00" 68T 29
0000y

U EET 8T
QUtETo A
00 TEY 8T
Q0" SLSRT

€S ETO'69F
00 £55
aprETRL
003815

GO LTS 0T
Lo TEETT
BOTTLL'TE
00 T0S T

00 538°TT

00 5TTT

0T ¢

aoyd

H3AXL LNIWAYS

ANWH

JHYTH
ONYH
JHVH
JIWH
dHYH
A¥H
arvH
AITeH
dqIeH

JIVE §200-C0-NUL 870972
JIV4 §T0T-T0- NP 8T0SHT
dIV4 §T0T-T0- N ST09FT
AI¥E §T0C-C0-NYD 8T05HT
dIvd §20T-TY-NYP 82055C
JI¥d 5T0C-C0-NYC 8C05FT
AI¥d SS0C-C0-HY 220590
AT¥4 §20C-C0-NYD 220587
QI3 §20T-T0-NED RCOSET
qIVd §T0C-CU-NYL 929500
2194 $TOC-TU~-NYD RTOSFT
AT¥d 530T-20-NED 20573
aTV4 §20C-TU-NED0 $T05ET
QI¥d STOT-TO-Nulr 8Z03bl
aT¥d SC0T-CO-NYr $20507
aI¥4 $205-T0-NYr §T035%T
4I¥4 5T02-T0-NU0 4C056T

1 TYLOL HWYN HOaNHEA
dIYd SCOT-CO-HYD SE0STT
QI¥d S20T-C0-HYL 8605FT

fIYIOL HHYN dOdNEA
AIVI STOT- €T~MWD TITH

T OIYLOL SHNH YOaNdA
aI¥d STOT-TO-NUD TS0SET
AING §ZT0T-T0-NelL TSOSED
AIV¥d SZ0T-20~N¥D TSO5RS
AIYd SE0T-Z0-NEL TSO5FS
P OIYLOL HWYN JOaNaA
AI¥d §T0T-CO-WY, L905%T
aI¥4 §T0T-CO-MEL Ly05Bl

T TYLOL gWVN HOaNHEA

I3 TOC-20-HYL 902000004

T OTYLOL EWYH HOONIAA
JIYd GZ0T-TQNYL £L05FT
ATYd SZ0T-TU-NYL £L09%T
AI%d STOT*TO-NYL SLOSTT
IV GTOT-CU-NEUL €LO5FT
ATYG SZOC~T0-MNELD ELO05%T

i IVLOL SHVN HOaNdA
IV §CCT-A0-HYr ddIN
AIVd STOT -2 -9 ddIn
JIY¥d §T0T-20~IWL TAIH
aI%d SC0T-20-HYL EdIN
AI¥d §T0C- 20 - IdIH
A1¥d STOT-20 - SdTH
AI¥d STOT-30~{¥0 3dIn
dIvd §TOT-20-HY0 3dIl
dIv¥d SU0C-90-N¢ 3dIn

21ed

# UDIHD

FCOCMIENEDET
FTOCEIIHEDAA
PCOTNIENESAd
TCOTUACWEDET
FTTOTHIRWEDEIA
FUOCEIENA0TT
FLOCHIEWADET
FIOTHETNADAT
TTOTHIEWEDEL
FTUTHIGNADAT
To0THIIWEET
TL0cdaakINEd
FTOCYIIWEDET
FOUCHAEHEDIA
FTOTHEEWA2E]
FCOTHEREWIADET
FLOTHIRAWIDNED

Wp-2T-TO00-8ER-€H0-0SE
WOH-9T-TO00-8C8-CE0-0ST

LSHAEINI aNY TYdIONTHYI

T/ F-PT/IL/P - LS0606ST
JTT=3E/TT/TT - TTETTEST
fIT-FZ/TT,/ 1T - SLSEF#5T
TT-FT, TT/TT - T8S6F¥oT

oTSMar toDaa
FI0ad THANI

STOTIEVANYLD

OINOWSHIL #ZDEd
‘MITSSHA 'MTSTIIL +I0ad
MITSELN tI037
‘MTODLD FEOAZ

TToad

1 'MZSECN

12 CEHADITOG = 570 T AW
ITEEHLO TG ~ 5T O TREWUTELD
3TEEHADITOA ~ S0 TIAYNNTLS
ITEEHLOTTOA - STOTIAVONYLS
RCEEHEDITTOA - GTOCRATNNTL
ITEGHIDITOL ~ S TOTRITNNED
IEGHEDLIOL - S EOTRSENNYD

ITCEHIDINTOG - STOTRIUNNYLD
AL EEHLDTTOL - STOTRIEONYLY

FRI0LNT

SLIJANALE HLIYVHH
SLIJENEY HITYEH
SLI4ENEY HITYEH
SLIJENId HLIYEH
SLISENEY HLTIYER
SLIJENIE HITVAH
SLI4ENAEE HLIVEH
SLILINTE HLTIVER
SLIAANAG HITYHH
SIIZANId HLIYER
SLIAdNEd HLTVYRER
SLTAINEE HLTYAH
51I33N39 HITYAH
SLIAINIE HLTVEH
SLIAINEE HITYTIH
SLIJENEE HLTYEH
SLIJINEE HIIYAH

ICHIITAL
AHAATIL

NOILYD T NONAUD
HOILEDTNONHOGD

[A¥S TONINT NO TEJIONIHEd

SECIAMAS TENOISS3404Hd
SESIAMES TYNOISTId0EE
SEOIAEEE TUYNOISFRd0Ud
SEIIAYES TYNOISSHIOUL

IS - SADIAYAS dILIYILNOD
is SHOIAEHS QHIOYALHOD

A-"dd JHLOVALHCD

1§ - SEOIAdES JEIOVILNOD
1§ - SEOIAYHAS JALOWILNOID
18 = 2E0IA¥ES JELOVELNGD
1§ = SEDIAEIAS CALDVILNOD
is - SHDIAYES CILOWILNOD

33V SLIJHENEE HLITVEHE
SITIENTY BLIVEE
SLIJENEE HITVaH
SLIddNdd HITYHH
SLIJENET BLTVEH
SLIAENIEE HLITYIH
SITAENAE HLTYEH
SLI4ENEE HITYEH
SLIJANIRE HLTYAH

NOTILATEDRE]

C00Q-000-0g3-0LT~00T-Q2T-TT
GQ00-000-053-~QLE-0LT-000-TT
GQ00-000-063-0LT-520-000~TT
GC00-000-053~0LZ-T20-000-TT
G000=0Q0-063=0LT-T22-000-T1
0000-000-062-0LT-250-000-1T
0000~-000-069-0LT-TST-000-TT
0008-040=082-0L8=0E0-000TT
00C0~00Q~053-0LT-ZTCT-000-TIT
0000-000-0e3~0LT-TCC-000-TT
0000000 =0e2~0LS-B6T2-Q00-TT
0000-000-0e?-0LT-8T2-000-TT
0000-09Q-059-0LE-LT-000~TT
QQ00-000~083=0LT-5T2-000-TT
G000-000-0489-0LC-E£T2-000-TT
Q000-000-U59-QLT-TIC-C00-TT
0Q0Q«000~053~0LT-TSC-000-TT

0000-000=CFa=-0E5~0EC-000-TT
Q00Q-0QO0=£F3~0E5-0ET-000-TT

0000-000-039-4T6-220-000-TT

0000-000-£89-00E-527-000-T1
0Q00-000-E83-00E-527-000~TT
4000-000-€83-00E-523-000-T1
0000-000-€82-Q0€-32C-000-11

0000-000-583-PTS-0L0-000~TT
0000-000-589-F1S-0LI-000-TT

000Q-00C-S0L~ETE~Q02-8T2=0C

G000-000-589-FT5-0L2-000-TT

0G00-000-589-FT5-0L2-000-TT

0G00-000-589~FTS~04T-000-TT
0000-000~5983=-FTS~0LT~000~TT
0000-00Q-989~PTS-0LI-000~TT

0BOT~000-0TE-0LE-0TE-0T6-03
0O00~-000~0TE-QLT~0TE-0TE~02
0000-000-3TE-0LT-TEC-000-ST
0000-0GO-2TL-0QLT-T8C0-000Q-ST
0000-000-602-04T-T60-000-5T
GOO0-000-L0L-0LT-T63-000-ST
GC00-000-C0E-0LE-TET-000-5T
0C00-000-10%~0LE-T62-000-5T
0Q00-000-+8Q-0LT-TET-000-5T

LNNOSDY

SHAEWAN M0AHD TIY 904 | AMVONYL 40 HINCHW HHIL ¥0d
fOYYEA ONIINNODDY ¥0d ¥ELSIDEY NOEHD A¥OILSIH QITIVLAQ

AWM HOANHA AE | SToz/BZOl

STOOHDS 2ITdNd NOSYILVd

WY €T:TS5°80 TE0E-0Z-2dA *

B0&£Q5T
606E05T
606£0352
60605
606E£05T
GOGE0ST
BO6E0ST
S06EQST
G08EQSE
806€Q5T
606E05C
S08L058T
606E05T
S06EC5T
606E05T
§06805T
60F00aT

06FTOST
QEFTIOST

6TA00ST

T5Ct0osC
HLE00ST
BLENOST
2LEO05T

L3TP0ST
LT§008<

GLEEOST

SL5TGST
£07005T
To¥00sT
T3to0se
08T005T

FEEOOGT
FeEOQST
T8L00S%
FeL04se
Fog003e
$5L0058T
F5L005T
TSLO0ST
¥3200ST

£55000%
£05000F%
£05000F%
£63000%
£550007%
£905000%
£55000%
€55000%
TeS000F
£65000F
E55000F%
tea000%
£55000%
£63000%
EE5000%
€o5000F
£55000%

LEEGOOT

BLBFOUY
afatou¥
GERTGOT
SE€8T00F

SPaTL0P
SPSFPOOY

JugQood

303Z00%
e0S5200%
803200%
80SZ00F
FUSEU0F

STHTOOY
BLECT00F
9T6C00T
AC6TO0F
3CETO0P

NYId
YT
R¥I3
R¥1d
HYId

HDIAGHS NOISIA
JDINd35 NOISIA
FDIAEAS NOISIA
ADIAdAT NCISIA
ADIAGAS NOISIA
NYId 3pIA¥ds ROI&SIA
NUYT1d FDIAGHS NOISIA
NeId FIIAHAS NOISIA
NY1d 30LAdES NOISIA
N¥Td 35IAdA5 NOISIA
NY¥TII FDTAYIS NOISIA
NYT4 dJIAYIS NOISIA
NYId 3DIAGES NOISTA
N¥Id FIIAYES NOISIA
Neld FDTAHES NOISIA
NYTId ZQIANMES NOISIA
N¥Td EDINIES NOISIA

ROZTHIA
HOZTdEA

“4EINGD SNOILVIEIO MNYE S0

SIAEES NOLLDALOYT TYSYIAINI
JIAMAS NOTIDELCYd TYSHEAINA
JTAYES NOLIDALOEA TVSIEsING
JLAEES NOIIDALOYS TYSEdAIND

ANUdD HUILY¥LdudSHYdL JELINA
d00dD HUIIWIELdSHYAL TZLINO

SIHEN DHOOKL 40 SEILBAHL

7T NOLIVIMOdSHVEL WIANSYL
2T HOLLVIEOASNTAL WIENSVL
ITT HOLINLIHOASHYAL WEINSYVL
2T HOTIYIMOISNYEL WEANSYL
DTT CHOTLYIMOdSNYAL WIFNSYL
TUTYD A0 EINWINSSY Z4IT HOS

TEYD 40 FONTANSSY 417 HOS
TYNYD 40 ONYdNSSY 417 HOS
TINYD 90 FONYLASSY F4IT A0S
TENYD d0 EDHVANSSY F4IT HOS
TYHYD J0 FoNednssy FAIT HNS
THNYD 0 EDNVANSSY 24IT KNS
THNYD 40 @DNYdNSSY 34I7 U0S
TELED 40 SATEENSEY FAIT M8

AWYN HOUNdA

21¥d --- $¥0d0E



oMo

L B2 I e

£y ® -1
-t 01

L8'€T
§8°CT
287 91T
6ETSTT'T
ug'EoEk
66 TLS
FL'I6S
SLTABS T
t3'as
ST 0TY
8L gL
T80t
207102
297610
SC7E68
SL'3ET
85 €67
25'act
T0°C05'T
6a'3T
23°8%%
Tt a0F
L tod
SLTE0T
TLOSES
L5 EQE
BTl
LET3TE
At PBE
[t 4}
‘O 500
St'Lst
057552
(-1
S8 45T
BLOESE
FoOTOT
FpTTEC
50004
T63T

tlel

WO

-
™

<)

O 1O oW
Lt B TR o B ) B )

(= B ]

[ S B e B |

[ S - - G =]
o o N
Mo

M~ o O
€1

g

63550

LNOOWT

IT -

a0¥d

F4LL LNAWLEI

aI%d §T0T-C0-NDN $T055T
AI¥d §S0C-C0-HYD 9205FE
AT¥d ST0T-T0~MYLHZ05FT
AIvd STOT-CO-HED 4C056T
AaT¥d §T05-20~HY[ 920903
JI¥d SE0T-Z0~-HYL 820582
ATYd §T0T~TO YL 8T09%2
OTYd GC0Z-20-1T00 80502
GI¥d ST0C-TO-MYL 820592
AT¥d §20T-T0-TW0 8205SPE
AT¥d §TOT-TO -0 8205FT
aI¥d ST0T-TO-HYLD 48059
aI¥4 §70T-T0 1Y 8805%T
ATYA-STGT-TO YD 8E05FE
ATV $T0L~CO-HYS 8T057T
AI¥d STOT-TO-HYD 3E05HT
AT¥d §I0T-T0-EL $E05TE
aT¥a $TOZ-T0-NYD 8205PT
aIvd §20T-CO-HYL 42050
qI¥E §TOT-TO-HYL 8E09FT
AI¥aE ST0C-CT0 MY 8057 T
aI¥d §TCT-C0-TED TGS T
arvd §T6T-00-NYD 8E09PT
QI¥d §TOT-TO-ITL §E05PT
aI¥d S20T-T0-HVD BEOSHT
a1¥d ST0E-T0-NES BE0SHT
aIvd §TOT-L0-L¥0 $2059T
AT¥d §50T-CO=HUL $T05FT
qIVd §T0T-C0-{¥0 §505FE.
aIvd §T0T-C0~HYD 8T0SPE
AI¥d STOC-TO0~HYL 820508
TI¥E STOE-C0-HYD 4T05§T
aIvd STOT-TO-{Ter 8EQ57T
QINd §T0T-CO-ITYD 880570
aI¥a STOC-C0-HED §509FT
aT¥4 §TOE-TO-HYD §T0SPT
ar¥d STOT-TO-HYD BTOSHT
aIVA §T0T-TO-HED #T0SPE
AIvd SEOT-20-L1ND #T05%E
JIVE §T0C-20-HE0 820557
aIv¥a STOC-TO-HYD 50587
QI¥d STOT-Z0~HED 200SET
qI¥d STOE-TO-WYR 8S0SFC
AI¥A STGT-CO-HYL 8TOSFT
A1¥d GTOC-CTO-HYL §E05HT
aT¥d §T0T-TO-HYL 2T05ES
JIVG STOC-TO~d 850993
ared §T0T-T0-KYD 8TOSHT
gIv¥a §30T-CO-IEN 3TOSHE
AI¥d STOT-TO-HVD 8205%T
arvd STGT-Zo=H¥L ac0ebkl
QIYd §TOL-E0-iT¢0 RT0SPT
dI¥d ST0T-CO-HYD §T0H%E
aQT¥d SE0C-T0-INY 8L05¥T
ATVa §TOT-TO~HYL 2T05FT

2LVd # JPIHD

FOOCHENEDET
TCOTHIANEDET
PIOTHEAWAIED
TTOTHEAWIDE]
FLOTYEIWEDET
FTOTHEAWNEDNE]
PTOTHEIMENED
FL0CHATHENET
£T0CHAAWEDE]D
$202YIdWdNdT
FL0CEdaNINda
TCOTYTTUEDAD
PTOTHITREIEA
FCOTIITNIET
TCOCEAIWNEDET
FEOSEASHEDAT
FOUTERTNIOAT
FE0EAAdWENET
FTLTHIANTEA
FLOTHIGNEDET
FT0ddandnda
ToOTYIEWIDIT
PZOTHIINEDED
FEOTHIEHEDE]
FTOTHITNEDET
T2OTHETNIENEA
TCUCHITWADED
FCuCddENanad
FEUTdIENEDaa
TTUTHIENADAT
FTUTERGNEDE]
FTOTUTANEDEA
FTOTIIEWID AT
PTOTHITNEIAT-
FTOTHTIWADEG
FLOCUEAWEDTAT
FCOTUEAEDTT
FoUTIETHEDET
FTOCHIAWEDRT
FTOCHITNTDIBT
PZOTHARHAEDAT
FLZOTHAGWADATD
TTOoCYIaWEDEd
F20THIANADET
FE0EYAAWEDAT
TLoTddanNEDnad
FTOTHITWADAT
TTOTHFENADAT
FCOTHAINADAT
FTUCHRANIDET
FTOTEIINEDET
PTUTHITADAC
fafablancia p=3 i oo L
PEOTHIANEIET
F0TdEdWEDEd

ADI0LNL

SEIHVIVS dEHOYEL
$TLIENEE BITUEH
S1IABNEE HITYAH
$1r3aN8d HITYER
SLI42NEd HITYAH

HLTYEH (STHED) SITJINIg
S1133N3d HITYEH

{ITYEH-SLIAINTA AZ0TINT
SLTIANES HITYEH
SITAANEG HITVEH
SLTJENEE HITVEH
SII4ENEE HITYEH
$ITAANSE HITVEH
S11JaNFd HITYEH
SIIJENHE HLITVEH
SITJANAY HITYEH
SLIENAS HITYEH
S1TJENEE HLTYEH
$LTZANES HLIIVEH
SITJENEY HITVEH
SITJENED HITVEH
§LTJENAT HITVEH
SLIJENET HITVEH
SLIJAINAY HITVEH
SLIJANAE HITVEH
SLTAENAE HITYEH
SLI4ENAE HLTVEH
SITJENAE HITVEH
SITJANZE HLTVEH
SITJANEE HITYEH
SITJANAA HITYAH
SLTJdNdEE HITYIH
SITJENAY HITYEH
SITJENEE HITYIH
SIIAENMEE HITYEH
SITAANES HITVEH
SITJENES HITVEH
SLIJAANEG HITVEH
SLIJENEd HITYEH
SLTAZNAS HITYEH
SLI4ANEE HITVEH
S1T3ANEE HITYAH
51148839 HITYEH
SLTJAANAE HITYEH
SITAANAE HLTYHH
SIT3ANTA HITVEH
51TJ9NAE HITYAH
SLIJENIE HITVAH
S1IJENIE HITYEH
SLIATNGR HITYEH
SITJENZY HITYEH
SITJENEE HITVEH
SLIAZNAE HITVAH
SIIAENAS HITVAR
$LIJENAS HITYEH

NOIL4IdI53d

00Q0-000-0T%-TOT-00T-L02-0T 606€05T
0000-000=0T%=0LC-TET~R03=DT E06ELQST
0000-000~0TF~0LT~TET-509~0T 606£0ST
0000~-000=-ST&-0LT-TEC-09%-0T 606€0SC
0000-000-0TF-0LT-TET-TS¥-0C 606€0S5T
0000-6£8~-553-0LT-T6T-0ST-0C 606E05T
Q000-00Q0-5S5-0L0-TRE-BES-0T £06E05T
0000+000~50L~0LT~TE&C~BTI-0Z 606ELST
0000=-000-~9T2-042~T6T-000-5T &06E£05T
0000-0Q0-€TE-0LZ=TET-000~ST 606E0U5E
0000-060=-605-0LT-T6E-000-5T 606€LST
00Q00-000-L0T~0LT-TEZ-000-5T 606R0ST
DQU00=00Q=-Z0E-0LE-TET-000-9T E06E0ST
Q000=000~T0E~0LZ~TET-000-5T £06EDST
G000-000-F80-CLE-TET-000-ST &06E0ST
G00Q-0Q0-LLG-0LT-TET-000-5T 606E0SE
0000~000-SA0~0LT-TET-CU0~ST 6GE6E0ET
0000-000~090-0LE~T6Z-000~ST 606E05T
0G0G-000-S50~Q0LT-T6T~000-ST GLO6EQEE
0008-000-FS0-0LE-T6C=000-8T 606€0SE
Go00~000-€50-0L2-TET=000-ST 606€05T
000C-G00~250~0LE~TECT~000-ST 6ELEEOSE
0000~000-TS0-0LE~TE6S~000~ST G0REQSET
0000-0GO-CHO-0LE-TES-Q00-ST 6CHEOSGT
0C00-0GO-THO~0LE-TEZ=000-ST S0EELST
0000-000~-3€0-0LT-TET-000-5T G06EQST
0000-000-F£Q~QLE~TET-000-ST 606£05T
00Q00-0G0-EC0-0LT-TET-000-5T 606£0ST
0000-000-0E0-QLT-TEC-000~4T 606E0ST

"QO0O~000=880-0LC-T6C~000-5T G06£05T

00Q0~000~LT0~0LE~TET-000~ST 606205
00C0-000-%C0~0LC-T6CT-000-ST 606£052
0000-000-5C0~0LC-ToC~000-ST 606£08T
GQ00-000-FC0-0LT-T6T-000-9T 608€0ST
6000-000~TSO0=0LE=T6E-000~5T 606€04T
0000-000=0C0-GLT-TES-000-5T A06TLSE
ooooaoooumao|0hn-ﬂmmJQQOVmH E0GEDST

0G00-000-8TO-0LT-TEC-000-5T 606T0S5T

0008-000-ST0-0LT-TEZ-200~5T E06£05E
0C0CG-000-ETO-QLE-TET-000-ST 606E0ST
0000-000-TT0-QLT-THT-000~ST 6GEEOST
0000-000-YTO-0LS-T6C-000-5T 6GBEQSE
0090-000-600-0LE-T6T-000-ST 606E0SE
D0CO-000=-800-0LE-TE2-000-5T &06EOST
0000~000-400-0LT-T6T-000=5T 606805T
0000-000-300-04LT~TET-000-5T 606€05C
QU00-000-500-0LT-TET-000-5T S06€0ST
Q000-00Q-F00-QLT-TET-000-9T &06E05T
GO00-000-£00-0LT-TET-0D00-5T 606E0GT
0000-00C=-T0Q-JLT~TSE~000~5T BOGEQST
0000-000-TO0-0LC-TEC-000-9T 606£05C
0000-000-4UTH-0LT-000-003-ET 606205T
0U00-000+U32-QLT-0EE-008-TT 606%0GT
000C¢~000-052-0LE-00T-FEF-TT 606€05C
GG08-000-082-0LT-00T-8TZ-TT S06€05C

INOODDY # 0'd

SYSAHAN WDEHD TIV ¥04 | A¥VONYS 40 HINOW ZEL d0a

WYN HOGNHA A€ | ST0E/PZOT ¢

AYIA ONILNAOODY ¥O4d HALSIOEYW MOIHED AMOLSIH JETIVLIAG

STOCHSSE OITENd NOSYELNd

WY £€T:15°80 ¥207-02-2EQ

£65000F
£650007
£65000Y
E650007
E65000F
£65000%
£63000F
£65000%
£65000F
£65000F
€650007
£65000%
£650007
£650007
£630007
£650007
£650007
£656007
£650007
€65000F
£65000F
£65000F
£65000F
£65G00F
£65000%
£65000%
£65000F
£65000F
£63000%
£65000F
£65000F
£630007
€65000%
£65000%
£65000%
€55000%
£65000%
£650007
£53000%
E350007
£650007
£55000%
EGS0007
£55000%
£650007
£656007
£650007
£550007
£45000%
£650007
£556007
£55000%
€550000
£55000F
£65000F

g
1d
14
H¥1d
I1d
NYT1d
bId
HY1d
HYid
T4
T4
R¥1d
g
AR
HYId
H¥1d
eId
Jia-gted
H1d
1grid
HeTd
1TYTTA
NI
1d

NYId

CRC A1

EOIAdES
IRIAJES
aNIALES
E0IAGES
qAITAGAS
ADIAdAS
a01Adds
d0IAGES
ADIALES
ANIAYES
ADIAGES
dDIAGET
ADIAGES
HOINGES
FITASES
ADIALES
HDIAEHT
HITAZRS
ATAAES
AD2IH4ES
ADIAdES
HOIADES
AT ndES
A21n4as
HEDIAES
qA2IAHIS
ARIAGEE
216438
FOTALES
A01AdES
EOIALIS
dRTA4ES
ENIALES
BOIALES
HADIAGHES
HIIAGES
ANIALES
HA0IAA3S
AJTAAES
ADIAAAS
IDIAEES
aDIA43s
HIIAN4ES
HDIAGHS
TIIALIG
JDIAdAS
g31adds
d0IA4IS
ADIAdES
ADIALES
ADTALES
HEOTAEES
HOTALES
HOIAdES
goIadEs

NOISIS
NOIST?
NOISIr
NOISTS
ROISIA
NOISI?
NOISI®
NOISIr
NOIBLA
NOLISTA
NOISTS
NOISIZ
NOISIZ
NOLSIZ?
HOISIA
NOISL?
HOLSI
HOISIZ
HOISIA
NOISIZ
NOISI
NOISIF?
HOISIP
NUISIZA
NOISIf
NOISIp
HOISIS
NOISIf
NOISIA
HOISIS
NOISI?
NOIS1E
NUISIr
NQISIZ?
ROISIS
NOISTLS
NOISTS
NO1SIA
NOISIZ
NOISIL
HOISL?
HOISI!
HOISIZ
HOIST/
NOIST?
NQLST/
NOISL/
NOIBIS
NOISIs
HOISLS
NOISIf
ROISIr
NQISTL
NOISIS
NOIST?

HOANE!

--- ¥70d0e



TO 98E£°2LY 1L
E0'ZEI'EEETIT
66°€5L"BEE 0T

TO'9BE ZLO‘TE

0G'99% 06
00" 898" FE
G0 089 P
a0T0en "0t
G0TOCR’S
00 atT 58T

00°0Z8'E
a0 00§ €

DO LTEB LS
0t e tLE
G0TSET T
VIRV -4

$6°G6B6 ST
L785L

FAAL LNAW YD

CT ¢ do¥d

/ot /7l

: IYLOL IRVES

INYH gqIvd

aIva

AL ILNIRKYA

| I¥LOLl aNYyD

P IYLOL NN HOaNHEA
GIVA STOT=-C0-MYL DE09pT
aI¥d §C0C-CO-HNWL S6050E
AI¥d $T03-T0-HYL THUSPT
JI%d STUC-CTO=MYL Te05vl
aIvd §T0T-CN-MYL Je0EPT

POIVIOL AWVN JOgHIA
aT%3 §T0C~T0-MEL TS505kT

3 OIYLOL EWYN HOaNEA
AI%d §TOT-TO-NUL 180597
AIYA S2QT-T0-NED Te0spl
dI¥d STUI-CO-NEO TeQsp

P OTYLOL AWVN JOaNHA
qI¥d STOC-TO-H¥r aTosbT
JIVE §C0E-CO-HYL 8tosbl

ALxd

# ADFHD

hifaek: (af
LADI $ELEC
aelote)
T8049Y ¥Chad

NSSTIIE "TSALN TTO3d

OdMHedH FEDET

P20
€LY FZ0RJ
Lok (v

FLOCHEIHADED
FEUTHTEWANGd

IDIO0LANT

S,

{5 ~ SEOIAGES CILOVALNGD
IINSEE SIDIAQES LOVELNCD
1S - S3IDIAYES THLOTIINCD

15 - S3IDIAHIS QEISHAINLD
18 - SADIAGES JALIYdINOD
15 - SESIAMAS JILIOVALNOD

IS - SHUDIAYMES JALOVELNOD
SIDITLEAS QILOVILNOD
i - SHDIAYES JALIVALNOD

SLIZENAd HILI¥EH
SLIJAENEE HLITYEH

ROILATEDSET

0000~-080-889-FTS-0LT-Q00-TT
Q000-000=-833~TTG=0LT-000-1T
0000-000~589-PTS-043~000-TT
0000-000-582-PTS-043-000-1T
0000-000-582-%TS-0L0-000-TT

GO0Q-00G0-585-PT5-040-000-1T

0G00~G00-542=FT§-0LT-000-TT
0000-000-583-FTS-0L3-000-TT
Q000-0G0~S89~-PTS-04LT-000-TT

0000-000-0TE-0OLT-0TE-OTE-02
0Q0Q~-00Q~0TH~-QLZ-T&T-TCH-0C

LNOOODY

SYAGWAN MOEHD TUY €04 | AMYONYL J0 HINOW HHI ¥od

TWYN HOONIA AG | szoz/pTof ¢

STOQHDS DITdnd

FTEOIYNDIS

__ENALVNDIS

FUOLIVNDIS

TETTosT

CIR08T
36LTOST
TIS00ST
L6T00ST

SZTITGSE
2808097
5610080

E06EQST
606E0ST

Jeds ONILNNOSOY d03 JALSTOEA WMOEHD AUOLSIH qIETIVLIEQ

ROSYELYd

WY €1:T&:g80 ¥EQI-02-DHC *

SC0T00Y
SCTOTOOF
3C0T00R
ITAITOOT
SCUT00Y

JdfeEqod

OTOTLOY
QTOTOOP
QZOTOOF

£55000F
£55000F

# AOANIA

TONI MOTINLE0dSHEdE Ndol
TOHI MOTLYLdUdSNYdL NdoX
"HBHI MOLLYLEudSHYIL Hdaor
NI HOILYIEOdSHYAL Ndwl
TONI MOILYLELASHYTEL MYl

AdAS MOILYINOISNYEL J¥2 3

T LYIYOASNYIL TOOHDS YD IM
ILEIY0dSNTHL IOOHDS TYTd IM
IIYLHOISNYEL TOCHDS v BM

o d dDIAdES HCOISTIA
H¥Id FNIAGES NQISIA

JIYN YOONEA

a2ivd --- vvoand



00788y’
000588’
00" Lve!’
00-ove’
00590
00 gsz
Q07 pLs’
00782t

00080’
00" 1I5%”’
00°9%8"
00'88F "

S
¥
o1
€
i
Q

()

9
[3
€
g

00°686°TT
0070508
0008276

00016’
00" ZEE
00" TLL”

S
8
8

00°s5z's
00 0Z0’8
00°690°¢
00" 608’6

00" LL9’
00°G68 "
00886
00" T6T"
00792’
00€£00”’
00" 186"
007 62T

8
9
9
2
€T
9
S
L

00°88L°0T

00-088*
00"LS6 "’
0o 0BZ’
00°EGS*
00°LT0"!
00" 019
00°v8

00°63aL’
00° LS9
00" GEL”
00" EBT'
00'ver’
00 L6k’
00°GG6*
00°1TR’
QoTELs’
00 spE’
00" LGE’

L
S
6.
4
4

g

T
€
£
El
4
L
z
4
1T

00" TEP'ST

00°666"
E5"966 "7
00 859
on-etg’
Do TLE!

INNOWY

1
1e
€
1
€

T + d9%d

GE8ZE6¥ADITOI~E 0 ZRIVANYL
SE8ZLEFADITOI-SZ0ZRMYONYL
SE8ZE6§ADITOISZOTRUONYEL
GE8TE6HADITOA-SZ0ZRNYANYD
GEATEE FADITOI~SZ 0 ZRUYONYL
SEQZEEEXDITOI-SZOESRAUYONYLD
CEBTERFADITOI~GZOZRIYNNYL
c£8Z€64AD1T0d -5 Z0ZAUVONYL
SEEZE6#ADTTIOA-CT0ZAEEANYL
GE8ZCE4ADTICd-§Z0ZRIYNNYD
GE87E64ADITOI-SZOTANONYL
GEBZEE4ADTTOS-GZZRUVANEL
CEITE6HRADITOE~SZOZRUNANYD
GE9ZEEH#ADTTOE-S 20 AUHANYL
SE8ZEEHADITOA-5Z0ZRIYLNYD
4E8ZE64A0ITOd-SZ0ZRENENNEL
CCEZE64ADITOd~SZ0TANUONYL
c£eze6 #R0TTOI-SZ0ZRYYONYL
5£8206 $X0ITAd~5 Z0ZREVANYL
5£82E6 $ADTTOd~ 520 ZRIYARND
GE8TEGHADITOI-SZ0ZANENNEL
GE9ZE64ADITOI-SZICAEYONEL
GEITE6EADITOS-5ZDZAUYANYL
CE8ZEE4RITTIOE-GZ 0 Z AUVINYD
SE9ZE6#ADTTIO-S L0 ZRIVANYL
§EBZE64ADITOd-5Z0ZRIYONYL
5E8EE64ADTTIOA-SZ0ZAYVONYL
5E8ZE6§ADITOA-SZ0ZAMLEONYL
SE8ZE6$ADITOI-SZO T RIEONYL
G£82E6 #ADTTO~§Z0 T AIUONYL
SE8EES#ADITOd~ST0ZAENANYL
GE8TZEEHADITIOI-SZ0ZANYANYL
SEQZEEHADITOI-GZIZREEYNNYL
GESZEEE#ADITOE~SZOZATYANYD
$£a7E6 #ADTTOE-SZ0ZRAVANYL
GEBZEE#ADTTOE-E 2D RUYONYD
3£8ZE64ADTTOA-S 20 ZAMENNYLD
SEEZEE4ADTTION-SZOZAYRANYL
5ERZE64ANTITO-SZ0ZAMYONYL
SEEZE64ADTTIOA-GZ0TAUYANYL
CEEZEGHADITIOA-STOTRENANTL
¢£82£6 #A0TT0d-S 20 ZAUNARYL
GEBZEEHADITOA-SZ0TRAIVANTL
§E8TE6HADITOI~SZ0ZANYANEL
GE8ZL6#RDITOASZITRUYANYL
GERTE6#ROTTOE~GZ DT AUNONYL
SETEEHADTTIOL-SZO L AYYANYL
SEBZE6#ADTTOA520Z AIVNNYD
5E82E6#A0TI0d-5Z0ZANYNNYL
$E£8ZEEHADTI0- 520 EAMYNNYLD
6£RZE64ADTITOA-SZ0ZREVONED
SEBZE64ADITOA-SZOTAENYONYL
$£82€6 A0TT0d~SZ0ZAUUANYL
G£8ZE64ADITNOI-S Z0ZRUVANEL
GEBEEEHADITOA~GT0ZAUVANYD

dOTOANT

YAGHAN MOHAND X€ |

SL1aTNag
SLIIENAY
$1I43NTS
S1I4aNag
§1143N39
SLIAANIT
SLIJENIL
SLI4ENT
SLIJZANTE
SLIAINEL
SLISENTE
SL1A9NId
$2I13ANTL
SLIAENAL
SITIANEH
SLIAANEE
SIIJANIE
SII4ANTE
SLIAANTG
SLIAANEE
SLIZANSE
SLIJTNI
SLIAENAE
$I139NAT
SIIAANAT
SIIAANEE
SLIAANEE
SITAINTE
SLIAANTE
SILIIINTT
SLIAANTL
ERREL: (el
SLIAFNET
SITEENTE
SLIAENAG
SIIJINAT
SLIJANad
SLIAANET
SLIAANEE
SLIAUNER
SLI4INTE
SLIAENEE
SLIAINEE
SIIIANTE
SLIZENGE
$I,1 AANEH
SLIAENAG
SLIAFNAS
SII3TNAG
$11AENTL
SIT4ENZL
SLTAANEE
SLIJANEE
SLIAANAE
SIIAENER

HLIWEH
HIT¥3H
HITYIH
HILTYIH
HLTYIH
BLIY3IH
BLTYIH
HLTYIH
HLIVIE
HLIVER
HITYEH
HIIVEH
BLIYIH
HLTYAH
HLIYEH
HLIYEH
HLTYEH
HLTVEH
HLIVAHR
HLIYEH
HITVER
HLTVEH
HLTYEH
HILTYIH
BIIYAH
HLTYEH
HITYEH
HIIVEH
HLIYEH
HLTYEH
HLIYEH
HLIVIH
HITYEH
HIIVEH
HILTIVIH
BLIVIH
HLTYIH
HLIIYEH
HITVEIH
HLIVEH
HLTYEH
HLTYHEH
BLTYAR
HLTYIH
HLTYER
HITYEH
HITYEH
HLTYEH
HITYIH
HLTIVIH
BLIYIH
HLIVEH
HLTYEH
HITYEH
HLIYEH

NOILJI¥90SHA

SUIFWNN MOFHD TTY 404 |

STOOHDSS 5ITdNd NOSYALYd

000-0000=000~5L0-0L2-T62-000-5T
000-0000-000-0%0~0L2-T62~000~5T
C00-0000-000-550-0L2-T62-000-5T
000-0000-000-F50~0LEZ-T6E-000-5T
Q00=-0000=-000~E50-042-16C-000-5T
000-0000-000~250~0L2~T162-000-5T
000-6000-000-150-042-T62~000-ST
000-0000-000-ZF0-0LE-T6Z-000-5T
000=0000-000-TP0-0LZ-THEZ~000~ST
000~0000-000-9£0-0LZ~-TGE-000-5T
000-0000-000-PEC-QLEZ-THEE-000-5T
000~-0000-000-E€E0-0LE~TEE~000-5T
000-0000-000=-0E0-0LE-T6Z-000~5T
000-0000-000-BE0-0LZ-T6Z=000-5T
D00-0000~000-LZ0-0LEZ~TEZ-C00-ST
000-0000-000-920-042-T67=000-5T
000-0000-000-520=0L2~T6C-000-51
000-0000-000-FZ0~0L2~T62-000-5T
008-0000-000-120=0LZ-T6Z~000-5T
000-0000-000-020-0L8~-162-000-5T
000-0000-000-6T0-0LZ-T62-000-5T
000-0000-000-8T0-0LZ-T6C-000-GT
000~-0000-000-5T0-0LZ-TGZ-000~ET
000-0000-000-€TQ~0LE-TEZ-000-GT
000-0000-000-ZT0~CLE-TEC-000-5T
D00-0000-000-C0T0-0LE-TEC-000-ST
000-0000-000-600-047-T62-000-5T
000-0000-000=800-0L2~T62-000~ST
000-0000-000-L00-0L2-T6Z~000-5T
000~-0000-000-900-0L2-T62-000-5T
000-0000-000~S00-0LE-16E-000~-5T
000-0000-000-%00-0LZ=T62-000-6T
000-0000-000-E00-0LE-T62-000-51
000-0000-000-200-0L2-T6E~000-GT
000-0000-C00-T00-(GLE-TEZ-000-5T
000-0000-000~0TF-0LZ-002-209-E1
000-0000-000-069-0L2-0EE~008-11
000-0000-000-063-0L2-00T-FZP-1T
000-0000-000-069-0L2-D0T-9TZ-T1
000-0000-00Q0-069-0L2-00T-02T-TT
0G0-0000-000=063=047~0LC-000-11
000=-0000-000-068-0L2-992-000~1T
000-0000-000-06%~0L2-292-000-TF
000-0000-000-069-0L2-T9Z-000=TT
000=-0000-000-069~-0LC-25€-000-TT
000-0000-000-069-0L2~152-0Q0-TT
000-0000-000-069-0L2-0EE-000-TT
000-0000~000-069-0L2-222-000~11
000-0000-000-069-0L2~TZ2-000-TT
G00-0000-000-069-0LE-612-000~TT
000-0000-000-06%-0LZ-8TZ=-000~1T
000-0000-000-069-0L2-LT2-000-TT
000~0000-030-669-042-9TZ-000~TT
D00=-0000-000-069~0L2-E£12-000-TT
000-0000-000-069-042-112-000-TT

F6EO0SZ  9Z6ZCOV
PEEOOSZ  926200F
v6E0OSZ  9ZEZ00P
¥6ECOST  9Z6ZO0P
¥6EC0ST  9Z6Z00F
¥6€005Z  926200%
FEEQDET 9Z6200F
PEE00SE  9TEZ00
PEE00ST  9Z6ZO0F
PEE00ST  9Z6Z00F
P6£00ST  9Z6Z00F
P6E00ST  9Z6ZO0E
P6£005Z  9EETO0R
P6EGOST  9Z6EO0D
Y6ECOST  9Z6EO0F
Y6E00ST  926700F
P6ECOSET  926Z00F
PEEOCSE  9T6Z00F
P6EOCSZ  $26Z00F
PEEDOSZ  9ZBZOOE
PEE0OSZ  9Z6200F
Y6£005Z  9T6TO0F
PEEO0SZ  926200F
F6£005Z  9T6TO0D
P6EO0ST  9Z6Z00D
FEEO0SZ  9Z6ZC0F
F6EG0ST  9Z6ETO0P
FEEOOSE  926200F
PEEO0SE  9Z6Z00F
PEEQOSE  9Z6Z00F
Y6€00SZ  926Z00F
Y6EOCSZ  9Z6Z00F
PSE005Z  526Z00F
PGEODST  SZ6Z00F
P6E0DSZ 9262007
PEEODSZ  9T6TODE
PEEOOST  9Z6T00F
PEEOOST  9ZEZTO0P
PEE00SZ  9Z6Z00F
PEEODSE  9Z6Z00F
FEEODEE 9¢6&00F
PEEODSZ  9TETOOF
¥6E005T 9262400
Y6E00SZ  9Z6Z00F
¥6£0082 9Z26200F
¥6£0057  9T6Z00F
Y6£00SZ  9T6Z00F
YBEOOSZ  9Z6Z00F
P6EOOSE  9Z6Z00F
PGEO0SET  S26Z00F
¥6E00SZ  SZ6Z00F
PEEODSE  9Z6TO0D
PEEO0SZ  9T6Z00F
PEEO0SZT  9ZETOOF
P6EQOSZT  9Z6ZO0F

INOODOX # 04 # °OQNZA

AQVNNYL J0 HINCOW HHL d04
GZOZ/%Z0Z ¢ MYIL ONIINAODDY ¥0d MELSIDEY MOHEHD XdOLSIH dIETIYLIEA

WAWNYD
YAYNED
YAYNED
TAYNED
TAENED
WIYNYD
VAYNYD
WAYNYD
WIVNYD
YIYNED
YIYNYD
YAYNYS
YAYNED
WAYNYD
WIYNYED
YAYNYD
YAYNED
WAENED
WATNED
VAYNYD
YAYNYD
WAYNYD
YAVYNYD
YAYNYO
WAYNYD
YATNYD
YAYNYD
YAYNY D
YAYNYD
YAYNED
HAYHYD
WAYNYD
YAYNYD
WIYNED
WYAENYD
WAYNYD
YAYNYD
WAVNYD
YAYNYD
YAYNYD
YAYNYD
VATINYD
TIYNYD
YAYNYD
TAYNYD
CAYNYD
HAYNYD
TAYNED
YAVNED
YAYNED
WAYNED
WAYNED
HIENYD
WAYNYD
MAYNYD

WY Te:ge 60 FE02-6T-24d0

a0
a0
a0
a0
40
do
a0
Kiv
a0
0
ksl

E1e]
Ele]
40
J0
a¢
I0
a0
£y
A0
a0

A0
20
20

HONTENSEY
HONTINSSY
HONYEQSEY
EONVENSSY
EONVANSEY
BONVASEY
HAONVEASSY
HONVANSSY
AONTINSSY
AINVENTSY
FONYENSSY
FONYHENS5Y
FONWAENSSY
EONVENSEY
UONVINSSY
HONVINSEY
FONVENSSY
ADNTENS BV
ADNTENSSY
FONTANSEY
IDNVANSSY
HINVANSSY
JONVHNESY
HEINVENESE
HEINVANSSY
TONTENSEY
FONTENSEY
FEONTENSSY
HONTINSSY
JONTENSSY
HAONVHNSSY
AONTENSSY
AONTINSSY
TINANSSY
AINTANESSY
HONENESY
AONYENEEY
HEONWHENSSY
IONANSST
HONYHENSSY
HINYENSSY
HONVENSSY
HONVENSEY
HONVHOSSY
HONWHEOSEY
FONYdNSEY
FONYINSSY
HINTEOSEY
HONTINSSY
HONYINSSY
ADNYENSBY
FONYANSEY
AINTHIOSEY
FONTINSSY
HINTENSSE

HIAIT NOAS
F4IT NOS
HATT NOS
F4IT NOS
A4IT NOS
dIIT NAS
FIIT NNS
ZALT NAS
FATT NAS
"AIT HOS
FIIT NOS
HAIT NOS
HIIT NOS
HIIT NOS
217 NOS
HEIT NOS
HAIT HOS
24IT RAS
FAIT NOS
F3TT NOS
g4I7 NOS
d3IT KOS
FIIT NNS
9417 HNOS
FIIT NOS
FAIT NOS
4417 NOS
HALT NOS
41T KOS
F4I7 RO
H4IT NOS
ZAIT NAS
HALT NOS
4417 NOS
WdIT NOS
dIIT NOS
dITT HOS
dIIT NNS
HIIT NNS
HATT NOS
FAIT NOS
HAIT NOS
HIIT NOS
FAIT NOS
FAIT NOS
d4IT KOS
FIIT NOS
HAIT KOS
ZAIT NNS
HAIT NOS
HATT KOS
94171 NOS
dq4I7T NoS
4317 KOS
d4IT NOS

HWNYN JOUNIA

PoELvd -

Fy0ang



00" E¥6'S6
00" 12z'0t1z
00 LST*80T
D0°9EF‘TLT
00"06L S0T
00°0127251
Q0" €T9°091

00°0ECTT6T
00°EEG’TST
00°BOE’96
00°STL'OLT
00" TLT'S5T
00°L06'52T
00°L560ET
0895 '1ITT
Q0" LPL'PEE
00°TIZ'0TT
00° T2k ‘€0T
00" €60 '0€T
00669 'S6T
009466 ‘6ET
CO0"ETT'S0T
00990 °0LT
00" FpL98
00" EFP'EE
00" 062°21
00°SST'E
60"319°L6
00°L9Z°0T
00°859 82
00" 1587€S
00" ZF9 'BL
00" PLOBTT
00°STO 98
00" 0E6 “8FT
00" G666 ‘LS
00 666 ‘BE
00" 319 Fbe
00" BFS'LBS
00" ¥EF ‘€€
00°9L66PZ T
00°Z0p "89
00°86002
007289 b9
00°00¢

Qo ees

00 EZRLT
00" 9FT’6
00 LF970T
00 FFE "I
00" IEEIE
00°T05°T
00°998°'TT
00°92T°T
00" ELY 'S

LHOOHY

Z ¢ H9¥Yd

FZ20TddERISad
FZ20ed3agEndoad
F20dIEREIEa
PZ0THAENEDEA
g 4erAclinicmlz
FZ0Z2ddEnIOEa

pZ0Z793gW30Hd

$Z02RIANIDIT
¥Z0ZYIdHIOEa
y202dganEoda
¥Z0ZYEEaNE0Ea
PZOTUEANZOAA

b2 0ZUTANEIEA

P Z0ZHIANEIFC
(XAt itie bkl

b Z0ZHIINADTA
FZ02dEarEnad
FZ02HIaHID=a
FZ024939Ka03d
pZ0ZHIIHNIDA]
PZ0THIATAEAIEA
YZ0THIAWIDEA
yTOTHIENEDRA
PZ0ZHIANEOEA
yZOZHIGWADED
y202¥IANIIEA
YZ028IANIDIT
$Z0ZHEanIza
$Z0THITHIOEA
$20ZegaHIIEd
PZ0TIIENIIRU
PZOZHIHRA AU

FZ0ZHIENEIAC

PZOZUEENEDEd

P20 2YEENEDId
pZ0ZUIAREIEC

P ZOTUTEWIEDEA

[Z4ik4" i3] ttciellel

pZOTHRANIONA

b7 02IIEHIOI
pZ0Z9IgHEIE]
bZ0THATGHIDIEA
[ZA\Fat it it=ld]

FE0ZYAIHIDAa

HOHIM'S "IJ0W SONIAVS HITYHH
CEETEGHADITOA-STOZANYANYL
SEEZE6HADTTOA-SZDZ AUYANEL
CERZEE#RDITOA~SZ0ZAEYANYL
SERZEG#ADITOA-SZOZABYANYL
CERZES#ADITOA-SZ0ZAYYNNYL
SE£8ZE6#ADITOA-SZ0ZAIVANYL
SEBTL6HROITOI =5 Z0ZRIVONYLD
GEE2EA$ADITCA-SZ0ZRINYANYL
SEBTEEHRAIIICA-SZ0 2 AUYANYL
GEAZEE FADIIOI-5Z0TAIYONYLD

FDI0OANT

SLIJINIE HITITEH
SLIJINIE HITIVEH
SLIJTNIE HLIVEH
SLIAINAE HITVIH
SLIAANEE HLTIYEH
SLIAENZAE HIIVEH
SLIJANIT HITYIH
SLIJZINGd HITYIH
SLIJdNAd HLITYIH
SLIA9NJd HLTYEH
SLIJAENEE HLIVEH
SLIAEINAE HITYEH
SLIZENAL HITYEH
SLIAINIE HITVEH
SI14dNAd HLIYEHE
SLIAANILI HLTVAH
SIIJdNEd HLIVIH
SLIJANALE HITYHH
SLIAANAY HLTYEH
SLIJANGS HLIYIH
SLIJANIE HLITYHH
SLIJANEE HLTYIH
SLIJANAT HITIVEH
SLIJINIE HLIVEH
SLIJINIE HLIVIH
SLIJANTE HLTYIH
SLIJENZE HLTVIH
SLIAEN3E HITYVEH
SLIAENEE HLTYHH
SLIJINEE HLTIVEH
SILIJINIG HITYIH
SLIJENId HLTEIH
SLISINTIE HLTYIH
SIISINIE HILTYIH
SLIZANTE HLIYEAH
SLIJANEd HILTYEH
SLIAANTE HLTYIH
SLIJANTd HLTYIH
SLIAINTE HLTYIH
SLIIANAT HLIYEH
SLIJENGE HLIYEH
SLIZINEE HITYIE
SLIAUNGEE HLIVEH
SIT2ENELG HLIVEH
SLTSENEE HITVEH
3IVD SLIAINEE HITVEH
SLIAENIEH HLTYEH
SLIAENGE HITYEH
SLIAYNGEE HITVEH
SLIAENAE HITYEH
SLIAINATS HITEHH
SLIFANAA HLT¥HH
SLIAANIE HITYHH
SLIAINIL HITYHH
SLIAINId HLTYHH

000-0000-000-£E0-042-T62-000-6T
000~0000-000-0€0-042-T62-000-51
000-0000-000-820-0L2-T6Z-000-5T
000-0000~000-LZ0~DLZ~T62-000-GT
000-0000-000-820~DL2-T62-000-5T
000-0000-000-820-0L2~T62-000~G1
000-0000-000-FZ0-0LZ~T6T~000-5T
000-00060-000-TZ0-0LZ-T6E-000-5T
000-0000-000-020-0£2-162-000-61
000~0000-000~6T0-0LZ-162-000-5T
000-0000~000-8T0~0LZ~-T62-000-5T
000-0000~000-5T0-0LZ-T6Z-000-5T
000-0000-000-€T0-0LZ-TEZ-000-5T
000-00005-000-2T0-0.2-T62-D00-5T
000=-0000-000-0T0-0LZ~T62-000-5T
000-0009-000-600-0LZ-T62-000-5T
000-0000-000-800-0L2-T6Z-000-51
D0C-0000-000-L00-0LE-T6Z~000~GT
000=-0600-000~900-0L2-T6Z~000-5T
006~0000-000-500-0L2~T6Z-000~-51T
000-0G00-000~F00-0L2-T6Z-000-5T
000-0000-006-E00-0LZ-T6Z-000-GT
000-0000-000-200-0L2~T6Z~000-GT
000-0000~000-T00-0L2-T6Z-000~5T
000-0000-00C-0TF-0L2-00Z-209-ET
000-0000-000~069-0L2-0EE-008-TT
000-0000-000~069-0L2-00T-FZF~TT
000~0000-000=-069-0L2-00T-9TZ-TT
008-0000-000-063-0LZ-00T-02T~TT
000-0600-000-069-0LZ-0LEZ-000-TT
000~0000-000-069-0LZ-99Z-000~1T
600-0000-000-069-0L2-T9Z~GO0-TT
000-0000-000-069-0£L2-T9Z-C00-TT
000-0000-000-069-0LZ-Z52~000-TT
000-0000-000~069-0L2-TSZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-069-0LZ-0EZ-000-TT
000~0000-000~069-0LE-E22-000-TT
000-0000-000-069=042=T22-000-TT
000-0000-000-069-0LZ-6T2-000-TT
000-0000-000-069-0LZ-8T2-000~TT
000-0000~000~069-0LZ-LT2-000-1T
000-~0000-000-069-0LZ-912-000-T1
000-0000-000-069-0LZ-ETZ-000~TT
000=-0600-000-069-0LZ~TTZ-000-1T
000-0000-000~Z0E~0LE=T62=000~5T
000-060T-000-0TE-DLZ-DTE-0TE-09
000-0000~-000-0TE-0LZ-0TE-0T6-09
000-0000-000-9TE-0LZ-T6Z-000-5T
000-0000~-000-ETE-0L2-T62-000-5T
000-0000-000-60E-042-162-000-51
000-0000-000-L0E-0LE-TEZ-000-5T
060-0000-000-Z0E-0LZ-T62-000-61
000-0000-000-TO0E-0LZ-162~000-5T
000-0000-000-¥80-0L2~162-000-CT
000-0000-000-LL0-0LE-T62-000-GT

ROLLII¥ISAT

SHAGHON MOFHD TIY H0od |
YAGHAN MDAHD A€ |

SzZ0Z/kC0e -

STOQOHOS DITdNd NOSYHLYd

LNOODDY

LEVONYD 20 HINOW EHLI ¥Od
YY¥EA ONIINAODDOY HOJ "HALSIDAY MOEHD AYOLSIH GETIVIIQ

99EROST
981052
99£7052
98€406%
99£5057
984052
98L 052
99£052
99£p05E
$9£P0SE
$9EH0GE
99EPOSE
99£P06T
99Eb05E
99EF05E
99£k0CE
99E£606E
89£F0CE
99E£705C
92£F0SE
99£F052
99£F0SE
935P0ST
99£H0GE
99£F05T
99EP0SE
93£R0SE
99£b052
99£K05Z
99EF0SE
99£H05E
99EF05T
98£4052
95£%052
98E£5052
95E7052
957052
95EV052
95€%052
9967052
99£705Z
954052
954052
99E£7052
1265062
P6£005E
FEEODSE
P6E00ST
PEE00SE
bEEOOST
PGEOOSE
FEEOOSE
¥6£0052
P6E00SET
¥6ED0SE

WY TE:Et:e0 PC0CT-6T-030 -

¥SSTQ00%
YGSTO00Y
¥551000%
¥5STO00%
¥55T000F
¥SSTO00F
¥SSTO00k
¥EE1000%
¥ESTO00%
WSETO0GY
¥EETO00V
¥SSTO00w
YGCTY00F
YSETO00F
¥SSTO00®
YSSTO00F
¥SST1L000F
¥5STO00F
Y¥eSTO00F
¥SST000¥%
YESTI00F
¥SGTO00F
Y¥GSTO00F
¥GGTQ00k
¥ESTO00R
YSSTO0OV
¥SSTO00P
¥SSTO00b
¥SSTQ00F
YGSTO00R
¥SST1000F
YSSTO00R
¥SSI000F
¥SSTO00F
¥EGT000%
¥S551000%
¥SSTO00P
¥SST000F
¥SSTO00O0F
¥SSTO00F
¥SSTO00P
¥SST000F
YSST000
¥SSTO00d
assTo0ow
9Z6200%

9262007

926E00F

9Z6200%

9EBE00T

9E6EZ00T

9Z6C00F

9€62009

826200¥F

826Z00%

# dOANIA

STOOHDE
STO0OHOS
STOOHDS
STOOHDS
STO0KEDS
STOQHDS
§7I0CH2S
STO0HDS
STOOHDS
S'IO0HOS
ST00HDS
STOOHDS
STOOHDS
$TO0HDS
STOOHDS
STOCHIS
STOCHDS
STOCHIS
STOCHDS
STOO0HOS
STO0KEDS
S§7TOCH2S
STOQHDS
STI0O0HDS
STO0HDS
STOCHIS
STOOKEDS
$T00HDS
§TOCHDS
STO0HDS
$TOCHDS
STO00HDS
§TO0HDE
STO0HDE
STOOHDS
SI00HDS
ST00HDE
S100KH2S
8T100HIE
STO0HDS
STO00HDS
STOOHDS
STO0HDE
STOOHDS
STO0KOS

2I'Tdnd NOSYILYd
2178nd NOSHAIVd
2IT8Nd NOSYELYd
21790d NOSYALYd
0I180d NOSYIIYd
2ITand NOSHZIVd
217d0d - NOSHHLYd
2I1780d NOSYHELYd
2I7TdNd NOSYHLIYd
2I7dNd HOSHHLYd
21I1dd ROSHALYd
2I790d NOSHHLYd
2118ad NOSHELYd
oIT8nd NOSHILYd
2ITHNE NOSHHLYD
orTand NCSYHLIYE
2ITaNnd ROSYHLYd
2I7dNnd NOSEILYE
0IT4Nd ROSYALYL
2I74Nd NOSEILYD
2I74a0d ROS¥HIVG
2ITdNd NOSYILVd
0I1dnd NOSYIIVA
2179nd ROS¥HIVG
DITENd NOS¥ALYd
oITdNd ROSHdLYE
2ITdNd NOS¥dLIYE
0ITdNd NOSJHLIYd
2I77and ROSYHIVG
2I780d NOSYELYd
oI'TdNd ROSEHLYd
2ITdnd NOSEHIYd
0ITdnd NOSEILYE
0ITE0d NOSEILEd
0I7€nd NOS¥HIVd
0I7160d NOSHIIVd
JITa0Nd NOSHALVG
2I7d0d NOSYIIYd
JI78nd NOSYEIIVE
2I7480Nd NOS¥ILYd
ITE0d NNSEILIVA
2I7d0d NOSHEIYd
3I1780Nd NOSYEIVd
J17d0d NOSEHLIYd
2I74dnd NOSHHALYd

YAYNYD J0 HONTINSSY AT HOS
YAVNYD 40 EDNYEASSEY ZIIT NOS
YUYNYD JO0 FONWYASSY RITT NOS
YAYNYD 40 "INTINSSY EJIT HNS
VAYNYD 20 HONVINSSY HJIT NAOS
YAYNYD) 20 IONWENSSY FATT NOS
YOYNYD J0 FONYINSSY FATT NOS
YAYRYD JO FONVMOSSEY @4IT NOS
YAYNYS J0 FONTHNSSY FIIT NOS
WYAYNYD J0 HONYYNSSY JIIT MOS

dL¥d ~—-

AWYN HOANIA

Fyodand



0z €82
907262
T8 €ELE
Th 729
Zo'E8E
vz oce
£3°5¢s
L6502
£0°69
L6°SE
GL e
697592
L4 AN:14
OF"LF
LL'8F%T
T6° 102
£ECTTET
e 68T
8% 606
kP 89T
§8'82Z1
887L8¢L
06°LP0'T
LFTOET
26 €86
00°F1Z
PE 98T
AT
§8°07¢

6P 80t V98
67" 80E'FOE

€S ETE GOV 0T

00°S9E°TT
00°BTF 6L
00°ZPT*95T
00-1T8°88 1L
0er18e’z0z
00"681°88%
007 80L°LE
00°BIT 012
00°p51°12
00" T8E'BE
00'8T5766
00" L3E7 B9
00226 0BT
00°G8S L
00'286°86
00 RBSE LTT
00°09E ' T5G
00°T8%°22
00°€65°£01
00°89%'62T
06 8T1 2L

£ ¢ H9¥d

TYLOL

FZ02HEdNISEd
FeizHagnasida
FZ02HEENI2Ed
pZ0ZMIIHIDET
pZ0Z28TINIIEA
PZOZEIINIDOIA
pZ0ZUSEREDEN
$ZQT9IGHIIEC
$202HIEHIIIG
FZ0ZdEERFIEA
PZ02HEENEIOAd
PE0ZEIENIDEA
PZOZUIEHEDEA
b2 02HEEREDAA
FZ029EdWEDEd
g ora- otz iic icled
¥ Z0ZHIGWADEG
¥Z20Z243aHE04d
FZ02¥aaHESEd
PZ02EEaNIEd
PZOZYAEHIOED
pZ02UIAWEOEA
PZ0ZHEENZOIA
FZ029EgHEIAd
FZ0TIAIWIDHT
FZQZdITRIITD
7Z02d3gWd23a
202YIENEIId
$Z0THIGHEDE]

SZ0Z-¢T-NNC

'L ANI-Z0d ISTYILNI ANV T¥4TIINIEd

TYLOL

SZ0ZT-90-NNL

FEQ2IIdNESAT
FZ02aadWNanaq
$Z20Z2498WAOAd
¥Z02939W3a03d
$20Zu3gREOaa
PZ02ydanInad
P20 eddgREIET
PZQ2EIERIDET
pZ0ZIEERIDEA
PZ0ZUEANEDET
PC0Z29Ean=E03ad
FZ0Z2Y3aHIDEA
FZ02a5dHEDadq
FZ0CHASHEDHT
$202d39WE0ad
v202d3anaoadq
P20 2¥gaHEOEd
b 20 2EIgHEADET
y 20 2UIgRASEA
PEOZAEAWEIEA
F20ZHITGWEDIT

dOIOANT

SLIdINZHE
SLIJINZIE
SLIAANEE
SLIAANAY
SIIJANEE
SLIAANIG
SLIFANIT
SLISANIL
$LIJANAT
SLISENEL
SLIJENET
SIIJANAL
SLIAANIT
SLIAANAT
SLIZINad
SLIAAN3E
SLIJANIE
SLIAANTE
SLIJENTE
SLIAENEH
SLIJANZE
SLIAAN3E
SLIAANAT
SLIZINAL
SLIAaNId
SLIJHNIT
SLIZANAE
SLIIANTE
SLIZANIG

HLTEEH
HLTwHH
HLTYEH
HLIYIH
HLTYEH
HLTWEH
HITYIH
BLIYEH
HLIY3H
HLIVAH
HLIYER
HLTYEH
HLIYEH
HLITVAH
HITYEH
HLTYIH
HLIIVEH
HLTYEH
HLIYEH
HLTYER
HLIYEH
HLTYIH
HLTYHH
HLTYEH
HITYEH
HITVEH
HLTYEH
HLIYEH
HILIYEH

aNvd gIvd

"ACYAHI 9NIANS ASYENE NO TY4IDNIYd

aNyR aIva -

HAY) SIIAANIT
SLIJINTL
SLIAHNGG
SLIJINIH
SLIJANIT
SLTIHNAE
SLISINTG
SLIZANIY
SLIZANTE
SLIAENTE
SLIZdANEd
SLIJIRIE
SL14aN39
SLIAINED
SLIAANAG
§1I43N3d
SLIJINGE
SLIZINTE
SLIZANTE
SLIAZNILG
SLIAENTE

HLTYIH
HEIVAH
HITYEH
H1TYEH
HITYEH
RITVIH
HIIYEH
HITYaH
HITYAH
HILIYEH
HITY=H
HITYIH
HITYIH
HLTYIH
HITYIH
HIIVZH
HITYEH
HLIYIH
HITYAH
HLTYEH
HIIYIH

NOTLJI|D53d

SEIEHAN MOEHD TTY 904 |

000~0000-000-800-0LZ-162-000-5T &06EQGE
000-0000-000-£00-04Z~-162-000-5T 606£052
000-0000-000=900=0£LZ~T6C-000-5T 606E05T
000-0000-000-500-0L2~T162=-000-5T 606€09T
000-0000-000-F00~0LZ-T162-000-5T 606£05Z
000-0000-000-E00-0LE-TEE-000-ST G06L05T
000-0000-000-200-0LZ~16€-000~-ST 60680G€
000-0000-000-T00-0LZ-T162-000-5T 6U6£052
000-0000-000-0Ty-0L2-002-209-£T 606E05Z
000-0000-000-069-0LE-0EE-D08-TT GO6ENST
000=0000-000-063-0LZ-00T~FZB=-TT 606EQ0ST
000-0000-000-065-0L2=-00T-5TZ-TT 606E05E
000~0000-000-069=0LC-00T-02T-T1 G06E0ST
000-0000-000=-065-042-0L2-000-1T 606E05Z
000-0000-000-069-0LZ-992-000-TT S06£052
000-0000-000-069~0L2-292-000-T1 606E0SZ
000-0000~000-069-04Z~T92-000-TT 606E0ST
000=0000~000-069-0L2-25€-000-TT GOEEDSE
000-0000-000-089-0LZ-TSZ-000-1T 606EOST
D00-0000-000-069-0LZ-0ET-000-TT 606E052
000-0000-000-069-0LZ-222-000-TT G06EDST
000-0000-000~-0693-0LZ-T22-000=TT GO06EQSZ
000-0000-000-069-0L¢-6TE-000-TT GOGEOSE
000-0000=-000-069-0LZ~BTL-000-1T 606€057
000-0000-000-069-0LZ-LTZ~000-TT 606E05C
006-0000-000-06%9-0LZ~0TE-000-TT §06E05Z
000-0000-000-069-0LZ~ETE-000-TT 606E05Z
000=-0000-000-069-0L2-TTZ-000=-TT E06E0SZ
000=-0000-000-069-048-T52-000-TT 60F00SZ

AL TIIM ¢ UEEWON dA03HD
000-0000-000-089-L16-252~000-TT 6T0Q052

AdRL HIIM ¢ gHEENON HOHHD
DOO-060T-000-0TE-0LZ-0TE-DT6-09 92EFQET
000=0000-000-0TE~0LZ~0TE-0T6-09 99EFOSE
000-0000-000~9TE~0LZ-T6Z-000~ST 9SEROST
000-0000~000-ETE-0LZ-TEE~000-6T 98EF0GZ
NO0-0000-000-60E-0L2-T62-000-GT 99%E70&GZ
00C-0000-000-L0E-0LE-T6Z~000=CT 95EV QST
000-0000-000-Z0€-GL2-T62-000-9T 9DEWDHST
000-0000=-000-T0E-0LZ-T6E-000~CT 99EF0SC
000-0000-000-F80-0LZ-T62-000-GT 99EF0ST
000=-0000-000—-LL0-0LE-TEE~-000-GT S2EF0SE
000-0000-000-5L0-0L2-T6Z~000~5T S9EPOST
000-0000-000-080=-0L2-T6Z~000-ST 99EPOST
000~0000-000~-G50-0LZ-T6T-Q00~ST 99EVOSE
060-0000-000-FG0-0L2-T6Z=-000~5T 99EP0GE
000-0000-000-£50~0LZ~T6T~000=ST 99EFOET
000~0000-000-26G0-0LZ-T6Z=000~6T 99EVOST
006-0000-000-TSQ=0LZ=TEZ=000-CT 9BEVOST
000-0000-000-2F0~0L2-TEZ-000-CT 93EPDST
000-0000-000-Tv0-0LZ-162-000-CT 99EFOSE
000-0000-000-8E0~0LZ~T6Z-000-5T 99EROSE
000=-0000-000-¥EC-DLZ-T6Z-000~-ST 22EPOST

£65000F
£65000%
£65000F
£65000%
£65000%
£65000F
£65000F
E6SC00F
E6S5G00F
€65000F
£65000%
£65000%
£65000F
£65000F
£65000F
£65000P
£6S0C0F
£660C0F
£65000F
£65000F
£65000F
£65000%
£65000%
EES000%
£65S0007Y
£65000F
£65000F
£65000F
€65000%

LEGQOOF

WGET000F
WSGT000F
W55 TO60F
WSSTOO00FR
¥SSTO0OF
¥SSTO00%
¥ESTO00Y
¥GSTO00F
¥SST000%
YSSTODOR
¥SSTO00F
YSETO00F
¥YSSTA00P
VSST000k
¥SST000F
¥SST000F
¥esTO00k
¥SSTO00F
YCST000%
¥SST000%
¥55T000%

INNODOY # 0'd

AOVANYE A0 HINOW HWHL €04

HIGWNN MOFIHO A€ | SZ02/p20Z * ¥YEA ONIINAODOY ¥O4 ¥EALSISHY HMDEHD AYOLSIH dHTIIVLAd

STO0BD2S OITdNd NOSHEILYd

WY T£:€€:60 FZ02-6T-2Hd : HINVA

A IS04EL

NY'1d
N¥T4
NY'Id
NYTd
NY'1d
NW1d
NYTd
HYId
NY'ld
NY'ld
H¥1d
NY¥Id
NYId
Nw'ld
NY1d
NYT1d
NYTd
NYTd
N¥'1d
N¥'1d
R¥1d
HY1d
Ne'ld
R¥1d
N¥1d
NYTd
NYTd
NY'Td
NYld

ADIA¥ES
ADIAYES
IDIAdES
HOIAHES
dDIAYES
ADIAYAS
FIIAGAS
IIAYIS
FIIANES
T2TAEIS
HOTAJIS
A0TAYdS
BOLAYES
FDIAMES
IDIAYAS
0IAYHES
ADIIAGIS
AOIAGES
A2IAEES
EDIARES
H0IAdES
HEOIAJES
FOIAIES
FILAGES
EOIAYES
FOIAGES
FD1AdEAS
IDIAYIE
d21ANIS

NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
MOISIA
NOISIA
NOISTA
NCOISIA
NOISIA
NOTISIA
ROISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISTA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA
HOISIA
NOISIA

‘HILNED SNOIIWNEAC ANVE SO

S100HIS
$I00HIS
STOOHDS
STOOHDS
STCOOHOS
SIQ0HDS
STOOQHIS
S'100HDS
STOOHDS
STOQHDS
STOCHDS
STOCHDS
ST00KHDS
STOOHOE
STOOHOS
STOOHDE
ST00HDS
STO0HDE
STCOHDE
STOOHOS
STOOHOS

2ITand NOSHILYS
2ITdnd NCSEIIVd
2114a0d HOSHEELIWd
2179nd NCSYEIWd
2I7dnd NOSHILYE
OITdnd NCSYE1Yd
OITHNd NQSYALVd
0IT4Nd NOSYALWd
oITang NCsYaLvd
2I780Nd NOSWALYd
2119Nd NCSYHLYd
21790d RCSEILYL
2I1dNd NES¥EIYL
QITHENd NOSHHLYd
217904 NCS¥ILYd
2I7€nd NOSHMILYd
2178N0d NOSEIL¥d
oI17dnd NOSEILYS
oITdNd ROSHALYA
oITand NGSHALYd
0ITdNd NOSHILVd

TWYN WOANTA

--- FF0and



0876
ZLT LY
zLT LY
0876
0876
08" %6
157550

¥6° 68652

ZL'BSL
G9°EF
8F'z
£€2'Lt
06781
81°¢
[A:
6€'21
98’811
GE9TT
08 £0b
66°TES
¥2°Z65
§Z°96S
28" 88
6F 019
8LTEL
TE"80€
30" TOE
89°812
SETERS
SLTB8BT
85 €62
£9°822
€0 209
68°91
89°Gve
Ik B0F
LET kO
22508
FLTGES
LETE0E
6Z°T9%
L5°81E
SF ¥6E
£2°218
g0°80%
SFLae
067€E5e
£8°6a5
§8'G5F
L E€OE
P2 ¥0¥
9% 182
S0700L

o

‘1

‘1

‘1

T

q0vd

FZ0ZRTINL~B-TO0-LFSE9T-2L8L0
PZ0THITHADAA-8-T0-LPSSST-ELBLO
FZ0ZHdITHIAON-8-TO-LFSSET-2LBLO

¥2029380100-8-TO-£L PSS9 T~ZLBLO
PZ0ZHITHELAIS~8~TO-LFSSIT-ZLBLO

FCOCISNSNY-8-T0~L798T~ZLEL0

12 1T AEVONYC-8-T0-LPSS9T-2L8L0

' IVLIOL
ye02daanasad
Y20 2d3dWEZodd
S0 ZUAIHAEDIET
$202d3anEoadq
PEQZUIIHIDHET
P20 ZYagHEDI3q
PZ0ZdIEHEDET
P20 2HEEREDHA
b ZOZ2HEERE0EA
b Z02dEEREOEA
[FAtEA: cCiicterclal
¥ Z20cHaenNEoEa
b 20 2aednEd
[RAsrA- e et
¥ {0 g¥deanada
b 20 2¥83arnaodaq
b 20 28daHEDEd
FZOTIAGHIDHA
P ZOZUIHHNEDET
b2 02439HE0Ea
b 20 2HIEWHEDET
b2 0HIIHEDET
P Z0299gHEIE
FZ024998HEIE
FZ0ZHIgHEDET
FEZ02UIaHEOEa
FZ02UTIHE2E]
F202HdgHEoEd
b20Z29IEWESET
P20ZUITHESET
FZ029IgHEIEd
PZ02HEEHIDET
FZOZHIHWADET
FZ0ZHEEWADET
FZO0THHERIDET
FEOTHEENEDET
F202438HEET
FEZ0ZHIEHESET
F202daanaEd
F20293ERA0AT
FZ029EaNI0Ed
7 Z0ZUEEHEDEAQ
FEZO2YEBNIDET
FZ0TIEEHEDEd
P Z0ZUEENADE]

FOIOANT

YEFWON MDEHD Ag |

G20Z-TO~-N¥Lr

INCHJIITdL
AINCGHJITHL
ENOHJITAL
ENOHIATAL
SNOHIHETAL
ANOHdETAL
ANOR4ITAL

JIvq

B T S N

NOILYOINMAKOD
HOTILYDINAWHOD
NOILYOINOWWOD
HOIIYIINAWHOD
NOIINITINNRHGOD
NOT LY THAKWGD
ROILEIINOWACD

arvda ¢

SLIJANIE HITYIH
SLIAANIS HITYEH
SATIVIVS HHHOVAL
SILAANAG HITYIH
SLIJANEE HITVEH
SLIAANTE HLTYEH
SLIAANAE HLIYEH
HITYAH (SIED) SIIJIINZG
SLIAINIE HITYIH
RIIYIH-SIIAANTE ZHAOTINE
SLIAINIE HITYIH
SLIJINGE HITYIH
SLIJINIE HLITYIH
SLIZENIE HITYEH
SLIZINIE HLITYIH
SLIZENIE HLTYEH
SLTAANIE HITYEH
SLISENEE HITYEH
SLIZENIE HITYEH
SLIZENIE HITVIH
SLIJENIE HLTVEH
SLISENIE HITYIH
SLIJENIE HITVIH
SLIZENIH HITIVZH
SLIZENIE HITVAH
SLIJENIE HITYEH
SLIJENTd HITVAH
SLIZENIE HITYIH
SLIJENIE HITVAH
SITIENAS HIIYEH
SLISENIE HLTVYEH
SLTIJENIE HITVEH
SLISENDE HLTYEH
SLIZANTE HLTYEH
SLIZENAE HLTVIH
SLIZANIE HITYEH
SLIJENIE HITYEH
SLIAANAE HLIYIH
SLIAANAE HLTIYEH
SLIZANAE HITVIH
SLISINIE HLTVEH
SLIAZENAE HLIYIH
SLIJANIE HLTIVEH
SLTIANIE HITIVEH
SLIJENTE HLIVAHE

NOTLd1I¥ISdd

JdAL

000-0000-000-t%3-0E5-0€2-000-T1
000-0000-000-£¥2-0£S-DE2-000~T1
000-000G0-000-£%9-0£5-0E2-000-T1
G00-0000-000~EF3~0ES-0EC-000-TT
000-0000~-800-EF9~0ES-CEE-000-TT
000-0600-000~£p9-0€5-0E2-000~TT
000-0000-000~EP3-085~0EE-000-1T

0060-0000-000-0TE-0LZ-0TE-QT6-09
T00~0000=000-0Tk~0LZ~TE2~T29~0T
200=-0000=000=-0TF~T0T~001~L09-0C
200~0000-000-0TF-0LZ-TEZ-509-02
TQ0-0000-000~-0TF-DLZ-TEZ-509-0C
TQ0-Q000-000-STB-0LZ-TEZ-09P-0Z
100-0000-000-0TF-042-T6E-TGP-0C
100-0000~6E8-555-0L2-T6E2~052-0C
T00-0000-000-£55-0L2-Tec-8E2-0E
Z00-0000-000-5S0L-0LZ-T62-81Z2~02
000-0000-000-9TE-0LZ-T62-000-ST
000-0000-000-€ETE-0LZ-T6Z-000-ST
000~-0000-000-60E-0L2-162-000-5T
000-0000-000-L0E-0LZ-T162-000-GT
000-0000-000~20€~0LZ=-T62-000-51
000-0000-000-T0E-0LZ-T6Z-000-5T
000-0000-000-F80-0LZ~-T62-000-5T
000-0000-000-LL0~0LZ-TGZ-000~5T
000-0000-000-52L0-0L2-T6E-000-GT
000-0000-000-090-0L2-T6E-000-5T
000~-D000-000=550=0L2-T6Z-000-CT
000=0000-000~FS0=0LZ~T6Z-000~5T
000=-0000-000-€50-0L2-T6E2-000-5T
000-0000-000-250-0L2-T6Z-000-5T
000=-0000~000-T50-0LZ-T6E-000-5T
000-~0000=-000=2F0=0L2~T6Z~000-GT
000=0000=000=TF0-0LT~T6HT-000-5T
000~0000~-000-9£0-0LZ-T6Z-000-5T
000~-0000-000=P€0-0L2-T6Z~Q00=GT
000-0000-000-€£€0-0LZ-T6Z-000-5T
000-0000-000-0E0=0L2=T6E-000=5T
000-0000-000-820-0L2-TEZ-000-5T
000-0000~000-L20-0L2-T6Z-000-5T
000-0000-000-920-0L2-T62-000-5T
000-0000-000~-520-0L2-T62-000-5T
000-0000-000-F20-0L2-T6Z-000-5T
000-0000-000-T20-0LZ~T6Z-000-5T
000-0000-000-020-0LE~-T62-000-5T
000-0000-000-8T0-0L2-T6Z-000-GT
000-0000-000-8T0~0LZ~TEE-000-G1
000~2000=-000-5T0=0L2-T6Z-000-GT
000-0000-000-ETO0-DLZ-TEZ~000-GT
000-3000-000-Z10-0L2-T62-000-5T
000-0000-000-0T0-0LZ-16E2-000~5T
000-0000-000-600-0L2-T62-000-5T

ZZEFOST
ZZEFOST
CZERDSE
CZEr0se
(44312174
ZTeR05E
BOEFOSE

B8Zo9re - HEEWON MDIHO

606€05C
606E£06T
606E05T
E06E05T
BOSLOST
606E0SE
E05E062
606E0GE
606£05T
608E0GT
606£0G2
606£05T
606E0ST
6065052
606£0ST
606£0G2
606£052
606£06T
606E05T
6065062
606E£0ST
606E0GE
6065052
606£05¢E
606EDGE
606£0GT
606E0SE
606£0GT
606E05T
6065052
606£0ST
6065052
B06E0GT
606£05C
606E05T
606£06T
§06L0ST
GO5E0ST
606E0GT
606E05E
606£06T
606E0SE
606E0ST
606£05T
606E£0SE

LHOODDY

SYAGWNN ¥DEHD TIV ¥od | AY¥ANYL 20 HINOW HHL ¥0d
fOdYEA ONILRAOZDY ¥Od ¥aLSINAY MOHHD AYOLSIE JITIVLAQ

GgQe/vzoL

STO0HZ2S D2ITdNd NOSJIELYd

§ '0'a

EETC00D
EETGO0P
£ETO00F
EETO00F
EETO00F
CETOOCY
EETO00F

£65000F
E6S0Q00F
EGSQ00P
E6S000F
£65000F
£65000F
£65000F
€65000F
£65000F
E65000F
€650001
£65Q00F
E65000F
£660000
£E65000F
£65000F
E65000F
£6S000F
£65000F
£65000F
£65000F
E65000F
£65000F
£656000F
£650000
£65000F
£65000F
£65000F
£€65000F
E€65000F
£6G0000
£6S000F
E65C00F
£E6SC00F
E6S000F
EECC00F
E6S000F
EESC00F
£6E5000F
E6S000F
£E65000F
E65000F
EGSC00F
£665G000
E6SC00F

4 HOdNZA

NOIIVH04u0D
NOIIWYd0ddcd
NOLL¥EQJHOD
NOILYE0d900
NOIL¥E0dH00
NOIGWIOdH0D
NOIIVA0dd0D

WY Te*ee 60 #cO€-61-0d0

SHILSAS NOISIAITANYD
SHALSAS NOISIAJTAYD
SWEISAS NOISIATIEYD
SWILSAS NOISIAITHYD
SHELSAS NOISIAZTEYD
SWALSAS NOISIAZTAYD
SHALSAS NOISIAZTLYD

HLYd

A2IANEE ROISIA
FOIAEES HOISIA
F2IAYHES NOISIA
AOIAEES NOISIA
ASTA¥ES NOISIA
40IAMIS HOISIA
ADIA¥IS NOISIA
H2IANAS NOISIA
42Ia¥ds HOISIA
A3IA¥ES NOISIA
I2IAMES NOISIA
IITAEAS ROISIA
EDIAEIS NOISTIA
FOIA¥ES NOISIA
FIOIAYES NOISIA
EDIAYIAS NOISTA
AOTAYES NOISIA
EDIAYHAS NOISIA
HEOIAYAS NOISIA
HOIA¥AS NOISIA
FOIA¥IS ROISIA
EOIANES NOISIA
EOIAYES NOISIA
HOIAEHS NOISIA
HOIA¥ES ROISIA
IDIAMES HOISIA
EO0IAEES NOISIA
H0IA¥IS NOISIA
IJIAMAS ROISIA
HIOIAYAS NOISIA
A2IA¥ES NOISIA
ADIA¥AS NOISIA
AOIAYAS NOISIA
ASIAYES NOISIA
ADIAMAS NOISIA
IDIAMAS NOISIA
IDTAGAS NOISTA
HIIndHES NOISIA
JOIAMEAS NOISIA
FOIAMES NOISIA
dOIAdEAS NOISIA
FOIndAS NOISIA
ASIAAAS NOISIA
A2IAdIS NOISIA
IOTAYES NOISIA

HWYN ¥OANIA

--- fFgcang



00" Fb3 ‘L
00" BLO'T
0o 005*%z

007096
90" 03¢

00°¥6T°0T
00 €68°€
00°816
00°58E°S

00" LS9
00" LS9

26112
6 112

00°092'F%
00°092°F
SE 9¥6'E
00°€ZL’E
8E°€22

00°00£"99
00°006'LZ
00°00L"BE
00700~

TP 12801
S5 LPO ‘Y
98 ELT’D
08°6EB'LE
0R'6EB'LEZ
26°92T

z6° 921
00°00B8°T
00 00811
LO"T16

617606
88" 10F

00 gB8b 99
00888 0T
00T 000798

331
£5°69¢€

ST 695°T

LNNOWY

S ¢ HO¥Yd

NOII¥LIYOdSNYIL
ROILYIHOEENYdL dI¥L 4TdId
SOILITHIY NOILVIMOdSNVIL

aIvd :
AYINOHY SADIAYIAS LOWHINOD

arva °

BPIAM FZAON DNAT TYIDEAS - SIDIAYIS JTIOVHELINCGD
OFIdM $ZID0 ONAT TYINEAS - SEDIAYAS JAIDVHLINGD
PZAON 1ONAF IVIDHAS - SHIIAMIS JALOVHINGD

aivad :
ATINOTd SIDIAYIAS LOTALNOD

ar¥a

2QIY TSTAM FZAON [O0DAE TYIDE4S - SADTIAYHES CILOWALNOD

PELTZTIE
FETTZTHO
PTIAILLY
* THLOL §Z02-20-N¥L : HLYd
PZACN - PSPOOT 10TIYORAA
T TVIOL §Z0Z-20-RYC 1 ALVA
P TYLOL SZ0Z-TO~NVL - JLMA
BLEADH PZAON I0TI¥0AT
i THLOL SZ0Z-20-NYLC | AIWd
T TVIOL GZ0Z-Z0-RYrL : HIVa
DETADM PZAON 10TI¥I0dE
P OTHLOL §Z202-20-N¥L ¢ 3ALVd
FZAON FESOAS | TYIDALS
gdd NIRQY - BZAON FEGOAS
: IVLOL §T0Z-20-NYL : FTWA
PZACN 86TSTOZT #2904 10ILI¥DNQY
p2Ic0 LETSTOZT 4200 I0IIYONAY
#770TA ‘pE/GT/0T NO ENIZ ZVID#ALE I0ILYDNAT
T THELOL §20Z-TO-NYL - ALv¥d
YEACLO0-52-T000-§EB-E£80-052
WAGHAACN-9Z-T000-§€8-EB0=05E
tTHLOL SZ0OZ-20-NYr : BLVJ
PZ07030 FEFTORTOT #ANIL
DOIYIOL SZTOZ-Z0-NYL - JLVd
JIE/TT=FT/TO/2T-L-T0-25659T~ZLBL0
* TYLOL SZ0Z-Z0-N¥L ¢ HING
90-%2-02
tOTHLOL SZTOZ-Z0-NNC 1 WIvNd

HONIIAINCD ISEYN INIWISYNGHITYE [FSYHOHENG
JOHSHUOM YESCN :INIWISUNTAITE 1ISYHIEND

P OTHLOL 6Z02-Z0~NVL 1 FING
XYI-SZOZRAVONYD
SZOZRIVANYL

T TYELOL §202-20-N¥L : ALV

JOHSYHOM YISON : INFWISHNEWITY [ISYHOENd

: TYLOL SZ20Z-Z0-N¥L : 3LNG

FOI0ANT

GHEWNN MDEHD A4

daIvdg -
VYINOHY SHDIAYES IDYHLNOD

ared -
- SEDIAYIES JIIIVEINOD D5d
SHEI LNAWTDYNYW D5

aIvg -
dYINDEd SE2IAYAS LOVALNOD
AYINOTE SADIAGAS LOWTAINOD
AYINOT SADTANHES LOVAINOD

arva
ENOHEETAL / NOILV¥IINOWAOD
ENOHAETIL / NOTIVOIRNWACD

arva :
ANOHAATEL / NOIIWOINNKWGD

arva -
SA0IAY3AS d3SYHIENd ¥IHLO

ar¥g :

SADIAYES TYIINHOEL JISYHIANA

dIiva :
¥IHLC SHAEWIW d9 0 Qu¥0d
HAHLS SYIEWEW 0d &0 qy¥0d

aIrvd ¢
SHDIANHES JESYHDHNd WEHLO
SASYAT

aIvd :
YHHLO SYIHEWEW 03 40 qQHvod

alva -

NOILSIdDSET

SYIGHAN M2EHD TIV dca |
| §z0Z/¥z0T ¢

STOCHOS 2I7T18Nd NOSHHLYd

000-0000-000~052-2TS~-0L2-000-1T 91ZE0SZ
000-0000-000-ETE-ZTS~0LEZ-000-ST TLTEQSZ
000-E0F0-000-L0E-ZTS-DLE-000-GT SE4T0ST

IdAL Evosve ¢ gAEHON MDTHD
000-0000~000-589-TTIS-0LE-000-TT $9TIFCGEZ

HdXL 4400 44 I HEEWON ADFHD
000-0000~000-5S89-F15=-0LZ-000-TT BESE0SZ
000=-0000-000-58%9-F15-CLT-000-TT 865£05¢
000-0000~000~S89-PT5-0LE-000-TT 9952052

HdXL Tyo9ve T YIEHNR HDIHD
G00-0000-000-589-TT15-042-000-TT TBTFOLE

HdXL oroore ¢ OHEEHON AOEHD
000-0000-000-589~pT5-0LE-000-TT 9EEPDGT

ddAL 6EQ9PZ : WIAWON MDEHD
0eo~-0000-000-589-TTS-042~000-TT &6LEDSZ

E4XL BEO9FVZ : gEgHGN FOEHD
000~0000-000~589-815-CLT-000~TT TIEFOST
000-0000-000~589-0S€-0LEZ~000~TT TIERQSE

ddAL LEQOIYZ . WESMON ADHEHD
000-0000-000-589-TTS~QLT=000-TT LEPQOST
p0p-0000-000-589-TTS-0L2-000-TT LEVDOSZ
000-0000-000-589-TTG-0L2~000-TT LEPODQSE

FaXL 9E08¥Ye ¢ HIEHON ¥OFHD
000-0000~000-E£F5-0ES-0EEZ-000-TT 06HTOST
060-0030-000~-EF-0ES-0EZ=000-TT 06FT0GE

FdRL SE0OVE : UAHEWON ADEHD
000-0000-000-£F2-0£5-0€2-000-TT ¥50F0SZ

IJAL reECIVE T GIEWON ADFHD
40Q0-0000-000-150-005-00T-20F-5T Z0DEZDSE

FdAL £E03VT * dEERON A0THO
000-04000-000-0039-0FE=0ET=-000-TT, 9BI00GZ

FIAT ¢e09ve I OEHEEHON ADEHD
000-0000-000-00%-585-0€Z-000-TT SE0¥0SE
000-0000-000-009-585-0£2-000-1T ZPPEDSE

d4XL TEQ9PT { HEEHON A0FHOD
000-0000~000-089-06F=292~000-1T 2960052
000-0000-000-089-TF¥F-Z9Z-000~-TT 296005¢

F4XL 0E09FE - ¢ WIEHON MOUHO
000-0000-000-009-585-0€2-C00-TT 9tPL0ST

6209VE t MAEWON HOEHD

INNODTY ¢ 04

AGVANYLD 40 HINOW FHL ¥03

WY TE€-€€°60 bOZ-61-2da

80E£000F
80€000F
20t 000F

GoEPOOF

EPERPQOR
EPEROOP
£PEFOOP

SL8FO0F

CEBQOO%

T87Z00F

T0EC00F
T0EC00F

TFSTOOY
TE3T00F
TE9TO0R

27590000
2759000F

SESCOOER

EETOOOP

9ETOQOF

TLR000Y
TLROOOY

9% ZP00F
9RZR00F

8L¥POOF

AYHA SNIINNODOVY 904 ¥iALSISHd MDEHD AYOLSTIH QYTIVLEd

‘NOILVIMOISNYAL NIATY
NOTLYIMOASNYEL NIQTY
NOTLYIMOdSNYEL NIQTY

Td4900
*ddo2
"ddoo

27T SEDIAY¥ES NOILLYLYOdSNYUL IDID

OTT LJOdSNvEL W JACH
OIT LA0dSNWL 3W ZACH
o7 L90dSNVEL I HAOH

SNYYEL TAIdHA 5014

Tl

NOTIVLEOdSNYEL "TOOHDS IV

LISHWYAL ¥ATdEvE

083 ALNOOD RIAWYD
25F ALMN0D NEAWYD

‘ONI
"ONI
TONI

‘INIANLS LSURA
‘1NFANLS 1SdId
‘INIANLS ISYTd

NOZIAAA
ROZTdHan

SHI Y CHN-HINAIHDIT ZDHmemAmmU
NOIIVNOJdI0D SWELSAS NOISTAZTEVD
‘YIILOH

FILANNOL ANGTTIDNY

 NOHaTd
 NCHATq

YWIAYN
WHITAYN

27T BY¥AINIHS 002
1T NYWAIM3HS 00

HITIG TITYDIH

AWYN J0aNan

HLYA PPOANd



00'0VB'E

00°00L° 9T
00°00L°92

19 ¥BE'ZLT

9Tt
90°T¥9'2
Iy e85 09T
LE 0Z0'6

g2's01'2
72'501'2

05 6VE'9T
0§°6FE'9T

€1°L60'SS56
Sy ECe 'gbE
B9 ELB 209

GG TLS'E
00° 85T
CSUETRE

0E'TTIT T
007 9EL
00°85L°T
00°8¥L°1
0£75€9°1
007960 '€
00°8%L'T

00°898°'92
00" €08
00°GLL’S
00°06L°S
60°050°0T
00°006-
007 05L~
00°00L°§

0L 166985
007 LE9
00°81Z'T
007 0Le
00" 8%
00°6ES
00" 89S
onregs
00" 6ES

00 TES'ST
oL-zo9
00°6ES
00°096°1

9 * dD¥d

(L609THANI / 09LETEQQOZH#LIDY FZIE]

DNOWHEd FZOE0 DNAF IVIDEAS - SHUOSIAWES GALOVHLNOD

= TNLOL §202-20-NNL - dHEN] arva -
2030 £PTE00LZ 0IIVINAE HVINOT SADIAYHS LOVHINGD
: CTHLOL SZ0T-TO-HNL ¢ ALING qIivd :

SIIINYES TYNOISSIIOUd
SIITAYES TYNCISSIIOHA
SEDIAYES TYNOISSIIOH
SEIIAMES TYNOISSITIOHA

be/82/5-p2/T0/b - LS0606ST
vZ/LT/TT-02/TT/1T - 28S6b¥AT
pZ/LT/TT=PT/TI/TT = SLGERYIT
PZ/LT/TT-b2/T1/1T - ZT6YTPOT

¢ TYLOL €Z02Z-20-N¥r : HIVA ayg ¢
IGZELEGETEE #ANI / 96LSTESTO0 #LOOW $E0TAYAS ADNVNTINIYW -

: INLOL SZ0Z-20-Nwr : HING aiva -

PTAON ZELI-ANT SIDTANES TYDINHOEL JISYHIUNd

I IVIOL SZ0T-TO-NYL | HIVd aI¥a ¢

FE/O0E/TT T/M 96LZ09ANI SADIAMIS 9 TYNOTSSZIodd JASYHIUOL
Bz/L/2T T/M B6250SANI SAZIA¥IAS gF TYNOISSIIONd JATYHIUNG

GZOZ-Z0-NYCr ¢ 3I¥Q aied
S4ZFBLIGT ISYHNEND ISVIT
ASYHOEN HSVAT

P TYLOL

S§20Z-Z0~NYC : FLvd aryd :
SEOIA¥AS JISVHIENd ¥IHIC
SEOIAYES TYNOISSAIOEA
SHOIAMES TYNCISSIIOH
SAOTAMES TYROISSEIOE]
SHIIABES TYNOISSZIONd
SHITAYES 'TYNOISSBI0EE

! TYLOL
PZ/PT/TT - PIZI00°€GZX
vZ/9/ZT-v¢/2/2T ~ SOETOQ ESEX
FT/S/TT~FZ/Z/2T ~ ROET007E9TX
¥Z/9/2T~k2/2/21 ~ TQLT007€92X
¥Z/9/2T-P2/2/TT - DOETOC E9CX
VE/9/2T1-F2/2/2T - EOETDO"E9TX
¢ TYNIOL §520Z-20-N¥p : dL¥d aivd
$ZID0 060% ONAT TYIDWES - SHEDIAMHS JEIDSVALNOD
PZAON ZOT9 10ILYONAT ¥VINDHEY SIOIAMIS ISWILNOD
#ZAON TOT9 IOII¥IAQE IVINSTd SHOIAWES IOWELNOD
PZAON 0019 I0TIV3NAE ¥WINOEM SADIAYES LOWHLNOD

S TOIA ‘wmmrm\m NO ANIJ OLADH #EId I0IIWONAE d¥IND3 SADIAYAS LOVAINOD
T0IA ‘B2/BPT/TT NO 2NIJ DLADH #21d 10TIV2oNQd ¥¥INOEE SIDIANAS LOVHINOD

pZAON 6609 [ONAE TIYIDEIS — SHOIAYIS TILIVALNOD

¢ IVLOL SZOZ-Z0-N¥L 1 HLVG arva -

PZLIEZTHA SEDIAYIS (HSYHDENd ¥IHIO
$ZID0 TT°PZ0ZELOT §dd {ON0F TYICHEIS - SEOIAYAS AILOVIEINOD
¥TAON ZT°'FC0ZEZTT 844 DNAT TYIDEAS - $HIIAYES QEIDVHLINGD

pZIdIS ZT°PZOZEZOT S4d O0AT TYIDHAIS - SIDIANAS JAEIOVIINOD

vEET1z18Z8d NOTIVIHO4SNWNL dT¥L QTdLd
520102544 NOIIVIMOASNWSI ATl ATa1d

bZETZTVH NOIIVIMOdENWEL dTMIATIIZ

pzezizsd NOTIVLYOSNYEL

FZINALLY SOILATHIY MOILVLIMOJSNVEL

pEETE AL HOTLYINOISNVEL

pElLZTAAr NOTIYL1H0SNYEL

7610184 HOIZYIMOdSNVEL

................. ST ERTOANT T TTTTTTTTTNTTTTTTTTTRgrzamassadt c o innoov ¥ o'

SYEGHAN MOEHD TTVY ¥od |

JdAL

HdAL

FIRL

dJAL

JAUVONYL 20 HINCW dHL ¥0d4

NOILYIYCASHNYYL LSdId SINIANLS

ANYAWOD 8nd DILSYTICHIS

47 2TA¥ES NOILDZIOWd T¥SHIAIND
gT FOIANES NOILLDTLIOWd TYSERAING
J7 FTAYES HOILOILOYd TYSITIAIND
a7 IIIANES NOILOILOEd TYSYHAIND

‘AMES TYIONYNIZ TYE0TD SAM0d AINLIA

SIIZANEEG AW NIVIAXH

511 ‘ISYEHIYON 5S3
OTT ‘' ISYAHIEON SST

WITONIW YOINOY
YLTONIW ¥OINOX

017 AFSTVH IH¥VH
277 AASTIYH IWUVH
717 AISTEH L9vH
271 AISTYH LdVH
271 AIASTVH IdvH
OTT AISTVH Ld¥H

271 ' IYCdSRYEI NITOIddY) "o
31T ‘TYCISHYMI NTTOIdEYD "I
OTT ‘LA04SHYVHIL NITOIZWYD "0
DT ‘IY04SNYEL NITOISND 0
OTT ‘THOASHYEL NITOIJHEYD L
DT ‘I¥0dSNvdl NITOIWYD °r
D71 ‘IYOdSHYEI NITOT&¥¥D 'L

"J¥90D 'NOILYIBOdSNYdL NIJTY
*J¥02 ‘NOILYIMOdSNYdL NIQTY
*dYo} ‘NOILY¥IEOdSNYEL NIATY
“dH0D ‘NOILYLYQdSNYEL NIQTY
"JdHOD ‘NOIZIYLE0dSHNYEL NTJQTY
“dd0D HOIIYIMOdSNYEL NITV
*d902 'NOILVIHOdSNYE) NIATY
"J¥00 'NOLLYIJQdSNWIL NIATY
T3¥0D NOLIVIYOdSNYEL NIATY
*d¥0D 'NOILVIMO4SNVHY NIATV
*d¥0D 'NOLIVIMOJSHYEAL NIQTY
*d¥0D  'NOLIVIMOdSNEEL NIATY

000-0000-000-58%~FT5-0L2-000~-TT TEZFOSZ 0LZ500F
Z509vT : g3AEHNN AOFTHO
000-0000-000~-585-TT5-0LZ~Q00~TT ZEPOOSE LEBCOOT
TS09¥Z ¢ udHENON AOEHD
000-0000-000-£89-00E~392=-000~TT T8LV05E 6£8F00F
000-0000-000-EBP-00E-998-000-TT BLEODSE 6£8%000
000-0000-000-£82-00E-99E-000-1T 8LEQDSE 6E87000
000-0000-000~£8%-00£-93E-000-TT BLECOST 6EBROOD
HdXL 0509%¢C i HHGHAN MOEHD
000-0000~00G-0T9~0ZF-292-000-IT OTLZOEE 08L000%
6v09¥2 ¢ EEEWON HOAHD
000=-0000-000-0DE9-0bE-TGT=000-TT ZZTECSE 6025000
FIAL BRFOOVT I YHEHON ADEHD
000-0000~FS0-08L-02E-00T~06T-T1T EGZ005E S8LP00F
000~0000-F50~08L-0ZE-00T-06T-TT £6Z005Z S8LFOOF
jot- g LY09¥E ¢ gagnON X0dHO
000-0000-000-EF9-06F=292-000-TT 68¥T04Z 000000F
000-0000-000-£p2-067-29Z-000-TT 68FT0SE 000000%
ddiL 9v00ve DOEEENON AO3HD
000-0000-000-T8G-006-G0T~20F-GT TBEELSE 2206060V
000-0000-C00-£89-00£~998~000-TT TESO0ST 220S00%
600~0000=-000-£89-00E~992-000-TT TES0052 ZZ0500%
000-0000-000~-£82-0D0E-99E~000-TT TES005Z . EZOSQOP
000-0G00-000-£82-00£~-392-000-1T TL5005Z cTOG00w
000-0009Q-000-£89-00£-592~000-1T TESQ0SZ ¢Z0G600p
HdAL svoave ¢ OEBEHAON XOFED
000-0000-000-589-FTS~0L2~000~TT GEEFOST 082Z00F
000-0000~000-589-TT5-0LZ-000-T1 CTIQE0SE 08ZZ00%
000-0000~000-589-TTS-0LZ-000-TT §T6Z0%¢T 08Z200%
000~0000-000-S89-TTS-CLE-000-TT L99E05Z 08zzZC0¥
000-0000-000-589~TIS-0LZ-000-TT L99C05E 08ZZ00F
DO0-0000-000-583-115-0LZ-000-TT LIIZOST 082200F
000-0000~800-582-F15-0LZ~000-TT £9%00GC 08zZo0k
vvosye ¢ OHHEEWON HOTHD
TG0-0000-000-0EB~00G-00E-9LE-0Z TSEROST g0E000P
000-0008-000-589-FT5-0L2-000-TT PEEPOSE g0EQ00F
000-0000-000-589~FT15-0L2-000~-T1T ¥EEPOST 80E000F
000-G000~000-589~-FT5~042=-000~TT PEEFOST 80EQ00F
000~0000-000-BZ0~Z15~0LZ-000-ST 6TEF0ST 80£000F
000-0000-000-0Z0=2T5=0LE=000-5T BIEFQSZ 80£000F
000-0000-000-LL0-2T15-0LT-000-GT L9Z¥0ST 80€000%
000-0000-000-200-215-0L7-000~5T ¥ZZV0S2 B0£000F
000-20F0-000-L0E-ETS-0LT-000-5T BOZVOSE 80EQQOF
000-0000-000-L0E-ET5-0LE-000-5T S¥ILOST BOEQOOF
000-0000-000-L0E-Z2TS-0LE-000-8T FFILOSE BO£000F
000-0000-000=-9T8~215-0LZ-000-TT TIELOGZ 80£000F
LNNODDY 4 "0°d 4 HOANZEA

HAGAAN ¥OIHD A8 | $ZOZ/YZ0Z ¢ ¥YEA ONIINACDOY MOJd ¥ALSIOAW MOHEHD XHOLSIH QATIVLEC

STOOHDS DOITdNd NOSHEELY

WY TES£€:60 PZOZ-6T-03Q : divd --- F¥0CNL



0074626 °¢
00°555°¢
00°0LY Y
00" ¥8Z ¥
00'0LY ‘¥

0000192
00700192

EL 99V E6
0L P6L
00°08L"9
00°029°F
0L F6L

05 €02'02
00"Z6R ZE
00°0ZE~
£8°868 97T
00°GEE YT
00°800°L

0Z BTI6‘00F
SETSEG’S
69°698°£Z
00589 ‘88T
00°0F6°S
007000 ‘6€
0T 8k6'BI
00°06L79
00°06L°TTT

00°068°S
00" D06 ‘€
00°066°T

00°005°SS
007 COLYLT
90°0¥5'9
00°092°T¢

05 TLZ LT
DSTSLT'E
0070995
IR A

00" STT'Y
0¥ 65102
00°092°9
0F'66%°€T

00°0Z5°E
Q07 0Es ‘e

go"op8‘e

L+ dO¥d

a s Eo

D9CADH $E2EA 10TIH¥ONAI ¥YINDEAY SIDIAUIS LOVHINCD

2SHES PedEd 'ongd TWIZEAS -

SADIAGIS JQELOVELNOD

TECADH $Z0E0Q IOILYONAE ¥VINOdY SIDIAEES LOWHLNOD

ONYHD pZ2dd D00T IVISEdS -
gS91Y¥ Fgddd 0nadI I¥IDAds -

aLva

TYIOL G202-Z0-NYLD

SADIAYIS JALIVHINOD
SEIIAYIS QIIDTELNOD

aiva -

PZodd zOZCTOZT #2004 ICILYONCT ¥WINDHY SHOIANHS LOVELNCD

TYLOL SZ0Z-Z0-N¥CL - HALNG

FAIY¥ 19148 PZ23d DAGI TYIDHAS -

aivd
SEDIIAYIS THLOTEINOD

£974d bZHEA ONAT TYINEdS - SHOIAYIS THIOVYINOD
LTADH 52230 I0ITYINGE IYINDHEd SEOIANAS LDWEINOD

qaIY ¢$T1dM pZ0Ed DNAY I¥IDEAS -

FZ039a 200% T¥IDEdS =

FZ0OZQ 0nad TYIDAAS -

INBWAYAYEAO IDNAAA ~ TSTID [0NaA3 IVIDEES -
PEgo¥a DNdd TYISEIS -

‘1AM pZ03Ed 1ongd TNIDEAS -
SAH9IN pgOdA fondd TWINagds -

1594

THLOL SZT0Z-Z0-NYr - HLYQ
peo8d L02S DAdE TYIDEAS -
pZ0AA €025 5N0¥ IVIDALS -
FZO3a E0ES DNAI TYIDELS -
FZ2EQ 10ZS 0N0d TYIDdEAS -
2294 1025 1ond3 IVISHES -

yeoEd 0025 ONQE TWIDHEAS -

SAZTAYES QELIVELNOD
SADIAYHS AFIOVTHLNOD
SHDOIAMES JILOTILNCD
SHDIIANTS JULOTILNOD
SHOIANES JILOVHINOD
SFDIAYIS AFLOVEINOD
SADIATIS TALIVHINOD

arvd’ :
SASIAYES CIIDVULINOD
SEOTAYES AZLIVALNOD
SEOIAYAS JALIVILNOD
SEDIAYIAS TALOVELNOD
SAOIAMEAS TIALOVILNCD
SHIIAYIS TALDVALNGD

$Z030 661G 10TINONAT HYINSHY §HOTAMES IDWHLNOD
pzoEd 8614 OIIYINTE UYINOTE $ASIAYES LOVHINGD

TYLOL SZ0Z-20-N¥L ¢ ELVD

TSHM pZ2E0 2NdE TYIDEAS -

aIvd :
SEDIAYES QAIDVHLNOD

ZIADH FEOda 10IIVDNAT ¥YTINDTd SEADIAYES IOTHINGD

TYLOL SZOZ-TO-NYL - FIWd
¥ZoEd onad TYIdAES -

15154 $ZoEa 'HNad TYIdIAS -

arvd
SHEDIAYAS AFLITILNCD
SEDIAMES dILOVYINCD

PzOodEA 10II¥DNAT ¥WINDTd SEOIAYIAS IOWILNOD

THLOL SZ0Z-Z0-NYL ¢ 3L¥d

aIvd ¢

DLEADH PZ0IC 10IIYONTH UWINDEY SEDIAYES LOWHLNOD

T9¥d' ‘MEGOLD pE2Ad DNgE TYIDAIS -
AYQ 7T,40Y T TSYd pg0odq 'onddE T¥IDEdS -
FZ0da pZ0Z-ZT-SUN DNgd I¥IDE4S -

TELON SZ0ZT-T0-KYL : 3LVd
PSNTH $Z2Ed {ond2 TYIDAS -
SMAL ‘LEMAr pZIWC DNGE TYIdAAS -
TYLOL SZ0Z-20-NYL ¢ HLVA
OMMNSAE p2odq ona3 TYIDEAS -
TYLOL SZ0Z-20-NYL - EINd
FOIOANI

SHDIAYAS QFLDYAINOD
5dITAYES UILOVELINOD
SATIAYES THLITELNOD

arvd °
SEDIAYES JEIOVYLNOD
SEIIAMAS QFTIVIINGD

arvd -
FADIAYIS JALOWEINGD

ROTII4IEISE]

SYIGHNN MOIHD TI¥ 940d |

WIGHON MOFHO A€ |

§zoz/%c0c -

STOCHDS 2ITdNd NOSYALYd

000-0000-000-$83-T15-0LZ~000-1T 89TF0SZ  ZBYTODF "ONI ‘IMOASNWYL ST¥N
000-0000-000-589=7T5-CLE-000-TT LSTPOST  E£BITOOFW “ONT *IMOASNWAL ST¥Y
000-0000-060~5839~TTS—CLE-000-TT EEIEOSZ  Z6ITOOF SONI IHOASNYML STdx
000-0000-060-589-¥T5-0LZ-000-1T 66SE062  ZB9T00F NI ‘IMCASNWML SI¥N
000~C000-000-S89-%15-0L2-000-TT DEPOOSZ  ZBITOOY NI IHOASNVEL ST¥A
g4l T909¥FC I YHEGHON AJJHD
000-0000-000-585~TTS-0LZ-000-TT ££70052  TH9T0OF *ONI ‘INTANLS LS¥Id
HAXL 0909FC ! EBEWON MDEHD
000-0000-000~589-FTS-CLZ-000-TT 9EEFOSZT  DES000% ST ‘NOTIVINCASNYAL TOOHIS WY
000-0000-000-589-FT5-0LE~-000-TT 6FTFOSZT  0DESQ00F ST ‘NOTIVINCASNYML TOOHIS WY
000-0000-000-588-TT5-0LE-000-TT 6BIF0SZ  DEBQOOF 7T ‘HOIININCASNYSL TOOHDS WY
000-0000-000-588-PTS-0L2-000~TT Z0LZOSZ  OEBOO0E ITT “NOIIVIHOdSHWNT, TOCHDS IV
000-0000-000-585-FT6-002-000-TT 6ZEZ0SZ  OEBO00D 271 ‘NOLIVIMOASNWHEL TOCHSS WY
000-0000-00C-585-FTS-0LE-000~TT 86b00SE  CE80COT 27T *NOTIVIGOASNVHL TOOHIS WMV
000-0000-000~-589-FTS-04Z=-000-TT 86¥00SZ  DLB000F 277 *HOTIVINOASHNWHYL TOOHDS ¥HY
000-0000-000~S89~-FTG-0LZ-000-TT 2p¥QDSZ  O0£8000% 27T HOTININOASNYYL TOCHDS WY
000-0000-000-589-FTS~0L2-000-TT ¥hh00SZT  0£80007 27T ‘NOIL¥LHOJSNWAL TOOHDS I
000-0000-000-589-¥T5-0LZ-000~TT TFP0O0GZ  0E8000% OTT ‘HOITYINMCASNVAL TOOHDS WY
ddAL 6S09¥%2 I gEEWON MOFIHD
500-0000-000-588-p15-042-000-TT 5562052  00ZCOOF “ONT ‘NOIINIMOJSNYSL STIN AZS¥Ar
000-0000-000~58%~FTS-0LE-000-TT 2060062  00Z0OOP *ONI ‘HOILYLHOJSNWHL SATH AESYIL
000-0000-006-589-FTS-0L2=000-TT PLEOOSZ  DOTOO0P *ONI ‘NOILI¥LMOASNVYL SATH AESYEr
000-0000~CD0-SBE~PTE-0LZ-000-TT ELBOOSZ  GOZOOOY “ONI ‘NOIIVINOASNVEL SaId AESYEC
000-0000=C00-689-F16-0LZ-000-TT ELPQ0SZ  DOZOQOF “ONTI ‘NOIL¥IMOASNYEL Sald AFSudrs
000-0808-000~589~FT5-0£2Z~000-TT TL¥00SZ  00Z000F NI ‘NOIIVIECASNWHME SAIY AHSYAC
000-0000-000-589~TT5-0L2-000-TT FEFQ0SZ  00Z000F “ONT ‘NOIIVISCASNWMI SAI¥ AESYAr
000-~0000-000-589~T15-0L2-000-TT TZ¥00SZ  00Z00OCY “ONI ‘NOIIVIMO4SNYEL SAIM AHSHED
ddil Bs09re I OUETHAN JHOEHD
D00~00G0-000-589~-bTG-0LZ=000-TT 0EZFOSZ  PEZS00F T ‘HOTIVIMOJSNVEI TWILINO
D00-0000-000-C89-TT6=0LZ-000-TT 0EZ¥0SZ  bBZS00F 71 ‘NOIIVINOASNYLL SHIIENO
HdAL L8092 L UEGWON MOFHD
000-0000-006~685-FTS-0LZ-000-TT 6050052  §.0Z00F STT HOILVINOJSKYMI AWH 7 ¥
000-0000-000-688=FTS-0LT-C00-TT FP8PO0OST  SL0ZCOF 377 HOIIWIMOSSKWML FWW 7 ¥
000-000G-000~585-TTS~0LE-000~TT 6EFODST  SLUZUO 5TT HOTIYIMOESKYEL A¥W 7 ¥
HJAL IS99k e ¢ OHAEWAN dDHEHD
000-0000-000-583-TTG-0LZ-000-TT ZBTPOSE  SLBPOOT SHVEI TJTIWE SQIN
000-0000-000-S89-PTG-0LEZ-000-TT 9EEC06Z  SLBPOOT SNYML TdIdWd SQIA
600-0000-000-089-pT6=0L2-000-TT 9E£T05T  GLBEOOE SNVYI FYIANE SAIY
000~0000—-000-589-PTG-0LE-000-TT 6LV00ST  5LBPOOF SNVML FYIdWE SATIH
F4XL as09ve | FEGHON IOFEHD
000-0000-000-588=FI5~0LZ-000~T1 LSPOOSZ  £ZEFO0D “ONT ‘ROTIVISCASNYEL EOYINID
000~0000-000-S85-FTS~0LZ-000-1T 9SP00SZ  €ZEFCOP “ONI ‘HOILYIMOJSNVEL MAVINID
HAAL 4wk 24 - HAEWON NDFEHD
000-0000-000-589-FTG-0LZ-000-TT ZBOF0OSZ  287£00% SAIIANAS NOIIYINOASNYEL F¥D M
HdAL £S09¥F2 I gIEWON ZOTEHD
INNODOY ¥ -0°d ¥ woamaa T ST T RN HOaNEA

AEYNNYD 4O HINOW FHL d0J

WY TE€:€E€:60 FPE0Z-6T-0Ud -

YYAA ONIINAODOY ¥Wod ¥ALSIDEY MDEHD X¥OLSIH QITIVIEG

2I¥d —--- FPOAO8



007 06€°S
00°675°8¢

00°69%°9€E :
a6 re0’e
00°FZO*S

00 19¢ '8¢

TELOL

00°691°29 tIVLOL
G002
00962781
00°5T10°9
00" 189 *BT
0079LS 8T

MEZTSECN
MESSHE
00°st1Z'2Z :

00° 06+ '8
00°SZL ET

TYIOL

MESELN

00 TEL 2Z¥T :
005679

00°'952°0TT

00°00T°S

00°00F% ‘0T

TELOL

00° 226" LT H
00°062°F
00°ZEI'ET

TYLOL

00°S9F'ZT H
00°00p’g
06°5907%

TYLOL

00 0¥S’9 :
00" 0bs 0

TYIOL

00°gZL'0T :
00°526'S
007006 ¥

TNLOL

00" S8E’9 :
00°588'9

TNLOL

00" 8K9°S ;
00°8bI'S

THLOL

00'0TR'ST
D0 0FT'OT
00°0L3°G

THIOL

00° 226 1S
[S:7
00°LZ079F

TVYIOL

00°¥0OL 6T H

§ ¢ HD¥Wd

‘MZSSHE "MPSTIIA

'MESACN ‘MZ02ID FEDIED fONAA TVIDA4S -

HTH22d
‘MEODLD FZIEA ZTHANL fDAJI TYIDEAS -~

MESELN ‘MTSTIIA

B30 PE2IA 0ILYINAT UPINDEY SEOIAMES LOVTALNOD
PZOEd DOCT TTYIDAdS ~ SUIIAMIS JILOVELNOD

ST0Z-Z0-N¥L - ALWg aya
OMSHME §Z03d ONQE TVIOELS - SHIIAYIS QALOVILINOD
MSSECN §203Q 0003 TVIOEdS - SAIIAYIS QIIOVEINOD

p2odd DNa3 TYIDEIS - SHOIAYAS QELOVHINOD

arvda -
SEDIAYES QHIDTALNCD
SEDIAYIAS QIIDVHINCD
SHOIAIIS QAIDVELNCD
SHDIAYES JZLOTILNOD
SA0IAGIS ARLOTILNOD

ST0Z-Z0~-N¥L - 3AL¥a
OINOWSEIL FIOEd DO0E TVIDAIS -
¥22EJ oNgE TTYIDHdS -
MTISACN 7Z2EA N0y T¥IDHAS -

?Z08Q DNA3 IYIDHLS -

arvg -
SHDIAAIS JALIVILNOD
SADIAYIS JYLOVHINOD

GZ0Z-20-NYr : ALVA
‘SYAD FZIAA ZTHANI !DNAT TYIDESS -

S20Z-20~NYr : dLwq arvd :
72220 0626 I0IL¥INAE HVINSHE SIOIAYES LOWHINOD
PZO¥A 2976 I0ILYINAT U¥INDEY SHDIAYES IOVALINOD
2030 ZST6 0ILYONAT J¥INSEY SEDTAYES LOVHLNOD
PZOE0 ZLTI6 IQITYSN0F ¥YVINOEY SEOLAGES LOWUINOD

aINg ¢
SASIAYES QILOVILNOD
SHOIAYES QILOTAINOD

S20Z-30-NYL ¢ HINT
MFS91S8d FZ2IQ DNAE TYIDALS -
PZo3q DN IHIOAdS -

aIvd ¢
SEOIAYES JIIOVHLINGCD
SEOIAMIES CGHLOTHLNGD

§Z02-20-NYC : HINWQ
FZTIEI 64ANI ONA3 TYIDEIS -
FCOEA 8#ANI {DNAF TYIDEIS -

arvg -
SHIIAYIS AIIDTHLNCD

SZ02-20-NYL - BIVG
MT02L0 #2202 ONAE T¥IOALS -

GZ0Z-T0-Nr - ALYQ
0TSNAL PE2IA DNAI TYIDEES -
FZO3A FHANT fO00F I¥IDELS -

aIvd -
SEAOIAYES JQEIITIINOD
SHOIAYIS JILSWULNOD

arvd -
SADTAYIAS AILOYHLNOD

§202-20-R¥l | dLva
P203d ZSspOC0T DOUT TVIDEIS -

§202-20-N¥L © dLVd
pZOodQ DNQT TNIDEAS -

gaIvg -
SHOIANES QALOVALNOD

SZ0Z-20-NNC - JLWa qaivgd :
FZADH ‘€ADH HZOEd 0ILYONAT BVINDEY SHDIAYES IOWELNOD
ZHANTH £203d DNAF TYISEdS - SHOIAYES dALIWILNOD

ST0T-Z0-NNIC : HALNG arvd
ZS8QdEN $2230 bZZ1 {004F TI¥ISAdS - SEOIANMIS JHLOWTEINOS
pZoA0 F22T I00dE TVIDEAS - £30IA¥dS JELOVIINOCD

SZ02-20-NNC ¢ HING

HDI0ANI NOTLJ IdDSEd
SEFIWON MOFHD TTY d0T |

JHEWNN MDEHD A | SZ0Z/F20C ¢

STO0HDS 21'1dNd NOSYdLYd

GOD-0000-000-589-T15-0LZ-000-TT ZSP00SZ  TTZ00OP
G00-0090-000-589-F15-042~000-TT 2bb0052  TIZ0OCOY
qdAd rLo9ve - YU9WAN 30WHD
000-0000~000-SB9-F1S-0L2-000-TT T82Z¥0SZ  BSTHOOb
000-0000-000-S89-F1S-0L2-000-TT PEEZ0ST  FSIHOOR
000-0000-000-589-#15-0L2-000-TT B89¥00SE  BSTROOY
daxlL £L09%E P OBHUGHAN ¥DIHD
000-0000-000-589-P16-0LE-000-TT $L92052  BOSZOOD
000-0000-000-589-$T6-0LZ~-000-TT £65005Z  BOSZOOP
000-0000-000-589~F15=-0L2=000~-TT T6PO0ST BOSZO0F
000-0000-000-589-F16-0L2-000-TT 1680082  205Z00F
000-0000-000-593-FTG-0L2-000-TT 0650052  805ZO0F
AR ZLOOYZ T GEEWAN XDTHD
000-0000-000-585-PTG~0LZ=-000-TT £9TPOSZ  ZbVZOCE
000-0000-000-58%-FTS-0LZ~000-TT E8Y00S5Z  2h¥Z00F
HAXT 1L09¥2 ! gPENaN MOFHD
000-0000-000-58%-TT5-0L2-000-TT 95THOSZ  BIFZ00D
000-0000-000-539=-1T5-0LZ=000=-TT 9.¥006Z  FTHEOOY
000~0000-000-589-TT5-0LE-G00-TT SLYO0SET  PTPZO0Y
000-0000-000-589-TTS-0LZ-C00~TT BEPDOSE  PTPTOOY
2dAL QLO9FZ ¢ HEEHON MOEHD
DO0-C000-000-SBI-FTS-DLZ-060-TT E5TBCSZ  E£TZ000F
500-0000-000-GB9-FTS-DLZ-000~TT 8590052  £TZ0O0b
ddXL 6909F2 P HIEWON 30FHD
000-50G0-000-689-FL6-0LZ-000-TT TSTH0GZ  BSOSO0R
000-0000~-000-SBS-FTS-GLE-000-TT ZEL£Z0SE  BSOSOOb
Aqxd 8909%2 D UFTEHON IOFEHD
000-0000-000-589-516-042-000-TT BLPOOSE  516P00F
Hqa XL L909%2 T ERgWON MDOFHD
000~0000-000-583~F15-0LZ-000-1T L9TVOSZ  SPEVOOD
060-0000-000-583-¥16-0LZ-000-TT €15005Z  SP8¥00F
HaXL 2909%2 I EFEIHNN ADHEHD
000-0000-006-G83~T5~0LZ~000~TT bOSODSZ  S6EPOOF
HAKL 590972 ! YEEHON MOFHD
000-0000-000-589-716-0LZ-000-TT £6£20SZ  E9TFOO0D
F4AL ¥e09ve S HMEEHON MDEHD
000-0000-000-583~T16-04Z-000-1T 8STPOSZ  E6TS00P
000-0000-008-589-pT6-0L2-000-TT L$5Z062  E61500p
HdXL £809vC © 1 dEERON HMDOEHD
D00-0000-000-588—FT5-0LZ~000~1T S0S0052  258Z00F
000-0000-000-588—F15-0L2-000~T1 CLFOOSE  259200F
HdAL 29098¢2Z OdEdANN ADFRD
INNODSY # -0°d $ d0aNdA

AAVONY A0 HINCW HHL ¥Od

WY T€:g€i60 PC0Z-6T-02d *

WYIL ONIINAQOOV d0d HILSIDEY H¥OEHD AMOLSIH JdITIVLEd

21T
01T

‘NOTIIYIHOdSNYHL dY1S NWOIHEIWY
‘NOTLYIEOSSNTIL ¥YLS NYOIMINY

NOILYIMOdSNYIL NOZIHOH
NOILYLI0dSNYIL MOZIHE0H
NOIIYIH0JSNYEL HOZIJ0H

‘NOIIYINCdSHYEL HITNSYL
‘NOIIYINOASNYEL WAUNSYL
‘HOTIIYIEO0JSRYEL HIINSYL
NOILYIHOISNVEL WIANSYL
‘HOILYIHOISNYHEL WAINSHL

211
o711
o1l
271
217

NOIIYIHQASNYEL [N
NOILYIFGOdSNYAL CR

SHNOL ¥OHSOr
SANOL VAHSOL
SU00L ¥OHSOr
SUN0L ¥OHSOL

‘NOTINIYOASNYEL TYITA9H JadTM ALID
‘NOLLYIHOdSNVYL TYIIAdEW AdIis ALID

OTT HOILYIHO4SNVEL QNIAYWTY
OTT NOILYIYOASNYYI ONIVYWTY

ONI HEDIOHD SAI¥

‘dN0¥s NOLLYIHOdSHYEL JELINO
‘AN NOILYLYOdENYEL JIZLINA

ST
a7t

NOTIVLHCASNYEL 121D

DT SIDIAEIS

OTT g39ddaddd N

211
o711

‘SNVML 02 SIET
‘SNYYL 09 81371

OTT TYISNYNII M % D
OTT IYIONYNII M § O

AR ICONTA

dI¥ad --- prodnd



00752611
007005 ‘52
00 GBOPITL
00" 80Z°'8E
007 0%z 21
Q0 0LY*ZS
00°0EL’S
00°00F‘TT

00°0L0°0T
00°560°¢L
00-55¢°21
00-0eL

00°028°S
00°025°S

00 009°€E
00'GLB'Y
0000976
L0'GZTET
Q0 0009

00 ¥9F‘0T
00°SBF ‘01
00 12—

05°099°€92Z
Do OPL L
00° 666~
00 E8p-
DOT06E LT
00°006-
00" 0GZ-
007092~
00062~
00°0ST-
00" ¥SE-
00819~
00°006-
00°0%52-
0G"LBG GET
007005~
007 08T~
00" FSE-
00" %5€-
00062~
00" ope~
00081~
00" 60E-
00°0LT L
00°G68°G
00051~
00°0pS‘EE
00" 005~

6 + HUDYd

$203a
PEIEd
¥ZomEa
ekl
vzoaa
¥ZOEa
¥2o3a

pZ24aa

T TYLOL

L*F2T0260Z1'8d4
9° k202607844
S°FZ0260CT " 8dd
S'¥Z0€60218dd
b FE0e6021'5dd
€'%2026027 544
CTFE0¢602T 5dd
T'k2026021°844

S20Z~20-NUr ¢

158184 pgrdd

0Na3 IVIDAAS - SADIAYNIS dIIDWEINOD
10IL2000E 99I0NSFd STOTAMES LOWEINOD
DNAE TYIDAAS - SADIANES dELIIVHINOD
10IIYONAd d¥Inodd SIDIAYTIS LOWMLNOD
DNAY TYVISHEAS - SHITANAS AHIINIINOD
I0ILYONAE JVINOTE SEOIAYES IDWHINOD
O0QE 'IVIDEdS - SIOIAYES QALIOWLNOD
IOIIYINGY HYINDEY SEDIAMES LOWALNGCD

aL¥a aivda -
DNQT TYIDHAS - SIDIAMES CILIVILNOD

POUN ‘ISAL2d pTOIC ONAT TYIDEJS - SADIATAS QIIOWYINGD
FAIY 1,4dY¥ TSTId pEoEd 0ndd TYIDEES - SEDIAYES JILIVILNOD

* TYLOL

STOZ-Z0-MNULC -

FLYd arva :

£ZAOW 'ZTADH FTOZA IOIIVINAT HYINDEY SA2IAHMHS LIW4LNOD

: TYLOL

i TYLOL

S208-Z0-NNL :

PZ2Ed SE-PT/FT
FZOEA SE-H2/5T
p22da SZ-pe/ot

T¥YID p2Daa

SZOZ-Z0-NYL -

7203 d/9C00KY

aINg aivd :
DNad I¥INEdS - SHOIAYIS JHLOWVHINOD
oNad TYIDEAdS ~ SADIAYAS JHLOWVHINOD
10IIYONAE JVINOdd SEDIAEFES LOVHINOD
IOTI¥ONaA ¥W1A93 SZOTAHES LOVHINOD

an¥a arvd ¢
NaE TYIJNES - SIDTANIS TILOTHLNCD

{ NI A¥Q ENC J0 INIZWAYAYEAC I20QFC 7ONAZ TYI0EdS - SEDIIAYGES TALOVILNCD

- IVYLOL

S202-20-NYL ¢

£SYHN FZD3Q

Z//E/TT % 2/21 NO ENIA §OSYd $ALd
Z//E/ET 8 T/ZT NO ENIJ S0SWd 4414

208

HCd pZ/ET/TT MO BHIJ S089Yd 4dId
STOIA 'RZ/0T/ZT NO ANII FYID 4314
$°T0IA ‘BZ/9/217 NO INIJ $YIO #HIY
WY BZ/ET/ZT NO UNIS 535Vd 314
#°I0IA ‘PET/E/ZT NO ANIA VIO #3Id
OIA ‘YZ/TZ/TT NO INIJ 159134 #319
Z/EFTT % €/ZT NC ENIJ ZSST5d #4314
CIA ‘PC/TT/2T NO ENIA ZSETSd $3Id
'Z/9/ZT % G/ET NO INIA 7SEIS8d #3714
¥Z23d

TOIA ‘$T/C/EZT NO HENIJL T¥0zSd $31d
10IA *¥2/6/2T1 NO INTA 259TSd #31d
0IA ‘pE/TZ/TT NGO INIJ £59154 4314
OIA ‘PZ/T2/1T NO ENIA Z89T75d #3104
‘E/B/ET B O£/2T MO EMIJA TSTZ5d #E14
OIA ‘pZ/LZ/TT NO ENIJ 1S02S4 #3014
ToIA *FPZ/9/2ZT MO ENIJ 150284 #E1d
10IA “PE/6/2T WO EINIJ 150254 #4149
rz2dEa

PSHME FZ0Hd

TOIA ‘bZ/Z/2T NO 3BNIJ £5928d #3714
FEIEA

0IA ‘P2/2/2T MO ENIZ 0187TY¥d #4314

HIIOANI

JEEHNAN MOaHD Ad |

FLva aiva -
Ral TVIDEAS - SE2TAHES GILOYELNOD
OILYONGE 9¥IN9Fd SHDITAMAS LOVHLNCD
ICILYINAE ¥Y¥IN9dd SHUITAYES LDVELNCOD
ICILYONIT ¥YIN9EY SHOIAMIS LOVIINGD
OILY200E ¥9IndEa SA0IA¥EAS LOVHINOD
I0II¥2NAE AVINSEY SHOIANES IOWALNOD
I0TIYONAT d¥INOEY SHOTAYHS LOWdLNOD
10IIY2NJT IVINDTd SH2IAYAS IJWYLNOD
10ILvDNdE Y¥INSEd SHOIAYIAS LOWILNOD
D0dd IYIDAdS - SIDIAYES JIALOVILNOD
DA TYIDEAS - SEDIAYES JHIOVILNOD
100Qd TYIDAAS — SIDIAYES UALHYHLNOD
1D0AF I¥IDEdS - SIDIAETS QHLOVILNOD
™AOE IYIDHES - SHIIAYES dULOWALNOD
DNAE TY¥IDAdS — SEDTAYIES GEIITHINOD
DNgE TYIDEdS - SEOTAYNIAS QALOVEINOD
DACT TYVIDAIS - SHDIAY¥ES JQALOVELINOD
onaE TVIDAGS -~ SHIIAYES JILOWVELNOD
oNaE MVIJEds - $E0IA¥ES JALOVELINOD
nNaE TYIDEdS - SHIIAMES AFLOVEINOD
D0GE IVINEdS - $E0IA¥ES JALOVHINOD
NI IVINES - $HITIANES JALOVEINOD
NAT TYINEdS - SHITAMAS JELOWHINOD
0DNaT TYIdAdS - SI3TAY¥IS JALDOVHINOD
0D0nad T¥INEIS - SADIAYES JELOVHLINOD
DO0E TYIDEIS - SHOIAYES dILOTALNGCD
oNdE TYISEdS = SIOIA¥AS CALOVHLNGCD

NOILJIYISHT

SHIIWON H2AHD TIV 904 |
GZoe/pcoc ¢

STOCHDS D2I1€0Nd NOSYHLYd

000-0000-000-S89-%TI5-0LZ~000~TT
000-0000-000-689-TT6-0LZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-588-715-0LZ2-0Q0~-11T
000-0000-000-692-T15-0L2-000-T1T
0060-0000-000-588-FTS~0DLZ~-000-TT
000-0000~000~589-T15-0LE-0Q0~1T
000~0000-000~589~FTS~0LZ-000~TT
000~-0000-000-585-TTS=0LE000-TT

FJAL 6.09%2 :
000-0000-030-589=pT5=0LF-000-T1
000-0000-0D0-589=FTS=0LE-000-TT
000-0000-000-589-FI5~0LZ~000-TT

FdRL 8LOIPE :
000-0000-000-589-TT5-0LZ-000-TT

HdAL LLD9¥E :
000-0000-000-589-F15-0LE-000-TT
000-0000-000-582-FT1G-0LZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-689-TT6-0LE-000-TT
000-0000-000-589~-TTS-0LZ~000-T1T

HaKL L0992 :
0G00-0000-000-588-¥TS-0LZ-000-TT
000-0000~000~585-FTS-CLE-000-TT

3dAL SLO9YT :
000=-0000-000=-5B%-PTS-0LZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-685=TTS=0LZ=000~TT
000-0000=-000-582-TTS~CLZ-000-TT
000-0040-000-589-TT15~042-000-T1
000-0000~000-589-TI5-0LZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-589-TI5-0LZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-489-TT5~0LE=000=T1
090-0000-000-489-TTS-0LE-000-TT
000-0000-000-5B9-TTS-0LZ-C00-TT
090-0000-000-5B2-FT5=-0LE-000-TT
000=-0000~000-589~FT15=0LZ-000~TT
000=0000-000-589=P15=0LE~000-T1T
000=0000-000-589-FT5~0LE-000-T1T
060-0000-000-589-FPT6-DLZ-0Q00-TT
060-0000-000-4%89-FTC~DLE-CQ0~TT
000-0000-000-589-FPTS-DLZ-000-TT
000-0000-000-589-FT5-0L2-000-TT
000-0000~-000-589-715~0LE-000-T1
000-0000~000-589=%T5=0LZ=000~TT
000-0000-000-589-F1S-0LE-D00-TT
000-0000-000-889~FTG~0LZ~000-TT
000~-0000~=000=-589~FTG-0LE-000~TT
000=-0009=000=-582=%T15=0L2=000-11
000=0000~000-582-7T5-0LE-000-11
000~0000~000-589-¥15-0LZ-000-T1
000-C000~-000-585-¥1G-0LZ~000-TT
000-0000-000-58%~FTS-CLZ-000-TT

LNOODDY

VNN, 40 HINCOW JHL 3064

T5¥0052
0Sw00SE
arroese
6p¥00SC
gk¥00SE
LPPC0SE
Ep¥005¢T
£EPOOST

dIERAN MOEHD

TT50062
8800052
9EPO0ST

WIAWAN ADHHD

8¥TR0OSE

WASWON HDIHD

§9TFOSE
L8%0052
LB8¥005T
0FP00ST

HIFGHON XOEHD

¥6EZ0ET
PoEENGE

JETHAN JA0FAHD

Z5T1y082
Z5TROST
Z8TPC5Z
ZET7062
ZETR0SZ
261F0S2
25Tv05¢e
ZGTr0SZ
Z8Tk0SE
TEEZ0ST
TEEZ0SE
T££Z058
TEEZ0SE
TEEZDSE
TEEZNSE
TEEZOST
TEEZOST
TEEZOST
TEEZOST
TEETOGZ
TEEZOSE
TEEZOST
10540052
£5¥005¢
250082
Z5%005¢
ZSV00se

WY 1€:€£:°60 F202-6T-040 *

BOEQO0T
80C000F
8QE000F
80ECQ00F
8GEQOOF
80€000F
80E000F
80£000%

8TZ000F
812000F
812000F

998% 00D

£STZ00F
651Z00¥%
&5TZ00F
65T200F

TETS00F
TETS00F

1120007
TTZ000%
TTZ000%
TTZ000%
TLZ000F
TIZ000¥
1120000
T1Z000%
TTZ000F
TTE000F
1120000
TTZ000F
TIZ000F
T1Z000%
112000¢F
120008
TTZ000%
TTZ000F
TTZ2000F
112000%
TTZ000F
TT2000F
TT2000¥%
T12000F
TTeC00F
T12000F
TIZo00R

# WOINIA

AY¥EA ONILNNQDOW ¥0d dUISIDEM MDEHD Z¥OLSIH JaTIVLUED

440D
“dBOD
M-t (o))
“dH0D
-t (ele)
T dyos
*ddoo
M-t (ete)

*NOTIYLE0d SNYEL
'NOIIYIMOdSNYL
‘HOIEVIHOd SNYEL
fNOTIYINOdSNYEL
NOTIVIHOdSNYEL
‘NOIIVIE0E SNYHEL
‘NOTIVIHOI SNYHL
NOTIYILHCdSNYEE

HIATVY
NIaT¥
NIJTY
NIQTY
NIATY
RIJIY
NIQTY
NIOTY

HYEYS
HYEYS
HYUYS

‘NOIIVIIOdSNYHL
‘MO IIVII0d SHYAL
MO IINIHECd SHTAL

el
2TT
o7l

OTT NOIIVIYOdSHTdS TOGHDS £W

077 NOIIYLEO4SHYdElL INIANLS VS
271 NOILYIAO4SNYEL INIANLS 2IYS
OTT NOILYL¥OdSHYAL LNIANLE FIVS
077 NOIIYINOdSNVEI LNIANLS TI¥S

2T7 SASTAdEELNE
JTT SHSTHIEELNG

dnods Wd
dnodo Hd

‘HCIIYIH0dSHTIL
‘NOILYINOdSNYEL
‘ROTIVIMO0dSNYEL
‘ROIINI¥OdSNYEL
‘NOLIVIMOdSNTHL
NOIIYIMOISNTIL
'NOXTIVLHOdSNTEL
FNOII¥IEOdSNYHT
'NOIIVINOASNYYI dWLS
‘HOIIVINOASNYIL HYLS
NOIIYINOASNYYEL IYLS
‘NOIIVIEOdSNYYL ¥YLS
NOILVINOISNTEL dvLS
‘NOIIYIECdSNYIL dYLS
*NOILVINOISNYIT dvls
‘NOTILVIMOASNTAL dYIS
‘NOTIVYIMOdSNYYI HY¥LS
‘NOILVIHOASNYEI ¥VIS
‘HOTLYVIEMOSSHYEL HYLS
‘NOTIVIMOASNYHEI ¥YLS
‘NOTIVINOSSNYHEL dVLS
‘NOILVIMOdSNYYEL ¥YLS
"NOILYINOdSNWVYT ¥VIS
‘NOILVINOdSNRYT ¥¥1S
‘HOTIYIMOSNWYNEL HYLS
‘NQIIVIHOASNYHL WYLS
NOTIVINOASNYEL Y15

dJYis
GYLS
dYLS
qyLs
GYLS
AYLS
dYLS
avLs

NYDITHIRY
NYOIYIWY
NYOIJERY
NYOTHHENY
NYDTHENT
NYOIdEWNY
NYD THENE
NYOTHENT
NYITHINT
NEI T
NYOTHERY
-NEDTHENY
NYDTHHHY
NYDTHERY
WO THHRY
NYOTHIWY
N IHIHY
NI THEWY
NYD THEHY
NYD THIAWY
NYI THEHY
NYD THIARY
NYDITHIWY
NYQTHIWY
N3 THHWY
NY2THINY
NYQIEHEWY

AAYN JOaNdAa

3L¥a --~ yoand



TT 6LL GET - IMIOL SZOZ-90-N¥L 1 HING arvd : WdAlL L6ZZ000000 @ HIEWON XDAHD
TT°6LLSET SZOZAYYONYL M-Tdd QEIOVELNCD 200-0000-000-50L-TZE-00Z-8T2-02 SLEE0SZ  ¥BFECOQD HATTOD ALINNWWOD ALNOOD DIVSSYd
92 LLY €T * THIOL SZ0Z-90-N¥L : HING al¥d : ddXl 9622000004 : WIEHON XOFHD
92°LLY9 "E5T GZ0ZREYANYL ¥-3dd AZIOVALNOD Z00-0000~000-S0L~TZE~QOE-8TEZ-0Z ZLBEDST IZ8T00F T ‘HAINGS INFWJOTIAEA ATIED ¥9FHO
00 b60'FT D TYLOL GZ0Z-90-NYL : ALVa arIvd @ HdAX SEZZO00004 ° JAENAN HOTHD
00" ¥60°VT IHANAYd LS1-5Z0ZX9v0ONYL TOOHDS ¥ILYYHD - NOILIAL DOO~0000-000-000-095~-00T-000-0T TBBIQSGT GEE000F JOHDS MEIYYHD FONEIDS ¥ SIUV NADYHEd
SE'PLL'ES ¢ TYLOL SZ0Z-Z0~-N¥C @ ELYd aI¥d ° EARL 980972 P HHEEWON MOEHD
00'068'ET FZoHA 2N02 TYIDEAS ~ SIDIAYES TIIDVHINCGD 000-0000-000-589~FT5-0LZ-000-TT S9P00SE P8EZ00% 271 NOILYIMOJISNYHL Xod
007056 €T FZOED ONATE TYIDEES - $EDIAMES GILOVEINGD 000-0000-000-589-FTS~-0LZ-000-TT #9¥00S2Z F8FZ00% o777 NOILYIYOESNYIL X02
o0o-ooT'0Z #2084 ON0T TWIZEAS — SHDIAYRES OQRLOTALNGD 000=0500-000-582-FTS-0LE~-00C-TT E2F00GE F87200% DT NOILYIHOdSNWEL X0d
00°SL0’9 8S¥AL kzOdd 'DNQE TYIDEdS - SEIIAYES JHIDTILNOD D00-0000=-000-589-FIS-0LZ-000~-TT Z2P005¢E FRFZ00% OTT NOIIYIYOdSNYEL X0d
00"SER ‘9 ISN¥A pEoAd H0dd TYIDAJS = SHUIIAHES AZIDVHLNOD 000-0000~-000~589-PT5~0LZ~00C0-TT T2%00S2 (XA 277 NOIIVILHOdSHNYEL X0d
S8°666°% ZSHAY bZoHd ©nad TYIDHdS - STOIAYHS QHIOVALHOD 000-0000-000-589=-F15=CLE-000-TT 02F00ST FBFZ00F 07T NOTITVIHOdSNTYL X0od
00"8ZE'LT pEoEd ONdd TYINEAS - SIIIANAS JYILITILNOD 000-0000=000-589-¥15-0L2-000-T1 6SPOOSE F8FZO0F 277 NHOIIVIHOASNYHEL X0d
00°058°'S T IYLOL SZ0Z-TO0-NYL - FLVd arTva ° AdXL SBo9re P HEFRON MDdFHD
00" 0GT 058128d pZoda HNCE TYINEdS ~ STITANES QAIDVHINOD 000-0000-000-589=3TS~0LE~000-TT BBEFOSZ SCBRO0R NOILYIFOdSNYEL ¢80 T¥A0Y
00°589°T 0g5918d FZ2E0 ONQT IYIDEAS - SHIIANES QILOYEINOD 000=0000-000-589-¢15~0L2-000~1T LEERDST S08%G0F NOTIVIGOdSNYIL ¥SN TYACH
00°G6L°T DGSS9154d PZOIA DNAF THIDEAS ~ SHIIANIAS JILIVHINOD 000-0000-000-589-¥15~0L2=-000-TT LEERDST S08E00F NOIIVIMCASNYIL ¥WSN TYACd
00°S66°T D95978d pZ0Iq 'ONAT TWIDHAS - S3IANAS QELIVHLNOD 000=-0000-000-589-¥T5-0LZ-000-TT LEEPOSZ 508700F HOIIVIYCASNYEL ¥E0 TYACH
00°5Ze DATSHIL BFZDIA 730QF TYIDALS - SEIIAYES QHLOVULNOD 0O0-D0C0-000-C89~PIS-0LZ-000-1T STIZEDST S08500% NOIIYIHOdSNYIL ¥80N TY¥AOH
00°SIE’FE tOTROL SZTOZ~Z0-MNC - JALVa QIvd : EdAL vaQevre T gRaWnH A0EHD
on-pon’e $ZAOW F2030A FZZTIVG D003 TYISEdS - SHIIAYEAS TELOYELNOD B00-0000=-000-588-FTICE-0LZ-000-TIT PSTHDEE ZeEvlor o1l ¥dRd
00°5L0°L 0£ADW “SZADHW FEZOEA FZZTILYE 10IZVIONGH ¥VINDHY $HOIA¥IAS LOWALNOD nD00=-0000-000-583—-T15-0LZ-000-TT FSLPOSE ZZERO0D 7T AR
007708 ‘E 0fdEd §20Ed FZZTIVA /ONQE TVIDEAS - $I0IAYIS JILOVELNOD DO0-0000~000-589—F1S-0LZ-000~T1T L9L€05E ZTEROOD OT1 wdRd
00" 0L6’2 DEZEADW #2200 FZZTIVd (OIIVWONAT EVIOOEY SHOIAHAS LOVULNCD 000-0000~000-58%~T15-0LZ-000-TT €TISEQST ZTEROOP 271 YdAd
00°020°1T Peodd £22TIWd fONAE TYIDEAS - SASIAYES QAIIYYLNCD 000-0000-000-585~FT1S~0LZ=-000~TT ZEEECOSE Zect 00k o7 WdAd
00°SP6‘9 ?¢0Ad $ZZTIYA ONGE TYIDEES -~ SHIIAYAS GILOVALNCGD 000-0000-000-58%-FTS-0LE-000-TT S2%D0GE Zeeb 00k 21T Ydid
00700802 ¢ TYLOL S20T-¢0-NuC ¢ dIvd aI¥d - BdAL £809VZ P EEgHON XOFHD
00" BO9 ¥ MZSWM pZ03d IDNAE TY¥IDAAS - SHIIAYHS dZIOVHLINOD 000-00800-000-589-PTS-0LZ-000~TT 68TIFDSE SESEQO0F *ONI HOIIWIMOJSNYEL ALTYAOT
00°zZaT1'91 peoEA NI TYIDEIS - SHOIANAS dEISVELNOD 000-0000~000-589-FT5-0LE-0Q0-TT TBFO0SZ SESEO0F TONI HOIIWIMOASNYYL ALTYAOT
00°99F’ 06 ¢ TYLOL 520Z-20-N¥L - 3JL¥d qIvd : dFdAL 2809vC P EEEWRAN ADIHD
007898 'pE pZ0AI DN3T TYIDEAS - SIAIIAYIS AFLIVUINOD 000-0000-000-589~F15=-0LZ=00C~TT TIZZF0ST 9Z0T00% TONI NOILYIMOdSNYIL AdOA
00059 ‘p LADW PZOTQ I0IZWONAE ¥VINOTA SEOIAYES LIOVEINOD 000+0000-000-589-T15-0L2-000-1T TZEZ¥OST 9Z0T00% "ONI NOILYIMOdSNYHL HYOX
00°'000°'0¢ FZ2Aa OQE I¥INEdS - SEDIANIS dHLIVIINOD 000-0000-000~-589-PTS-CLEZ-00D-TT 96EZ06E AZ0TO0Y *DNI HOILVIJOdSHVIL MHOA
00 0EZB’S TS0dY pZ0Id 12004 TY¥IDEdS - SEIIANIS QHIDYVHINOD 000-0000-000-589=FT5=0,2~000-TT FISODSE 9Z0TA0R "ONT NOIIWLIOdSNYIL WdO0A
00 8ET'ST MESTTIIE ‘ISIACN FZIIA o004 TYIDAAS - SEDIANIS QEIDVHINOD 000-0000-000-583-p15-0LT~000-T1 LEPOOSE 9Z0TO0F ‘ONI HOILYIGOdSHVEL MdOA
00 LTI8° L9 ¢ OIYMLOL SZ0C-Z0-NYC - 3L¥d aivd ! HEdAL 1809%2C | gHERON HDIHD
007259 'LE FZ2EA 12009 TYIDEdS - $EIIANIS AEIOVALNOD 000=0000-0006-589-PT5-0LF-000~-TT SZEZ¥OST 0ZOToOY DNT *NOTIYIHOdSHYHL TOOHDS Td¥s 3M
00 GBT'T ESINY §Z2Ed ONdd TYIDEdS = SHIIAYES JELOWHINOD 000-0000-000-589~pT5-0LE-000-TT 980£052 0Z0TO0R ONI CNOTIYIYOdSHNYHMI TOCHDS dd¥D @M
00086782 FZ2EA 2009 TYI0HAS - SHIIANIS dZIIVEINOD 000-0000~000-589-FT5-0L2~000-TT 96F0062 0Z0T00% ONT CNQTIHIYMOdSNYHMI TOCHDS TUVl AW
00°8LT’'98E I TYLOL §Z02-Z0-N¢r : 3LNd aivd @ HaAL 0809%2 ¢ GIEHON ADFHD
00°0Ls p2odd 2T1°F202607T 544 fONQE TYIDEdS - S¥2IAYAS UILIVALNOD 000~-0000-000-589-7T5-0L2-000~TT FPEEFOSE B0E000F *340D "NOIIVI¥OdSNY¥IL NIJTY
00°069- Z/ESZT R Z/ET HO INTA 958284 #3ZIM 1ONAI TVIDEES - $AIIAYES CILOYULNOD 000-0000-000-S89=FT8~0L2=000~-TT QSTWOSE 80£000F *dd902 "HOIIVIJO4SNYEL NIJTY
00708621 pPZOEd 6°FZ0Z602T°S4d 0NAE TYIDEdS -~ SIIIAYIS AILOVTIINOD D00-0000-000-589-%1S-0L2-000-TT 0STPOSE 30£000F “dH0D “NOIIYIYOASNWHL NIJTV
D0°08F 1S pPZI3A 8°FZ0ZE0ZT SAd DNAZ TWIDUES - SADIAYIS QILOVIINCD 000-0000-000~S89~FT15~0LZ-00Q0-TT QELEZ0ST 80£000p *d90D "HOILYINOASNTAL NIV
Timnowe ToTTTmmmmemmTT TTTTmoresnt CTeTTTeeTTTTTTRoriamsdsaa INDODDY # -0'd | ¥ ¥OGNZA T THTN HOONEA
SUAGWAN M2EHD TIV¥ ¥Cd | AYYNNYL JO HINCW FHI d0I
YIGWAN MOAHD Ad | GZ0Z/PZ02 ° dY¥IX ONILNACDOY HOA YALSIDEY MOHHD XMOLSIH TETIVLHEA
0T ¢ d9¥d STOOHDS DITdNd NOSHILVYd WY TE!E€£:60 FPZ0Z-6T-D3Q : dAI¥d --- ¥hodnd



£0°'PEZEED
95" SYETO6T
827269 "6
6T 96T BT

507205767k
18°25£7591
86°GGT GV
92°€66bET

00" EE9 ' Z0B
00"€£9°2Z08

00" ¥96 ' ¥0F T
00 796 p0OF T

00 LTIZ'BEQ'T
00°LTZ'BED'T

LT TZE'99T
LT TZE'99T

98 8TV ZET
98°8TF‘ZET

80° 05596
80° 05596

00 €95°675
00°€65°6%8

L6 09y 'PZE
BL'69L'ZSZ
61 T69°TL

S¥ 9vE‘ZTI
SF9F¥B*ZZT

83 0T0 ' TLE
9L°960°LET
ZEETB'EYT

0£°0b6°9LT
§8°65676L
16709696

00°28E'6EE
00" Z9£'6EE
0o'ez9‘s
00°EZ9'8

S8 GET 99T
SETGET'99T

1T = 99vd

THLOL S202-90-NuC
§Z0ZAIYANYL
$Z0ZA9YANYD
SZ0ZAMYONNL
THIOL ST0Z-90-Nr
SZ0ZRIVONVE
SZizRaYnNer
£ 20ZAYANYE

THLOL SZ02-90-NND
LNHWAYd LST=SZ0ZREYNNYD

TIEQOL GZ02-90-tNL
INIHAYd IST-5Z0ZA9VONEL
TYI0L S§202-90-Kur
LNAWAYE LST-5Z0ZREYONYD
TYLOL ST0Z-90~-N¥r

S ZOZXIVONEL
TYLOL SZ0ZT-90-NYL

S Z0Z RIVONYL
TYLOL S20Z-90-MC

SZOZAMNANYL
TYLOL SZ20Z-90-N¥L

INEHAY LST-SZ0ZANYONYL

TVLOL S20Z-90-~-NuC
SZ0ZREYANYLD

SZ0ZRAVNNYL

SZ02-90-N¥L
SZ0ZRGYOANYL

TYLOL

TYIOL S20E-90-NNI
§TOZRAUNNTLD

CEZOZRAVONND

TYLOL q202-90-NupP
CZ0ZAIVNNYD

SZOTAIVANND

TYLOL ST0T-90-Nur
INZWAYE LST-SZ0ZREVANYL

TYIOL SZ0Z-90-NuL
INEHAYd LST-GZ0ZAUNANYD

THLOL §202-90-NYD

SZ0ZREYONYLD

HOICANT

HEIWON ¥DFHD A4 |

gLV arvea -
-394 QELOVIINOD
¥-Tdd JIIOVEINOD
H=Td9d JIISVIINOD
JLNd arva -
¥-3¥d GIIOVHLINOD
H-dEd QIIIVILNGD
A-38d QTIOVILINGD

aivda :
TOOHDS YAIMVYHD - NOILIAL

aINg

arvd :
TOOHDS YALYVED - NOILINL

FLEd

aivg
TQOHDS BHIYWYHD ~ NOILIOL

JLvd

FIVJ arvd ¢

H-8dd QRLOVILNOD

arvd -
¥-Idd QEIIVITLNOD

aLNa

arvda -
HA-3¥d JILOTALINOD

d4LYd

anva aivda -

TOOHDS YAIYVYHD - NOILINL

JL¥a ai¥g :
H-3d9d dEIOVELNOD

HM=-Tdd JIALOTILNOD

aiva -
A-Tdd JIIOVILNOS

JING

ALvd arvd :
H-E9d QELOVHINOD

A-3dd QALOVHLINOD

jchn- Lo arva
IYYLS OYAH-SEOIAYES Jd JESYHOUNd
LUYLS OYAH-SEDTAEES A JESYHOUNd

BLYET qQIvg
TOOHDS YELYVHD - NOILINL
ALYa aIvg ¢
TOOHDS YAIMVHD - NOLILINL
aLya alvd -

A-Add AFIOTHLNSD

NOILJIISAG

SYITWON MOFHD TI¥ d90d |
5goe/vzoz ¢

STOCH2S DITHNd NOSHIALYd

HdAL £TIEZ00000d | WHEWAN HOTHO
200-0000-000-50L~TZE-Q0E-BTZ-02 LO96EQSE
Z200-0000-000~50L-TZE~D0E-BTIC-0C 996£05GT
200-0000~000~S0L~-TZE-00E-8T2Z-02 S96£05E

FdRL CTEZO000OA © HIAEWAN MOEHD
200-0000-000-50L-TZE~002-8TZ-0F FIEE0SE
Z00-0000-000-S0L-TEE-00Z-81Z~0T E£96£0SE
200-0000-000-5S0L-TZE-00Z-8TZ-0T T96£05E

FIAL TIEZ00000T = HAAWAN NDEHD
000-¢000-000~000-095~-00T~000-0T ¢BET05Z

RAXL 0TEZ000000 - HIGWNN ADIHO
000-0000-000-0060-095-00T-000-0T §¥8T052

AdRL GDEZO0000d - HIATWON MOZEHO
000-0000-000-000-095-00T-000-0T 6FBTICST

FdAL §0£Z000004 @ WIGWAN MOTHD
Z00-0000-000-50L-TZE-00E-BTZ-0T T96E£052

ddAL LOEZO0000Q * ¥WIGWON XDIHD
Z00-000G=000-S0L~TTE~C0CZ~BTE-0Z ELGEQSE

EdAL 90€2000000 ¢ EITHON ADIHD
200-0000-000-50L-TZE~002-812-0¢€ 9L6EDST

HdXL S0E200000a @ HITWON MOFHD
000-0000-5300-000~5085-00T-000-0T 9F81052

FIXAL POEZ00000T @ WIAEWNN MDIHD
Z200-0000-000-50L~TEZE-00Z-8T2-02 086£05Z
Z260-0000-000~50L~TZE-002-8TE-02 6S6E0ST

JIXL E0ETGO000T ¢ WAAWON MOTHD
200-0000-000-50L-TZE-002-8TZ-0Z B96E£052Z

HdAL C0EZ00000Q * WIEEWAN NOTHD
200-0000=000=-50L~TZE~002=-812~02 TLGEDST
200-0000~000~S0L~TZE~00E-BTE~0Z DLEEDST

HdXL T0E2000000 @ WAGHAN MOTHD
200-0000~000-~50L-GZE~00EZ-8TZ~02 BLEE0SE
200~0000-000=-G0L~GZE~DDE-BTZ~0EZ LLEE0ET

JAAL 00EZ00000Q ° ¥WIEAWNN HDIHD
000-0000-000~-000=-095=00T=000~0T 0E£6TOST

HdAL 6622000000 : FIAWOAN NDHHD
000-0000-000-000-096-C0T-000~0T LYEFOSE

HdAL 862200000Q : HEEWNOM HIWHD
200-0000=000=50L=TZE=00Z-BTZ-0Z 696L0GZ

INOODOY # "0°d

AYANYL J0 HINOW FHL ¥0d

WY T€:£€:60 pE0Z-6T-~0U0 *

029000k
0253¢00%
0ZE000%

6150000
6150000
615000F

TPEQOOF

STLTOOR

9LZ000F

BISQO0F

PTISQO0F

05000%

00£000F

LTS000F
LTS000F

TZ5000F

STS000F
STS0Q0F

TOS000E
TCS000F

S58%¥00P

66LF00F

ZZC000Y
# '90aNzA

YYIA ONILHNOSOV 904 dHLSIOAT M23HD A¥OLSIH dATIVLEd

5
5
8

“OHI
“OMI
“ONI

‘TOOHDSEME TYIUOWNIN TIOWTID
TOOHDSTYE IVIMOWIN TJONTID
TOOHDSTEE TYINOWIN TIOWTID

[DIAYES ALINOWWOD % ATIWVE OITOHLIYD
DIAYES ALINOWHCD ® ATIWNS DITOHLIYD
DIAGES ALINOWHOD % XTIWYS OITCHIWD

ISHIIYA 40 TOOHDS WELYYHD ALINOWACD

)5 GALMYHD NOSYHIlYd HAHIHOY d9ITTCO

P MEIIMYHD EDNIIDS ANV SIHY NOSMELYLA

EHINED ALINOWWOD ISILAVE AZUYATYD

00T Fd¥2 A¥d NOSWILVL

S NI DNNCL 40 SITLSNEL

TOOHDS JALYYHD ANYTIOH "d NHOPD

TITHOWTIH NOSYTATIMN 04
TYIAOWTW NOSHINTIM 09

ATTHD IILNYANT TWDO0H

NOSHIINA 40 AYISHNN Avd TYTHOHEW
NOSHIING 40 AYISUNN A¥d T¥IECHIH

‘NOTILOY ALINOWWCD NIASHEYD dATIVEED
ROILOVY ALINOWWGD NE9Y3d HEIVEED

TOOHDS HELYVHD NOSHALYd ¥1TIYd

10 TOOHJS dEIYYHD AWIAYIY TNDISSYID

FSWYHOCHA TYNOILYONIE HAILYAONNI

YN HOONAA

ar¥a --- Fvodnd



6T 66T LOE’0Z

TZ TEB'OVS‘IE

00'¢26'cLe
00°SZ6'ELE

oo"oecEre’t
06 06865271
00" E6F ETL
007 E6F'ETL

00°¥E0’'68L
00°ELh ‘GET
00°'795°€99

00°S¥S'0T
00°5%5 01

00°8S6°0TE
00856 0Tk
00'B9F 069 T
00 89F ‘0691
Q0 629°T
00°629°T

00 0EBEOL'T
C0'CEB'EOL'T
00 666 °ETT
00666 '£1T

00" LBT LT
00" L8T7LT

00°TI6'€6
00" TT6 €6
00'BEE‘T
00°8EE°T

00 ¥EQ'Z6S
40" PED“Z6S

L0 SS5L EDT
L0°6SLEOT

00 vPE‘EOT'T
DO FPRE'EDR'T

gl + 49§d

FdAL INTRAYG

P OIYLOL aNWED

VIO S20Z-CT-NYL
INEWAYd CNZ-$Z0ZAMYONYD

* IVLOL SC0Z-e Tl
INTIHAYE ANZ-SZ0ZRYVONYL

b TINLOL SZ02-£T-NVL
INTHAY ONZ~CT0ZAENONND

¢ THLOL SZOZ-ET-NY¥L
SZOZREVANYD
INAWAYE ONEZ-SZ0ZAMYONYD

P OTNLOL SZ0Z-ET-NuD
INTWAYS QNZ-§Z0ZAMYONYL

: TYLOL SZT0Z-E€T-NUL
INTHAYd ONZ-SZ0ZAEVONYD

¢ IVLOL §20Z-E£T-HNL
INZWAYA QNZ-SZ0ZRYYONYL

: TYIOL §Z0Z-E£1-NYL
INEWAVA ANZ-5Z0ZRNTANYD

I OTHIOL SZOE~-ET-NUL
INTWAYd ONZ-SZ0ZXYUONNL

¢ INLOL SZO0ZT-ET-NuLl
INIWAYD ONZ-5Z0ZXIVONGD

POTNLOL 5202-€T1-NYD
LNAWAYS ONZ~GZ0ZREVOANYD

OTHLIOL SZ20Z2~-90-NVl
INAWAYE LST-SZ0ZREVANYD

T OTYLOL S202-90-Nup
INEWAYE LST-GZ0ZANVANYD

I TYLOL £202-90-NND
INEZHAYA IST-SZ0ZAEVANVD

¢ TYLOL §Z0Z-90~-NYIl
SZOZRERANYD

¢ TELOL SZT0ZT-20-KYL

LNIHAYG LST-SZ02X9¥ANYl

JINa

TOOHDS
ALYa

TOOHDS
ALWa

TCOHDS
3LV

TOCHIS
aIva

TOOHDS
dLva

TOOHDS
FLYa

TOOHDS
arL¥aq

TO0HOS
aLva

TOOHDS
aLva

TOQHDS
ALva

TOOHDS
aLva

T0QHOS
[chAs (o

T00HIS
JLYa

TOCHIS
3iva
JINT

TOOHOS

ZOI0ANT

JAGWNAN MDAHD Ag |

azed
HELMVHD - NOILINLD
arvd ¢

HEINVHD - NOILIOL
areg -

¥EINVED - NOILIOL
aieq -

TOOHDS HELYYHD
YALMYHD - HOILINL
aIva

YELEVHD - HOILIOL
aréd -

WHINWHD - HOILIOL
aivd :

WELYVHD - NOIZIOL
arva :

9EINVHD - HOILIAL
arva :

JEINVHD - HOILINT
qI¥g

YATEYHD - ROILIOL
gIvg

9S19YHD - NOILIOL
aivda -

YEINVHO - NOILIAZ
arya

YEINVHD - NOIIIAL
aIvd

HEINVHD - HOILIAL
aIyd

A-Hdd QAIDVELNCD

alvd -
HIATUYHD -~ NOILIOL

NOILdINIS3q

SHAgHaN MDFHD TIV¥ ¥90d |

szoe/veoe ¢

STO0HDS OITHNd NOSYHLYd

HdAL GZEZ00000Qd @ WHTHON HDOIHD
000-0000-000-000~095-00T-000~0T ZBBTOSE

FAL BZEZO0000Q : FIAGWON HDIHD
000-0000-090-000~095~0CT-000-0T €PBILST

EdAL LZEZ000000 @ HIAEWON HDIHO
000-00C0~080-000-035-00T-000-0T TS8TOSE

HdAL 9ZE2000000 * WHGHON MOEHD
000-0000-000=-504-095~-00T-8T2-02 9F8T0SZ
000-0000-000~000~095~00T-000-0T 9%¥BTI0GE

dd AL GZEZ000000 - HAGHON MOIHD
000-0000-000~000-095-00T-000-0T L5€FOSE

H3XL ¥2ZECT000004 - HITHON HOTHD
000-0000-000-000-095-001-000-0T CEEIDSZ

HdEL EZEZ000000 © HITWON HOITHD
000-0000-000-000-0%85-00T-000-0T bPETOST

jcCh oA Z2E200000Q ° WIGHAN AOTHD
000-0000~000-000~0%5~00T-000-0T 0QS8T0SC

Hd XL TZEZ000000 | YASHNN MOIHO
a00=-0000-000-000-09%5-00T-C00-0T SEBTOQCT

ddRL 02E€E2000000 : HIEWON MOITHO
600-0000-000-000-095-00T~000-0T 8FRTI0ST

ddiAlL 6TEZ000000 - WIEHAN XOFHD
{400-0000-000-000-095-00T=000-0T TBBTIOST

EJAL BIEZ000000 - WHEWNN MDHHD
000-0000-000-000-095-00T-000-0T BPBTOGT

H3AL LTEZ00000d : WITAON ADIHO
000-00900-000~000-096-00T-000-0T 0G8TOSZ

adAL 9TEZCO000A * WITWAN HDIHO
000-0000-000-000-095-00T-000-0T TS8TOGE

HAAL SIEZ00000Q @ WEIHON MDEHD
Z00-G000-000-50L-TEE-00Z-8T2-0Z PL60GT

IdAL PIECO0000A @ WIGWON MDEHD
000=0000-000-000-095~00T=-000-0T P¥#ETOSZ

ENQOSOY # "0°d

REVONYS A0 HINOW JHL 404

WY TEEE:60 FP20Z-6T-Ddd

TPE000Y

9L2000%

SEEC00F

00EQQOp
00£000v

e6LFO0F

SS8FO0F

8EL000F

0T#TOO0F

STLTOOF

ZEE000F

6EEQ0DT

ZFE000%

QTPTOO%

SFE000T

¥905000%

BECCO0F

ISYELYd J0 TOCHDS HILEVHD ALINOWKOD

} MILEYHD ADNIIOS ANV SIdY NOSYEIW

TONI

‘NOSHALYd 40 AWHIVOWY S5.dITIH4

TOOHDS YHIMYHD AGNYTIOH "4 NHOL
TOOHDS YEIMYHD GNYTIOH "4 NHOD

10 TOOHOS ddIM¥Hd AHIAVOV 'TYDISSYID

TOOHDS YEIMYED NOSHHIVd ¥TIirdd

TOOHDS YIIUYHD NOSWIIVd

IINHIDS 2 sSld¥ NOSANH

8 YALEYHD NOSHEL¥d JARIHOY ADIATIOO

AONIIDS 3 SL¥¥ DIVSSWd

JOHDS WEIJIYHD EONAIDS ¥ SId¥ NADYId

HONIIODS % SL¥V DIVSSYd

AONHIDS % SIdY NOSANH

“ONI

‘NOSYAIYd JO0 XWHJYIVY 5.dITIHd

ALINOWWOD AISIAT MEAN

TOOHDS WAIHMYH) NOSHHIVd

# WOQN3A

EYIA DNILNOOODY Y04 YILSIDAY MOEHD AYOLSIH JETIWLAJ

dWYN HOONZA

qIi¥d --- py0dNd



_ TENLYNSIS

TANLYNDIS

bt ael¢] %?3\% _@%

= == ﬂ.ﬁ.ﬁn Hm
fjedfel 2 VR 72/ %,
TZ TER ' OF9'TE I OTYIOL ANVYD
20 ZE9'EEE’1T ANVYH dI¥d
‘Inpowe R "A3x1 INFRAYA
TINGOWY T TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTgSroewt T RoTIaTEcsad T TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT T innooow ¢ -o-d § soaNaa T FAeR H0ANIA

SUTGHON ¥2EHD TIV 904 | RJUYONYL 0 HINOW JHL ¥03
MAGHAN M2AED A9 | S20Z/F¥Z202 ¢ YY¥IX DNIINMO0DOV ¥0d JHLSIDHEE MOEHD XYOLSIH AETIV.LEQ

ET : dHO¥d STOCH2S DI1d0d NOSYIIVL WY T€:E£€:60 F20Z-6T-29d : AL¥d --- FPOANL



HINLENOIS

|m qWI \ M . U« TINLYNDES

KLy

TE"LEQ'9EZ E : TYLOL QNVHD
TE°LED’9ET'E : TVLOL 8809%T @ HHEWON MOTHD §Z0Z~Z0-NNL @ FINA ar¥d @ FAAL

L5 T1Z°909 -A¥F TP -WHADITOI-FTOSE00000 ~NODHANT FONVINSNI 090-0000-000-509-065~-22€-000-TT PPI®0SE TESCCO® N0US FONVANSNI STOOHDS AASHHEL MHN
L' G286T9'T -E¥¥ZF-WIADTTOA- 710900000 -NODHANT EINGHASNI SSEOXE  000-0000-000-509-0Z5-292-000-TT ¥PT¥0S7  TESZG0%  [NO¥D HDNVANSNI STOOHDS AZSHEC MAN
Timbowe TG sotoant T woiz&rwpsza T NS ¥ cotd | # woaman AWYN SOONAA

SYAdMO TI¥ ‘987 HAAWAN NO¥ SZ0Z-Z0-NYD EI¥a NOY ¥04 JHGWAN MOHHD A9 SZ0Z/¥Z0Z ¢ ¥¥HA ONILNAODDY ¥04 ¥ALSIOEY MOHHD dBTIVLACd

T - #ovd STOOHDS 2ITdNd NOSHILYd Wd $0%*ET SE02-TO0-NWL ¢ HIVJ --- #T0d0d



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1.* All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the School Business Administrator, pursuant to 18A:22-8.1, has prepared and presented for
approvat the monthly transfer report 1701, for the month of November 2024, and

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Administrative Code 6A:23A-13.3 requires the Board Secretary and the Board of
Education to certify that no budgetary line item account has been over-expended and that sufficient funds are
availabie to meet the District's financial obligations, all transfers were fully executed consistent with code and

policy prior to obligating funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approve transfer of funds within the
2024-2025 school year budget, for the month of November 2024, so that no budgetary line item account has
been over-expended and that sufficient funds are available to meet the district's financial obligations, as
requested by various budget managers, and as identified in the list of transfers attached hereto and shall be
made part of the minutes.

ROVALS REQUIRED

_ ) jﬁf / '0— ch/ﬁjg
~ {Kgfria Fulgencio, Accounting Supervi Date —
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator )g / 5 ‘ /Z//7 M
Superintendent, [ , Assistant Superintendent, ] vake 7
or Busine®= Administrator, etc.

1. Submitted by

I. LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval | '
3. Verification by Legal Department B _
Date
| Funds Available || Funds Not Available I | Funds Not Needed L)a| Non-Budget ltem | _i

L

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds -~ Business Admi

5. Approval by Superinteriient

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number / ~A-F 5 #E - L‘?

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellew-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specificaily connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resofution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edwucation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the School Business Administrator, pursuant to 18A: 17-9, has prepared and presented the Board
Secretary Report, A-148, for the month of November 2024, and

WHEREAS, the School Business Administrator certifies, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A-23A-16.10(c)(3), that no line
item or program category account has been over expended, and that sufficient funds are available to meet the
district’s financiat obligation for the remainder of the fiscal year, and

WHEREAS, the Board Secretary’s Report is in agreement with the Treasurer's Repont, A-149, and

WHEREAS, the Board Secretary's Report is subject to adjustments following annual audit and Department of
Education directions regarding Fund 15’s School Based Budgets, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Paterson Public Schools acknowledges receipt and certifies the
Board Secretary Report for November 2024 pursuant to N.JAC. 6A-23A-16.10(c)(4), acknowledging no line
items or program category account has been over expended and that sufficient funds are available to meet the
district’s financial obligation for the remainder of the fiscal year, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public Schools hereby incorporates the Board Secretary's
Report for the fiscal period ending November 2024, as part of the minutes of this meeting and note the public
discussion of same for the minutes; and, that the School Business Administrator be directed to forward to the
County Superintendent the minutes together with Treasurer's Report, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.

hY
1. Submittedby 756,4\,«..,‘
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator . )é
# Superintendent, Bieputy, Assist

or Business Admini

ROVALS REQUIRED

{ % LAY : - /%*/ Qﬁ""l /é)' 997
' (Fennia Fulgencio, Accounting Supecr'lé:‘) Q . == {)ate y

— _LZ_}[/ fszf,_
Superintendent, Da -_

or, efc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY_.|“ Requires Board Approval [ | Does Not Require Board Approval

3. Verification by L.egal Department

["Funds Available || Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed Pﬂ] Non-Budget item |_ = J
! H S — - ———

Account No.

‘. & 12//9 /24

- Sighature date ¥
(
D . Nl iy Jonihs

4. Certification of Funds ~ Business Adminis

(4]

. Approval by Superintenfient

Date

6. Board Adoption Date

___ Resolution Number /= J- 2 5, /Aﬁi - 20
Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To, Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

July 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM
1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Edurcation.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Treasurer of School Monies, pursuant to 18A:17-36, has prepared and prese nted the
Treasurer's Report, A-149, for the month of November 2024, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Paterson Public Schools acknowledges receipt of the
Treasurer's Report for November 2024 and acknowledges agreement with the November 202 4 Board
Secretary's Report, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Paterson Public Schools hereby incorporates the Treasurer's
Report for the fiscal period ending November 2024, as part of the minutes of this meeting and note the
public discussion of same for the minutes; and, that the School Business Administrator be directed to
forward to the County Superintendent the minutes together with Treasurer's Report, and,

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.

/II
APPROVALS REQUIRED

N 3 .
1. Submitted by ; Y WP Ay : ﬁrw’ O Cpﬁ.- /3 /% Qt/
= .-{'_ nia Fulgencio, Accounting Supenvisor) Sj ' : " Date T
2. Approvai by Divisional Administrator 9m ﬂ __/_3_. A%ﬁf

Superintendend, Deputy, Alistant Superintendent, Dat
ar Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval Does Not Require Board Approval _]_ —|

3. Verification by Legal Department

Date

| Funds Available | J Funds Not Available | IFunds Not Needed | {H Non-Budget Item |__|

Account No.

ignature

6. Board Adoption Date B B - __ Resolution Number f_‘.:_?_-'_ Q_%/ /E p“? _f_

Copies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To#1  Goltd-To #2

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator

5. Approval by Superinte%ent

July 2023



6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Prioritie s and Goals

contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School approves payment for the gross payroll checks and
direct deposits dated 12/13/2024 in the grand sum of $14,863,758.47 beginning with check
number 1020700 and ending with check number 1020798 direct deposit number
D003668308 and ending with D003673260.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School approves payment for the gross payroll checks and
direct deposits dated 12/20/24 in the grand sum of $13,465,282.50 beginning with check
number 1020799 and ending with check number 1020901 direct deposit number
D003673261 and ending with DO03677201.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School approves payment for the gross payroll checks dated
12/20/2024 in the grand sum of $6,426.09 beginning with check number 1020902 and
ending with check number 1020912.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School approves payment for the gross payroll checks dated
12/20/2024 for summer pay in the grand sum of $1,520.48 beginning with check number
1020913 and ending with check number 1020213.

WHEREAS, the Paterson Public School approves payment for the gross payroll checks dated
12/20/2024 in the grand sum of $13,200.47 beginning with check number 1020914 and
ending with check number 1020917,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that each claim or demand has been fully itemized, verified
and has been duly audited as required by law in accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:19-2.

VALS REQUIRED
. Submitted by / a’/{ "'A—ef
!Name Title) -

Approval by Divisional Administrator /,2 /30 = (7!

uperintendent, D , Assistant nntendenl, Dat
OTBUSIH Adm|n|s
I LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY Requ:res Board Apprg\ial |_ [ Does Not Require Board Approval | __]
Verification by Legal Department -
Date
| Funds Available Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget ltem _]
Account No.
Certification of Funds — Business Administrator Unl : / ’-%/ é_g
Signature
Approval by Superintend iﬂmi \J ;J 2 ald L
¥ e e T - _

i ' ‘{ ate

Board Adoption Date __ Resolution Number j;g:_g#&gﬁ

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To # Sept. 2019



6.

. Submitted by  June Gray, Interim Business Administrator *

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Educsation.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve professional services contract to Wielkotz & Company, LLC.
Whereas, Paterson Public Schools (the “District”) has a need for professional audit services; and
Whereas, the District has determined to acquire such services through a non-fair and open contract in accordance
with N.J.85.A.19:44A-20.4 and 20.5, and by resolution of the board of education at a public meeting, without public
advertising for bids, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-5(a)(1); and
Whereas, Wielkotz & Company, LLC has completed and submitted a Political Contribution Disclosure Certification
which certifies that the vendor has not made any reportable contributions to a political or candidate cornmittee in the
District in the previous one year, and that the contract will prohibit the vendor from making any reportable
contributions through the term of the contract; and
Whereas, Wielkotz & Company, LLC will be performing the year end June 30, 2025 audit; and

Now, Therefore, Be It Resclved that the Board of Education authorizes the Superintendent to enter into a contract
with Wielkotz & Company, LLC to provide professional audit services, in an amount not to exceed $135,000 for the
2025-2026 school year.

This resolution shall take effect immediately.

APPROVALS REQUIRED

12-9-2024

Z 2% S
ﬂ / Dae

(Name, Title}
Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Resyires Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval |
Verification by Legal Department 1 Bl 3\ e
; M ' Date
| Funds Avaifable |.u' | Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | | Non-Budget Item | _'_l
Account No. 11-000-230-332-610-000-0000-000

Certification of Funds — Business Adminito%/{bf_{ Q(uyﬂ;g; — ‘/@‘//0 f&%
@ ey ) W e o
Il' Jate

Board Adoption Date _____ Resolution Number é - 3;3_%/_& ‘g

Approval by Superinte

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2 Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Pricritie s and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:
WHEREAS, the Board Secretary pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18:17-7, must record minutes of the proceedings of the board; and
WHEREAS, transcription services for board meetings will not exceed the bid threshold for the 2025-2026 fiscaa) year; and

WHEREAS, the District solicited quotations pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:18A-3 for transcription services for the recording of
board proceedings in the 2025-2026 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, Angelique T. Mojica submitted the lowest quotation; and

WHEREAS, the award of this contract is in line with the District's "Bright Futures™ strategic plan Priority IV: Efficient and
Responsive Operations, Goal 1: Improve Internal Communications; and

WHEREAS, the vendor will be paid at a rate of $600.00 per meeting, and there will be no charges to the District for out-of-
pocket expenses; now

BE IT RESOLVED, for the 2025-2026 fiscal year transcription services for board proceedings are awarded as follows:

| Angelique T. Mojica | Verbalink | Transcription Services Live
' . $720.00 per meeting $840.00 per_rh_eeting
$600.00 per meeting | Avg. meeting 4hrs x $3 per min. Avg. meeting 4hrs x $3.50 per min
Not to Exceed $29,000.00
APPROVALS REQUIRED
1. Submitted by  Dr. Laurie W. Newell, Superintendent of Schools 1211724
{Name, Title) ~ Dae .
2. Approval by Divisionai Administrator -
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, " Dpate —
or Business Administrator, etc.
[.LEGALDEPARTMENTUSEONLY _‘ Requires Board Approval | -~ _/J Does Not Require Board Approval _|
3. Verification by Legal Department __ \J,M _ %@: J T j f CI &
1 i Date -
Funds Available ]y [ Funds Not Available | | Funds Nof Needed [ Non-Budget ttem =
G\ — l_ |
Account No. 11.000.230.340.600.000.0000.000

4, Certification of Funds ~ Business Ad

3

5. Approval by Supérinte

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number /=~ A4- 2 5/ - Q4
Copies as follows: !
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-Te Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

duly 2023



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
ACTION FORM

Curricular recommendations must include, if appropriate, school, student initials, tuition rate andfor other needed inforrnation.

Fiscal recornmendations must include all appropriate fiscal information.
This Action Form must be in the State District Superiniendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of thes Board

of Education.

© =

Recommendation/Resolution: this is an amendment

WHEREAS, the Crown Castle contract supports the Paterson Public Schools; and

WHEREAS, the board action submitted by the Department of Technology allows funding for 6
additional 10-Gig ethernet, maintenance and technology projects for the 2023/2024 - 2024/2025
school year to be added to the 4 sectors, EHS, JFK HS, Rosa Parks HS, and DOT

WHEREAS, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District
without first receiving a fully executed purchase order; that the terms on the purchase order will be
honored completely; that if the vendor does not agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor
will not provide any goods or services to the District until such time that a new purchase order is
completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor. ;

WHEREAS, the services herein were in the original budget and funding for the same are available in the
account listed below.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School District of the City of Paterson authorizes activation of
payment to Crown Castle for the period of 2024-2025 not to exceed $80,000.00 for the peried of 12
months.

APPROVALS REGUIRED

1. Submitted by Yacine Abada, Director of Network Services f' JM n%&fy . I 2 / 7/2‘4

(Name, Title) ¥} 1 " Date
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator A / 7 2 q
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, 7 7 /Date’

or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE Requires Board Approval Does Not Require Board Approval
ONLY | > e
3. Verification by Legal Department [ A [q_ L[
{ - Dale
.l :
Funds Available ¥ | Funds Not Available I [ Funds NotNeeded | | NonBudgetitem [ |
Account No. 11-000-230-530-643-000-0000-000

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administrator
y ﬁ Signature
5. Approval by Superintende _

6. Board Adoption Date Resolution Number

Cepies as follows:
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

2/99



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals contained in

the Strategic Plan. . _
2. This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve purchase of services from Core BTS

WHEREAS, approving the purchase of services for a network upgrade, with appropriate licensing and additional
networking equipment is in line with 2019-2024 Strategic Plan Paterson-A Promising Tomorrow Together We
Can Goal Area#1: Teaching & Learning Objective 5: Increase educator’s capacity to utilize technological resources
and strategies to prepare students to become future-ready leaders; and

WHEREAS, approving the CORE/BTS agreement/purchase will allow CORE/BTS to implement a Network
upgrade,

WHEREAS, the installation and services will be provided for a term of 12 months with installation occurring
during the year 2024-2025.

WHEREAS, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; that the terms on the purchase order will be honored completely; that if
the vendor does not agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor will not provide any goods or services
to the District until such time a new purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor,

WHEREAS, the services herein were in the original budget and funding for the same are available in the account
listed below.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Paterson Public Schools approve the purchase, installation and
configuration of the network upgrade, at a cost not to exceed $239,215.55 for 2024-25 school

APPROVALS REQUIRED

1. Submitted by Yacine Abada, Director of Network Services L."1JN.M M\ﬂf _ I’/ fay / LLf

{Name, Title) | !
2. Approval by Divisional Administrator = 4,,— J/
é :uperintendent. Depuly, Assiant Superintendent, Date |

or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY , | Require Board Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approvat _i
B VA Y 9. (7 "
Verification by Legal Department _ / | //),..—- _!_Zf
| Funds Available | / Funds Not Available | l Funds Not Feeded Non-Budget Item [_ _|
Account No. 11-180-100-500-643-000

QW %J}?jn Signature _—/&@;@V—
(\J /) W - ] ' )Jr

6. Board Adoplion Date Resolution Number )‘r = ,;;? - ‘;l: / - - 2 4_-,
[

Certification of Funds - Business Administrator

Approval by Superintendent

Copies as follows: White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yeliow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To 82 Sept. 2019



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programvinitiative relates to or is specifically connecled 1o the Priorities anc} Goals contained in the

Strategic Plan. .
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education .

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, approving the Core BTS Smart Net services agreement/purchase will provide r_xetwork m onitoring,
proactive maintenance and network support with Paterson Public Schools’ and,

WHEREAS, approving the purchase of Core BTS Smart Net services are in line with 2019-2024 Strategic Plan
Paterson-A Promising Tomorrow Together We Can Goal Area#1:. Teaching & Learning Objective 5: Increase
educator’s capacity to utilize technological resources and strategies to prepare students to become future-ready
leaders; and

WHEREAS, the services will be provided for a term of 12 months with installation occurring during the year 2024-
2025.

WHEREAS, the vendor has been notified that no goods or services will be provided to the District without first
receiving a fully executed purchase order; that the terms on the purchase order will be honored completely; that if
the vendor does not agree with the terms on the purchase order, the vendor wili not provide any goods or services to
the District until such time a new purchase order is completed and delivered with terms the vendor will honor.

WHEREAS, the services herein were in the original budget and funding for the same are available in the account
listed below.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Paterson Public Schools approve the purchase network services with
Core BTS at a cost of not to exceed $70,000 for a total of 12 months.

APPROVALS REQUIRED
Submitted by Yacine Abada, director of Network Services %M_M — ’E / ? ! 2 "I
Date

{Name, Title)
Approval by Divisional Administrator /ﬁ7v‘—’ %’ /'?f ?/ddié

] Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.

LEGAL D_EPA?TMENT USE ONLY | Requires Begrd Approval | | Does Not Require Board Approval T
3. Verification by Legal Depariment L - _’_ Z// J 0[ : / L{f
Date
| Funds Available IJﬁT‘;unds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed | [ "Non-Budget ltem I _I

Account No. M’\QQ"QO ] \5-1:7(} = b‘f 5-000- QGOO anelyle,

4. Certification of Funds — Business Adminisiator %ﬂ— - / & / /0/9‘}[
\ ignal Date 7
5. Approval bySuperintend@W /{i Mx;—u@p B 19;/ [ ?’r]/ '14:{’

6. Board Adoption Date __ Resolution Number ZQ?_‘ RE, ﬂl
Cébiés és‘f.o’iio-ws: ‘
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Businass Administrator Pink-Te #1 Goid-To #2

Sept. 2019



PERSONNEL



PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

1. All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to oris specifically connecled to the Priofities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.
2 This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution:

WHEREAS, The Superintendent recommends the appointment, approval, salary adjustments, transfers,
supports the Paterson: A Promising Tomorrow Strategic Plan 2019-2024 which amongst its strategies
goals is Priority |- Effective Academic Programs- Goal 1 — Increase Student Achievement; and

WHEREAS, The Board of the Paterson Public School District has reviewed the recommendation of the
Superintendent; and

WHEREAS, The Board of the Paterson Board of Education communicated expectations that such
recommendations are made on a timely basis and include the proposed appointment, approval, transfer,
personnel in compliance with the contractual and/or statutory requirements.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Board of the Paterson Board of Education accepts the
personnel recommendations of the Superintendent adopted in the January 2, 2025 Board Meeting.

APPROVALS -REQUIRED

‘ /2 / /& / 29
1. Submittedby —
@is:\ja/s,Msistanl Superintsadent from H Resources, Labor Relaué‘:jd Affirmative Action T Date
LAY 7& A -

2. Approval by Divisional Administrator

Superintendent, Depufy Assistant Superintendent, Date
ar Busine ministrator, efc.

|_LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY | Regquires Board Approval J,___,‘ | Does Not Require Board Approval

3. Verification by Legal Department

Date:

!FundsAvaiIable [ |'Funds Not Available | | Funds Not Needed _| JNon-_Budget ltem _J_ |

- Jens M (“;i@ B/

R, A/mwi/( 5 Z. /F_‘i/-l‘f'

Account No.

4. Certification of Funds — Business Administr

5. Approval by Superintendgnt
|\._ }( Date
6. Board Adoption Date B Resolution Number [/« 2 - A5 / P - A8
1 e
Copies as follows: .
White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Fink-To #1 Gotd-To #2

July 2023



JANUARY. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

JAN. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL

F.1 Motion to take action on personnel matters, as listed below; and appoint and submit
to the County Superintendent applications for emergent hiring and the applicant’s
attestation that he/she has not been convicted of any disqualifying crime pursuant to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:6-7.1 et. Seq., N.J.5.A. 1BA:39-17 et. seq., or N.J.S.A. 18A:6-
4.13 et. seq. for those employees listed below:

(All appointments are contingent upon receipt of proper teaching certification and all
salary placements are pending receipt of college transcripts verifying degree status and
letter stating years of service in other districts).

A. POSITION CONTROL ABOLISH/CREATE
A1. Action is requested to transfer PC# 6908 from DFNS to Central Office Department of

Special Education location 655.
Account# 11.000.219.104.655

A2. Action to reclassify PC# 1066 from Custodial Worker Chief C (JFK — Day) to Head
Custodian (JFK).

A3. Action to transfer vacant PC# 1851, Teacher Sped Resource at ATMA to 655 Special
Education Services as a Teacher Sped. Resource effective immediately.

A4. Action is Fequested to move PC# 6674 from Central Office loc 655 to JFK and
reclassify from PA to |A Sped./Resource.

A5. Action requested to move PC# 2075 from Central Office to Alexander Hamilton
Academy for Teacher Social Worker.

AB. Action to create and assign a Substitute PC# for a Personal Aide to the following 504
students:

JT 5258247 student attends Dr. Hani Awadallah School - PC# 10091

AOA 5261374 student attends Dr. Hani Awadallah School - PC# 10093

Effective immediately. Required by code: Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,

A7. Action to covert PC# 1874 Principal of Operations to Vice Principal position at Joseph
A. Taub due to student enrollment, safety, efficient operations, and supervision of
instruction.

AB8. Reclassify and transfer PC# 5337 from Principal on Assignment at the Parent
Resource Center to Vice Principal at #8. Effective 2/17/2025.

A9, Action to reclassify PC# 6390 Teacher Phys Ed/Health at 650 Academic Servies to
Teacher Coordinator of Multilingual at 650. Transfer Amy Reyes from NRC in PC# 3007
to 650 as Teacher Coordinator of Multilingual in PC 6390. Effective 1/15/25.

1
Updated 01/02/25



JANUARY. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

A. POSITION CONTROL ABOLISH/CREATE (CONT.)

A10. Action is requested to deactivate Sub PC# 10873 at MLK for Student SS #5256298
as student is no fonger eligible for 504 services. Effective immediately. Required by code:
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

B. SUSPENSIONS- N/A

C. RESIGNATION/ RETIREMENT
C1. Request to process payment for five (5) employees for sick/vacation days
due to resignation/retirement/termination/deceased/RIF. As per contractual

agreement. Please see roster, below. Effective 12/01/2024.

NEW HIRES ON OR AFTER JUNE 8, 2007 WOULD BE HELD TO THE $15,000.00 CAP FOR SICK DAYS PA'YMENTS FOR ALL

GROUE
December 2024
_ |
| Term. Term. Vaca Sick/ Daily
Name Hire date Title Date | reason I tion | Personal | Salary Rate Total
Harris, | ' Field o ' i
Stephen 11/22/1993 lintanager 12/i/24 Retirement | | 28 $120,535 $502.23 | $14,062.42
Harris, Field , . | |
Stephen 11/22/1993 Manager | 12/1/24 | Retirement 34 $120,535 $502.23 | $17,075.79
Lopez, Julio | 1/18/2022 Custodial | 12/2/24 | Termination 6 $69,255 | $288.56 | $1,731.38
Santana, Mail . .
wallington 1/16/2024 | Carrier 12/2/24 Resngnatson_ | 1 $54,305 | _52;26.27 $226.27
Smith, =
Jcausline 2/1/1976 | Teacher | 11/17/24 | Deceased { } 2 $110,133 $550.67 | $49,559.85
. ] N | ToraL | $83,794.02

Account# 11.000.291.289.690.058.0000.000 Not to exceed: $83,794.02

D. TERMINATIONS

E. NON-RENEWAL

G. APPOINTMENT

Last Name First Name | School/Location | Title Salary [ Reason
G1 | Acevedo Angelina Food Services | Acting Cafeteria $31,270.01 filling vacancy
Department | Manager -
G2 | Albino Tammie Student Attendance | Chronic Absenteeism | $17,812.00 filling vacancy
Specialist B
G3 | Bolognini Frank Facilities Custodial Worker $66,355.00 filling vacancy
= _ Department | ChiefB - PS 8
G4 | Garrabrant Kenneth School #8 Vice Principal $113,248 + filling vacancy |
$6,400 (long)
- =$119,648 |

G5 | Gould Yelena JAT Vice Principal no change filling vacancy ]

Updated 01/02/25



JANUARY. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

G6 | Gray | June Business Business $215,900.00 | filling vacancy |
| | Administration Administrator . R |
G7 | Irfan Hadia School #21 (.51) & Teacher Social $64,090 + filling vacancy
Edward Kitpatrick Worker $400 CST =
_ (.49) _ 1l $64,490 '
G8 | Koppel Ryan International HS Teacher Business $61,920.00 | filling vacancy |
| - Education | o
G9 | Louissaint Lionel Facilities Custodial Worker $59,005.00 | filling vacancy
, | Department Chief A-PS 19
' G10 | Maldonado | Jennifer Special Services Teacher Social $69,585.00 | filling vacancy
_ { ! Dept Worker .
| G11 | Palomino Kimberly EWK (.6) & School | Teacher Guidance $63,570.00 | filling vacancy
| #10(.4) Counselor _
G12 | Payano | Noelia PS 25 School Nurse $86,075.00 | filling vacancy
G13 | Perdomo | Chloe | Student Attendance | Chronic Absenteeism | $17,812.00 | filling vacancy
. | Specialist
G14 | Perez de Paola ‘ Food Services Acting Cafeteria $31,270.01 filling vacancy
. | Galan Department Manager
G15 | Rivera Justin International HS Teacher Physical Ed/ | $61,920.00 filling vacancy
Health
G16 | Roman Justin Technology Dept Systems $60,000.00 filling vacan& |
| Programmer | -
G17 | Schimming | Elizabeth ' PS 15 Teacher SPED/LLD | no change filling vacancy
G18 | Selim Orhan Faciiities Custodial Worker $56,015.00 filling vacancy
| Department Chief C Floater 3
G19 | Ubana Victoria PS 20 Cafeteria Monitor $12,104.00 | filling vacancy
G20 | Vasguez Deyanara Food Services Acting Cafeteria $31,270.01 filling vacancy
_ Department’ Manager
G21 | Witherspoon | Leroy PS 4 | Teacher Phys. $78,225.00 'filling vacancy
| Ed./Health

H. TRANSFERS

Last Name | First Name School/Location Title Salary 'Reason |
H1 | Azza | Gebril PS5 | Personal Aide 504 nosalary | transfer |
H2 | Douge ! Dorothy Eastside HS  Principal no change | transfer |
H3 | Hawkins Ashley EWK | Teacher Grade 1 no change | internal
n . _ o transier |
H4 | Reyes Amy 650 Academic Services | Teacher Coordinator of | no change | transfer
- | Multilingual Students
H5 | Smiley Ashona EWK Teacher Grade 3 no change | internal
- | a transfer
H6 | Vander Wende | Paul international HS Vice Principal no change | transfer
H7 | Williams  Alice | 655 Special Education | Teacher Social Worker | no change | transfer

. RECALL FROM RIF
J. LEAVE REPLACEMENT

Updated 01/02/25



JANUARY. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

K. DISTRICT/SCHOOL PROGRAM HIRING - N/A

L. STIPENDS
L1. Acton to compensate for Lunch Supervision in accordance with the current PEA for

the 2023-2024 School year.

Location | Employee | Effective Amount Account | Total | Total Stipend
| Name Date Absences | Days Amount
_ worked
| Dr. Hani | Salwa Elzahaby | 9/14/2023 | $2,000.00 | 15.120.100.101.313.056 | 7.5 172.5 | $1,864.86

L2. Action to request compensation for (Administrator): Dr. Nellista Bess for chaperoning
students at the March of Dimes event at Met Life Stadium in East Rutherford, NJ on April
27, 2025. Compensate Administrator for 4 hours x $50.00 per hour = $200.00. Total
amount not to exceed $200.00.

Account# 15.000.240.103.053.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $200.00

L3. Request to hire Clayton A. Barker as an Athletic Coach for the winter season of
school year 2024-2025 beginning, December 16, 2024 through March 9, 2025, dates
subject to change pursuant to NJSIAA: JobiD: 10320 — Basketball (Boys) Assistant Coach
— Step 0/ Stipend - $5,330.

Account# 15.402.100.100.051.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $5,330.00

L4. Action to hire one staff Jennifer Decker for 80 hours at $35 per hour to create PS12
student and teacher schedules for the 2024-2025 school year.
Account# 15.000.218.104.012.053 Not to exceed: $2,100.00

L5. To compensate one High School Guidance Counselor Desirae Douglas for services
provided July 2024 - June 2025. Compensation is $35.00 per hour not to exceed

$2,275.00.
Account# 15.000.218.104.052.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $2,275.00

L6. Action to compensate Instructional Aide Betsaida Tobler for the clubs before and
after school from December 2024 to June 2025. 28 hours x $25 = $700.00
Account# 15.421.100.106.316.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $700.00

L7. Action to provide contractual stipend amount of $7,293.00 to Theresa Coleman for
the 2024-2025 school year. 1% half $3,646.50 is to be paid December 2024. 2™ half
$3,646.50 is to be paid June 2025.

Account# 15.401.100.100.052.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $7,283.00

L8. Action to provide contractual stipend amount of $7,293.00 to Instrumental Drama
Coach, Thomas Zemon for the 2024-2025 school year. 1% half $3,646.50 is to be paid
December 2024. 2™ half $3,646.50 is to be paid June 2025.

Account# 15.401.100.100.052.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $7,293.00

Updated 01/02/25



JANUARY. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

L. STIPENDS / CONT.

L9. Action to provide contractual stipend amount of $7,293.00 to Instrumental Music
Coach, William Newrock for the 2024-2025 school year. 1st half $3,646.50 is to be paid
December 2024. 2nd half $3,646.50 is to be paid June 2025.

Account# 15.401.100.100.052.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $7,293.00

L10. Request to compensate Patrice Patby and Maria Yoplac for chaperoning studerts
at the March of Dimes event at Met Life Stadium in East Rutherford, NJ on April 27, 2025,
Staff will be compensated for 4 hours each a rate of $34.00 for Patrice Patby: Total of
$136.00 and Maria Yoplac — Total of $136.00. The total amount will not exceed $272.00.
Account# 15.421.100.101.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $272.00

L11. Action to compensate the following Teachers as club advisors before and or after
school from December 2024 to June 2025. Not to exceed 48 hours per teacher,
$35 x 48 hours = $1,680
Monday — Friday 7:30 am — 8 am and/or Monday — Friday 3:10pm — 3:40pm
Nora Asfour, Beverly Martin, Matthew Fischer, Victor Alemany, Jennifer Carlson
Account# 15.421.100.101316.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $8,400.00

L12. Action to hire two (2) teachers to chaperone for the band/chorus students during the
Christmas Lighting event on November 30, 2024. 1t will be 4.5 hours, $35 per hour for
each teacher, with the stipend for Christmas Lighting.
$35 x 4.5 hours = $157.50; $157.50 x 2 teachers = $315
Mr. David Alpaca (PC# 3223) & Mr. Gerardo Joven (PC# 6528)
Account# 15.401.100.101.024.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $315.00

L13. To compensate one High School Guidance Counselor Tonya Busch for services
provided July 2024 - June 2025. Compensation is $35.00 per hour not to exceed
$2,275.00.

Account# 15.000.218.104.052.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $2,275.00

M. AMENDMENTS
M1. Action to amend PTF# 24-2022 to compensate Cynthia Sanchez as the lead teacher

for the International High School Summer Bridge 2024-2025 SY. The PTF# 24-2022 paid
Ms. Sanchez at the rate of $35/hr., it should have been $40/hr.
August 12 — 15, 2024 and August 19 — 22, 2024 9:00 a.m. —12:00 p.m.
7 days x 3 hours at a rate of $5 per hour = $105
Account# 20.460.200.100.815.053.0000.001 Not to exceed: $105.00

M2. Action to amend PTF # 24-074 and hire Luis Chael Palacio as a part time teacher
for the Paterson Adult School Evening Program from 09/01/2023 - 06/30/2024.
Mr. Luis C. Palacio resigned from the district 6/30/2023.

M3. Action to amend PTF# 25-562 to change the Saturday Detention hours from (2) two

to (3) three hours. Retroactive as of 10/5/24.
Account# 15.421.200.100.051.053.0000.000

Updated 01/02/25



JANUARY. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

M. AMENDMENTS (CONT.)

M4. Action to amend PTF # 25-758 to include the YES Orientation on October 15, 2024
for 10 YES Advisors. 1 hour x 10 advisors x $35.00 = $350.00
Lois Powell, Jason McQuilla, Angela Saray, Renee Bryant Cleaves, Mayra Marin,
Christopher Taylor, Micole Williams, Tanya Williams, Sharon Allen, Nicole Fuller,
Tayron Glover (sub), Tyrese Coleman (sub)

Account# 11.421.100.101.704.053.0000.000

Not to exceed: $350.00

MS5. Action is requested to amend 21st CCLC Aiter School Programming at School 2 and
16 to add additional substitute Teachers and Instructional Assistants and to extend
previously approved staff from September 2024 — June 2025. For the hours and stipend

rates listed below.

10 Teachers x $35/hr x 450 hours = $157,500

Posting# 10389
2 l1As/Pas x $25/hr x 450 hours = $22,500
Posting# 10390

20.474.100.101.815.053.0000.001

20.474.100.106.815.053.0000.001

STAFF NAME TITLE HOURLY RATE |
SUB ABREU ANA INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE KINDERGARTEN $25/hr
SUB ACEVEDO MARIA INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM $25/hr
SUB ACOSTA ELIZABETH PERSONAL AIDE | $25/hr
SUB 'ALBINO ANA PERSONALAIDE $25/hr
SUB ALONSO ROSALYNN TEACHER GU!DANCE COUNSELOR $35/hr
SUB ALVAREZ-FARRAYE NILZA TEACHER BILINGUAL/ESL $35/hr
SUB AMMAR LILA INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE PRESCHOOL | sas/e |
SUB AMMAR MERVAT PERSONAL AIDE | $a5/hr
SUB ANDERSON CATHARINE INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/COG MOD $25/hr
SUB ANDRETTA KRISTEN TEACHER GRADE 6-8 LANG ARTS $35/hr
- suB ANTIGUA ROSIO TEACHER SOCIAL WORKER 1 s3s/hr
SUB AQUINO EILEEN TEACHER LDTC N $35/hr |
SuB ARNON! JEFFERSON PERSONAL AIDE $25/hr
SuB ARROYO MARILUZ TEACHER GRADE 3 $35/hr
~ suB BACA AMANDA TEACHER GRADE 2 BILINGUAL | s35/hr
suB BAILEY LAKISHA 'PERSONAL AIDE R $25/hr
suB BANCROFT MARY 1O TEACHER SPECIAL ED. SLD $35/hr
SuB BATISTA JIMENEZ YOHABELY | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE KINDERGARTEN BILINGUAL | $25/hr |
T sup | BEGUM FATHEHA PERSONAL AIDE s
SUB BENGTSSON BECKY TEACHER BILINGUAL/ESL I $35/hr
SUB BHATTACHARYYA SRIPARNA TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE N $35/hr |
SUB BODNAR EDWARD TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE N $35/hr
| suB BRYANT RENEE TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE | $35/hr
SuB BUTLER ROBERT TEACHER PHYS ED/HEALTH T $35/Rr
~ suB CABRERA ROSA PERSONAL AIDE $25/hr
SUB CAMPOS VANESSA TEACHER ART o $35/hr |
SUB CAPERS SONJA TEACHER GRADE 8-LANGARTS | $35/hr

Updated 01/02/25




JANUARY. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

SUB CARDONA RUTH PERSONAL AIDE $25/hr
susB CELSO-ALBORNOZ LAURA TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE $35/hr
" SUB |  CHAVIS-FERRER LAUREN TEACHER GRADE 5 o $35/hr
SUB CHESKI IRENE TEACHER GUIDANCE COUNSELOR N $35/hr
~ SUB |  CHOUDHURY NAZNEEN INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIALED/AUTISM | $25/hr
T suB ~ COBOS JOHN TEACHER GRADE 7 LANG. ARTS $35/hr
SUB | CONLEE WILLIAM TEACHER GRADE 8-MATH - $35/hr |
SUB CORONEL ELMA INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM $25/hr |
~ SUB CYMNY PATRICK TEACHER GRADE 6-8 MATH $35/hr |
~ suB ~ DELAOZ SUSANA PERSONAL A{DE $25/hr
~ suB DE LAMATER MEGAN TEACHER SPECIAL ED AUTISM $35/hr
SUB DI PRIMA DEBRA TEACHER KINDERGARTEN N $35/hr
. suB DOVE KADEER TEACHER GRADE 6-8 SCIENCE $35/hr
SUB DOWNS CHRISTOPHER TEACHER SPECIALED COG.MOD. | $35/hr
SUB DUNN ALPHONSO PERSONAL AIDE - $25/hr
~ SUB ELSAYED EMAN PERSONAL AIDE $25/ht |
SUB EMERY NICHOLE PERSONAL AIDE $25/hr |
SUB ESPOSITO ELIZABETH INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE PRESCHOOL N $25/hr
SUB EXEBIO GAUDY PERSONAL AIDE ] $25/hr
SUB FARADIN AMIRAH TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE $35/hr
SUB FARIAS KATIA INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM $25/hr
SUB FASHEH DINA TEACHER GRADE 2 $35/hr |
SUB FELTEY TARA TEACHER PRESCHOOL | e3sshr
SUB FERNANDEZ LISBET TEACHER SOCIAL WORKER BIL | 835/
SUB FIGUEROA VIVIAN INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM $25/hr |
SUB FOSTER JESSAMINE TEACHER GRADE 1 $35/hr |
- sus FRETTERD CHELSEA TEACHER SPEECH/LANGUAGE SPECIALIST $35/hr |
SUB GARCIA GEANNETTE TEACHER LIBRARY MEDIA SPEC $35/hr |
SUB GARCIA MADELINE TEACHER SPEECH/LANGUAGE SPECIALIST $35/hr
SUB GAUTHIER LAUREN TEACHER SPECIAL ED. SCD $35/hr |
SUB GIL JAQUELINA TEACHER KINDERGARTEN $35/hr
SUB GJINI KATELYN TEACHER SPEECH/LANGUAGE SPECIALIST $35/hr
SUB GOMEZ GOMEZ CELY PERSONALAIDE $25/hr |
- suB GONZALES MARITZA INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE KINDERGARTEN $25/hr |
SUB GONZALEZ ANDRES PERSONAL AIDE B $25/hr
PSR ~ GOTEH DOMENICA TEACHER GRADE 1 $35/hr
SUB GROVES AARYN TEACHER SPECIAL ED AUTISM $35/hr |
SUB GUEVARA MARITZA TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE B $35/hr |
T suB GUTHRIE MICHAEL i TEACHER GRADE 3 $35/hr |
SUB HAGHIGHATIOU FAIDIM | TEACHER PHYS ED/HEALTH $35/hr |
SUB HANSEN ALEXANDER ‘ TEACHER GRADE 6-8 MATH | $35/hr |
SUB HASSEN NAHED _ TEACHER GRADE 7-MATH $35/hr |
SUB HESTER KADIJAH | TEACHER SPECIAL ED AUTISM | $35/hr

Updated 01/02/25



JANUARY. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

SUB | IBRAHIM SHIMAA PERSONAL AIDE o $25/hr
SUB JAIR MOUSTAFA  PERSONAL AIDE $25/hr |
SUB JIMENEZ CARMEN INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIALED/SLD $25/hr
suB | JOOSTEN PAOLA TEACHER GRADE 2 B $35/hr
SuB KEPPLER PATRICIA TEACHER READING SPECIALIST 3 $35/hr
SUB ) KLINE WESLEY M TEACHER SPECIAL ED. SCD $35/hr |
SUB KUGLIN LIA TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE $35/hr
SUB LEMLEY JOCELYN TEACHER SPECIAL ED AUTISM $35/hr
SuB LESLIE KARA TEACHER GRADE 4 B $35/hr |
SUB LEYVA MARITZA TEACHER BILINGUAL GRADES 3-5 T 835/hr
SUB LOPEZ ALMONTE KELLY TEACHER PRESCHOOL - $35/hr
~ SUB ~ LOPEZ JUSTINE TEACHER GRADE 5 $35/hr
~ SUB MARTINO ELIZABETH TEACHER PRESCHOOL $35/hr
SUB MASON CHARDAY INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/SLD $25/hr
SUB MATOS IVONNE INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/ RESOURCE $25/hr
SUB MAURIBER KATHRYN TEACHER GRADE 6-8 LANG ARTS - $35/hr
SUB MCCOMBS TONYA TEACHER TECHNOLOGY | s35/hr
SUB MENCHON NORMA TEACHER ESL $35/hr
~ SUB MENDEZ MARNI TEACHER PSYCHOLOGIST $35/hr
SUB MIK EWA PERSONAL AIDE - $25/hr
SUB MILLET MIGDALIA INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE KINDERGARTEN | $25/hr
SUB MONAHAN PETER TEACHER SPECIAL ED AUTISM $35/hr |
SUB MONGELL| PATRICIA TEACHER GRADE 6 LANG. ARTS | s3s/r |
SUB MORALES-GUERRA MAYELI PERSONAL AIDE | sas/hr
SUB MORGAN SMALL DENISE INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM ~$25/hr
SUB MORGESE DONATO TEACHER GRADE 5 $35/hr
SUB MOTT SHARONDA PERSONAL AIDE ) $25/hr
SUB ~ MUNOZ DAISY | PERSONAL AIDE | sas/r
SUB NICHOLSON-CAMPBELL NANETTE TEACHER SPECIAL ED COG. MOD. $35/hr |
SUB NIWASH MOHAMMAD | TEACHER GRADE 7-8 SOCIAL STUDIES $35/hr
SUB NORIEGA JUANA TEACHER WORLD LANGUAGE $35/hr
SUB ORTIZ ALBERT TEACHER SPECIAL £D COG. MOD. - $35/hr
~ SUB ORTIZ YOLANDA INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM | $25/hy
SUB OTERO MIGUEL [ TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE | s3she
SUB OTUBANJO ADERONKE | ~ PERSONAL AIDE $25/hr
SUB PARADISE SOLIANA TEACHER SPEECH/LANGUAGE SPECIALIST | $35/hr
- suB PAVONE ASHLEY INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM $25/hr |
SUB PEARSON ARNELL PERSONAL AIDE - $25/hr
" SuB POLAY AMY TEACHER GRADE 3 $35/hr |
 SUB POLIZZANO RACHEL TEACHER SPEECH/LANGUAGE SPECIALIST $35/hr |
SUB _POWELL CURTIS ) INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/COGMOD | $25/hr |
SUB PRESTER-RENNER CHRISTOPHER INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIALED/SLD $25/hr
SUB | PROFITA ANGELA TEACHER KINDERGARTEN $35/hr
~ SUB QUEVEDO JASON TEACHER MUSIC $35/hr
SUB QUIGGLE MEGHAN TEACHER ART B $35/hr

Updated 01/02/25




JANUARY. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

SUB RENNER FATIMA INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/SLD $25/hr
suB REYES OVALLES ELAINE INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM | $25/hr |
SUB RIOS BRIDGETT TEACHER GRADE 1 - $35/hr
SuB | RIVERA DENNIS TEACHER PHYS ED/HEALTH 1 ¢35/hr
SUB RIVERA JOSE TEACHER ESL $35/hr |
SUB RIVERA JUNI INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/COG MOD $25/hr
SUB ROBLES ALEANY INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE PRESCHOOL | $25/hr
SUB ROBLES MILISA INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE KINDERGARTEN $25/hr
SUB ROMANELLI MARLANE TEACHER GRADE 4 $35/hr
sUB SAGAIN LISETTE TEACHER BILINGUAL GRADES 3-5 B $35/hr
SUB SALAH ASMAA TEACHER GRADE1 | s3s/nr
SUB SAMPSON BRYANT TEACHER GRADE 6 MATH | $3s/hr
 suB SANCHEZ MARIANNY PERSONAL AIDE $25/hr
SUB SANCHEZ NANCY TEACHER ESL | 835/nr
sUB SANTIAGO DE TRUJILLO ANEY | INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/COG MOD $25/hr
SUB SARAY ANGELA TEACHER BILINGUAL/ESL | $35/hr
suB SAYEDAHMED SOHYLA TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE $35/hr
SUB SHILOW CINDY TEACHER GRADE 2 DUAL LANGUAGE $35/hr |
sUB SILAGHI PATRICIA ~ TEACHER PRESCHOOL | s3sphr
SUB SMILEY ASHONA T TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE | $35/hr
SUB STERLING KATELYN L TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE $35/hr
SUB STEWART BRENDA G PERSONALAIDE $25/hr
SUB STUBBS MYCHEEL TEACHER GRADE 5-8 SOCIALSTUDIES | $35/hr
SUB THOMAS KAHLIL o TEACHER GRADE 5 $35/hr |
suB THOMAS ZELLIE TEACHER GRADE3 T $35/hr
SUB TILLMAN PAUL G “TEACHER PSYCHOLOGIST $35/hr
suB TINEO ROSAMN TEACHER GRADE 1 DUAL LANGUAGE | $35/hr
| suB TOOMEY-TOMASCHEK KATHLEEN TEACHER NURSE $3s/hr |
SuB TORRES QUANA TEACHER PHYS ED/HEALTH $35/hr
SUB TOSCANO LISA MARIE TEACHER SPECIAL ED AUTISM $35/hr
SUB | TYRELLSHARIFA TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE | s35/hr
SuB VAN HOOK MICHELE INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE PRESCHOOL | s25/hr
SUB VAZQUEZ ALINA D TEACHER GRADE 6-8 BILINGUAL/ESL MATH $35/hr |
SUB | VELASCO-ROSADO CINTHYA TEACHER BILINGUAL $35/hr
 sUB VERACE ANNA MARIA INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SPECIAL ED/AUTISM | $25/hr
SUB WARBURTON MELISSA PERSONAL AIDE $25/hr |
SUB WATSON JEREMEY TEACHER MUSIC $35/hr |
| suB WILLIAMS ZENA TEACHER GRADE 4 | 835/ |
SUB WORKMAN TAWANNA TEACHER GRADE 4 I
I WOZNIAK VICTORIA TEACHER SOCIAL WORKER $35/hr
SUB YOUSSEF MOHAMED PERSONAL AIDE | sas/hr
SUB ZIZZA MARIA TEACHER SPECIAL ED RESOURCE | s35/hr
'SUB ZUMARAN ALAYO GUILLERMO TEACHER GRADES K, 1, 5 MATH | s35/hr
SUB ZUMARAN ARMIDA TEACHER GRADE 1 $35/hr |

Accounti# As Listed Above

Not to exceed: $No additional funds needed

9
Updated 01/02/25




JANUARY. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

M. AMENDMENTS (CONT.)

M6. Action is requested to amend PTF# 25-746 for the High Impact Tutoring program to
include 2 hours of professional development at a rate of $25 per hour for all instructional
Assistants on the attached list to be compensated to ensure all are familiar with the
requirements in the event of an absence.

~ Full Name ‘ Location |
| Alford, Vonward | STARS
Andersom ' 16
Aviles, Elizabeth | JFK i
'Baez, Laris ] =
arbajai, Marianela STARS ‘
'Ehowdhury, Manna | 10 |
| Crawford, Lydeasha IHS |
Diaz, Airence MLK
'Dock, Yolanda 13
‘Esposito, Elizabeth | 16
Figueroa, Vivian | PS2
Freeman, Heidi ; EHS
Frierson, Tenet PTECH
'GomT,Jacquelyn - 28
:Holmes,KT I
lbrahimi, Havishe | 18|
Jauregui, Yuly 7
felley, Keith STARS |
Lima, Laiza | 21
Medina, Valentina I 24
Pinchom, Anna | IHS o
Rammni 19
Rojas Diaz, Dania 1 21
Smith-Rogers, Lataya _i MLK
‘Williams, Kyrie | MLK

Account# 20.455.100.106.650.083.0000.000 Not to exceed: $19,800.00

10
Updated 01/02/25



JANUARY. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

M. AMENDMENTS (CONT.)

M7. Action is requested to amend PTF# 25-745 for the High Impact Tutoring program to

hire an additional 6 Teachers and provide them with a stipend for the 2024-2025 NJ High

Impact Tutoring Afterschool Program from October 2024-June 2025. Teachers who will

work as tutors after school will be compensated as follows:

6 Teacher tutors x 64 days x $35 p/h = $13,440

6 Teacher tutors to analyze date x 3 hours x $35 p/h = $630

a

ETIINIAINY

Full Name __Location
Siaifredo Cruz 18
Nicholas Toscano 1
Janelle Herbert 18
Milagros Ortiz Lora | RC
Sindy Aponte | 8
Mary Corrado | ] 8

Account# 20.455.100.101.650.083.0000.001

N. ATTENDANCE INCENTIVES

O. SICK/VACATION DAY PAY OUT

P.WITHHOLDING OF INCREMENTS

Q. HEALTH BENEFITS

R. MISCELLANEOUS

—1
Not to exceed: $14,070.00

Last Name | First Name | School/Location | Title Salary | Reason
'R1 | Brackett Sherri School #6 Vice Principal $114,069 + equivalency
$6,400 iong +
$2,000 Ph.D.
| =$122,469
_ | | — | total =
R2 | Del Conte Jennifer Human Resources | HR Partner $69,161.00 salary
_ _ adjustment
R3 | Fulgencio Kennia Accounting Office | Supervisor of $122,645.00+ | salary increase
Accounting $700.00 =
] 1$123,345.00
"Ra | Gradzki Timothy Facilties Head Custodian $70,105.00 + | Reclassification |
Department/JFK | $10,000 = of PC /stipend
| | ! | $80,105.00 | for Blue Seal
| R5 | Mathis Nyha Accounting Office | Accountant $86,713.00+ | salary increase |
‘ $700.00=
$87,413.00
R6é | Torobio Arianny MLK Personal Aide 504 to | no change | adding an
Student CC 5250077 additional
& ZK 5256135 ‘ student

11

Updated 01/02/25




JANUARY. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

R. MISCELLANEOUS (CONT.)

R7. Action to formally request a salary increase in the amount of $9,000 for Kennia
Fulgencio who will take on additional responsibilities due to Michele Fiorillo's retirement.
Position control duties will now be under the Accounting Department with Ms. Fulgencio to
oversee the entire PCR process; including creating budget and reporting to the County .
PC# 3019 will be used to fund the salary increase with the remaining balance to

breakage. This change will be effective January 2, 2025.

Account# 11.000.251.100.610

R8. Action is requested to approve a salary increase of $6,000 for Jennifer Del Conte
who will assume additional responsibilities following Michele Fiorillo's retirement. As part
of her expanded role, Ms. Dei Conte will take on critical tasks, including: State Reporting,
Salary Updates, Labor Relations Support, Cross-Departmental Coliaboration. This
adjustment reflects the expanded scope of Ms. Del Conte’s essential duties. Effective date
January 1, 2025.

R9. Action to formally request a salary increase in the amount of $6,000.00 for Nyha
Mathis who is being appointed to assist with the Position-Control due to Michele Fiorillo's
retirement. Ms. Mathis will be assisting with the entire Position Control process; including
assisting in the budget and reporting to the County. PC# 3019 will be used to fund the
salary increase with the remaining balance to breakage. This change will be effective
January 2, 2025.

R10. The New Jersey Department of Education regulations require the assignment of a
mentor to all Alternate and Traditional Route Teachers. Payroll deductions should start for
the following novice teachers to fulfill payment due at the end of the mentoring process.
The spreadsheet reflects the amount of deductions each provisional teacher needs.

These fees are taxable. The fee will be deducted in equal installments starting as soon as

possible through March 30, 2025. i
First Name | Last Name | Cert | Full Amt. Needed | Acct #

‘MD Raashid | Khan . CEAS $550.00 B 11.120.100.101.690.110 |
Karl | Schuetz CEAS $550.00 | 11.120.100.101.690.110
Liz | Rosa Limited CE__| $1,000.00 11.130.100.101.690.110

 Jose Liriano Jr CE $1,000.00 ' 11.140.100.101.690.110

| Farah | Abdulhag CE | $1,000.00 | 11.140.100.101.690.110
| Nekeia Colcloughly [CE $1,000.00 1 11.140.100.101.690.110
| James | O'Neill CE 1 $1,000.00 11.140.100.101.690.110

“Chanelle Waite Limited CE | $1,000.00 11.130.100.101.690.110 |

| Irene | Leon Limited CE__ | $1,000.00 11.130.100.101.690.110 |

| Snjuktha | Swarna | CE $1,000.00 1 11.140.100.101.690.110
| Williams | Traona Limited CE | $1,000.00 11.130.100.101.690.110

S. MISCELLANEOUS {(FUNDING.}
S1. Action to revise the funds allocated to each administrator to conduct Saturday

Detention and After School Parent Workshops and reduce the total amount allocated from
$8,000 to $7,000..  Nancy Correa — 72 hours at $65 per hour

Laurie Smith — 16 hours at $40 per hour

Kenneth Roman — 42 hours at $40 per hour
Account# 15.000.240.103.309.053.0000.000 Not to exceed: $7,000.00

12
Updated 01/02/25



JANUARY. 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING

T. ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

U. Administrative Longevity

V. RESTORE INCREMENTS

W. NEGOTIATIONS

X. JOB DESCRIPTIONS

Y. Grievance Settlements

Y1. Action to amend PTF# 24-1929 to place Daisy Goncalves at the top of the Group C,
Schedule C, salary $10,172.00. IN full and final settlement of P.E.A. grievance 24-05.

13

Updated 01/02/25



6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

All Board resolutions must clearly state how that programiinitiative relates fo or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.

This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to cutoff date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resolution: Approve amendment to Contract with Educational Development Software

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (the "Board") previously approved Resolution F-52 on December 20, 2023,
awarding a contract to Educational Development Software (EDS) for HIB Online Platform Software ang Related
Services, RFP-441-24, for the 2023-2024, 2024-2025, and 2025-2026 school years;

WHEREAS, the Board subsequently approved Resolution F-94 on August 21, 2024, affirming the award tc EDS
for the 2024-2025 school year, in an annual amount not to exceed $175,100;

WHEREAS, the District has identified a need for technical support from EDS beyond the scope of the criginal
award made pursuant to RFP-441-24, specifically for the addition of Title IX incident tracking features;

WHEREAS, EDS has agreed to provide the additiona! technical support required for a one-time charge of
$10,000, thereby increasing the annual contract amount from $175,100 to $185,100;

WHEREAS, this additional expenditure is deemed to be in the best interests of the District and its students by
creating a centralized database fortracking and reporting Title X incidents, thereby facilitating compliance with
federal laws and regulations:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves an amendment to the contract
with Educational Development Software, increasing the total contract amount for the 2024-2025 school year to
an amount not to exceed $185,100.

Submitted by _ Luis Rojas, Assistant Su perintendent for HR, Labor Re s, @nd Affirmative Actio 12/6/2024
' (Name, Title) Date
Approval by Divisional Administrator
Superintendent, Deputy, Assistani Superintendent, - T Date

or Business Administrator, etc.

| LEGAL DEPARTNENT USE ONLY | Requires Board Approval | & | Does NotRequire Board Approval |

|
Verificaion by Legal Depariment 7d f(: A L Fe |17 C}/
)" 3 Date
[ Funds Available L\{] Funds Not Avalfable [ | Funds Nol Needed [ ] Non-Budget Item i__'"i

gy

Account No. 11-000-230-339-605

Certification of Funds - Business Admi

Approval by Superintefident

Board Adoption Date Resolution Number / ~ ::1’-25' /9—' cﬂ (?
/

Copies as follows;

White-To Board Qffice Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1  Gald-To #2

Sept. 2019



GOVERNANCE



o

6.

PATERSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION FORM

All Board resolutions must clearly state how that program/initiative relates to or is specifically connected to the Priorities and Goals
contained in the Strategic Plan.

This resolution must be in the Superintendent's office according to culoft date before the meeting of the Board of Education.

Recommendation/Resoiution; Approve seftlement agreeme nt for PAS-L-3667-21.

WHEREAS, the District and a District employee is a defendant in a civil case, No. PAS-L-3667-21, pending in
the New Jersey Superior Court; and

WHEREAS, it appears that the matter may be settled with full releases from the plaintiff and plaintiff's counsel;
and

WHEREAS, it appears that to settle the matter the District must contribute the remaining amount of its insurance
policy’s self-insured retention, which remaining amount is less than $115,000; and

WHEREAS, the District’s insurer has requested the District's consent to settle the matter using, additionally, the
insurer's funds for the settlement.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the District is authorized to confribute a maximum of $-115000 to a
settiement of this matter in return for full releases by the plaintiffs.

APPROVALS REQU P 4

Submitted by  Luis Rojas, Assistant Superintendent for HR, Labor Relations, ani irmative Action 12/11/2024

{Name, Title)  Date
Approval by Divisional Administrator o

Superintendent, Deputy, Assistant Superintendent, Date
or Business Administrator, etc.
| LEGAL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ] Reqmres Board Approvq;,_l___ =< | Does Net Require Board Approval | |
s /
Verification by Legal Department KJ;“M 21 ‘_./’ZJ:/
- A : ! Date
[ Funds Available | s | Funds Not Available | J Funds Not Needed [ Non-Budget ltem | _i
Account No. ~11-000-230-820-605 - o
Certification of Funds - Business Adminisjrator ()’LUK ’QA a Lﬂ')-..n
Sl nature Date
Approval by Superintend d) : M Y '-;,,/)0 //—'-f
. ) ,.l"' Date / '
Board Adoption Date Resolution Number /= X =235 / G"' 30
/

Copies as follows:

White-To Board Office Green-To Deputy Yellow-To Business Administrator Pink-To #1 Gold-To #2

Sept. 2019



XVI. OTHER BUSINESS



XVIl. ADJOURNMENT



